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Corporate Profile
DR

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company* is a leading
supplier of optical fibre preforms, optical fibres and optical cables in the world.
The Company primarily manufactures and sells optical fibre preforms, optical
fibres and optical fibre cables with various standard specifications that are
widely used in the telecommunications industry. The Company also designs and
produces specialty optical fibres and cables, integration systems, engineering
design and service that are customised to customers’ specifications. The
Company has the most comprehensive optical fibre and cable product portfolios,
and provides a wide range of optical fibre and cable products with relevant
solutions for the global telecommunications industry and other sectors, including
utilities, transportation, petrochemical and healthcare. The Company provides
high-quality products and services in more than 70 countries and regions.

The Company, formerly known as Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company
Ltd* was established in Wuhan, Hubei Province in May 1988 as a sino-foreign
equity joint venture. On 27 December 2013, the Company was converted
into a foreign invested joint stock limited liability company, and was renamed
as Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*. On the
same date, the Company's equity was converted into 479,592,598 ordinary
shares with a par value of RMBI.00 each. The substantial shareholders of the
Company include China Huaxin, Draka and Yangtze Communications.

The Company's H shares were listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange™) on 10
December 2014. On the same date, the Company issued a total number of
159,870,000 H shares with a par value of RMB1.00 each at a price of HK$7.39
per H share by way of public offering of the Company's H shares to Hong
Kong and overseas investors.

On 18 December 2015, the Company completed the issuance of domestic
shares and H shares to certain directors and selected employees and the
Private Placement of H shares to four independent professional institutional
investors. A total number of 42,652,000 shares (including H shares and
domestic shares) with a par value of RMBI.00 each were issued at a
subscription price of HK$7.15 per share.

On 29 June 2018, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued “Zheng
Jian Xu Ke [2018] No.1060" Approval in Relation to the Initial Public Issuance
of Shares by Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*
and approved Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company*
to publicly issue no more than 75,790,510 new shares. Based on the above
approval, the Company completed the initial public offering of A shares and
the A shares of the Company were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on
20 July 2018. The new A shares of 75,790,510 shares, with a nominal value of
RMBI.00 per share were issued at the offer price of RMB26.71 per share. After
the initial public offering of 75,790,510 A shares of the Company, the registered
capital rose from RMB682,1 14,598 to RMB/57,905,108. The total share capital
changed from 682,114,598 shares to 757,905,108 shares.

*  For identification purposes only
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Financial Highlights
MBREE

For the year ended 3| December 2018, the Group's operating results were as BE_Z-\F+_A=T—BLEE FEENK
follows: BEEWT

® Total revenue was RMBI [,359.8 million, increased by approximately 9.6%. o BRARBARMI13598FETT » HEIBLAE.6% °

*  Gross profit and gross profit margin were RMB3,228.4 million and 28.4%, s ENMKREMNESHNAARKEIN4BE TR
respectively. 28.4% °

*  Profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the Company o ARAEZFHEABREFAMNBR/ARE489.2
was RMBI,489.2 million, increased by approximately 17.4%. BB EEANRI174% -

® The Group's revenue from domestic business increased by approximately o BEFHE  AREREEANEBHRALE ML

2.9%, when compared with the prior year. The Group's overseas revenue R29% - BEAFHE - REEREBINEBHWR
increased by approximately 62.5%, when compared with the prior year. ANIE NI/ 62.5% °

®  The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of RMBO.25 per s EFERERTEE_T-/\F+_HA=+—H
share (before tax) for the year ended 31 December 2018. IEFE 2 RERFGRA RS 025 T(BRELAT) ©
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Financial Highlights
MHREE
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Financial Highlights
MBREE

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY EEREEE

Year ended December 31
BE+t-A=+—-HLEE
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
“T-NF —T—RHF TR F —T—+F ZB-N\F

Operating Result KeXE
Gross profit margin EHE 19.5% 19.5% 207% 269% 28.4%
Net profit margin JEHE 8.5% 8.2% 8.6% 11.9% 13.1%
Return on equity() BB (1) 22.1% 16.7% 17.1% 24.9% 21.5%
Financial Position BRI
Net cash from operating RETBHEENEFHE

activities (RMB' 000) (AREFT) 200,178 553275 1307219 1737870 565,351
Total assets (RMB'000) BEEEENRETT) 6571616 7555554 8166344 9167764 12,885,882
Total non-current assets FERBEELTE

(RMB' 000) (ANRETFT) 1982623 2559113 3544549 3938869  5397,82I
Total current assets (RMB' 000) RBEERB(ARETIT) 4588993 499441 4621795 5228895 = 7,488,061
Total liabilities (RMB'000) BERBEAEBTT) 3679625  3851,132 3742796 3681936 4,509,553
Total non-current liabilities FERBEEESE

(RMB'000) (ANEBFT) 1,095,358 874266 1,107,032 734312 1,159,524
Total current liabilities (RMB'000) B AEBE(ARETIT) 2584267 2976866 2635764 2947625 3,350,029
Net Assets (RMB'000) FEEARBTT) 2891991 3704422 4423548 5485828 8,376,329
Gearing ratio BEERLE(RE) 16.4% 11.1% 7.4% -15.0% -15.8%
Working Capital Cycles LELESEMS
Average trade and bills 9 R R

receivables tumover days(2) LEBEEXRH () 1037 1032 933 789 93.8
Average trade and bills payable SRSl ANE

turnover days(3) PESIEIEPN (E) 56.3 522 492 53.6 64.1
Average inventory tumnover days(4) F3977 & E# K& (4) 56.6 463 375 33 38.7
Operating Efficiency LEME(ERABDLL)

(percentage of revenue)
Selling expenses HEER 2.1% 2.4% 2.5% 29% 3.4%
Administrative expenses EEER 7.1% 7.3% 82% 9.3% 5.7%
R&D expenses g M 4.5%
Financial expenses FBER 09% 1.9% 4% 0.8% 0.4%
Fffective tax rate BERHE 12.7% 11.6% 12.6% 14.7% 10.9%
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Financial Highlights
MHREE

(1) Calculated using the profit for the year divided by average total equity on
an annualised basis, multiplied by 100%.

(2) Average trade and bills receivables turnover days are based on the
average balance of trade and bills receivables divided by revenue for the
relevant year and multiplied by 365 days. Average balance is calculated as
the average of the beginning balance and ending balance of a given year.

(3) Average trade and bills payable turnover days are based on the average
balance of trade and bills payable divided by cost of sales for the relevant
year and multiplied by 365 days. Average balance is calculated as the
average of the beginning balance and ending balance of a given year.

(4) Average inventory tumnover days are based on the average balance of
inventory divided by cost of sales for the relevant year and multiplied by
365 days. Average balance is calculated as the average of the beginning
balance and ending balance of a given year.

(5) The above charts and summary table are based on the information in the
financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with the
CASBE and audited by KPMG Huazhen LLP.
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Chairman’s Statement
EERKE

Smart Link Better Life.

Dear Shareholders,

2018 marked the 40th anniversary of the reform and opening-up policy of
China. The unprecedented changes in the optical telecom industry reflected
the development of these 40 years. The year 2018 was also the 30th
anniversary of the Company. The Company reported again to President Xi
about the operation performance and results. With a sound market condition,
the Company focused on its main businesses, stuck to innovation to drive
development, and boosted its continuous growth. The revenue exceeded
RMBI 1.0 billion, net profit also reached new record, setting the best results in
the Company's history.

On the one hand, the Company consolidated its superior resources and
actively optimised its capacity layout. The Phase Il and Phase Il Capacity
Expansion Projects of Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co,, Ltd. in relation to
the industrialization of the self-produced preforms and the optical fibres were
on schedule, which would further promote the cost advantage in the value
chain and the supply capability. On the other hand, the Company continued
to lower costs and improve efficiency. Under overall planning, the Company
gained substantial benefits in production in terms of less energy consumption
and improved vield rates and efficiency, comparing with that in 2017.

BRIRR -
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Chairman’s Statement
EERBRE

Technological innovation leads the direction of the Company. Focused on
organisation, markets, system, process, technology and products, the Company
has built an innovative development system and gained significant results. The
Company won the 2nd Class of National Science and Technology Award'
for the third time and maintained its leading position in R&D and application
of new types of products. In the meantime, the Company, together with
School of Mechanical Science & Engineering of Huazhong University of
Science and Technology, and the Industrial & System Engineering Department
of Virginia Tech, established a Smart Manufacturing Academy to facilitate
innovative applications of smart manufacturing and to nurture talents in the
field. The Company was also selected in the first batch of Industrial Internet
Demonstration Projects as the only company in Hubei Province.

In terms of internationalisation, PT. Yangtze Optics Indonesia completed
its construction within 12 months and began operation, which set a new
record in the Company's internationalisation speed. In the meantime, multiple
sales companies in Thailand, the Philippines, Indonesia and Singapore were
established, which significantly enhanced overseas sales and services ability.
With relentless efforts, the Company's overseas revenue grew substantially. In
both 2017 and 2018, the growth rate exceeded 60%.

In terms of relevant diversification, the active optical cable products of the
Company were widely recoganised by the market. In cabling solutions for data
centers, the Company provided all-optic connection solutions that support high
density and low loss cabling connections, which can improve the efficiency and
reliability of data transmission in data centers. The Company's smart solutions
for public service sectors made breakthroughs, FTTH EPC projects were
implemented in some overseas markets, and consulting and services businesses
were recoganised by customers. The Company also formed a joint venture
with Baosheng Technologies, a domestic leading power cable manufacturer,
and entered submarine cable businesses.

In July 2018, the Company was successfully listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange
and became the first A&H dual-listed company in Hubei Province. In December
2018, the Company was rebalanced into SSE 380 Index. In Hong Kong stock
market, the Company was awarded with 2018 “Golden Wing Award" as
valuable Hong Kong stock connect company and won Annual Listed Enterprise
Award for consecutively 3 years from Bloomberg Businessweek/Chinese
Edition. The Company was well recoganised by Hong Kong and Shanghai
capital markets.

8 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company

REXBARROARD T

RNAARMEIF AER - KA m5H - HE R
BBITMERAALESEERATZERER T
Bt B £ 815 BT REE - RAEZ N ESE
REBES S8 HUERPERERTESSL -
R ARBMAERRBEABHEREHTLHEART
RFERGD  REROEBIABTEZGTRERK
B RERIETT BT - B AL R MY AT FE
IRBEEATES - RAlMEARILER—RE - &
e TETBASAY REER] -

ERBEE  RREOEXBERRARIRRLE -
RAIIRERSTE+=MEA - RF T ARREEL
FRE - A RAREERE - FERE - HE
IR FRHERT - BN EERB T e NE—
TRt c E¥EPHIE T - RABIIEBRARERZ
BE E-T—tF —FT-/\FEEMFLEES
60% °

EHRBZTTE  RAARAEERDCEXMER
Al e BT OMRAE - RRRERICERERT

R XRBREE BEARNMREER  ZERTHE
RORNBBEREME LA SN - [ - RAHEZH

BARERRW  KEAFPIREBEBESIZM
Ei o BARBEBRZHESEPLRA - ARMET
BEAERRERTERACEEBMRAFBRONARA
A EENBEET -

—T-N\FtA RRARNELERBFRHMEE L
W KAMIEE BERA+HRMM ETRE - UEEEF
TZARNE[ EE3B0IEEEAR] - EERTIS
RAANE0I18[@BEZ |BRBARIEBEE NHTE -
EE-FREEERERN R URIFE TR
XIRE HengeXEREMERTSNEER
o



Looking ahead, the scale construction of 5G network is approaching, which
would bring new opportunities in the optical telecom industry. Facing a
promising market in the future and a more competitive environment in
2019, the Company would closely focus on its long-term strategies and key
customers. While realising an organic growth of optical fibre preform, optical
fibre and optical fibre cable, the Company would further explore overseas
markets and promote relevant diversification to create more value for
shareholders and customers, and create a future of Intemet of Everything with
every stakeholder.

At last, on behalf of the Board of Directors, | hereby express my sincere
gratitude for the outstanding contribution made by the management and
each employee of the Company, and also for the concern and supports from
shareholders, customers, suppliers, business partners and the community.

Ma Jie
Chairman

Wouhan, China
22 March 2019
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President’s Report

Smart Link Better Life.

Dear shareholders,

[t is my honor to report to you our operating performance for 2018.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

In 2018, the Group's total revenue was RMBI1,359.8 million, increased by
9.6% compared with last year. The continuous growth was mainly because the
Company seized the market opportunity of stable demand for optical fiber and
optical fibre cable, utilized our supply advantages to improve capacity structure
and production efficiency, and achieved better results in both domestic and
overseas markets. In 2018, our profit for the year reached RMBI,488.0 million,
increased by 20.5%, and the basic earnings per share was RMB2.09.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

To accelerate the construction of telecom infrastructure and boost digital
consumption, Chinese government announced stimulus policies and set targets
such as all optic network in urban areas, optical fibre access in rural areas and
5G deployment, which would bring new opportunities for optical fibre and
cable industry. Applications such as mobile payment, mobile transportation, live
broadcast and mobile ordering resulted in high growth of data consumption.
In 2018, the mobile data consumption reached 71.1 billion GB, a 189.1%
increase compared with last year. Moreover, cloud computing and increased
data stream required better optical fibre network within cities, in trunk lines,
international links and submarine networks. All these will drive the future
demand for optical fibre and cable.

1 O Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
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The first phase of YOFC Qianjiang S&T park reached full capacity and the
second phase finished construction. With improved supply, the Group grasped
market opportunities, optimised capacity structure among different processes,
and increased the production volume of optical fibre preform and optical fibre.

In 2018, the revenue of optical fibre preform and optical fibre decreased by 0.2%
compared with last year and accounted for 41.3% of total revenue; the revenue
of optical fibre cable grew by 13.7% compared with last year and accounted for
50.4% of total revenue. Throughout the year, with the further implementation
of Broadband China strategy, the Chinese telecom operators continued to
build scaled fixed network and prepare for the 5G deployment. Moreover, with
the increasing demands from broadcasting companies, the demand in optical
fibre cable market remained stable.

In 2018, the revenue of other products and services increased by 49.9%
compared with last year and accounted for 8.3% of the total revenue. With
the coming information era, those countries with under-developed telecom
infrastructure were promoted network construction, and the overseas
consulting and services businesses had huge markets. Our consulting and
services businesses also grew rapidly. Moreover, with the development of
informationalisation in military, electric and other fields, the specialty fibre
business of our Company realized stable growth.

Meanwhile the Company took global opportunities and explored more
overseas markets. In western Europe, North American and Indian markets,
demand for optical fibre and cable remained strong because of mass scale
FTTH plans. The Group's overseas revenue reached RMBI,886.0 million,
increased by 62.5% compared with that in 2017.

In 2018, the Company successfully finished the initial public offering of A shares
in Shanghai Stock Exchange and became the first dual-listed company in optical
fibre and cable industry and in Hubei Province.

MARKET DEVELOPMENT

The Company not only solidified its leading position in the domestic optical
fibre and cable market, but also further implemented internationalisation
strategy and continued to expand overseas markets, developed relevant
diversification businesses and products, enlarged customer basis and market
opportunities, and promoted the continuous and healthy growth of the
Company.

President’s Report

ARAREZRORREIRXE —PIBEMEE - —
HISERER - BENRGED  TREIMEMSHE
WETNREETENERGR  BRIRLETREE

ZE-N\F - RBREERAEEBRARLLRE D
02% " IR AR 413% : HEWARLLIERK 13.7% -
BB ARI504% ° SREHA - BEEIE AP E BB
RAEE - PREEEECHFERERRERAR -
MR R SCREBRER - M BREREEBRRE
F o RETISERKRIFEE

“ZT-N\F - HREERMRBBARLLERA9.9% A
BUA83% BEEAMRMEBEI  BEERR
MK ERSEENBE K EEHEESRBER - BIMIRE
BARBHSZREIETA  ARAANBARBEBL
EREER - AR BEEL EHZTREEMCE
REIR - ARFEANEREREANSEAEE
BRERTER

A AARMEZEMEHEE  BRABSIE
Fo{f2BRE AR AENNESETEMHEKR
REFTTxBEAEMNRET » RELEFTRRFTAY
BE - REBINEBBAZIARE 18860BET
It R 62.5% °

—E-\F ARFIRMERE LBESFRHAMA
BRERAFET  RAXBEETERALEERM
HEMERE] o

miEh R
AARERBRALG S THREBIOR L
RICERER - RERTHAAR  ANRERE
RETIEBNFER  BAEFRENTHERD
ROLABEREER -

Annual Report 3§ 1 1

2018



President’s Report

Optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical fibre cable are main businesses
of the Group and are the core driver of its development. In 2018, the
Company further optimised VAD and OVD manufacturing processes and
further strengthened self-supply and cost advantages of optical fibre preform.
On the other hand, the Group solidified its leading market position. With
more severe market competition, the Group used its advantages in brand and
costs to secure global leading market position. Meanwhile, the Group utilised
technical marketing, coordinated sales, marketing and R&D and promoted the
implementation of Ultra Low Loss G.652 optical fibre in national grid, which
broke the monopoly of foreign companies. The Group also promoted the
application of high-end OM5 multi-mode optical fibre in data center of China
Railway, which built new drivers for future growth.

In 2018, the Group continued to implement internationalisation strategy. The
export sales volume of optical fibre and cable exceeded 7.5 million fkm and
realised a growth rate of 69.8% compared with that in 2017. The Company
was awarded with 2018 Core Global Supplier Golden Award' by Huawei.

QUALITY ACHIEVEMENTS TO LEAD THE INDUSTRY

After 2005 and 2017, the Group eamed the 2nd Class of National Science and
Technology Progress Award' again, and was the only company in the optical
fibre and cable industry to earn this award three times. In 2018, the Group
won Global Excellence Award 2018 from the European Foundation for Quality
Management (EFQM), and was the first Chinese company to win this award.

OUTLOOK FOR 2019

In 2019, facing a more challenging market environment, the Company will focus
on medium to long-term development strategies and implement the strategies
to realise a healthy growth and create value for shareholders and customers,
specifically as follows:

Promote organic growth of optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical
cable business: the Company will steadily optimise the capacity structure of
optical fibre preform and optical fibre, enhance production efficiency and lower
manufacturing costs. The Company will explore more customers overseas and
strengthen its sales basis to ensure sustainable growth in the long term.

1 2 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
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Strengthen technology innovation and intelligent manufacturing: the Company
will optimise innovation and R&D mechanism, integrate internal and external
technological resources and develop more potentially competitive products
and solutions. The Company will also enhance our intelligent manufacturing
ability to further lower costs.

Deepen the internationalisation strategy: The Company will ensure the solid
operation of the overseas production bases and optimise overseas layout. In
the meantime, the Company will strengthen its localised sales platforms and
marketing abilities to promote a continuous growth in the overseas markets
and further develop global consulting and services businesses and EPC projects.

Develop relevant diversification: the Company will continue to develop
consulting and services businesses and specialty products. We will closely
follow national policies and the development trend in the industry, actively
design and explore new business opportunities, and find new growth directions
and drivers.

The Company also began to prepare an optics industrial fund and planned to
utilise its technological advantages in the optical telecom industry to consider
investments in the value chain.

Zhuang Dan
Executive Director and President

Wouhan, China
22 March 2019

President’s Report
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Major Products and Solutions
TEEmKERHE

Optical Fibre Preform Optlcal Fibre Optical Fibre Cable
KRBFERE bt}

N
4

® Feed materials from which optical fibres Solid strands of hair-thin, high quality glass ®  Optical fibres bundled together into cables

are drawn
o LENAARMF o REH4#HA SmEEBRIA o HETRKREKIE
® The most technological part within the ®  Electrical signals are converted into light ® Bundled fibres were encased in protective
entire value chain waves and transmitted through optical jackets
fibre
o BEEXBTIRMZEZSNMY o BEREBCAXREEXGETEE o KRREOLEENTINERE

1 4 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
RAEXEXARGERAA



Specialty and Multi-Mode Fibre and Cable
RERSELEXE

Specialty fibres are custom designed for
demanding applications and environment
such as mining, aerospace, and medical
industries
HRCARBEEPHEREK - AIA
REBHERE - PIIEE - MK - BE
FR

We also provide integrated service
solution using specialty fibre and cable
P R RN BN ENGFE R
%

Multi-mode fibre can meet high-
performance demands for connection
applications in short-distance transmission
scenarios, such as data centers
SRR R BB D E R ERES
R THERER

Major Products and Solutions

Cabling Solutions and Integration Services

RefhRRERRE

Wire and cables, connectors and modules  ®
are applied as an integrated system in data
centers, industrial control, FTTx, etc.

BAREMAE  ERSMERER o
E - URMERRES - BREEDL
TEREH - AEREAFES

Service solutions to deploy optical access ®
network in FTTx projects

JBE AFTIx TI2IR B 0O IR BRIRTT o

ES

TEEmRERBE

Active Optical Cables (AOC)
BRXE (AOC)

AOC are primarily used to connect
between consumer electronic devices, and
between devices in personal computing and
in data centers
AOCTIERARERHEETEM &
FERLHEE

AOC can significantly enhance transmission
speed and save energy
AOCTHINRE RS BRRE - BiHK

E=RPAVAN
EHR

UBS 3.0 and HDMI cables can provide fast
transmission with stable signals and can
realise plug-and-play

USB 3.0 HDMIGEEREERAEE
FIETE - ATEIREEEA
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Key Milestones In 2018
2018FEEM

With stable market sentiment and our relentless endeavours, we have attained
several milestones and further solidified our position in the whole value chain.

&FFE%%%F%ﬂﬁﬂ$mmﬂﬁ BMERT
BREEANERE  YEETRMAEZERBPHOA -

Technology Breakthroughs Honours
Rl = RE

YOFC's Ultra Low Loss G.654.E optical fibres set world's records  ®
in 2.5G and 10G system transmission without repeaters;

RRAAIG654E[ = B @HB®E LB R TEBE25GHM o
10G R EP B ERH M RLEk

High-end OM5 multi-mode optical fibres were successfully
deployed in data center of China Railway.

ABERL e

=% % K8 OMS L&A T e FA A /R B 38 K 4R

YOFC won the class two “National Science and Technology
Progress Award" for the third time in 2018;

RRAR -/ \FEZRREHAZHBRINES —F&

YOFC, as a first Chinese company, won Global Excellence Award
2018 from the European Foundation for Quality Management
(EFQM),

ERAAERE-RTELERERNEER -

Internationalisation Influence
Rt A 3

PT. Yangtze Optics Indonesia finished construction within 12

months and began operation in the beginning of 2018, which set a
new YOFC speed in intemationlisation.

—E-N\FENRRNDEBEERIBME -
BARRF LARENRRRREBRIRE

Successfully penetrated close to 20 key customers of optical fibre ®

and cable overseas;

RNRBGE = AR BB/ TP .

Overseas revenue kept growing at more than 60% for two

years in 2017 and 2018.
—tR-E— G

FEEER -

BREBINEBWARE 60% A
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In July 2018, YOFC successfully completed the A shares offering
in Shanghai Stock Exchange and became the first A&H dual-listed
company in Hubei Province.

T—\FLH RROAKDNTHRARETLE LBE
FRPAEE LT - KAPILE BERKASHR MM £
N

YOFC's state key laboratory was awarded with “Excellent State Key
Laboratory” in evaluation from Ministry of Science and Technology.
HENERBRTEREHERERBHRPEALNEE
HEEBRENE  BEHES



Management Discussion and Analysis

OVERVIEW

During 2018, the growth of the market demand slowed down compared with
that in 2017, while the capacity from suppliers was expanded. The shortage
of optical fibre preforms in the industry was alleviated. The change of the
supply and demand relationship resulted in a stabilised average selling price.
The Group continued to strengthen its competitive advantages in optical fibre
preforms, optical fibres and optical fibre cables segments and maintained its
leading position in domestic telecommunication market. The Group had also
been deepening the internationalisation strategy and constantly expanding
in overseas markets. Meanwhile, the Group continued to extend to both
upstream and downstream of the industry chain, actively expand diversified
services, promote its new products and increase the coverage of customers
and market. In the midst of a stabilised market, the Group was able to realise a
growth rate above its market peers.

During the year under review, the Group's revenue reached another year of
record high to approximately RMBI 1,359.8 million, increased by approximately
9.6% as compared to 2017 of approximately RMBI10,336.1 million. The Group
reported a gross profit of RMB3,228.4 million, increased by approximately
15.7% as compared to 2017 of approximately RMB2,789.2 million. The Group's
profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company
amounted to approximately RMB1,489.2 million, increased by approximately
17.4% as compared to 2017 of approximately RMB,268.4 million.

Basic earnings per share was RMB2.09 per share (2017: RMBI.86 per share),
which was calculated based on the weighted average number of shares issued,
further details of which are set out in note V.46 to the audited consolidated
financial statement as set out in the annual report.

On the other hand, the Company managed to generate positive cash flows
from operating activities, further details of which are explained in the section
headed "“Cash flow analysis” below.

The year 2018 marked the Group's 30th anniversary of establishment. Through
30 years of introduction, digestion, absorption and innovation, the Group
has grown from a production plant that relied on foreign technology to a
market leader with self-owned core technology. The Group also successfully
completed the A share public offering and became the first dual-listed company
in the industry and in Hubei province.

REVENUE

The Group's revenue for the year ended 31 December 2018 was
approximately RMBI1,359.8 million, representing an increase of 9.6% as
compared to 2017 of approximately RMB10,366.1 million.

EEENWR D
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR D

By product segment, a total revenue of approximately RMB4,691.2 million
was contributed from our optical fibre preforms and optical fibres segment,
representing a decrease of 0.2% as compared to 2017 of approximately
RMB4,702.9 million and accounting for 41.3% (2017: 45.4%) of the Group's
revenue; while a total revenue of RMB5,726.7 million was contributed by our
optical fibre cables segment, representing a growth of 13.7% as compared to
2017 of approximately RMB5,034.9 million and accounting for 50.4% (2017:
48.6%) of the Group's revenue. The substantial growth in the Group's total
revenue was mainly due to the ramp up of mobile network infrastructure
construction by the three State-owned Telecommunication Operators and
announced by the PRC government, which provided positive catalysts to the
demand for optical fibres and optical fibre cables.

A total revenue of approximately RMB941.9 million was contributed by others,
representing an increase of 49.9% as compared to 2017 of approximately
RMB628.3 million and accounting for 8.3% (2017: 6.0%) of the Group's
revenue. The increase was mainly attributable to the increase in income from
cabling solutions, which grew significantly by 89.4% as compared with 2017.

By geographical segment, a total revenue of approximately RMB9,473.8 million
was contributed by domestic customers, representing an increase of 2.9%
(2017: 24.3%) as compared to 2017 of approximately RMB9,205.8 million
and accounting for 83.4% of the Group's revenue. During 2018, the domestic
revenue for optical fibre cables grew by 3.7% while the optical fibre preforms
and optical fibres decreased by 4.3%. For overseas market, a total revenue
of approximately RMB1,886.0 million was reported in 2018 representing
a substantial increase of 62.5% (2017: 65.0%) as compared to 2017 of
approximately RMBI,160.3 million and accounting for approximately 16.6% of
the Group's revenue. The growth in overseas revenue was mainly driven by
optical fibre cables, which showed an increase of 73.9% in revenue.

During 2018, the Group had achieved strong business development in both
domestic and overseas telecommunications operator markets which was one
of the key stimulators for the significant growth in the Group's revenue.

COST OF SALES

The Group's cost of sales for the year ended 3| December 2018 was
approximately RMB8,131.3 million, representing an increase of 7.3% as
compared to 2017 of approximately RMB7,576.9 million and accounting for
71.6% of the Group's revenue. The increase in cost of sales was lower than our
growth in revenue, which was mainly due to the optimisation of the Group's
capacity structure and the optical fibre preform manufacturing processes, as
well as the improvement of production efficiency.

The Group's cost of sales included (i) raw material costs; (i) manufacturing
overheads (including depreciation on machinery and equipment, consumables,
rental expenses, utilities and other manufacturing overheads); and (iii) direct
labour costs.

1 8 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2018, the Group's total raw material costs was approximately RMB7,243.9
million, representing an increase of 7.5% as compared to approximately
RMB6,735.7 million in 2017.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group's manufacturing overheads
and direct labour cost amounted to approximately RMB885.0 million,
representing an increase of 5.5% as compared to RMB838.6 million in 2017.

GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS PROFIT MARGIN

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group reported a gross profit
of RMB3,228.4 million, representing an increase of 15.7% as compared to
RMB2,789.2 million in 2017 and the gross profit margin increased to 28.4% in
2018 (2017: 26.9%). The increase in gross profit margin was mainly due to the
changes in sales structure, optimisation of capacity structure and improvement
in manufacturing processes.

SELLING EXPENSES

The Group's selling expenses for the year ended 31 December 2018
were RMB385.3 million, representing an increase of 26.4% as compared to
RMB304.9 million in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in
salary expenditures due to the increase in sales staff and more optical fibre
cables were sold during the year which resulted in higher transportation costs.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The Group's administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December 2018
were RMB646.9 million, representing an increase of 14.4% as compared to
RMB565.3 million in 2017. The increase was mainly because of the increase in
staff costs as well as administrative expenses incurred by the newly established
subsidiaries.

R&D EXPENSES

The Group's R&D expenses for the year ended 31 December 2018 were
RMB516.8 million, representing an increase of 28.3% as compared to
RMB402.8 million in 2017. The increase was mainly because of the strength of
the Company's research in core technology.

FINANCIAL COSTS

The Group's financial expenses for the year ended 31 December 2018 were
RMB40.1 million, representing a decrease of 48.6% as compared to RMB78.2
million in 2017, which was mainly because of foreign exchange loss from the
re-measurement of those foreign currency liabilities, mostly in foreign currency
denominated bank loans. During the year, the Group continued to restructure
its bank loan by borrowing more RMB loans in order to decrease the net
foreign exchange losses from the exchange depreciation of RMB against the
foreign currencies. As at 31 December 2018, 81.8% of the bank loans was in
RMB, 4.09% was in US Dollar and 14.2% was in HK Dollar.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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The interest rates of the bank loans in 2018 ranged from 1.20% to 5.70% per
annum (2017: 1.20% to 5.00% per annum), while the annual effective interest
rate for the borrowings in 2018 was 4.14% (2017: 4.03%).

INCOME TAX

The Group's income tax for the year ended 31 December 2018 was RMBI81.5
million, representing a decrease of 14.5% as compared to RMB212.3 million in
2017. On the other hand, the effective tax rate decreased from 14.7% in 2017
to 10.9% in 2018. Details of the preferential tax treatments of the Company
and certain subsidiaries were set out in note V.2 to the financial information
contained in this annual report.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the year, the Group incurred capital expenditures of approximately
RMBI,333.3 million (2017: RMB494.7 million) in total, involving the purchase
of fixed assets, construction-in-progress, intangible assets, which were mainly
related to the enhanced production capacities of three major products at
home and abroad as well as the enhanced production efficiency of existing
optical fibre preforms and optical fibre equipment.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFIERING OF
A SHARES

The A shares of the Company were listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange on 20
July 2018. The net proceeds from the issue of the A shares (after deducting
the underwriting fees and A share issue expenses) amounted to approximately
RMBI,894.3 million. As at 31 December 2018, the proceeds of approximately
RMBI,257.7 million were used in the following items:(1) The Il and Il Phase
of capacity expansion for self-made optical fibre preform and optical fibre
industrialisation in Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Limited Company occupied
approximately RMB763.4 million; (2) Repayment of bank loans occupied
approximately RMB300.0 million; (3)Replenishment of working capital occupied
approximately RMB194.3 million. The remaining procceds of approximately
RMB636.6 million would still be specially used in the Il and Ill Phase of capacity
expansion for self-made optical fibre preform and optical fibre industrialisation
in Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Limited Company.

GEARING RATIO

The Group monitors its leverage using gearing ratio, which is net debts divided
by total equity. Net debts include all bank loans less cash and cash equivalents.
The Group's gearing ratio as at 31 December 2018 was -15.8% (2017: -15.0%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS
The following table sets forth the selected cash flow data derived from the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended 31 December 2018.

EEENWR D

RERBOW
TREIBEEBE—_T-N\F+_A=t—HLF
EzatReRERETRERENE

2018 2017

—2-N\F —F—+F

AR®RT AR

Net cash generated from operating activities RETBHELNFRS 565,350,945 ,737,869,941
Net cash used in investing activities REZHEANERSE (1,530,096,247) (380,963,679)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities RMEEHEL/(ERNFRE 1,783,529,696 (980,582,610)

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and the equivalents

ExEHHRe MRESFEVNRFE

9,678,488 (4,385,119)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Re MRSSEME TR

828,462,882 371,938,533

The net cash generated from the Group's operating activities decreased by
approximately RMBI,172.5 million. The reason was that the shortage was
alleviated in the market and the customers no longer pay in advance to ensure
delivery. Thus the payment terms retumed to normal status, resulting in a net
increase in trade and bills receivable and trade and bills payable of the Group
during the year.

The net cash used by the Group's investment activities increased by
approximately RMBI,149.1 million, which was mainly due to the investment
in Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd's capacity expansion projects of
optical fibre preforms and the cash outflow for the construction of fixed assets
and investment in the associates increased significantly from the previous year.

Net cash generated from the Group's financing activities increased by
approximately RMB2,764.1 million, which was mainly due to net proceeds from
the initial public offering of A shares amounted to approximately RMBI,894.3
million.

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2018 were cash at banks and
in hand, which were mainly in RMB, US Dollars, South African Rand, Euro, HK
Dollars and Indonesian Rupiah.

NET CURRENT ASSETS

As at 3| December 2018, the Group's net current assets was RMB4,138.0
million, increased by RMBI,856.7 million from RMB2,281.3 million as at 3|
December 2017. The increase in net current assets was mainly due to cash
and cash equivalents, trade receivables and bills receivable increased by
approximately RMB1,878.9 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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BANK LOANS

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's bank loans were RMBI,357.3 million,
representing an increase of RMB379.0 million from approximately RMB978.3
million as at 3| December 2017. As at 31 December 2018, 39.4% of the
Group's bank loans were floating-rate loans and 60.6% were fixed-rate loans.
Among the Group's bank loans, 14.2% were Hong Kong dollar loans, 4.0%
were US dollar loans, and the remaining 81.8% were RMB loans.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's outstanding capital commitments on
fixed assets were approximately RMB2,227.3 million (2017: approximately
RMB2,495.1 million), and equity investment was approximately RMB26.3 million
(2017: approximately RMB325.5 million). Out of the total amount of unsettled
commitments as at 3|1 December 2018 of approximately RMB2,253.6 million
(2017: RMB2,820.6 million), a total amount of approximately RMB493.4 million
(2017: approximately RMB551.7 million) were contracted, and the balance of
approximately RMBI,760.2 million (2017: approximately RMB2,268.9 million)
were authorized but not yet contracted by the Board.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group did not have any material contingent
liability.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's plants and buildings with a cost of
RMB51.3 million and land use rights with a cost of RMB27.1 million were
pledged as collaterals to secure the Group's credit line.

FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group adopts a conservative approach on its funding and treasury policy,
which aims to maintain an optimal financial position and the most economic
finance costs as well as minimise the Group's financial risks. The Group regularty
reviews the funding requirements to ensure adequate financial resources to
support its business operations and future investments and expansion plans as
and when needed.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES

Most of the revenues and expenses are settled in RMB while some of the
Group's sales, purchases and financial liabilities are denominated in US Dollars,
Euro and HK Dollars. Most of the bank deposits are in RMB, US Dollars, Euro
and HK Dollars.

During the year, the Group suffered mainly from the unfavourable fluctuations
in exchange rate movements between RMB and US Dollars or Euro, which
resulted in net foreign exchange losses of RMB12.4 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

During the year, the Group entered into several currency structured forward
contracts to reduce our foreign currency risks. The Group will closely monitor
the ongoing movements on exchange rates and will consider entering into
other hedging arrangements.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had approximately 4,499 full-time
employees (2017: 4,075 full-time employees). The Group has designed an
annual evaluation system to assess the performance of its employees. Such
system forms the basis of determining whether an employee should be entitled
to salary increments, bonuses or promotions. The salaries and bonuses that
the employees received are competitive with market rates. The Company has
been in compliance with the relevant national and local labor and social welfare
laws and regulations in China.

The Group arranges external training courses, seminars and technical courses
for employees to enhance their professional knowledge and skills, their
understanding of market development and management and operational skills.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As at 31 December 2018, the Company discounted and endorsed certain
bank bills receivable with a carrying amount of approximately RMB152.4
million (2017: RMB225.1 million) to certain commercial banks in China and its
suppliers.

FORMATION OF NEW OVERSEAS PRESENCES
YOFC INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

On 28 February 2018, Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company (Hong
Kong) Limited (“YOFC Hong Kong"), a subsidiary of the Company, established
YOFC INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. (“YOFC Singapore”) in
Singapore. Its scope of business includes general wholesale import and export
(import and export of tradable telecom equipments) and other unclassified
business activities related to telecom. YOFC Singapore is 100% owned by
YOFC Hong Kong and its paid-up share capital is USD8 million. During the
year, YOFC Hong Kong had contributed USD 1.2 million.

FORMATION OF NEW DOMESTIC PRESENCES
YOFC Gas (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd.

On 21 March 2018, Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. (the “YOFC
Qianjiang”), a subsidiary of the Company, established YOFC Gas Qianjiang
Co, Ltd. (the "YOFC Gas") in Hubei province. lts scope of business includes
production and sales of vapour, chemical raw materials (excluding hazardous
chemicals, precursor chemicals and monitoring chemicals) and the technical
service of the above products. YOFC Gas is 100% owned by YOFC Qianjiang
and its paid-up share capital is RMB80 million. During the year, YOFC Qianjiang
had contributed RMB72 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company

AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company (the “Baosheng Cable")
was established on 26 August 2015. Its scope of business includes wires,
cables, accessories, components and the design, development, production,
sales, installment, technical consulting service of various submarine projects
and equipments. Self-conducted and proxy for exports and imports of various
products and technologies. (Projects that must be approved according to law
shall be approved by the relevant departments before the operation). Baosheng
Cable is a joint venture between the Company and Baosheng Science and
Technology Innovation Co,, Ltd. (the “Baosheng Technology”). The Company
holds 30% of total shares and Baosheng Technology holds the remaining 70%
of the total shares. Its paid-up share capital is RMBI,000 million. In May 2018,
the Company had contributed RMB300 million.

Baosheng YOFC Marine Engineering Company Ltd.

On | June 2018, the Company, together with Baosheng Technology,
established Baosheng YOFC Marine Engineering Company Ltd (the “Baosheng
YOFC") in Jiangsu. Its scope of business includes the construction of submarine
projects, sales of submarine cables, optical cables, composite cables, specialty
submarine cables, direct current cables, high voltage cables, umbilical cables,
trailing cables, OPGW cables, other power cables and their accessories, the
installment, construction, technical consulting services of various submarine
projects and equipments. (Projects that must be approved according to
law shall be approved by the relevant departments before the operation).
Baosheng YOFC is a joint venture between the Company and Baosheng
Technology. The Company holds 51% of the total shares of Baosheng YOFC
and Baosheng Technology holds the remaining 49% of the total shares. Its
paid-up share capital is RMB100 million. During the year, the Company had
contributed RMB3.57 million.

The establishment of all the above associates and subsidiaries as disclosed
under the sections headed “Formation of New Overseas Presence” and
“Formation of New Domestic Presences” did not constitute notifiable
transactions or connected transactions of the Company under Chapter 14
and Chapter [4A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OUTLOOK

In 2019, the market would be more complicated with severe competition.
Before the mass construction of 5G infrastructure, the growth rate of the
demand from the major domestic customers, the three state-owned telecom
operators would slow down and the market would stabilise. However,
attracted by the high profitability in last two years and the potential 5G related
demands in the future, the suppliers expanded their capacity, which resulted in
a change of supply and demand relationship. The shortage in supply of optical
fibre preforms was alleviated, while there was an oversupply of the optical
fibres and optical fibre cables. In March 2019, China Mobile announced its
central bidding for common optical fibre cable. Due to the fierce competition,
the published average selling price for 2019 decreased significantly compared
with that in 2018. According to the announcement of bidding candidates,
the Company won 4.39% of the bidding and ranked number 6. The bidding
would have a negative effect on the Group's revenue and profitability. The
overall impact from the central bidding of China Mobile on the Chinese and
global optical fibre and cable industry and market needs to be further analyses.
Facing challenges, the Group would adhere to its mid to long term strategies
and focus on the key segment in the value chain. Apart from realising organic
growth of optical fibre preforms, optical fibres and optical fibre cables, the
Group would explore overseas markets and promote relevant diversification to
generate value for shareholders and customers.

The Group aims to ensure its leading position in main businesses and solidify
foundation for future growth. In 2019, the Group would fully utilise its
advantages in technologies and capacity structure to gain more customers
in the optical fibre preform and optical fibre segment, which has the highest
profitability and entry barrier. On one hand, the Group would focus on both
domestic and overseas markets, take market opportunities, differentiate itself
with its leading technologies, branding and quality, and realise synergies within
the Group to gain leading positions in core segment within the value chain. On
the other hand, the Group would continue to optimise its capacity structure of
optical fibre preforms, increase production efficiency and lower costs.

In 2019, facing opportunities in relevant diversification fields, the Group would
gradually develop end to end comprehensive solutions based on customers'
demand and application scenarios. Through customer replication, products
extension and business extension, the Group would strengthen its businesses
such as cabling system, specialty optical fibre and components. Meanwhile,
under systematic planning and reasonable investment, the core competitiveness
of new diversification fields such as optic module and submarine cable would
be improved to promote their fast growth and to bring new drivers to the
Group's development.
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In 2019, facing a growing overseas market, the Company will focus on
internationalisation strategy and build regional centre based on sales offices,
and strengthen the coordination of production, supply chain and sales within
the Group and form a regional localized cooperative operation model.
Apart from optical fibre and cable, the sales capability for all series products
would be enhanced, together with the bidding and delivery abilities of mid to
large projects. The Company would always manage patents and intellectual
properties risks and ensure the implementation of strategic goals in overseas
market. The Group has won four independent orders from the domestic
broadband connection phase Il projects in Peru. The projects include network
design, deployment and maintenance. The total amount is expected to exceed
USD400 million. Meanwhile, the Group's EPC project in Philippines was
successfully implemented.

Innovation is the foundation of the Group's sustainable growth. In 2019, the
Group would continue to innovate in areas such as organisational structure,
operation management, new businesses incubation, technology development
to enhance core competitiveness. On the one hand, the Group would optimise
organisation structure based on market and realise fast end to end response.
On the other hand, the Group would focus on the construction of R&D
platform and strengthen the development of new technologies, new products
and new solutions, so as to lead the development of the Group with advanced
technologies and innovation. Moreover, based on the State Key Laboratory, the
Group would build an incubator platform for new businesses, together with the
operation of capital and investment of strategic resources, in order to promote
new drivers for future development.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhuang Dan (#£#%), age 48, has been appointed as an executive Director
of the Company with effect from 24 January 2017. Mr. Zhuang has been the
president of the Company since September 201 |. He is primarily responsible
for strategic development and planning, and day-to-day management of the
Company. Mr. Zhuang has more than 21 years of experience in the optical
fibre and cable industry. He joined the Company in March 1998 and served
as the manager assistant of the finance department primarily responsible
for financial management from March 1998 to April 2000, the manager of
the finance department primarily responsible for financial management and
providing comprehensive management and strategic decisions to the Company
from April 2000 to November 2001, and the chief financial officer primarily
responsible for overseeing the overall financial and accounting related matters
from November 2001 to September 201 I, consecutively. Mr. Zhuang obtained
a bachelor's degree in auditing from Wuhan University (ELZAZ) in July
1992, a master's degree in accounting from Wuhan University in June 1995, a
doctorate in accounting from Zhongnan University of Finance and Economics
(PRIFAEERZ) in June 1998, and a postdoctoral certificate in business
administration from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics (/881
AZRKE) in April 2001. Currently, he is a deputy to the |3th session of the
People's Congress of Hubei Province. He has received special government
allowance awarded by the State Council of the PRC.
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ES ESKSAREBEAEHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee (38 ® f£%), age 58, has been an executive
Director since 19 December 2013. He has also been the Vice Chairman of the
Board during the first session of the Board and is a member of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is primarily responsible
for overall management of the Company's investment strategies and business
development. He joined the board of directors of YOFC as a director on 24
January 2011. Mr. Dorjee once joined the board of directors of Oman Cables
Industry (SAOG), a company listed on the Muscat Securities Market (Stock
Code: OCAV) in March 2012 and had been serving as the vice-chairman of
the board of directors for the period from July 2012 to | December 2014.
He has also been a member of the supervisory board and chairman of the
audit committee of Randstad Holding N.V., a company listed on the Euronext
Amsterdam (Stock Code: RAND), since April 2014. Since September 2016,
he has also been a member of the board of Supervisors and the chairman of
the audit committee of Koole Terminal BV (Zaandam, the Netherlands), an
international storage company providing logistic solutions. He has also been
member of the supervisory board of Fotowatio Renewable Ventures since
July 2017, a leading global developer of renewable utility-scale projects. Since
August 2017, he has also been a member of the Supervisory Board and the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of Beacon Rail Lux Holdings SARL, a
rolling stock leasing company serving the Pan European and North American
markets. Prior to these positions, Mr. Dorjee joined KPMG Accountant N.V. in
1986, an international accounting firm, and was appointed partner in January
1995. He joined Van der Moolen Holding N.V., which was a Dutch equity
trading firm and one of the specialists on the New York Stock Exchange, in
October 2000 and served as the chief financial officer and a member of the
executive board primarily responsible for overall financial affairs until February
2005. From March 2005 to December 2009, he acted as the chief financial
officer and a member of the board of management of Draka Holding N.V., a
company then holding 100% equity interest in Draka, one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company, where he was primarily responsible for overall
financial affairs. He further served as the chief executive officer and chairman
of the board of management of Draka Holding N.V. from January 2010 to
February 2011, where he was primarily responsible for overall financial affairs.
Mr. Dorjee also served as the chief strategic officer primarily responsible for
corporate development affairs and a member of the board of directors of
Prysmian Sp.A. from March 2011 to February 2014. Prysmian S.p.A. indirectly
holds 100% equity interest in Draka, one of the substantial shareholders of the
Company, and is a company listed on the Milan Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
PRYMY). Mr. Dorjee studied at the University of Amsterdam from September
1979 until March 1986 and obtained a bachelor's degree in economics and law
in July 1984, a master's degree in business economics in July 1984, a master's
degree in tax law in March 1986 and a master's degree in tax economics
in March 1986. He has been a certified public accountant registered at the
Nederlands Instituut van Register accountants since March 1987.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ma Jie (F578), age 48, has been a non-executive Director since 19
December 2013. He has been elected as the Chairman of the Board and has
been appointed as the chairman and a member of the Strategy Committee
of the Company with effect from 24 January 2017. He is responsible for
providing strategic advice and making recommendations on the operations
and management of the Company. He joined the board of directors of YOFC
as a director on 12 August 201 1. Mr. Ma has been serving as a director of the
board and the general manager of China Huaxin (renamed as China Huaxin
Post and Telecom Technologies Co,, Ltd (B ZEFHERI K ER A A))),
one of the substantial shareholders of the Company, since October 2017, and
is primarily responsible for overall business operation and management. He has
also held positions in several subsidiaries of China Huaxin, including serving as
a non-executive director of Alcatel-Lucent Shanghai Bell Co, Ltd. (/8B 8
DB 7A]) since November 2012, a member of the Advisory Council of
RFS Radio Frequency Systems Holdings Ltd. (& HEMEAL ST HE R RIERB R
A A]) since November 2012, a director since November 2012 and currently
the chairman of Unihub China Information Technology Co., Ltd (R &EE&IE
ABHEHR AR, the chairman of Shanghai Huaxin Network Ltd (/815
EMPEREHEBR AF]) (currently known as Shanghai Huaxin Infotech Ltd
(LBEERZBERHBERARF])) since April 2014, a director of Alcatel-
Lucent Enterprise Holding (currently known as ALE Holding) since October
2014, and a director of Huaxin Capital Investment Management Ltd (E{F&
LZEAIGEEE AR AE]) from February 2016 to December 2018,

Prior to these positions, he was the vice chairman of the management
committee and the executive deputy general manager primarily responsible for
overall business operation and management of China Huaxin, from June 201 |
and from January 2013 to October 2017, respectively. Mr. Ma also held several
management level positions in Alcatel-Lucent Shanghai Bell Co., Ltd. (renamed
as Nokia Shanghai Bell Co., Ltd) from July 1998 to June 2011, including
serving as the consultant of strategic consulting and investment development
primarily responsible for providing strategic and investment advices to the
chairman from July 1998 to December 1999, the director of human resources
primarily responsible for overseeing the human resources related matters
from January 2000 to June 2002, the vice-president primarily responsible for
overall management of human resources from July 2002 to August 2006, and
the executive vice-president primarily responsible for overall management
of human resources from September 2006 to June 2011. Mr. Ma had been
serving as a director of Alcatel-Lucent Shanghai Bell Software Co., Ltd. (/&
BREHEARAT]) from November 2012 to December 2017. Mr. Ma also
held positions in several other subsidiaries of China Huaxin, including serving
as a director of China Credit Information Technology Company Limited (
EEKE B BT AR A F]) from August 201 | to September 2014 and a
director of Shanghai Fortune Communications Technology Development Co,
ltd (EBEMBERMERBR AR from March 2003 to September
2014. Mr. Ma graduated from Nankai University (FFAZ3) with a bachelor's
degree in economics and a doctorate in economics in July 1993 and July 1998,
respectively. He also obtained an executive master of business administration
from a joint program of Washington University in Saint Louis and Fudan
University (18 B A2 ) in March 2005,
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ES ESKSAREBEAEHE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Yao Jingming (##8A), age 54, has been a non-executive Director since
9 June 2015. He is responsible for providing strategic advice and making
recommendations on the operations and management of the Company. He
was appointed as a supervisor of the Company on |9 December 2013 and had
been responsible for supervising the performance of duties by the directors
and senior management at the Company until 9 June 2015. Mr. Yao has over
30 years of management experience in the communications industry. Mr. Yao
also holds positions in two subsidiaries of China Huaxin, including serving as
a director of Shanghai Fortune Communications Technology Development
Co, ltd. (L/BERBIERMERARAF) since December 2012 and the
general manager and a director of Shanghai Sincere Technology Co, Ltd. (L
BEBRHEARAE]) since July 2013

Prior to the current positions, from July 1986 to January 2013, Mr. Yao held
various positions in Alcatel-Lucent Shanghai Bell Co., Ltd. a subsidiary of
China Huaxin, including consecutively serving as a software engineer, the
software development manager, the manager of technology development
department and the manager of customer service department from July 1986
to September 2000, the general manager of the switching network division
primarily responsible for marketing, products management and research and
development from October 2000 to June 2002, the vice president of the
company primarily responsible for operation and daily management of the
voice network division from July 2002 to December 2003, the executive
vice president of the company from January 2004 to January 2013, during
which period, he was in charge of the management and operation of the
fixed communication network group, the cable network group and the
communications network group from January 2004 to January 2009, in charge
of solutions provision and marketing from January 2009 to March 2010, in
charge of quality control and reform from April 2010 to February 2011, and in
charge of international business from February 2011 to January 2013. Mr. Yao
obtained his bachelor's degree in computer science from Shanghai Jiaotong
University ((E/8BAE) in June 1986, an executive master of business
administration from China Europe International Business School (# BX B B
T/%kr) in April 2001, and a doctorate in business administration from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in October 2008.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille (3 & & 38 % ), age 55, has been a non-
executive Director since 19 December 2013. He has been elected as the Vice
Chairman of the Board and appointed as a member of the Strategy Committee
of the Company with effect from 24 January 2017. He is responsible for
providing strategic advice and making recommendations on the operations
and management of the Company. He joined the board of directors of YOFC
as a director on 23 May 2013. Mr. Vanhille has over 25 years of experience
in optical fibre and cable industry. He has been serving as the senior vice-
president of Telecom Business Unit of the Prysmian Group since May 2013,
where he is primarily responsible for the global telecom business of the
Prysmian Group, and an executive director of Draka, one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company, since June 2013. Mr. Vanhille concurrently also
holds several positions in certain subsidiaries of Prysmian S.p.A., a company
listed on the Milan Stock Exchange (Stock Code: PRYMY), including serving
as a non-executive director of Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. since January 2013,
a member of the Comité de Controle of Draka Comteq France SAS. since
June 2013, the chairman of the board of directors of Fibre Ottiche Sud Sir.l.
since October 2011, a non-executive director of Prysmian Cables and Systems
USA LLC since June 2013 and a non- executive director of Precision Fibre
Optics Ltd, a joint venture owned as to 50% by the Prysmian Group, since
June 2013. He has also been serving as the chairman of Telecom committee of
Europacable (European Trade Association) since May 201 3.

Prior to the current positions, Mr. Vanhille acted as a R&D engineer for Renault
S.A. from October 1989 to February 1991, where he was primarily responsible
for improving Formula | engine parts. He moved to the cable industry in 1991
with Alcatel Cable France S.A. Over the past 22 years he held a number of
senior operations and general management positions within the cable industry
for Alcatel Cable France S.A. and Draka Holding N.V.,, a company then listed
on the Euronext Amsterdam (Stock Code: DRAK), and subsequently in the
energy, copper telecom and optical fibre sectors. He was head of Optical Fibre
Business Unit of Draka Holding N.V. at the time of the acquisition of Draka
Holding N.V. by Prysmian S.p.A. in 201 1. He also concurrently served as a non-
executive director of Shenzhen SDG Information Draka Optical Fibre Co., Ltd.
(RINEFEAZ BB KB R AR, curently known as Shenzhen SDGI)
from January 2008 to June 2009. From July 2011 to May 2013, he further
served as a vice president of Optical Fibre Business Unit of the Prysmian
Group, where he was primarily responsible for the global optical fibre business
of the Prysmian Group, and a director of Draka Comteq France S.AS.. Mr.
Vanhille obtained a master's degree in mechanical engineering from [.N.S.A.
Lyon, France in June 1989 and graduated from Institut Francais de Gestion, Aix-
en-Provence, France in June 1997 with a master's degree in management.
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ES ESKSAREBEAEHE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini (IR ® 7% fE), age 51, has been appointed
as a non-executive Director of the Company with effect from 24 January
2017. He is currently the chief financial officer, the IT director and an executive
director of Prysmian Sp.A., a company listed on the Milan Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: PRYMY) and the holding company of Draka (one of the substantial
shareholders of the Company), and he has been a member of the board of
directors of Prysmian S.p.A. since February 2007. Mr. Facchini also holds a
number of positions in the subsidiaries of Prysmian Sp.A. He is currently the
president of the Comité de Controle of Draka Comteq France S.A.S., and
holds the same position at Prysmian Cables et Systemes France S.AS. and
Silec Cable S.AS. He is the chairman of the Board of Commissioners in P.T.
Prysmian Cables Indonesia and the chairman of the board of directors of
Prysmian Treasury Sr.l. Mr. Facchini is also a member of the board of directors
in several subsidiaries of Prysmian S.p.A, including Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Sirl, Turk Prysmian Kablo Ve Sistemleri ASS. and Prysmian (China) Investment
Company Ltd.. He is also the chairman of supervisory board of Prysmian MKM
Magyar Kabel Muvek KFT.

Mr. Facchini has over 25 years of working experience in the management of
financial matters for companies in various industries. From September 1991
to April 1995, Mr. Facchini worked in Nestlé Italiana S.p.A., a subsidiary of
the food and beverage multinational, where he held different posts including
assistant to the finance & administration director, deputy treasurer and internal
auditor. From May 1995 to April 2001, Mr. Facchini worked for Panalpina
Group, a multinational company operating in the transportation and freight
forwarding industry. Mr. Facchini first served as the finance director of Panalpina
Trasporti Mondiali S.p.A. from May 1995 to April 1996, and then as the finance
director of Panalpina Korea Ltd. from May 1996 to December 1997. In the
Panalpina Group, he also held the position of regional controller for the APAC
region, based in Singapore, from September 1998 to April 2001. In May 2001,
Mr. Facchini was appointed as the finance & control director of the Financial
and Consumer Services Business Unit in Fiat Auto S.p.A., an automobile
manufacturer, where he worked until April 2003. From May 2003 to December
2006, Mr. Facchini acted as the chief financial officer at Benetton Group, a
fashion and apparel company, where he had the ultimate responsibility for the
group's financial and legal matters. Mr. Facchini obtained a doctoral degree in
business administration from Universita Bocconi, Milan, Htaly, in March 1991. He
was granted the professional qualification as a certified chartered accountant by
the Ministry of University, Research and Development in Italy in 1994,
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng (%% [a] &), age 54, has been a non- executive Director
since 19 December 2013. He is responsible for providing strategic advice
and making recommendations on the operations and management of the
Company. He joined the board of directors of YOFC as a director on 5 August
2013. Mr. Xiong has over 30 years of experience in optical fibre and cable
industry. Mr. Xiong has served as the president of Yangtze Communications,
one of the substantial shareholders of the Company and a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600345), since April 2013, where
he was primarily responsible for the overall management of the company and
a director since May 2014. Mr. Xiong has also held several positions in certain
subsidiaries of Yangtze Communications since April 2013, and is currently
the chairman of the board of directors of Wuhan YCIG Zhilian Technology
Company Limited. (BRI LBEBMRIMBRAR]).

Prior to the current positions, Mr. Xiong worked at Wuhan Research Institute
of Posts and Telecommunications (&% EEHEHFFEPT) and consecutively
served as the secretary of Youth League committee primarily responsible
for handling matters in relation to the Youth League from January 1989
to December 1992, the principal staff of office primarily responsible for
administration management from December 1992 to February 1995, the
deputy director of office primarily responsible for administration management
from February 1995 to March 1997, the deputy director of the optical fibre
and cable department primarily responsible for production and operation
of the optical fibre and cable and the general manager of the cable plant
primarily responsible for management and operation from March 1997 to
December 1999. Since December 1999, Mr. Xiong served various positions in
FiberHome Telecommunication Technologies Co., Ltd. (& X B {5 EHE R
B | A 7]), a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
600498), including the secretary of the board of directors from December
1999 to March 2002, the vice president and the secretary of the board of
directors from April 2002 to April 2005, the vice president, the deputy Party
secretary, the secretary of the board of directors and the chairman of labour
union from May 2005 to March 2010 and the vice president, the deputy Party
secretary and the chairman of labour union from April 2010 to April 2013. Mr.
Xiong was the chairman of the board of directors of Wuhan NEC Fibre Optic
communications Industry Co, Ltd. (EVE BB X BRELIEEFR 2 A]) and
Yangtze Acmiconductory Lighting Joint Stock Limited Company (KT 888
RIARE RO BRAR]), from April 2014 to August 2017 and from March
2016 to October 2017 respectively. Mr. Xiong obtained his bachelor’s degree
in photoelectric imaging technology from East China Institute of Engineering (£
R I 2, curently known as Nanjing University of Science and Technology
(FARIETAE)) in July 1986 and a master's degree in business administration
from Wuhan University (EEAZ) in June 2009.
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ES ESKSAREBEAEHE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Ms. Zheng Huili (BFE2E), age 60, has been a non-executive Director
since 19 December 2013. She is responsible for providing strategic advice
and making recommendations on the operations and management of the
Company. She joined the board of directors of YOFC as a director on 12 April
2006. Ms. Zheng has over 28 vears of experience in company operation and
management. Currently she also serves as the deputy secretary of the Party
committee of the Company.

Prior to the current positions, Ms. Zheng worked at Huazhong Information
and Technology Group Co, Ltd. (B EERIMTEE AR AF) (formerly,
Huazhong Information and Technology Principal Company Limited (#1528
B Al48/27])), a company mainly engaged in the operation and management
of state- owned assets, from April 1988 to October 2005, consecutively
serving as the deputy director of human resources primarily responsible for
overall human resources management from April 1988 to February 1993, the
director of human resources primarily responsible for overall human resources
management from March 1993 to October 2005, the minister of organization
department of the Party Committee primarily responsible for training,
selection and appointment of senior management personnels from June
1997 to October 2005, a member of the Party committee from July 1997 to
October 2005, where she was primarily responsible for Party related matters
and also participated in the operation, management and decision- making of
development strategies of the company, the general secretary of the discipline
committee from December 1999 to October 2005, where she was primarily
responsible for disciplinary inspection and also participated in the operation,
management and decision-making of development strategies of the company,
and the deputy secretary of the Party committee primarily responsible for
assisting the secretary of the Party committee with the Party related matters
and participating in the decision-making of operation, management and
development strategies of the company from March 2003 to October 2005.
Ms. Zheng also served as the deputy secretary of the Party committee and
the general secretary of the discipline committee of Yangtze Communications,
one of the substantial shareholders of the Company and a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600345), where she was primarily
responsible for disciplinary inspection, from December 2005 to July 2016 and
from June 2006 to July 2016, respectively. Ms. Zheng graduated from the Party
School of the Chinese Communist Party Wuhan Municipal Committee (# $t
EUEMZER) with a bachelor's degree in June 1998 and obtained a master's
degree in business administration from Asia International Open University
(Macau) (currently, the City University of Macau) in October 2000. Ms. Zheng
is a senior economist (7= A% A% AM) and senior political analyst (= A% B T
BM). She was the winner of the Wuhan Labor Medal (E\)E T L — & &)
) issued by All Wuhan Federation of Trade Unions (EUETTZ T E) in April
[997. She has been a member of Wuhan Economic Professional Quialification
Assessment Committee (EVEMEBEXSABBIRERTEELZEY)
since December 1998. She has also been a member of the tenth, eleventh and
twelfth executive committee of the Women's Federation of Wuhan (EVZ
1w E ) from July 2006 to January 2019.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (Bf2I#), age 57, has been an independent non-
executive Director since 24 September 2014. He is the Chairman of the Audit

=

Committee of the Company and is responsible for providing independent
advice on the operations and management of the Company. Dr. Ngai has been
the director and the chief executive officer of SW Corporate Services Group
Limited, a specialty corporate and compliance services provider to companies

in pre-IPO and post-IPO stages, since January 201 |.

In addition, Dr. Ngai currently holds directorships in the following companies

listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and other securities markets:

Company Name
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BUFHTES
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BAUFNTES - WALRAIENZEGIE  AF
HARRMKLZREERHBYER - RELA_-F
——F-AREEHECEREEE(FE)BRAF
(FifEA : EXTECEREEEERAF) (FEIAE
RORBEMENRRREEE(EER) LA RRHBEH
AR MEFRITHAE -

B BB EBET IR BB RA MBS
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Company Name (English) (Chinese) Securities Market ~ Stock Code  Position Held Appointment Date
DABB(EX) DAEB/(PX) BEDS Rkofs B RERH
Bosideng International RAIZERER  Hong Kong 3998 independent non-executive September 2007
Holdings Limited BRAR] Stock Exchange director and the chairman
of the audit committee
BB BUFMITEER “ETLFNA
EHEBRIE
Powerlong Real Estate BREER Hong Kong 1238 independent non-executive June 2008
Holdings Limited BARAT Stock Exchange director and the chairman
of the audit committee
BAB A BAUFHITERR —FENEFRA
ELREEER
BaWang International (Group) BIBR(KE)  HongKong 1338 independent non-executive December 2008
Holding Limited ERAR AR Stock Exchange director, the chairman of
the audit and risk management
committee and a member
of the nomination committee
and the remuneration committee
BAB A BIUFRTES —ZE\FtA

ERREREERBEIRFE
RAZEBENFHEEENE
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Company Name

Company Name (English) (Chinese) Securities Market ~ Stock Code  Position Held Appointment Date

DEABB(EX) RAERB(RX) EEHS RkoRs B RERH

Health and Happiness (H&H) f2& (H&H) BB Hong Kong 1112 independent non-executive July 2010
International Holdings Limited ERARAT Stock Exchange director, the chairman

of the audit committee

and a member of the nomination
committee and the
remuneration committee

BEBR BUFHITES —T-THLA
ENZESIR
REZBENFMERENE
SITC Intemational Holdings BRI TR Hong Kong 1308 independent non-executive September 2010
Company Limited RAR Stock Exchange director and a member

of the audit and risk
management committee,

the remuneration committee
and the nomination committee

BBBRM BUFNTESRELK —T-TENA
EREREZES
FMEEeNRREEeKE
LDK Solar Co, Ltd. — OTCPink Limited ~ LDKYQ independent director and July 2011
Information a member of the audit committee,

the compensation committee
and the corporate governance
and nomination committee

ﬁj§$ﬁ$’f?§:/’\‘ —T——%tH
FHMEEENRAERR
k%?a@ﬁ%
Beijing Capital Grand Limited BEISERBRAR  HongKong 1329 independent non-executive December 2013
Stock Exchange director, the chairman

of the audit committee

and a member of the
remuneration committee and
the nomination committee

BB BAUFFRTES —E=51ZA
BENZEEIRR
FHESEM
ﬁ%?ﬁaﬁﬁ
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Company Name

Company Name (English) (Chinese) Securities Market ~ Stock Code  Position Held Appointment Date
DABB(EX) RAERB(R) EEHES RkoRs B RERH
BMG Corporation trelE Hong Kong 2009 independent non-executive November 2015
BRIDBERAR] Stock Exchange director and a member
Shanghai 601992 of the audit committee,
Stock Exchange the remuneration and
nomination committee and
the strategic committee
BABRN BYFRTES “E-RFt+A
ELLREE
LBBEFI B FHEREZEER
BRERBEREENE
TravelSky Technology Limited PERMES Hong Kong 696 independent non-executive January 2016
EEF ) Stock Exchange director, the chairman of
BRAF the audit and risk
management committee and
a member of the remuneration
and evaluation committee
BB BUFRTES —E-RF-A
EGLARER
ZEEIRER
THEERREENE
SPI Energy Co, Ltd = NASDAQ SPI independent director, May 2016
Stock Market the chairman of the
audit committee and a member
of the compensation committee
MEERRETS BUESR BENZEQIR —E-R"FhA
LFEMEEERE
China Communications FERERER Hong Kong 1800 Independent non-executive November 2017
Construction Company Limited B3 BR A A Stock Exchange director, the chairman of the
Shanghai 601800 audit and internal control
Stock Exchange committee, a member
of the remuneration and
appraisal committee;
a member of the
nomination committee
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RARBENKE
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Dr. Ngai has over 20 years of senior management experience acting as the
executive director, chief financial officer and company secretary, most of
which are in the areas of finance, accounting, internal control and regulatory
compliance, corporate governance and secretarial work for listed issuers
including major red chip companies. He had led or participated in a number of
significant corporate finance projects including listings, mergers and acquisitions
as well as issuance of debt securities. Dr. Ngai served as an independent non-
executive director of China Coal Energy Company Limited (F1 Bl &4
FAR D BR A]2A)), a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(Stock Code: 1898) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 601898)
from December 2010 to June 2017, an independent non-executive director
of China Railway Group Limited (FEIFER D ERAE]), a company
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 390) and the Shanghai
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 601390) from June 2014 to June 2017, and
an independent non-executive director of China HKBridge Holdings Limited
(current name is HKBridge Financial Holdings Limited), a company listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2323) from March 2016 to April
2018.

Dr. Ngai graduated from University of Wolverhampton with a bachelor's
degree in law in Wolverhampton, the United Kingdom, in October 1994. He
received a master's degree in business administration from Andrews University
in Michigan, USA in August 1992, a master’s degree in corporate finance
from Hong Kong Polytechnic University in Hong Kong in November 2002,
and a doctoral degree in economics from Shanghai University of Finance and
Economics (E/BEIAERE) in Shanghai, PRC, in June 201 1. Dr. Ngai has
been a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and
The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries since November 2000 and
had been a president (between 2014 and 2015) of The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries. Dr. Ngai has been a member of the Hong Kong
Secunities and Investment Institute since February 2012, a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since July 2007, a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Directors since February 2010, and a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom since
March 2012. He has been a member of Qualification and Examination board of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since January 2013 and
a member of the General Committee of The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies since June 2014. Dr. Ngai has been a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries Council since December 2014 and has been
appointed as a Finance Expert Consultant by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC
since June 2016. He had been the managing director of MNCOR Consulting
Limited, the Adjust Professor of law of Hong Kong Shui Yan University (from
September 2012 to August 2017), and a member of the Working Group on
Professional Services under the Economic Development Commission of The
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (between January 2013 and March
2018).
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Dr. Ip Sik On Simon (E#%), age 70, has been an independent non-
executive Director since 24 September 2014. He is a member of the
Audit Committee and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Company and is responsible for providing independent advice on the
operations and management of the Company. Dr. Ip is a solicitor and Notary
Public. He has been an independent non-executive director of Hang Lung
Group Limited (Stock Code: 0010) since July 1998. Dr. Ip practised with
Johnson Stokes & Master (a Hong Kong- based law firm, now known as Mayer
Brown JSM) since March 1972 and was subsequently admitted as a partner
in April 1977 and continued in this capacity until his retirement from legal
practice in September 2004. He was the Senior Partner and Chairman of
Johnson Stokes & Master for eight years. Dr. Ip was the president of the Law
Society of Hong Kong from May 1987 to May 1989, a Legislative Councillor
from 1991 to 1995 representing the Legal Functional Constituency, and the
founding chairman of the Council of the Hong Kong Institute of Education (now
known as The Education University of Hong Kong) from April 1994 to April
2003, the chairman of The Hong Kong Jockey Club from September 2014 to
August 2018, and the president of Riding for the Disabled Association Ltd.
from January 2015 to December 2018. Dr. Ip received an honorary Doctor
of Education from Hong Kong Institute of Education in 2003, an honorary
Doctor of Laws from the City University of Hong Kong in November 2009
and an honorary Doctor of Laws from the Hong Kong University of Science &
Technology in 201 1. Dr. Ip has been admitted as a solicitor in England & Wales
since December 1971 and in Hong Kong since April 1972. He is an honorary
court member of the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, an
honorary lecturer in the Department of Professional Legal Education of the
University of Hong Kong since September 2012, an honorary research fellow
of the Faculty of Law of Tsinghua University (/B2 A2, the co-chairman of
the international advisory board of the School of Law of the City University
of Hong Kong and a member of the advisory board of the Hong Kong AIDS
Foundation. He was an honorary fellow of the Management Society for
Healthcare Professionals from 1984 to 2004.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)

Mr. Li Ping (2= ), age 65, has been an independent non- executive Director
since 24 September 2014 and is a member of the Strategy Committee of the
Company. He has been appointed as the Chairman and a member of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 24 January 2017.
He is responsible for providing independent advice on the operations and
management of the Company. Mr. Li has extensive administrative experience
in the management of listed companies and has over 40 years of experience in
operation and working in China's telecommunications industry. Mr. Li has been
serving as the chairman and an executive director of China Communication
Service Co, Ltd. (F BB E R AR B R 2 A), a company listed on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 552), for the period from August
2006 to October 2014. Prior to these positions, he once served as the
executive vice president of China Telecom Corporation Limited (F B & {5
DB RA]), a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 728), the vice chairman and chief operating officer of China Mobile
Limited (R B3 % &) & IR 2 &), a company listed on the New York Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: CHL) and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 941) and the Deputy Directorate General of Telecommunications of
the Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications of the PRC (R BIEE &, the
predecessor of the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the PRC
(P B T %015 B1EE6)). Mr. Li graduated from Beijing University of Posts
and Telecommunications (3t R E & A2 ) majoring in radio communication
in October 1975 and graduated from the University at Buffalo School of
Management of the State University of New York, USA, with a master in
business administration in January 989.

Dr. Li Zhuo (Z&), age 49, has been an independent non- executive
Director since 24 September 2014. He is a member of the Audit Committee
and Strategy Committee of the Company and is responsible for providing
independent advice on the operations and management of the Company.
Dr. Li'is currently a professor of economics and the deputy director of the
Centers Researches bases of The Ministry of Education, Center for Economic
Development Research of Wuhan University (B2 AZ2). From July 1989 to
August 1992, Mr. Li worked at Xiangfan Branch of China National Real Estate
Development Group Corporation (1 BIE HERE S B AR EHEH N A]), a
company engaged in real estate development and property assets management.
He later worked at Guangzhou Branch of the People’s Bank of China (F
ARIBITEMPDTT). Dr. Li has been working at Wuhan University since
1998 and consecutively held the positions of lecturer and assistant professor
until 2001 and until 2006, respectively. Since 2006, he has been a professor of
Wuhan University. He also served as a visiting scholar of University of lllinois
at Urbana-Champaign from July 2002 to July 2003 and University of Paris Il
in 2007. Dr. Li graduated from Hubei University of Technology (#i3t T %K
B) with a bachelor's degree in industrial and civil construction in 1989. He
also obtained a master's degree in international economics and a doctorate in
international economics from Wuhan University in June 1995 and in June 1998,
respectively. Dr. Li is the Prominent talent in the New Century recognized by
the Ministry of Education of the PRC in October 2010.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

SUPERVISORS (Contd)

Mr. Wang Ruichun (EX6%), age 42, has been appointed as the employee
representative Supervisor and the chairman of the Board of Supervisors on 24
January 2017. He is responsible for supervising the performance of duties by
the Directors and senior management of the Company. Mr. Wang joined our
Group in January 2002, consecutively serving as fibre process engineer of the
fibre department (specialising in plasma activated chemical vapor deposition
("PCVD") technology process management and process development)
from January 2002 to March 2005, chief engineer of the fibre department
(responsible for fibre process management and quality enhancement
related work) from April 2005 to April 2006, technical manager of the fibre
department (overseeing the overall technical aspect in relation to optical
fibre preforms and optical fibres) from May 2006 to January 2010, manager
of the technical support department of the optical fibre manufacturing center
(responsible for the technical and management-related work for optical fibres
and optical fibre preforms) from February 2010 to January 2012, deputy
general manager of the fibre business unit (overseeing the work in relation to
optical fibre production and technology) from February 2012 to December
2012, deputy general manager and director of optical fibre technology of the
optical fibre manufacturing center (overseeing the work in relation to optical
fibre production and technology) from January 2013 to January 2014, general
manager of the research and development center (responsible for the research
and development of technology and products) from January 2014 to February
2018, and general manager of Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. since
March 2018. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Wang worked at Changzhou
Huichang Electronics Co., Ltd. (FMBEEEFHERAR]) where he was
engaged in the development of negative temperature coefficient (“NTC")
ceramics and sensors, from July 1998 to August 1999, and worked at the
research institute of inorganic non-metallic materials of Zhejiang University (4
ITRBEEIESBMEIFTAT), where he was engaged in the research of
high resolution liquid crystal light valve photoconductive layer, from September
1999 to January 2002. Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor's degree majoring in
inorganic non-metallic materials in July 1998, and a master’s degree in material
science, majoring in the study of photoelectric film materials and liquid crystal
light valves in March 2002, from Zhejiang University (M7 T A2, the PRC,
respectively.
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SUPERVISORS (Contd)

Mr. Liu Deming (BI#E8), age 62, has been an independent Supervisor of
the Company since 9 June 2015. He is a professor of Huazhong University of
Science and Technology (FEF BHEZAZE), a member of the Expert Committee
of China Next Generation Internet (FBI T —REBHAERZE D), an
executive director of Chinese Society for Optical Engineering (1 Bl % 82 T
72 8 @), the director of the Expert Committee of Optical Communication
and Information Networking (¥ B{EEESHBERZE ), the director
of the National Engineering Laboratory for Next Generation Intemet Access
System (T —REBMEAZAZHFERIIEERE) and the general
secretary of Wuhan Internet of Things Industry Association (& ¥ Bt 48 &=
&), Mr. Liu went to University of Duisburg-Essen in Germany for visiting
study from 1994 to 1996, obtained a doctorate from Huazhong University
of Science and Technology in 1999, and went to Nanyang Technological
University in Singapore for visiting study from 1999 to 2000. Since 2000, he
has been the director of Department of Optoelectronic Engineering (currently
known as School of Optical and Electronic Information) of Huazhong University
of Science and Technology. Mr. Liu has long been engaged in teaching and
research work in the areas of optical fibre communication and sensing. During
the past 31 years, Mr. Liu has undertaken more than 20 national key projects,
including the National 973 Project (BIZ973IHH), "863 Project” (86318
H), the key projects and the key project topics of the National Science
Foundation (BIR BARIZES), and the National Key Scientific Instrument
and Equipment Development Project (BI 5K B ARt 2R &M & B 1), He
has obtained several major achievements, including winning the National
Technological Invention Award (twice), the first prize (thrice) and the second
prize (four times) of the provincial award, and the gold medal (once) and the
silver medal (twice) of the Geneva Intemational Invention Award. Mr. Liu has
filed more than 100 invention patents applications in the United States and
China (among which, 50 have been granted) and has published more than 200
SCI papers and five textbooks and academic works.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

SUPERVISORS (Contd)

Ms. Li Chang'ai (ZRE), age 55, has been an independent Supervisor
since 9 June 2015. She has been teaching at the School of Accountancy of
Hubei University of Economics (#1LASEZF &5 2kt ) since 1988 and is
currently a professor (level Il). She is also a director of the Accounting Society
of China (¥ Bl & 5F 2 &), an executive director of Accounting Society of
Hubei Province (1L & & 5 2 &), an executive director of Audit Society
of Hubei Province (#i3L &2 &2 € ) and a special auditor of Audit Bureau
of Wuhan (B % T 2 &1 /3). Ms. Li had served as an independent director
of Ningbo Xianfeng New Material Co., Ltd. (B % L 2 % i B IR D B R
A A]), a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (Stock Code:
300163) from April 201 | to March 2017, as an independent director of Hubei
Mailyard Share Co,, Ltd. (1t B AR (D B R 2 7)), a company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 600107) from May 2010 to May
2016 and also as an independent director of Wuhan Hitek Biopharmaceutical
Co., Ltd. (BUEBFFAENMBEERRDBRAF]), a company listed on Shenzhen
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 300683), since August 2017. Ms. Li obtained her
bachelor's degree in economics, master's degree in economics and doctorate in
management from Zhongnan University of Economics and Law( ¥ 8 BT &S BUA
ARE), Ms. Li has published over 70 academic papers on a number of journals.
Ms. Li was awarded “National Advanced Accounting Worker” in 2008. She
is also a Chinese certified public accountant (non-practicing) and a senior
member of the Accounting Society of China (R BIZ 722 & ) and obtained an
independent director qualification certificate in 2008.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Jan Bongaerts, age 53, is the vice president of the Company. He is
responsible for strategic development, business development, sourcing and
day-to-day management of the Company. He has more than 20 years of
experience in the optical fibre and cable industry. Prior to joining the Company,
from July 1998, Mr. Bongaerts worked at Draka Holding N.V,, consecutively
serving as the manager of the optical fibre market and sales department, the
deputy manager of the optical fibre procurement department, the director of
the optical fibre business department, a member of management committee
and a member of enterprise procurement team. He served as the director of
the optical fibre sales and marketing department and a member of management
committee of the business department of Prysmian S.p.A. from January 201 | to
December 2013. Since January 2014, Mr. Bongaerts has been the first deputy
general manager of our Company. Mr. Bongaerts obtained a master's degree
in business administration from Open University of the Netherlands in March
2003 and an executive master of business administration from Maastricht
University the Netherlands in September 1999.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Contq)

Mr. Yan Changkun, age 56, is the vice president and the general manager
of telecom business unit of the Company. Mr. Yan has more than 27 years
of experience in the optical fibre and cable industry. He has worked at the
Company since October 1991, consecutively serving as a sales representative,
the technology manager, the manager of the business department, the
sales director, general manager of the optical fibre business department,
general manager of manufacturing center and general manager of operation
management center. Mr. Yan has been the deputy general manager of the
Company since November 2012. Mr. Yan obtained a bachelor's degree in
telecommunications and a master’s degree in digital communications from
Nanjing Institute of Communication Engineering.

Ms. Zhou Lijing, age 46, is the vice president of the Company. Ms. Zhou has
more than 20 years of experience in optical fiber and cable industry. She has
worked at the Company since February 1999, consecutively serving as a sales
representative, logistic manager, manager of international business, deputy
general manager of sales center and board secretary. Ms. Zhou has been
the vice president of the Company since January 2017. Ms. Zhou obtained
a bachelor's degree in Economics from Huazhong University of Science and
Technology and is learning EMBA degree from Tsinghua University (/52E AZ)

Mr. Liang Guanning, age 39, is the chief financial officer, general manager of
the financial center, and board secretary of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the overall financial and accounting related matters,
compliance, and board related matters of the Company. He joined the
Company since February 2017. Mr. Liang has sixteen years of financial and
accounting related experience. Prior of joining the Company, from July 2002 to
August 2008, Mr. Liang worked at KPMG China and Singapore. His last position
with KPMG is audit manager. From September 2008 to December 2010, Mr.
Liang worked at GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Limited (Stock code: 3800) as
finance manager and Senior Finance Manager of its subsidiary GCL Solar. From
January 201 | to September 2012, He was the financial controller of China Mass
Media (NYSE: CMM, privatized in November 2012). From September 2012
to April 2015, He was the Finance Director at SINA Corporation (NASDAQ:
SINA). From May 2015 to November 2016 He was the finance director at
Weibo Corporation (NASDAQ: WB), a subsidiary of SINA Corporation. Mr.
Liang obtained a bachelor degree in management from Sun Yat- Sen University
and is a fellow member of Chartered Certified Accountant.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Contq)

Mr. Luo Jie, age 53, is the chief technology officer and general manager of R&D
center of the Company, and director of the state key laboratory. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the overall research and development related
matters and projects of the Company. Mr. Luo has over 29 years of experience
in the optical fibre and cable industry. He has worked at the Company
since November 2000, consecutively serving as the manager, department
management and the general manager of the research and development
department. Mr. Luo has been the Chief Technology Officer of the Company
since Febrary2010. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Luo started to work
at Wuhan Research Institute of Posts and Telecommunications since January
1989 and served as an engineer and a senior engineer from January 1992 to
December 1996 and from December 1996 to September 2000, respectively.
Mr. Luo obtained his bachelor's degree in material engineering, a master's
degree in material engineering from Wuhan University of Technology, and a
doctorate in electromagnetics and microwave from Beijing University of Posts
and Telecommunications. In 2015, he has been elected to the national talent
project and has been awarded “Young Expert with Outstanding Contributions”
by the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security of China.

Mr. Zheng Xin, age 51, is the Chief Sales Officer and the general manager of
the sales center of the Company. He is primarily responsible for overseeing
the overall sales strategies and bidding processes of the Company. Mr. Zheng
has over |9 years of experience in the optical fibre and cable industry. He has
been with the Company since December 1998. He had consecutively served
as a regional manager, the manager of Beijing office and the manager of cable
sales department, the vice general manager of the cable business department,
the vice general manager of the sales center of the Company and a member
of the management committee since October 2007. He served as the general
manager of YOFC Jiangsu, one of our Joint Ventures, from February 2014 to
January 2017. Since then, Mr. Zheng has been the Chief Sales Officer and the
general manager of the sales center of the Company. Mr. Zheng obtained
a bachelor's degree in applied physics from national university of defense
technology and a master's degree in business administration from China
People's University.
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Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Profiles

ES ESKSAREBEAEHE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Contq)

Mr. Jiang Zhikang, age 57, is the Chief Marketing and Strategic Officer and the
general manager of the manufacturing center of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for management of the manufacturing processes and production
facilities of the Company and participating in the Company's critical business
negotiations. He was appointed as the Chairman of Board of Supervisors as
well as the staff supervisor representative of the Company on 19 December
2013 and had been responsible for supervising the performance of duties by
the directors and senior management at the company until 24 January 2017.
Mr. Jiang has worked at the Company since May 1990, consecutively serving
as an engineer, a chief engineer, the manager assistant of the fibre department,
and the manager of the industrialisation department. He was assigned by the
Company to serve as the vice general manager and the general manager of NK
Wouhan, one of the Company's associates at that moment, from April 2004
to March 2006 and April 2006 to April 2012, respectively. From May 2012
to January 2016, Mr. Jiang had been serving as the general manager of the
operation management center of the Company. Since February 2016, Mr. Jiang
has been serving as the general manager of the manufacturing center of the
Company. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Jiang started to work at Wuhan
Research Institute of Posts & Telecommunication since March 1988 and
served as an assistant engineer from December 1988 to April 1990. Mr. Jiang
graduated from Sichuan Radio & TV University and graduated from Wuhan
University with an executive master of business administration.

Ms. Zhou Rongrong, age 50, is the human resources director of the Company.
She is primarily responsible for overseeing the human resources strategy and
human resources management of the Company. She joined the Company since
May 2017. Ms. Zhou has over 20 years of human resources related experience.
From 1988 to 1997, Ms. Zhou worked in Jin Chang Bureau as officer. From
1997 to 2003, Ms. Zhou worked as human resources manager in Black &
Decker (Suzhou) Power Tools Co. Ltd, Andrew Telecommunications (China)
Co. Ltd, Wyeth Whitehall pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. From 2003 to 2006, Ms.
Zhou worked as human resources director in SGMW Automotive. From 2006
to 2015, Ms. Zhou worked as AP human resources director for American
Standard, TE Connectivity Global Automotive Business Unit. From 2015 to
2017, Ms. Zhou worked as human resources director in NBHX Electronic
Co. Ltd. Ms. Zhou obtained her bachelor degree Industrial Engineering from
Nanjing Forest University, and master degree in MBA from South Australia
University. Ms. Zhou also holds Senior Economist Professional Certification.
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Report of the Board of Directors

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is one of the leading optical fibre preform, optical fibre and
optical fibre cable suppliers in the world. The Company and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the manufacture and sales of optical fibre preforms,
optical fibres and optical fibre cables with various standard specifications that
are widely used in the telecommunications industry and the provision of other
related products and services.

Detailed analysis of the Company's principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures are set out in notes VIl to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESULTS

The Group's financial position as at 31 December 2018 and the group's profit
for the year ended 3| December 2018 are set out on pages 109 to ||| and
on page |15 and |16 of this annual report, respectively.

DIVIDEND

Based on the total share capital of 757,905,108 Shares issued and listed
as of December 31, 2018, the Board proposed to distribute a dividend of
RMB2.50 per 10 Shares (inclusive of tax), with the total dividends amounting
to approximately RMB189,476,277 (inclusive of tax). The expected payment
date is on or before July 26, 2019. The proposed dividend is subject to
approval by Shareholders at the 2018 AGM to be held on May 28, 2019 by
the Company. Should the proposal be approved, the dividend for holders of
A Shares, including holders of A Shares through the Northbound Trading Link
of the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect (hereinafter referred to as the
“Northbound Shareholders”) and holders of H Shares through the Southbound
Trading Link (including Shanghai and Shenzhen markets, hereinafter referred
to as the “Southbound Shareholders”) will be declared and paid in RMB.
Dividends to holders of H Shares, except the Southbound Shareholders, are
paid in Hong Kong dollars. The exchange rate will be calculated as per the
average exchange rate for converting RMB into Hong Kong dollars published
by the People’s Bank of China during the five business days prior to the 2018
AGM.

With respect to the Southbound Shareholders, according to the relevant
requirements of China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation Limited,
China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation Limited ("CSDC")
Shanghai Branch and Shenzhen Branch shall receive cash dividends distributed
by the Company as the nominee of the Southbound Shareholders for Shanghai
market and Shenzhen market, respectively and distribute such cash dividends
to the relevant Southbound Shareholders through its depository and clearing
system.
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In accordance with the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the People's Republic
of China {FZE AR EMB b ¥ FEHIE)) and its implementation rules
effective on January I, 2008, where a PRC domestic enterprise distributes
dividends for financial periods beginning from January |, 2008 to non-resident
enterprise shareholders, it is required to withhold 10% enterprise income tax
for such non-resident enterprise shareholders. Therefore, as a PRC domestic
enterprise, the Company will, after withholding 10% of the final dividend as
enterprise income tax, distribute the final dividend to non-resident enterprise
shareholders, i.e. any shareholders who hold the Company's shares in the name
of non-individual shareholders, including but not limited to HKSCC Nominees
Limited, other nominees, trustees, or holders of H Shares registered in the
name of other organizations and groups.

Pursuant to the PRC Individual Income Tax Law (/2 A K& 3£ B {8 A
Fff 15 B 7% )), the Implementation Regulations of the PRC Individual Income
Tax Law (R E AR LMENEA FTFHEE M 5B])), the Notice of the
State Administration of Taxation in relation to the Administrative Measures
on Preferential Treatment Entitled by Non-residents under Tax Treaties (Guo
Shui Fa [2015] No. 60) (BRI BB BEAREH<IEERMARAZZH
WiHERFBEEIE>RE )BT I[2015] 605%)) (the “Tax Treaties
Notice”), the Notice of the State Administration of Taxation on the Questions
Concerning the Levy and Administration of Individual Income Tax After the
Repeal of Guo Shui Fa [1993] No. 45 (Guo Shui Han [2011] No. 348) ((E
R BRRANBERE[1993045 R X EILRBBEARSHREAE
e 8 ) 38 A0 (B B 4 [2011]348 5%)), other relevant laws and regulations
and other regulatory documents, the Company shall, as a withholding agent,
withhold and pay individual income tax for the individual holders of H Shares
in respect of the dividend to be distributed to them. However, the individual
holders of H Shares may be entitled to certain tax preferential treatments
pursuant to the tax treaties between the PRC and the countries (regions)
in which the individual holders of H Shares are domiciled and the tax
arrangements between Mainland China, Hong Kong or Macau. For individual
holders of H Shares in general, the Company will withhold and pay individual
income tax at the rate of 10% on behalf of the individual holders of H Shares in
the distribution of the dividend. However, the tax rates applicable to individual
holders of H Shares overseas may vary depending on the tax treaties between
the PRC and the countries (regions) in which the individual holders of H Shares
are domiciled, and the Company will withhold and pay individual income tax on
behalf of the individual holders of H Shares in the distribution of the dividend
accordingly.

48 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company

REXBARROARDF

BER-_FTNF-A-HEERA(PEARLNE
CEMBBRZIREERED - FEEACERAERE
REEBRRXNBE-ZEN\F-A—-HRGETHE
HARE - AR 10% ML REHZEREREEBRROE
RIGEM - At ERFERARR  RARKRE
0% RBREEREEMEREAFERERR
REVEEARR(BREINRREEDREE(RE
NBRRA] - EREA - XFEARAE AR E
BEETCHHBRERR)NEEFALRR RN OER
R 2R R AR, o

RB(REARXMBEAMGEZE) - (PEARLEM
BEAMSEEAERIES) (RARBHELBENEMH
GEERABAZIBHUBEFBEERENDE)
(B3 2015760 5%) ([ Rk EBA ) ~ (BRI H 8
BN BRI 219931045 S EE L R BRAEAFTEH
BERBENBNYBEFKDR011]13485%) « HibBEA
BEBAREMBE XY - KRRBHEAMBEBA
BHBREARE AR BRI RO S BN E
AFBH - A HREABEATREFHALR
REMNFIBER(E)FZENT UG E R P B A8
ERSRFICENTREHE  EXHEATRES -
HR—BOHREAZRBA  ARARDEREFE
BI0%M L ERHREAREABNEESEAMSE
Bo AM HISRIMEAR B ABRANOBETESR
THEBEERGHMBER(ME)ZENHRUKIHZ
AR mMARFRD KRS EREDRHBREA
BAEANENTEAEAREH -



Report of the Board of Directors

For Northbound Shareholders, with regard to the dividends obtained by the
investors (including enterprises and individuals) from investment in the A
Shares of the Company listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange through the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange, the Company will withhold income tax at the rate of
10%, and file tax withholding returns with the competent tax authority. Where
there is any tax resident of a foreign country out of the investors through the
Northbound Trading Link and the rate of income tax on dividends is less than
10%, as provided for in the tax treaty between the country and the PRC, the
enterprise or individual may personally, or entrust a withholding agent to, file
an application for the tax treatment under the tax treaty with the competent
tax authority of the Company. Upon review, the competent tax authority will
refund tax based on the difference between the amount of tax having been
collected and the amount of tax payable calculated at the tax rate as set out in
the tax treaty.

For Southbound Shareholders, in accordance with the Notice of Ministry
of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation, and the China Securities
Regulatory Commission on Taxation Policies conceming the Pilot Program of
an Interconnection Mechanism for Transactions in the Shanghai and Hong Kong
Stock Markets (Cai Shui [2014] No81) KB/ B 3. BIX BB LR, FE
SRNRERENIS X 5 B8 LB A A BT KRB R @A)
112014181 5%)), effective from November 17, 2014, and the Notice of the
Ministry of Finance, the State Administration of Taxation, and the China Securities
Regulatory Commission on Taxation Policies conceming the Pilot Program of an
Interconnection Mechanism for Transactions in the Shenzhen and Hong Kong
Stock Markets (Cai Shui [2016] No. 127) KA B #B, BIRMBRRE. #HE
SRERNFERENSR 5B M BB A BH R B R
[2016]127%R)), effective from December 5, 2016, with regard to the dividends
obtained by individual mainland investors from investment in the H Shares of the
Company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange through the Shanghai-Hong
Kong and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, the Company will withhold their
individual income tax at the rate of 20% in accordance with the register of individual
mainland investors provided by CSDC. As to the withholding tax having been
paid abroad, an individual investor may file an application for tax credit with the
competent tax authority of CSDC with an effective credit document. With respect
to the dividends obtained by mainland securities investment funds from investment
in the H Shares of the Company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange through
the Shanghai-Hong Kong and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, the Company
will withhold their income tax with reference to the provisions conceming the
collection of tax on individual investors. The Company will not withhold income tax
on dividends obtained by mainland enterprise investors, and mainland enterprise
investors shall file their income tax retums and pay tax themselves instead.
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Holders of H Shares are advised to consult their own tax advisers about the
tax effect in China, Hong Kong and/or other countries (regions) in respect
of owning and disposing of H Shares if they are in any doubt as to the above
arrangements.

The Board is not aware that any shareholder of the Company has waived or
agreed to waive any dividends.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The end customers of the Group are primarily telecommunication network
operators in China or overseas. The customers of the Group also include
optical fibre and cable manufacturers to whom the Group sells preforms and
optical fibres.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group's sales to its five largest
customers and its largest customer accounted for 45.0% and 23.4% (2017:
51.1% and 27.8%) of the Group's total revenue from sales of goods,
respectively.

The Group procures various raw materials from third-party suppliers located
in and outside of the PRC including glass substrate tubes, silica jacket cylinders,
chemical gases, optical fibre preforms, optical fibres, polyethylene and other
polymers sheathing materials, steel and aluminum for the production of its
products.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group's purchases from its five
largest suppliers and its largest supplier accounted for 49.4% and 14.2% (2017:
51.5% and 16.4%) of the Group's total purchases, respectively.

During the year, none of the Directors, their close associates nor the
shareholder of the Company (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
owned more than 5% of the Company's issued capital) had any interest in any
of the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.

FIXED ASSETS AND CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Details of movements in the fixed assets and construction in progress during
the year ended 3| December 2018 are set out in notes V.|| and V.12 to the
financial statements in this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

On 29 June 2018, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued “Zheng
Jian Xu Ke [2018] No.1060" Approval in Relation to the Initial Public Issuance
of Shares by the Company and approved the Company to publicly issue no
more than 75,790,510 new shares. Based on the above approval, the Company
completed the initial public offering of A shares in July 2018. A total of
75,790,510 A shares were issued at the offer price of RMB26.71 per share. The
total proceeds were RMB2,024.4 million. After deducting offering expenses, the
net proceeds were RMB1,894.3 million.

50 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company

REXBARROARDF

fid H B R B Eit 2 HE B A5 - BRRWEAH
BEREAEEERERBREHRMSRANTE - B
R/EEMERCGER)REZENER -

EZeV M ABARAEARRE RBELREREE
AT

IEFEFRHUER
AEENEFREPIERTRIBIECERRES
B ARBEEFPTERAALERER  ARER
ZERERHEREENHE -

BE2-_Z—\F+-A=+—HULEE A£ERE
AREPRBRARFIEN ZHEED L ASBEHEEMm
B84l A m45.0% K% 234%(ZE—+F :51I1% K
27.8%) °

AEBERPBEERIE=STHEFRBZERME -
EREEME WIEEE (LERR  tHERE.
el BRZGBMEMBAMEEMA KR - AR
HEEM-°

BE-_Z—-\F+-A=+—HILEE X£ERATH
AEEEEEAEEEEL 2 RED AME R E B ALK
BEH1494% [ 142%( ZFB—+%F 1 51.5% % 164%) ©

FN - BEES  REZBEEREASLARFRR (K
EEMA - BAEARRRCSBRITRABS%)NAEEE
AAREF MM RS RA T -

BEEEREZTIRE
BE_T-\FT_A=T-HUEFENETEER
ERTIRNEPFRHARAFRABRR M TR
M RA 12

[N

“E-N\FRAZTAA ARREIPEEES(E
REZERRAEEHEROER AR BRRAETRE
MR 1B (B EERF AT [2018]1060%8)) » #fER B BT R
#3B75790510RAMK o IRIE Lz /E - RAIRZE
—NEtABXARBETARBRET757905100% @ 2
TERBARE 27T/ BEESRBAAR
B2044B 8L MKRETBAL  BEEELFHA

= —

18943 B&TT °



Report of the Board of Directors

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
ended 3| December 2018 are set out in note V.27 to the financial statements
of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2018, the Company's reserves available for distribution,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of Companies Law in the
PRC, amounted to approximately RMB2,804.8 million (31 December 2017:
approximately RMB2,279.3 million).

BANK LOANS
Details of bank loans of the Group as at 3|1 December 2018 are set out in
note VIII.3 to the financial statements of this annual report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

OVERVIEW

In 2018, the Group focused on its long-term five strategies and solidified its
advantages in optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical fibre cable industry.
While securing its leading position in telecom markets, the Company actively
explored global markets and relevant diversification fields to realise continuous
growth and to achieve various operational targets. In 2018, both revenue and
profits set historical records.

The Company maintained its leading position in the research and development
“R&D" of new technologies, new products and market exploration. The Ultra
Low Loss G654.E optical fibre, which would be used in trunk lines of 5G
networks, set world's records in terms of transmission length of 2.5G and 10G
signals without repeater. In 2018, the Company won the 2nd Class of National
Science and Technology Award again, and its state key laboratory ranked first
in laboratories evaluation in information fields and earmned “Excellent State Key
Laboratory” from Ministry of Science and Technology. As a company selected
in the first batch of smart manufacturing demonstration projects, the Company
steadily progressed its construction of smart manufacturing in Qianjiang plant
and optical fibre cable plant and completed multiple projects in terms of
transparent factory, operation arrangement and control, which helped the
Company to increase production efficiency and optimise operational costs. The
Company was also selected in the first batch of industrial platform innovative
application demonstration projects. In 2018, the Company followed excellent
performance model and continued to improve organisational structure and
management and won Global Excellence Award 2018 from the European
Foundation for Quality Management (EFQM), and was the first Chinese
company to win this award. The Company also won Gold Award from
global quality management team for consecutively 5 years. The Company's
institutional innovation was well recoganised.
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Optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical fibre cable business is the main
business of the Company and is the core of its development. In 2018, the
Company promoted processes routes, improved the capacity and technology
of self-developed OVD and VAD processes, and further strengthened its
advantages in supply of optical fibre preform and cost structure of the value
chain. On the other hand, using its advantages in branding and technologies, the
Company also strengthened its leading market position and realised relatively
fast growth of profits in a market with slowing growth rate, stabilised demand
volume and more severe competition. Meanwhile, the Company utilised
technical marketing, coordinated sales, marketing and R&D and promoted the
implementation of Ultra Low Loss G.652 optical fibre in national grid, which
broke the monopoly of foreign companies. The Company also promoted the
application of high-end OM5 multi-mode optical fibre in data centers of China
Railway, which built new drivers for future growth.

In 2018, a cable plant began operation in Indonesia. Based in Indonesia and
South Africa, the Group's localised delivery capability covering southeast
Asia and Africa was improved. In the meantime, multiple sales companies in
Thailand, the Philippines, Indonesia and Singapore were established, which
significantly enhanced overseas sales and services ability. In 2018, the Company
realised breakthroughs in Indian and Singaporean markets, which built a solid
foundation for future growth. In 2018, the Group's overseas market increased
by 62.5% comparing with last year and reached RMBI,886.0 million. The Group
was awarded with 2018 Core Global Supplier Golden Award' by Huawei.

Facing increasing demand from datacenters’ construction globally, the Company
further strengthened its multi-mode and cabling products. Datacenters and
corporate network users would be the Company's strategic customers and
the Company would explore opportunities in datacenters and network
connections businesses. The Company's smart solutions for public service
sectors made breakthroughs in judicial, prosecutorial and law enforcement
sectors. FTTH (fibre to the home) EPC projects were implemented in some
overseas markets, where huge potentials exist. Moreover, with the opportunity
of marine economic activities, the Company formed a joint venture with
Baosheng Science & Technology Innovation Co, Ltd, a leading domestic power
cable manufacturer and entered submarine cable and its engineering services
businesses.
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Report of the Board of Directors

After the Company was successfully listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange, it was
rebalanced into SSE 380 Index in December 2018. In Hong Kong stock market,
the Company was awarded with 2018 “Golden Wing Award" as valuable
Hong Kong stock connect company and won Annual Listed Enterprise Award
for consecutively 3 years from Bloomberg Businessweek/Chinese Edition. The
Company was well recoganised by Hong Kong and Shanghai capital markets.

FINANCIAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operating performance

2018 was the best year of performance for the Company when compared
with the past five years. During the year, the Company's revenue increased
by 9.6% from RMBI10,366.1 million in 2017 to RMBI 1,359.8 million in 2018.
Such increase was mainly driven by the increase in sales volume for optical
fibre cables, and the upstream products of optical fibre preforms and optical
fibres, as a result of mobile and broadband network infrastructure construction.
For the year ended 3| December 2018, the net profit attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company also increased by 17.4% and reached
RMBI,489.2 million. These two key performance indicators proved that the
industry and the Company kept growth trend in 2018.

Financial performance

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's financial position remained solid
because of its strong treasury and fund management. The level of indebtedness
as at 31 December 2018 was -15.8% (31 December 2017: -15.0%). For the
year ended 31 December 2018, the Group generated positive operating
cash flows amounted to RMB565.4 million (2017: RMBI,737.9 million). The
decrease of operating cash flows was mainly because that compared with
2017, the shortage was alleviated in the market, thus the customers did not
shorten payment terms to secure delivery as they did in 2017 and the payment
terms went back to normal status, resulting in a net increase in trade and bills
receivable and trade and bills payable of the Group during the year.
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FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

The Company would adhere to its mission of Smart Links Better Life", stick to
innovation, and take industrial opportunities such as 5G, FTTX and datacenter
construction. The Company would implement its strategies such as organic
growth of optical fibre preform, optical fibre and optical fibre cable businesses,
technology innovation and smart manufacturing, internationalisation, relevant
diversification, and strive to become a global leading company in information
transmission and smart links.

In 2019, facing a more complicated and severe competitive environment, the
Company would continue to implement its long-term strategies. While ensuring
its domestic and overseas market position for optical fibre preform and
optical fibre sector by utilising its advantages in innovation and technology, the
Company would focus more on internationalisation and relevant diversification.

To optimise capacity structure and improve operation efficiency

There would be challenges in optical fibre and cable industry in 2019.
Historically, the Company focused its main resources in the sector that has the
highest entry barrier and margin in the value chain, which is the optical fibre
preform and optical fibre sector, and the profits of the Company mainly come
from the sales of optical fibre preforms and optical fibres. Facing a decreased
optical fibre cable price, the Company would strive to gain more market share
from optical fibre preform and optical fibre customers. In the meantime, the
Company would also take measures to lower costs and increase production
efficiency, further optimise OVD and VAD processes to increase yield rate
from raw materials, promote smart manufacturing projects to produce
standardized products with lower costs, and to realise maximum economic
benefits.

To further implement internationalisation

From its listing on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in 2014, the Company's
overseas revenue kept growing at a much higher speed than the overall
business. Facing a short-term change of the domestic market situation, before
the mass construction of 5G, the Company would focus more on overseas
markets and strive to realise a continuous and fast revenue growth of overseas
businesses.

To explore relevant diversification

In 2019, facing market opportunities in the optics telecom related businesses,
the Company would continue to develop businesses such as cabling system,
specialty optical fibre and components. Meanwhile, under systematic planning
and reasonable investment, the core competitiveness of new diversification
fields such as optic module and submarine cable would be improved.
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Report of the Board of Directors

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The construction of optics telecom network promoted the demand for
optical fibres and cables and also attracted new competitors into the industry.
The capacity of optical fibre preforms, optical fibres and optical fibre cables
increased fast. With more severe competition, the supply and demand
structure in the industry was affected. Should he Company fail to maintain its
leading position in the market, or the average selling price of products in the
value chain decrease, the performance of the Company could be adversely
affected.

Currently, China was promoting strategies such as Broadband China, FTTH
and the Belt and Road. All these strategies established a sound industrial
environment for the Company. The major customers of the Company are
telecom operators, and the investment from the telecom operators is the
main driver of the Company's development. Should the strategies of national
telecom infrastructure be affected by macro economy and development speed,
the Company's business would be adversely affected.

The Company continues to explore overseas markets. The Belt and Road
strategy brought new opportunities for companies to expand globally. But the
countries along the Belt and Road are mainly new economies and developing
countries with diverse construction environment and status. Some countries
have political, war, economic and other risks. Also, the financial, legal, tax
related laws and regulations could be significantly different from that in China.
The fluctuation of foreign exchanges would bring more complexity to the
business. All these factors would increase the uncertainty and risks in overseas
businesses and investment.

With larger scale, the demand for operating cashflow expanded with the
expansion of businesses. Also, the total amount of the Company's trade and
bills receivables were relatively high. If the receivables cannot be collected
and become bad debt, the performance of the Company could be adversely
affected.

With the development of the domestic and overseas optical fibre and cable
markets and the upgrade of relevant products, should the Company fail
to develop new technologies and products, or made wrong judgement of
technology, products and markets, the Company's advantages in technology
and its competitiveness could be compromised. Moreover, with the
development of multiple technologies, should other competitors successfully
develop substitutes for current technologies and apply those technologies to
produce optical fibres and cables, the performance of the Company could be
adversely affected.
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KEY RELATIONSHIPS

The support of stakeholders such as employees, suppliers, customers
and communities is indispensable for the development of the Group, and
therefore we are committed to establish stronger and better relationship with
stakeholders to make concerted efforts in realising sustainable development.
During the vyear, we conducted surveys with stakeholders on environmental,
social and governance issues. The result of the surveys will be applied as
the basis for preparing our environmental, social and governance report to
be released independently and will also serve as an important reference for
formulating our sustainable development strategies in the future.

We always firmly believe that human resources is the most important
resource, and therefore we attach high importance to talent development
and listen intently to feedbacks from employees. We offer room for growth,
development and improvement for employees through well-established
performance management and promotion systems. At the same time, we
introduce different measures to safeguard the occupational health and safety
of employees and enrich their leisure time through a wide range of cultural
and physical activities, including Chinese New Year's Evening Gala and Sports
Day. All such efforts are aiming to create a diversified, tolerant, healthy and
contented corporate environment for our employees.

We strive to establish long-term, reliable and mutually beneficial cooperative
relationship with our major suppliers and various business partners both in
China and overseas. We make all-out efforts to ensure that all suppliers deliver
high-quality raw materials and that they are on the same page with us in terms
of providing high-quality products to customers. While promoting localisation
of suppliers and raw materials, we select suppliers in a prudent manner and
assess their performance based on four major factors, namely quality, cost,
delivery and services, in order to make sure that their quality standards are in
line with the Group's requirements. Meanwhile, we also encourage suppliers to
improve environmental, social and governance performance with us with a goal
to grow and develop together.

We adhere to the core values of “Customer-centric, Accountability, Innovation
and Stakeholder Benefits” and we are dedicated to living up to customer's
expectations. We offer excellent after-sales services and actively coordinate
and handle customers’ complaints. We also conduct customer satisfaction
survey every year to get customers' suggestions and opinions. We wish that
such interactive communication model can play a key role in improving our
products and service quality continuously.

We put core corporate value into practice and never shy away from social
responsibilities. We actively contribute to the society through education,
disaster relief, social welfare and community care activities.
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Report of the Board of Directors

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

We always embrace the principle of sustainable development and
continuously put more efforts in environmental protection to deliver social
and environmental benefits and contribute to the sustainable development
of the society. We strictly follow the relevant requirements of environmental
protection laws and regulations. Our emission standard for pollutants is
even stricter than the national and local emission limits. We set up energy
consumption targets every year and integrate the mode of reducing energy
consumption and green production into the entire operation of the Group.
The Company has already obtained the ISO14001:2004 Environmental
Management Certificate and was selected as an Advanced Clean Production
Unit by the Environmental Protection Bureau of Wuhan.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group principally operates in China and overseas. We strictly observe
all relevant laws and regulations of China, Hong Kong and countries where
the Group has business entities and operation. During the reporting period,
there were no material non-compliances in relation to the relevant national
environmental, social and governance laws and regulations of China, Hong
Kong and countries where the Group has business entities and operation.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY’S SECURITIES AND
EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme, at no time during the year
was the Company, or any of its holding companies or subsidiaries, or any of
its fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors,
Supervisors or chief executive of the Company or their respective associates
or close associates (as respectively defined under the Hong Kong Listing Rules)
to have any right to subscribe for securities of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as defined in the SFO or to acquire benefits by means
of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate, nor did the Company enter into any other equity-linked agreement.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
RMB2, 130,000 (2017: RMB426,000).

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined under section 469 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of Directors, Supervisors and
officers of the Company was in force in 2018 and is still in force up to the date
of this report.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors and the Supervisors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this annual report were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Zhuang Dan
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Ma Jie

Mr. Yao Jingming

Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille

Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini

Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng

Ms. Zheng Huili

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung

Dr. Ip Sik On Simon

Mr. Li Ping

Dr. Li Zhuo

SUPERVISORS
Mr. Wang Ruichun
Mr. Liu Deming
Ms. Li Changlai

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Biographical details of the current Directors, Supervisors and senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 27 to 46 of this annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules and the Company considers all independent non-
executive Directors are independent pursuant to the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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Report of the Board of Directors

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND
LETTER OF APPOINTMENTS

Each of the executive Directors and non-executive Directors has entered
into a service contract with the Company on 24 January 2017. Each of the
independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of appointment on
24 January 2017. Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the term of office
of the Directors shall be 3 years. The principal particulars of these service
contracts and letters of appointment are (a) for a term commencing from
their respective effective date of appointment until the day on which the next
general meeting of the shareholders for re-election of Directors is held, and (b)
are subject to termination in accordance with their respective terms.

Each of the Supervisors has entered into a service contract with the Company
on 24 January 2017. As required under the Opinions on Further Promotion
of Standardising Operations and Intensifying Reform of Overseas Listed
Companies (Guojingmaogai No. [1999]230), the Company shall have a
number of external Supervisors comprising one half or more of the Board of
Supervisors, among whom, two or more shall be independent Supervisors. The
Company has fulfilled this requirement since 9 June 2015.

None of the Directors and the Supervisors had entered into any service
contract with the Company or its subsidiaries which is not determinable by
the Company within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTION,
ARRANGEMENT OR CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

None of the Directors and the Supervisors, or any entity connected with
them had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to the business of the Group to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 3|
December 2018 or subsisted at the end of the year ended 31 December
2018.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year ended 3| December 2018.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

A nomination and remuneration committee was set up for, among others,
reviewing and making recommendations on remuneration policy and scheme
for Directors, Supervisors, senior management and employees, taking into
account salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the Directors and performance of the Group.

EEEHRE

EERESIBRBEOREER

HTEERFPTESTREER T -5 — A
“tTHBERRRFIREEH - BBUFRTES
ERZZE—tF-AZTHERBREL - RBELA
Al ER BERZEHMER=F AFHMBRONRE
EREREE () EFNEHERFIZENZETLENA
HRREEREEEEMET MERRAGZRHA
L+ R (o) AIRIBR B IR T AR LE

BEFER - T—tF-A-THRERDFTLR
BEK o BMIKERE — S RERIN LT A BIHBEE
MRS ENE R BEBEE[199912305 ) R E -
ARAEEEREF—FIULARIINBESE - MA
PRERALARBYES - ARRIN_T—AFRX
ANBEFEZLRE °

EENEEHEARRAXENB AR LEMAR
—FREBAXNBECEEMERINNEBERTHELE
HRRBA A -

EERESREARE RPFASHzER

EERES  SEARERENERBRR AL
2 EANBANNAE-E - \F+=A=t+—AL
FEININEEZE_E—-\E+_A=+—BHIEFE
PEEANAEMEBBEANEARS - RHLA
e 817 P e B AR -

BEHAH
RBE-T—\F+-A=+-BLFE RAAAH
BN YR BRARA R FRATEELHEBHOE
BRABRAMNAH -

R

ARBERIRERFNEES  U(EHEE)RS
EX EF SAEEEBEMEENFMBRRE
WHREES  EPEERALBRAAXNMNE
£ EENRARHENMEE  WEAKEHKRR -

Annual Report 3§ 59

2018



Report of the Board of Directors
EEEHRE

The Board has approved the Employee Share Ownership Plan in the [9th
meeting of the 2nd term of the Board held on I3 and 14 December 2018.
The Employee Share Ownership Plan was further reviewed and approved by
the Ist extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 21 February 2019.
[t involves no issue of new shares or granting of option for any new securities
of the Company, thus it does not constitute a share option scheme. The
details of the plan were published on 3 January 2019, in the circular for the Ist
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 21 February 2019 on the
websites of Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.sse.com.cn) and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk).

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the remuneration of the Directors and the Supervisors (including the
past Directors, the past Supervisors and the chief executive) and five highest
paid individuals are set out in note XIV.2 to the financial statements.

CHANGES IN INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF DIRECTORS AND
SUPERVISORS

Save as disclosed in the section headed "Directors’, Supervisors” and Senior
Management's Profiles” in this annual report, during the year ended 31
December 2018, there were no changes in the information which are required
to be disclosed by the Directors and the Supervisors pursuant to paragraph (a)
to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group and discussed the Group's risk management,
internal controls and financial reporting matters with the management. The
audit committee has reviewed the audited consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
The material post balance sheet events are disclosed in note Xill to the financial
statements.
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Report of the Board of Directors
EEEHRE

AUDITORS B ED

The Company has appointed KPMG Huazhen LLP as the auditors of the RAGEZREESHERSHMELM(BHRIERE
Company for the year ended 31 December 2018. Resolutions regarding the BVARRREBEE-—\F+_A=+—HLFEN
re-appointment of KPMG Huazhen LLP as the auditors of the Company will be ZHA c BRETESHERS MBS (TR EE

proposed at the AGM. BR)AARARNZEMAAZRGRE TRERFA
FRE o

By order of the Board REZGMH

Ma Jie BA

Chairman *E

Wuhan, China REIRZ

22 March 2019 —E-NF=HA=+=H
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TEERRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Board is pleased to present the corporate governance report of the
Company.

The Group is committed to maintaining high level of corporate governance.
The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties, including:
(a) formulating, developing and reviewing the corporate governance policies
and practices of the Company; (b) reviewing and monitoring the training and
continuous professional development of the Directors and senior management;
(c) reviewing and monitoring the policies and practices for the compliance of
legal and regulatory requirements by the Company; (d) developing, reviewing
and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual for employees
and the Directors; and (e) reviewing the compliance with the CG Code by
the Company and the disclosure in the corporate governance report. The
Board believes that an effective corporate governance system can safeguard
the interests of the shareholders of the Company and promote the value and
accountability of the Company.

The Company has adopted all the code provisions in the CG Code which are
applicable to the Company and the manner in which the principles and code
provisions in the CG Code were applied and implemented during the year
ended 31 December 2018 and up to the date of this annual report is explained
in this Corporate Governance Report. The Company has complied with all the
code provisions under the CG Code during the year.

The Board will continue to review and improve the Company's corporate
governance system to ensure its compliance with the CG Code.

BOARD

DUTIES AND DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board shall act in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
and shall be accountable to the shareholders of the Company. The Board
shall be responsible for the implementation of the resolutions approved
at general meetings of the shareholders; formulation of the Company's
investment strategies and business development plans, formulation of annual
financial budgets and final accounts, formulation of profit distribution plans
and loss recovery plans and the provision of strategic advice and making
recommendations on the operations and management of the Company.
The Company has established three Board committees to oversee specific
matters of the Company, namely (i) the Audit Committee, (i) the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, and (iii) the Strategy Committee. The Board
has delegated the relevant duties to the respective committees, which
are contained in the terms of reference of the relevant committees. The
management of the Company will provide sufficient information to the Board
and the Board committees when appropriate to facilitate the Directors in
making decision.
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The Board is responsible for decision making on important strategic matters
of the Company. The senior management of the Company is authorised to
manage the daily operation of the Company.

Mr. Ma Jie is the Chairman of the Board while Mr. Zhuang Dan is the president
of the Company. The Chairman of the Board and the president of the
Company have clear division of duties. The Chairman of the Board oversees
the work of the Board and monitors the implementation of the resolutions
approved by the Board while the president is primarily responsible for strategic
development and planning, and day-to-day management of the Company.
There is no financial, business, family or other relationship between the
Directors, the Supervisors, the Chairman of the Board, the president of the
Company and the senior management of the Company.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

During the year, the Board comprises 12 Directors, including two executive
Directors namely, Mr. Zhuang Dan and Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee, six non-
executive Directors namely, Mr. Ma Jie (chairman), Mr. Yao Jingming, Mr.
Philippe Claude Vanhille (vice-chairman), Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini, Mr. Xiong
Xiangfeng and Ms. Zheng Huili, and four independent non-executive Directors
namely, Dr. Ngai Wai Fung, Dr. Ip Sik On Simon, Mr. Li Ping and Dr. Li Zhuo.

Particulars of the current Directors are set out in the section headed “Directors,
Supervisors' and Senior Management's Profiles” in this annual report.

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, the Board has
complied with the requirement of Rule 3.10 (1) and 3.10 (2) of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules to have not less than three independent non-executive Directors,
including at least an independent non-executive Director who has the relevant
professional qualification or accounting or related financial management
expertise. In accordance with Rule 3.10A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules, at
least one-third of the Directors shall be independent non-executive Directors.
The Company had four independent non-executive Directors during the year,
representing one-third of the total number of Directors and was in compliance
with the relevant requirement.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, the Directors
(including non-executive Directors) are elected by shareholders at a general
meeting for a term of three years, which is renewable upon re-election and re-
appointment.
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POSITION IN OTHER COMPANY HELD BY DIRECTORS

Other than those disclosed in the section headed “Directors’, Supervisors” and
Senior Management's Profiles” in this annual report, none of the Directors
holds any directorship in other listed companies.

TIME COMMITMENT OF DIRECTORS

In addition to attending meetings of the Board, the Directors shall also review
reports of the management and regular reports of the Company, inspect
the operation of the Company and understand all matters of the Company
through various channels so as to effectively perform their duties. After making
particular enquiries, the Board is of the view that the Directors had devoted
sufficient time and efforts to perform their duties.

TRAINING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF
DIRECTORS

During the year, all the incumbent Directors had already participated in a formal
and comprehensive training program with respect to the latest developments
on the Hong Kong Listing Rules and other applicable laws and regulations so
as to refresh all Directors’ knowledge and skills towards legal and regulatory
requirements and to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good
corporate governance practices. Training will also be provided to the Directors
when necessary to ensure that they understand the business and operation of
the Group, and their duties and obligations under the Hong Kong Listing Rules
and the applicable laws and regulations. Every newly appointed Director will
also receive formal, comprehensive and tailored induction on the first occasion
of his/her appointment to ensure appropriate understanding of the business
and operations of the Company and full awareness of director’s responsibilities
and obligations under the Hong Kong Listing Rules and relevant statutory
requirements. Such induction shall be supplemented by visits to the Company's
key plant sites and meetings with senior management of the Company.

INSURANCE FOR DIRECTORS

The Company pays much attention to the prevention of risks in relation to
the liabilities of the Directors. The Board has resolved to maintain liability
insurance for all the Directors, which has been in place since 10 December
2014. The term of the current insurance expire on 30 June 2019. The Board
has approved the purchase of liability insurance for Directors, Supervisors and
senior management and the proposal would be further reviewed in the 2018
AGM.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Pursuant to code provision A.l.l of the CG Code, the Board should meet
regularly at least four times a year at approximately quarterly intervals. Notice
of at least |4 days should be given of regular board meeting. According to the
Avrticles of Association of the Company, in the event of any of the following
circumstances, the Chairman will convene extraordinary meeting: (i) when it
is proposed by two or more Directors; and (i) when it is proposed by the
president of the Company.

All Directors are provided with all relevant information for matters to be
discussed at the Board meetings in a timely manner, and they may seek
independent professional advice and services from the company secretary
and senior management of the Company. Upon reasonable request to the
Board, the Directors may seek independent professional advice, as and when
necessary, at the Company's expenses.

During the year, the Board had held nine meetings to discuss the overall
strategic related matters including new investments and possible acquisitions
as well as the operational and financial performance of the Group. All these
matters were not subject to any disclosure, shareholders” approval or other
compliance requirements under the Hong Kong Listing Rules or shareholders'
approval requirements under the Articles of Association of the Company
except for (1) the confirmation of the 2017 related party transactions during
the ordinary and usual course of business and the estimates of the 2018
related party transactions during the ordinary and usual course of business, and
that the board of directors of the Company or such persons as authorized by
the board of directors of the Company, be authorized to enter into specific
business agreements with the related parties from time to time in the year
2018 within the limits of the estimates on the transaction amounts, for each
transaction contemplated under this proposal during the ordinary and usual
course of business, (2) the extension of the effective period of the resolution
approving the A Share Offering, (3) the Board be authorized to deal with,
in its absolute discretion, all matters in relation to the A Share Offering, (4)
upon the passing of the resolution to grant the aforesaid authorization at the
general meeting of the Company, the chairman of the Board or any executive
Director be authorized to sign any legal documents in relation to the A Share
Offering, including but not limited to the letter of intent in relation to the A
Share Offering, the prospectus, letters of undertaking, agreement(s) with the
sponsor(s), the underwriting agreement, the listing agreement, engagement or
appointment letters of various intermediaries, and various announcements and
shareholder notices, (5) the proposal on the dilution of immediate retum as a
result of the A Share Offering and remedial measures which had been further
approved at the annual general meeting and class meetings held on 22 May
2018.
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The table below sets out the details of meeting attendance of each member of

the Board during the year.

TRIBE=SX

RERNFARLFE GBS -

Number of
Number of board meetings Number of Number
board meetings attended board meetings of general
requiring in person attended meetings
attendance (Note) by proxy attended*
BEHE
BERHE £z EERE HiE
gz BBRY HEEZS LE VN -
Director = EE P8 (Bt &E) BRI EE V8 &
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Zhuang Dan i 9 9 0 4
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee B e EEELE 9 8 | 4
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Mr. Ma Jie BAEE 9 9 0 4
Mr. Yao Jingming A EE 9 9 0 4
Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille JEFE o BAMEE 9 9 0 4
Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini KRR ¢ EREXAE 9 9 0 4
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng BRI S A4 9 9 0 4
Ms. Zheng Huili BEELL 9 9 0 4
Independent Non-executive Directors B FHTESE
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung REREL 9 9 0 4
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon EHTET 9 9 0 4
Mr. Li Ping R e 9 9 0 4
Dr. Li Zhuo FEEL 9 9 0 4

Note: Attendance includes on-site attendance and attendance through electronic means
such as telephone conference.

& During the year, the Company had four general meetings.

The Chairman also held meetings with the non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) without the presence of executive

Directors during the year.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has three committees, namely the Audit Committee, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Strategy Committee.

REEAXERDERDE
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The major duties of the Audit Committee are to (1) make recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal of external
auditors; (2) to review and monitor the external auditors’ independence,
objectivity, professionalism, diligence and responsibleness and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable standards; (3) to develop
and implement policy on engaging external auditors to supply non-audit
services and assess the impact of the provision by the external auditor of non-
audit services on its independence; (4) to monitor integrity, accuracy and
fairmess of the Company's financial statements including annual reports and
interim reports and if prepared for publication, quarterly reports and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained in them; (5) to review the
Company's financial controls, internal control and risk management systems,
annual internal audit work plan and internal audit work report; (6) to review
the Group's financial and accounting policies and practices; and (7) to review
arrangements which employees of the Company can use, in confidence, to
raise concerns about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal
control and other matters.

The Company has updated the terms of reference of the Audit Committee,
and which became effective on 30 January 2019. Details of the terms of
reference of the Audit Committee are posted on the websites of the Company
and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for reference.

The Audit Committee consists of three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Dr. Ngai Wai Fung, Dr. Ip Sik On Simon and Dr. Li Zhuo. Dr. Ngai Wai
Fung acts as the chairman of the Audit Committee.

Nine audit committee meetings were held during the year with respect to the
discussions and approval of (a) the cessation of the re-appointment of KPMG
as international auditor of the Company, (b) 2017 annual results announcement
for the year ended 31 December 2017, (c) 2017 financial statements prepared
under IFRS, (d) two quarterly information on selected unaudited financial
results for the three months ended 31 March 2018 and for the nine months
ended 30 September 2018, (e) 2018 interim results announcement for the six
months ended 30 June 2018, (f) Environmental, Social and Governance Report
2017, (g) the cash management plan for idle proceeds from A share Offering,
(h) replacing self-financing funds invested in the proceeds-financed projects in
advance by proceeds, and (i) the estimated amount of daily related transactions
for 2019. The Audit Committee also assessed the risk management system of
the Company.
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The table below sets out the details of meeting attendance of each member of
the Audit Committee during the year.

TRIEEAFZEEEMEBRFALFEEENFE

Number of Number of Number of

meetings requiring meetings attended meetings attended

attendance in person by proxy

BRUEE BEHE ZARRLE
Director E=x 2ERY 2ENE 2B
Dr. Ngai Wai Fung (Chairman) REEET(ERF) 0
Dr. Ip Shek On Simon RHwlt+ 9 0
Dr. Li Zhuo TEFL 9 9 0
The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the annual results of the EH LB EHNIRAERHEZ_E—\F+=

Group for the year ended 31 December 2018. The audit committee has
also reviewed with the management and the Company's auditors, KPMG
Huazhen LLP, the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group
and discussed risk management and internal control and the audit of the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 as
set out in this annual report. The Audit Committee is of the view that the
audited consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards and requirements and all the relevant and
required disclosures are adequate.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The major duties of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are to
(1 review the structure, size and composition (including the skill, knowledge
and experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations on
any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company's corporate
strategy; (2) to identify suitable candidates and make recommendation to the
Board on the appointment and succession planning for Directors, president and
other senior management; (3) to assess the independence of the independent
non-executive directors; (4) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company's policy and structure for all Directors” and senior management's
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure
for developing remuneration policy; (5) to assess the performance of the
Directors and senior management and evaluate and assess their performance;
(6) to consider and decide the remuneration packages of all executive
Directors and Senior Management under authorisation of the Board; and (7) to
supervise the implementation of the remuneration system of the Company.

68 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
REEAXERDERDE

A=T-RUEFEZ25XE - BTZ8ENEHR

EEERARAIZHMEERERS A SHHA—E
EHAKEMEANETRARESR  LREARE

BRABERSEE  YERAFHAHABE_T-N
FHAZT-RLEFEZAHMBRR - B EE
ERA AERBEREAUBRROGHTAERN
S ERINRTE - YERDEH BB RARRE -

RERFMEES
RERFHZEENIZREEHE - () ELEFEN
—REZGZRE - SR RAK(BIERKEE %DE%%&W
5 )t BLAE (A E%Q@Jﬁé%ﬁzﬁj@ AR AR
PEEE (2 )Edﬂi% ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ?&ai@l‘Z?&
L#EEHEDEs |§ﬁ/\1[ﬁ§$/_\f’ﬁﬁ?ﬁ% 3)
aﬂﬁﬁi#ﬁtﬁi%@%ﬂi{ Ol ES £
RERBHM 2 AR AIBRMREARBIEER K
%HHEFLA%)E%&MBZ RMEFSRNESR © (5) b
%%&%%&ﬁiiﬁﬁfﬁi§$$??&32%ﬁ L(6)EBR
ﬂ‘ﬁi?%iﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ%%&% BEBZFHEE(KES
erRE) RO EE FEBIE AT -



Corporate Governance Report

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted the model
described in code provision B.1.2(c) (i) of the CG Code in its terms of
reference, i.e. the committee has the delegated responsibility to determine
the remuneration packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.

In recommending candidates for appointment to the Board, the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee will consider candidates on merit against
objective criteria and with due regards to the benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Company has updated the terms of reference of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, and which became effective on 30 January 2019.
Details of the terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are posted on the websites of the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange for reference.

During the year, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisted
of two independent non-executive Directors namely, Mr. Li Ping and, Dr. Ip
Sik On Simon and one executive Director, Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee. Mr
Li Ping, an independent non-executive Director, acted as the chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Two meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held
during the year to review the remuneration packages of employees of the
Company.

The table below sets out the details of meeting attendance of each member of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year.
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TRINEREERFMEESEENERFALHEEEN
I
Number of Number of Number of

meetings requiring meetings attended meetings attended

attendance in person by proxy
BRUE BEHE RERR
Director B= ERRY BRRH™ HESRRH
Mr. Li Ping (Chairman) FVERE(ERE) 2 0
Dr. Ip Sik On Simon EHRELT 2 2 0
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee B e EERLE 2 2 0
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In accordance with code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration
of the Directors, Supervisors and senior management for the year ended 31

BRECERE AT ZTAMBKENBIS  BE-T—/\F
+ A=T—RLFEES EFhaREEAEL

December 2018 can be dlassified into the following ranges: FMAI D ERATER -

Band (Notes) Remuneration (RMB) Number of persons
A5 () HFM(AR®T) AH
| 0-500,000 12
2 500,001-1,000,000 0
3 1,000,001-1,500,000 0
4 1,500,001-2,000,000 5
5 2,000,001-3,000,000 4
6 3,000,001-4,000,000 |
7 4,000,001-5,000,000 0
8 5,000,001-6,000,000 |
Notes: =

Band | includes ten Directors and two Supervisors. FIARBETREERRNEES -

Band 4 includes one Director and four senior management members. FA4EPPE—EZEENNEEREEAS -

Band 5 includes one Supervisor and three senior management members. FESHRBE—REEN=ZSREIEAS -

Band 6 includes one senior management member. FoHRIBE—LRRERAE -

Band 8 includes one Director. FeHRIBIE—RES o

Further details of the remuneration of the Directors, the Supervisors and BESESIMRAMRIcETHEEHEZS  BEEN

the five highest-paid employees are disclosed in notes XIV.2 to the financial
statements as required by the Appendix |6 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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BOARD DIVERSITY

The Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy to enhance its effectiveness.
In designing the Board's composition, Board diversity has been considered
from a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cuftural and
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge, length of
services and time to be devoted as a director of the Company. The Company
will also take into account factors relating to its own business model and
specific needs from time to time. The Board strives to ensure that it has the
appropriate balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives that are
required to support the execution of its business strategies and in order for the
Board to be effective. At the committee meeting held on 30 January 2019, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has reviewed the composition of
the Board in accordance with the Hong Kong Listing Rules and concluded that
the composition of the Board during the year as well as the second session of
the Board as proposed by then is in accordance with the Board Diversity Policy
in terms of age, educational background, industry experience, geographical
location and duration of service. Members of the Board during the year are set
out in the following table:

CREARS

ExgZ it
EXERMTESTSZTBE  WRAHEAE -
TEFEXEBAERNZET AERESEES
it BRETRNER - Fik XLEBEER F
RER - BEE A% BREFHREEARAESH
R - ARANMEEREMA B FEBREAR
BHRBKNTRRAR - ESERNERERRE £
BARBE T ERGEE T - kB HITESRE
FRESEAMTENTR - R_T-NAF-A=1
AT ZEee%  RELFHZEECRERL
MRABRHETEXEBAETRG - ALR/FR
MEFEUREREENFE _EEESNKEREF
i HESR TELR R BRBFHSEI@E -
NEEFEZLIBRNER - RENEFENERF
BEIIR T -

%
JT

Geographical Duration of service
Name Age Education Industry experience location (joined since)
i FiR ¥E TRER WE MAREEE A
Executive Directors
HiTES
Zhuang Dan 48 Doctorate Telecommunication, Wuhan, China March 1998
Finance and accounting
R [jm B - B gt B —hhAN\F=A
Frank Franciscus Dorjee 58 Master Telecommunication, Netherlands January 201 |
Finance and accounting
BeERE i B - M REEt o | —Z——%—H
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R ro S8 40 A

Geographical Duration of service
Name Age Education Industry experience location (joined since)
## FiR #AE TRER & MAZREE N A
Non-executive Directors
FHTES
Ma Jie (Chairman) 48 Doctorate Telecommunication Beijing, China August 201 |
SAR(ER) [ hn bl REE R —ZE—%\H
Yao Jingming 54 Doctorate Telecommunication Beijing, China June 2015
B oA Bt A FEER —h%FRA
Philippe Claude Vanhille (Vice-Chairman) 55 Master Telecommunication [taly May 2013
FEFIE « EARB(BIER) Bt bl BAH “T—-=F%A
Pier Francesco Facchini 51 Doctorate Finance and accounting [taly January 2017
FIRE ¢ EHFE |l M R&st EARH —t5—HA
Xiong Xiangfeng 54 Master Telecommunication Wuhan, China August 2013
Re[m I AL bl B = —E2-=F/\H
Zheng Huili 60 Master Telecommunication Wuhan, China April 2006
BB AL i B R —EEXNFOA
Independent non-executive Directors
BYFHTES
Ngai Wai Fung 57 Doctorate Finance and accounting Hong Kong, China  September 2014
nEE Bt W R&E FEEE —mENA
Ip Sik On Simon 70 Doctorate Legal Hong Kong, China ~ September 2014
®% Bt A FEEE —mFENA
Li Ping 65 Master Telecommunication Beijing, China September 2014
FF AL il REER —mEAA
Li Zhuo 49 Doctorate Education Wuhan, China September 2014
x8 Bt Y5 FEIHZE —mENA
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STRATEGY COMMITTEE

The major duties of the Strategy Committee are (1) to carry out research and
give advice on the plan of long-term development strategies of the Company;
(2) to carry out research and give advice on the major investment and financing
plans which shall be submitted to the Board for approval in accordance with
the Articles of Association of the Company; (3) to carry out research and give
advice on the major projects of capital operations and asset management which
shall be submitted to the Board for approval in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company; (4) to carry out research and give advice on the
other major matters that will impact the development of the Company; (5) to
examine the implementation of the above matters; and (6) to perform other
matters as authorised by the Board.

The Company has updated the terms of reference of the Strategy Committee,
which became effective on 24 March 2017. The terms of reference of the
Strategy Committee are posted on the websites of the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

During the year, the Strategy Committee consisted of two independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Ping and Dr. Li Zhuo, Chairman of the
Board and non-executive Director, Mr. Ma Jie, and non-executive Director,
Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille. Mr. Ma Jie acted as the Chairman of the Strategy
Committee.

DIRECTORS

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Directors (including non-executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors) shall be elected by the shareholders in general meeting for a
term of three years. Upon the expiration of the current term of office, a
Director is eligible for re-election and re-appointment. The Chairman and
Vice Chairman of the Board shall be elected and removed by more than one-
half of the Directors. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board shall
have a term of three years and shall be renewable upon re-election. Each of
the current Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company
on 24 January 2017. Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company,
the term of office of the Directors shall be 3 years. The principal particulars of
these service contracts are (a) for a term commencing from their respective
effective date of appointment until the day on which the next general meeting
of the shareholders for re-election of Directors is held, and (b) are subject to
termination in accordance with their respective terms.

None of the Directors and Supervisors has entered into a service contract
with the Company or any member of the Company which is not determinable
by the relevant employer within one year without payment of compensation
(except statutory compensation).

CREARS
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BRZEENIBREERE  (NHARARBERS
B BETMRLIR LR - Q UARRERRER
REEZEMENBARERBETRETHRLR
HER  QUARAERATARZEFSHENE
RERER BEERHERBETHRLREES : 9
HEMEFEARRAERNEAFEETHELRLY
BEOHALFENERETRE  ROBTE
EERENEMER -

ARAERZZE—tF=A-_THRENEKEES
W TEAA] - HEARATRARARE BB MBI
L& -

REAR BRZBEmMEBUIATESFTILL
RFEBL REFEIFERIVTEESANLLEA
R MIRTESREFZGRITRIFMNE « BHFME
HEZEIREZCBREREENE - BMEEEER
AENELERE -

2

EEZEREER
EX(BRFNTESRBYFNTES) ABRRIK
RAGREEL  FH=F -EFTHEHRE - &
BEINERZE -EFCIFERETIFERBFH
ESERENER ESCIFNEEIREH=F 7
MREREERED NAFHEY SEFEN-
F—tE-A-THREADBILREELD - RIE
ARAER BEFEHR=F - ZEMBANZER
AERQENRESEZEEMAHREERERE
EMAR TEBERAGZ AR b) TRES 8 &
RT AR

MEEELREFCERRRRADAEFKE QAR
VHEBRIE-FAMIXMEECEERERM) A
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, the intention
to nominate a candidate as a Director and the written notice of such candidate
regarding his/her willingness to accept the nomination shall be given to the
Company on or after the date of notice of the relevant general meeting of the
Shareholders but not later than 7 days prior to the date selected for holding
that general meeting for approval of the nomination.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has four independent non-executive Directors and as at the
date of this annual report, none of them has served as independent non-
executive Director for more than six years. The number and qualification of the
independent non-executive Directors are in compliance with the requirements
of the Hong Kong Listing Rules to have at least three independent non-
executive Directors representing one-third of the Board and the Articles of
Association of the Company. Their independence is further guaranteed as none
of the independent non-executive Directors has any business and financial
relationship with the Company or its subsidiaries and has no management
function in the Company.

Each of the four independent non-executive Directors has given his written
confirmation of their independence in accordance with the independence
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules. Having
confirmed, the Board considers that all independent non-executive Directors
are independent.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS,SUPERVISORS AND THE
RELATED EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Company Securities Dealing Regulations on
Directors, Supervisors and Related Employees (the “Company's Code”) as its
own code regarding securities transactions by Directors and Supervisors on
terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in the Model Code.
Having made specific enquiries in writing of the Directors and Supervisors of
the Company, all Directors and Supervisors of the Company have confirmed
that they have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
and the Company's Code regarding securities transactions throughout the year
ended 31 December 2018.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST

Details of the Directors’ competing interest have been disclosed in the section
headed “Corporate Governance Report — Directors’ Interest in Competing
Business” on pages 87 to 88 of this annual report. To address any potential
competing interest of the Directors, the Company has implemented the
following corporate governance measures to safeguard the interests of the
Company and the shareholders of the Company:

(a) each of the Directors is required to attend training sessions to strengthen
his/her awareness of his/her fiduciary duties as a Director which require,
among others, that he/she acts for the benefit and in the best interests of
the Company when a potential conflict of interest arises;

(b) any conflicted Director must abstain from voting (nor being counted in
the quorum in relation) to any resolution of the Board in respect of any
contract, transaction or arrangement in which such conflicted Director or
any of his/her close associates is materially interested;

(c) the independent non-executive Directors will review the competing
interests held by any Directors who are involved in business in
competition with the Company, and such Directors must provide all the
information necessary for the review to the independent non-executive
Directors; and

(d) the decision on matters reviewed by the independent non-executive
Directors will be disclosed in the annual reports of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018
to give a true and fair view of the affairs of the Company and the Group.
According to code provision C.I.| of the CG Code, the management shall
provide necessary explanation and information to the Board so that the Board
can have a preliminary assessment of the financial statements before they are
submitted to the Board for approval. The Company will also provide monthly
reports on the results, positions and prospects of the Group to all members of
the Board.

The statement of the independent auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor's Report on pages 106 to 108 of this annual report.
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SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING

The Company is committed to ensure that all shareholders of the Company,
are treated equally and are able to exercise all their rights. General meeting
of the Shareholders is the highest authority of the Company and performs its
duties in accordance with all applicable laws.

To safeguard the interests and rights of the shareholders, all major matters
of the Company shall be proposed as separate resolutions at the general
meeting for consideration in accordance with the applicable laws and the Hong
Kong and Shanghai Listing Rules. The rights of the shareholders and voting
procedures of the general meeting shall be contained in the relevant circular
in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the Hong
Kong and Shanghai Listing Rules, which shall be despatched to the H Shares
Shareholders within a specified period of time and shall be posted on the
websites of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the year, one annual general meeting was held by the Company to
approve the relevant matters. The Company's circular dated 5 April 2018 was
despatched to the H Shares Shareholders for review before the shareholders’
meeting was held.

CONTROL SYSTEM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Board of Supervisors is the supervisory authority of the Company and shall
be accountable to the general meeting of the Shareholders. Supervisors shall
act independently to protect the legal interests of the Shareholders and the
Company in accordance with the laws.

The major functions and powers of the Board of Supervisors are (1) to
examine the financial affairs of the Company; (2) to supervise the performance
of Directors and other senior management members, and monitor as to
whether they had acted in violation of any laws, administrative regulations,
Avrticles of Association of the Company or the resolutions of general meetings
in the performance of duties; (3) to request Directors and senior management
members to rectify actions which are harmful to the Company's interests; and
(4) to exercise other powers, functions and duties as conferred by the laws,
administrative regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company.

The board of Supervisors consists of three members, including two Supervisors
elected by the shareholders (Mr. Liu Deming and Ms. Li Chang'ai) and one
Supervisor elected by the employees (Mr. Wang Ruichun) as the Chairman of
the Board of Supervsior.
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Supervisors who are representatives of the Shareholders shall be elected
and removed by Shareholders at general meeting. Supervisors who are
representatives of employees shall be subject to democratic election by staff
and the number of employee representative Supervisors of the Company shall
not be less than one-third of the Supervisors. Each Supervisor shall have a term
of three years from the date of approval by shareholders’ general meeting or
employee conference. The term of office of a Supervisor shall be renewable
upon re-election and re-appointment.

Particulars of the Supervisors are set out in the section headed "Directors),
Supervisors' and Senior Management's Profiles” of this annual report.

During the year, nine meetings were held by the Board of Supervisors. The
work of the Board of Supervisors is set out in the Report of the Board of
Supervisors in this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has adopted various risk management and internal control policies
and procedures which aim at establishing an effective risk management and
internal control system to safeguard the investment of shareholders and the
assets of the Group.

I.  Risk management and internal control duties

The management of the Group is responsible for designing, implementing
and maintaining the risk management and internal control measures. The
Board is responsible for ensuring that the Group's risk management and
internal control system is sound and effective. Under the supervision of
the Audit Committee on the whole risk management and interal control
system of the Group, we ensure that the investments of shareholders and
the Group's assets are well protected.

The Board is responsible for assessing and determining the nature and
level of risk that the Group is willing to bear in order to achieve its
strategic goals. It also has the duty to review and approve the overall
targets, risk appetite, risk tolerance, risk assessment standards and basic
risk management policies of the Group to ensure that the Group's
risk management policies and systems are in line with its development
strategy and overall risk tolerance as well as ensuring that the Group has
established and maintained an appropriate and effective risk management
and intemal control system. However, such system is designed to, within
the acceptable risk level, manage the risks encountered by the Group
rather than eliminating the risks arising from the Group's failure to achieve
business objectives; the system can only provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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CREAES

The Audit Committee of the Board is mainly responsible for reviewing
the Group's accounting policies, financial position and financial reporting
procedures as well as its internal control system and internal audit
function. It is also mainly responsible for reviewing and monitoring the
existing and potential risks faced by the Group.

The Company has established the Intemnal Audit and Risk Management
Department which is under the direct leadership of the Audit Committee
of the Board. It is specifically responsible for carrying out the daily
operations related to the Group's risk management and interal control
issues, monitoring the Group's control measures targeting at material
risks in a continuous manner and conducting analysis and independent
assessment on the competence and effectiveness of the Group's
risk management and internal control system. The internal auditors
can, without restriction, review the Group's material operational and
management control measures, including financial control, operational
control and compliance control measures, and report to the management
of the Group, or directly to the Audit Committee of the Board on any
material defects in risk management and internal control measures.

Establishment of the risk management and internal control system

The Group has established a risk management and internal control system
covering risk identification, assessment, response and control with a
systematic approach. During the course of establishing and implementing
the risk management and internal control system, the Group takes into
account the opinions of experienced external consultants to build up the
basic risk management procedures. In addition, internal control systems
are also established on the entity level and transaction level to effectively
respond to the risks.

The risk management and internal control system, which covers all the
businesses and transactions of the Group, is founded on clear division of
duties, stringent authorisation and approval, comprehensive operational
management and control and effective assessment and accountability
system. Targeting at crucial risk management and internal control
issues, the Group has established clear written policies and procedures
to standardise employees’ behavior. The Board and the management
have always emphasised to the employees that, irrespective of their
seniority, each employee is an integral part of the risk management and
intemal control system, and therefore shall duly assume their respective
responsibilities.
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The Group strengthens its counterbalance function through the risk
management and internal control system. No one can have unrestricted
power and manipulate any single transaction, activity or procedure to
cover non-compliance behavior. The Group has also formulated anti-
fraud policies which clearly demonstrate our determination in preventing,
reporting and detecting fraudulent behavior. Such policies clearly set out
the responsibilities of the Board, the management, Internal Audit and Risk
Management Department and employees of different levels in combating
fraudulent activities as well as the relevant whistle-blowing, investigation
and reporting mechanism for fraudulent activities.

In terms of risk identification, under the unified organisation and guidance
of the Interal Audit and Risk Management Department and based on
practical business experience, each subsidiary and department of the
Group identified risks on the strategic, operational, compliance and
reporting levels according to the Group's development objectives and
strategies in 2018. These subsidiaries and departments also classified risks
into different categories, created a list of risks and identified responsible
departments for handling various risks.

With respect to risk assessment and response, each subsidiary and
department of the Group carried out annual risk assessment based on
systematic methods. Based on the risk assessment criteria approved by
the Board, these subsidiaries and departments compile a comprehensive
annual risk assessment report which include two major parts, the first of
which is the assessment on existing risks with reference to their possibility
and level of influence as well as the effectiveness of the risk response
measures while the second part is the assessment on the level of other
risks. During the course of risk assessment, the management of the Group
identifies control measures that can be further adopted in response to
different risks and directs the relevant departments to implement such
measures in order to strengthen risk response capability and limit the
influence of other risks to level acceptable to the Group. The annual
risk assessment report will be submitted to the Audit Committee of the
Board for approval upon consideration and approval by the management
committee.

Through implementing the risk identification, assessment and management
procedures, the Group reviews the change in nature and severity of major
risks and the Group's capability in responding to fluctuation in external
risks on a yearly basis.
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For the handling and publication of inside information, the Group is well
aware of its responsibility under the Securities and Futures Ordinance
and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and that the general principle is inside
information shall be disclosed once decision was made. The procedures
and internal control measures for handling and disclosing inside
information are set out as follows:

* the Group conducts its affairs with close regard to the disclosure
requirements under the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the “Guidelines
on Disclosure of Inside Information” published by the Securities and
Future Commission;

* the Group has made extensive disclosure of information to the
public through channels such as the press, the Company's website or
periodic reports to implement its policy on fair disclosure;

® the Group strictly prohibits unauthorised use of classified or inside
information and assigns departments and personnel specifically
responsible for disclosing and handling inside information; and

® the Group has established a monitoring mechanism for the disclosure
of inside information.

The Group has continuously monitored and evaluated its business and
taken measures to monitor its exposure to risks related to transactions
with Sanctions Targets (as defined in the Report of the Board of the
Directors in this annual report). To protect the interests of the Company
and the shareholders and to comply with the Company’s sanction
undertakings to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the Company has
implemented the following internal control policies and procedures:

(@) the legal department of the Company continuously monitors new
sanctions law or any change to the existing sanctions laws and seeks
advice from external legal counsel as necessary, to confirm that the
Company's business activities do not subject us to risks relating to
Sanctions Targets;

(b) the senior management of the Company, including the president,
vice president and chief financial officer reviews and approves the
Company's future business opportunities and determines whether
such business involves any Sanctions Targets;

(c) the strategic centre of the Company checks and ensures that
the relevant employees who are involved in overseas businesses
understand and comply with the internal control policies and
procedures as to economic sanctions and the undertakings and
regular training or update have been provided to such employees;
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(d) the strategic centre and sales centre of the Company prepares
regular overseas sales status reports and other information related
to the overseas customers and economic sanctions and Sanctions
Targets for review by the Board; and

(e) if the management believe that any potential transaction would put
the Company, the shareholders and investors, the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange, the Listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited and HKSCC
Nominees Limited to risks of being subject to transactions with
Sanctions Targets, such transaction will need to be submitted to the
Board for approval.

The review procedure of risk management and internal control system

Our Internal Audit and Risk Management Department has the following
characteristics to monitor the Group's control measures targeting at
material risks on a continuous basis:

® Independent of the operational management;

* Fully authorised to inspect all data and operational data of the Group;

® Made up of experienced and competent internal auditors; and

® Promotes risk-oriented auditing and focuses on areas involving
material risks or changes.

The Internal Audit and Risk Management Department coordinates with
various units/departments of the Group to carry out comprehensive risk
assessment on a Yearly basis. The department formulates annual working
plans based on the results of risk assessment for the consideration and
approval by the Audit Committee of the Board. The Intemal Audit and
Risk Management Department carries out analysis and independent
assessment on the competence and effectiveness of the Group's risk
management and internal control system, which include analysis and
assessment on the areas of internal environment, risk assessment,
control activities, information and communication in accordance with the
requirements of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the “Basic Standard
on Corporate Internal Control”. The department plays a leading role in
carrying out the testing and evaluation of internal control system, which
forms the basis of self-evaluation report on intemal control issued by the
Board.
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In addition, the Internal Audit and Risk Management Department carries
out special projects in accordance with management needs and the special
requests raised by the Board and the management of the Company.
Without jeopardising independence, the department offers management
consultancy services for our operational and management activities
and offers remedial opinions for problems identified during the course
of auditing or assessment. Under the supervision of the Internal Audit
and Risk Management Department, the relevant units and departments
acknowledge and make commitments on the plan, methods and time
frame of the remedial measures; it also keeps track on the progress of
addressing the related problems to ensure that the remedial plans are well
executed.

In order to enhance the effectiveness of the Board on assessing the risk
management and internal control system of the Group, the Internal Audit
and Risk Management Department in total made 4 reports on internal
control to the Audit Committee during 2018 and carried out further work
according to the instructions of the Audit Committee. The reports include
the results and proposed remedial measure of the risk assessment for the
year 2018,

Effectiveness of Risk Management and Internal Control System

Through the annual review of the risk management and internal control
system, the Board considers that for the financial year ended 3|
December 2018, the risk management and internal control system of the
Group s effective. No significant control failings or weaknesses and no
material or important intemal control defects have occurred or identified
which will materially affect the financial and operational performance of
the Group.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2018, the interests and short positions of the Directors,
Supervisors or the chief executive in the shares, underlying shares or

EE EERESTHRAERR®G - HEAR
RESZEBERKR

RZE-N\F+-A=+—H EF BEERZST
BAEBRADRREEMEE LB (ERRELFRBE
EBIEXVER) 2B - HERNUEEEREEEM
EN AR RIRIEFE A R E KO E352EMRTE A
FEZELMOESRAR  BREIZESTH R
BAARRRBEHIANESRAR (IEME - &
HFRERN BRI RBEERERRES K

debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise be notified
to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code (for this purpose, the relevant provisions of the SFO will be interpreted

as if they applied to the Supervisors and the chief executive) were as follows: STBAB)WT :
Approximate
percentage of
Approximate the relevant
Number  percentage of class of
of Shares interestinthe  Shares of the
Name of Shareholder Capacity Class of Share interested Company Company  Nature of interest
EAELXT AR FRE
BEERC Bz  ERRHZ
KkRE8 st iSnEY] RO®E  #BOEIE BRESL EREME
Directors
E=
Mr. Zhuang Dan Beneficial owner A Share 2,350,000 031% 0.58%  Long position
SR E EEHBA Ak HE
Mr. Frank Franciscus Dorjee Beneficial owner H Share 380,000 0.05% 0.11%  Long position
Ee BERLE ESBEAA H& HE
Mr. Yao Jingming Beneficial owner A Share 500,000 0.07% 0.12%  Long position
iR ERERAA AR He
Mr. Xiong Xiangfeng Beneficial owner A Share 705,0000) 0.09% 0.17%  Long position
fRmIE £ EEHBA Ak e
Ms. Zheng Huili Beneficial owner A Share 705,0000) 0.09% 0.17%  Long position
HEERL ERBEAA AR HE
Supervisor
E=
Mr. Wang Ruichun Beneficial owner A Share 617,000 0.08% 0.15%  Long position
ITmELE ERERAA AR He
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Notes:

()

Denotes the number of underlying A Shares represented by the units in Wuhan
Ruitu Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise (Limited Partnership)
or Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise (Limited
Partnership) (as the case may be) held by the relevant Directors and Supervisor.
Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise (Limited
Partnership) and Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise
(Limited Partnership) were established under the PRC laws on 4 December 2015
and 7 December 2015, respectively, for the purpose of holding A Shares for the
Directors, Supervisors and senior management members of the Company under
the Employee Stock Ownership Scheme.

As at 31 December 2018, the total number of issued shares of the Company was
757,905,108, among which 351,566,794 were H Shares and 406,338,314 were A
Shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 3|1 December 2018, none of the Directors,
Supervisors nor the chief executive of the Company had any interests or short

positions in any of the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company

or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the

SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2018, the following persons (other than Directors,
Supervisors or chief executive of the Company) had interests and short

TERREREMATRRO RABERG <&
BRAXR

RZE-N\F+ZA=1+—8" TIAL(XRRE
Z BEFURSTRABRINRARBRS MAAREK
DHREERARRIREESF LA ERIFEIBIKRETE
ENBCMATCENER AR -

positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of
the SFO:

Approximate
percentage of

Approximate the relevant
Number  percentage of classes of
of Shares interest in Shares of
Name of Shareholder Capacity Class of Share interested  the Company the Company  Nature of interest
EART AR FEH
BRERL Biiz EiRGZ
e 5t iSnEY:] ROEE #MOEI HAEIL #EZME
China Huaxin Beneficial owner A Share 179,827,794 23.73% 4426%  Long position
PEER ESBEAA Al e
China Reform Holdings Interest of a controlled A Share 179,827,794 23.73% 4426%  Long position
Corporation Ltd" corporation
MEEHEREREERFO  REPEEER AR HE
Yangtze Communications Beneficial owner A Share 119937010 15.82% 29.52%  Long position
RLBR ESBEBA AR iR
Draka Beneficial owner H Share 179,827,794 23.73% 51.15%  Long position
ESBEAA HIR e
Draka Holding B.V. @ Interest of a controlled ~ H Share 179,827,794 23.73% 51.15%  Long position
corporation
RIS H& e
Prysmian Sp.A. @ Interest of a controlled ~ H Share 179,827,794 23.73% 51.15%  Long position
corporation
REEEER HA 3}
The Capital Group Companies, Inc. Interest of a controlled ~ H Share 17,609,000 2.32% 501%  Long position
corporation
R LA H& e
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Notes:

(1) China Huaxin is wholly-owned by China Reform Holdings Corporation Ltd. China
Reform Holdings Corporation Ltd is therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794
A Shares held by China Huaxin.

(2) Draka is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Draka Holding B.V.. Draka Holding B.V. is
therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794 H Shares held by Draka.

(3) Draka Holding B.V. is wholly-owned by Prysmian S.p.A. As set out in note (2) above,
Prysmian S.p.A. is therefore deemed to be interested in 179,827,794 H Shares held by
Draka.

(4)  The Capital Group Companies, Inc. is deemed to be interested in 17,609,000 H Shares
being held by Capital Research and Management Company, its wholly-owned subsidiary.

(5) As at 31 December 2018, the total number of issued shares of the Company was
757,905,108, among which 351,566,794 were H Shares and 406,338,314 were A
Shares.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF
THE COMPANY
The Company and its subsidiaries had not purchased, sold or redeemed any

of the listed securities of the Company during the year ended 31 December
2018.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association
of the Company or the Companies Law in the PRC, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to the existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report and
based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the minimum public
float of 25% as required under the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2018, none of the Directors or their
respective close associates had engaged in or had any interest in any business
which competes or may compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group except for Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille and Mr.
Pier Francesco Facchini. Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille has been serving as the
senior vice-president of telecom business of the Prysmian group and primarily
responsible for its global telecom business. Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini has been
serving as the chief financial officer, the IT director and an executive director
of Prysmian S.p.A., and he has been a member of the board of directors
of Prysmian S.p.A. since February 2007. Mr. Vanhille and Mr. Facchini hold
several positions in certain subsidiaries of Prysmian S.p.A. (together with its
close associates, the “Prysmian Group") as more particularly described below.
The Prysmian Group produces a complete range of optical fibres, optical and
copper cables and accessories for connectivity systems. The Prysmian Group
has similar business serving the telecom sector as the Company and therefore
competes with the Company. In relation to the competing interest of Mr.
Vanhille and Mr. Facchini, although they are involved in the high level decision
making of the Company's important strategic and policy matters, they are not
involved in the daily management and business operation of the Company.
Further, the Board operates in accordance with the Company's Articles of
Association which require Mr. Vanhille and Mr. Facchini not to be entitled to
vote on (nor be counted in the quorum in relation to) any resolution of the
Board in respect of any contract, transaction or arrangement in which Mr.
Vanhille, Mr. Facchini or any of their close associates is materially interested.
During the year, given their positions in the Prysmian Group, Mr. Vanhille and
Mr. Facchini were required to abstain from voting on the board resolutions
in relation to the renewal of the continuing connected transactions with the
Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai, further details of which are set out in the
section below headed “Connected Transactions”.
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Name of company

Nature of interests

DRER EmtE
Mr. Philippe Claude Vanhille
FEME » BRARE
Prysmian S.p.A. Senior Vice-president of Telecom Business

Draka Comteq BV

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.

Draka Comteq France S.AS.

Fibre Ottiche Sud S,

Prysmian Cables and Systems USA LLC

Precision Fibre Optics Ltd.

Prysmian S.p.A.

Draka Comteq France S.AS.

Prysmian Cables et Systemes France SAS.
P.T. Prysmian Cables Indonesia

Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Sirl.

Prysmian (China) Investment Company Ltd.
Prysmian MKM Magyar Kabel Muvek KFT
Prysmian Treasury Srl.

Silec Cable SAS.

Turk Prysmian Kablo Ve Sistemleri AS.
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EEETRF

Non-executive Director
FWITES

Non-executive Director

FWTES

Mr. Pier Francesco Facchini
IR o EHERE

Chief Financial Officer, IT Director and Executive Director
S RE EENMBESRITES
President of Comité de Controle
Comité de Controle £ &

President of Comité de Controle
Comité de Controle £ /&

Chairman of the Board of Commissioners
EEREEEE

Member of the Board of Directors
BEZgNE

Member of the Board of Directors
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Chairman of the Supervisory Board
EEEEFE

Chairman of the Board of Directors
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the list of
directorships provided by Mr. Vanhille and Mr. Facchini. The Company has put
in place corporate governance measures to manage the conflict of interests
arising from the competing interests of Mr. Vanhille and Mr. Facchini and to
safeguard the interests of the Company, details of which are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 62 to 99 of this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SANCTIONS UNDERTAKINGS

As disclosed in the Prospectus, the Company and the Directors have
undertaken to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange that they will not use the
proceeds from the Global Offering, as well as any other funds raised through
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, to finance or facilitate, directly or indirectly,
activities or business with, or for the benefit of any sanction countries such as
Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan and Syria (collectively, “Sanctioned Countries”)
or certain targeted persons or entities, including, without limitation, those
named on the US specially designated nationals list or the US foreign sanctions
evaders list and any entity owned or controlled by any of the foregoing
(collectively, “Sanctioned Persons” and together with Sanctioned Countries,
“Sanctioned Targets"). The Company and the Directors have also undertaken
to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange that they will not engage in any future
business dealings with or relating to Sanctioned Targets, in each case except to
the extent that economic sanctions are lifted against such Sanctioned Targets.
The Directors confirmed that both the Company and the Directors were in
compliance with the Sanctions Undertakings as at the date of this annual report.
At the same time, the Company has already implemented internal control
measures to ensure the compliance with the Sanction Undertakings. For
details of the internal control measures, please refer to the section “Corporate
Governance Report” in this annual report. In light of the small volume (both
in terms of dollar volume and as a percentage of the Company's total sales) of
the Company's past dealings with Sanctioned Targets and the above-mentioned
undertakings made to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the Company is of the
view that the Company's business activities and operations are very unlikely to
subject any of the shareholders and investors, the Hong Kong Stock Exchange,
the Listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, Hong Kong
Exchange and Clearing Limited and HKSCC Nominees Limited to any liability
under United States economic sanctions, European Union economic sanctions
and United Nations economic sanctions.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

On 23 April 2018, the Company and entered into an equity transfer
agreement with Wuhan Yangtze Communications Industry Group Co,, Ltd, a
company which holds 17.58% of the total issued share capital of the Company,
to purchase 20% equity interest in Wuhan YOFC Cables Co,, Ltd. at a cash
consideration of RMB25,350,000. For detalils, please refer to the announcement
of the Company dated 23 April 2018. The above transaction was subject to
the announcement and reporting requirements but was exempted from the
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under the Listing Rules.

NON-EXEMPT CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSATIONS

The continuing connected transactions of the Company are also related party
transactions, which are disclosed in note X to the audited consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Accounting Standards 24 “Related
Party Disclosure.”

Summarised below are the nature of transactions, the annual caps and the
transaction amount of the continuing connected transactions for 2018:

Optical fibre technology cooperation agreement (the “TCA”")
Draka is a substantial shareholder of the Company and is therefore a
connected person of the Company under the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

The Company entered into the TCA with Draka on 13 October 2008, which
was further revised on 27 August 2013 and 30 May 2014. The TCA came
into effect on | June 2008 and shall expire on 22 July 2024 unless terminated
earlier by one party by written notice in case of breach of contract by other
party, provided that in the case of any breach capable of being made good,
the agreement shall not be terminated unless and until such breaching party
has failed to make good the breach within sixty days after it has been served
with a written notice specifying the breach and requiring it to make the breach
good. The TCA sets out the terms and conditions of the cooperation between
the Company and Draka in relation to the joint development of optical fibre
technology, the grant of a license over Draka's patents, the geographical
delineation of sales market and the provision of technical services. Further
details of the terms and conditions of the cooperation between the Company
and Draka are set out in the Prospectus.

As the TCA will not expire until July 22, 2024 and the Company will continue
carrying out the transactions contemplated thereunder in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group, the Board has approved to renew the
annual caps for the three years ending December 31, 2017, 2018 and 2019.
Details of such new annual caps are set out in the Company's announcement
dated || November 2016.
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Pursuant to the TCA, with respect to the grant of license, the Company has
agreed to pay to Draka semi-annual royalty fee equivalent to |.3% of the net
selling price of each optical fibre product manufactured under the licensed
patents that the Company sells or disposes of. The Company is not required to
pay any royalty fees if the relevant products are sold to Draka or its affiliates. If
either party wishes to use any improvements, upgrades, modifications made in
the working methods, manufacturing processes and manufacturing equipment
that the other party applies or uses in its mass production of optical fibre
products, then it may file a request with other party and, if the other party
accepts such request, additional royalties shall be payable as agreed upon the
parties.

During the year, the annual cap for the royalty fee paid or payable to Draka for
2018 was RMB45,000,000 and the actual transaction amount with Draka for
2018 was RMB37,194,245 and the annual cap has been kept.

The Company has obtained a waiver from the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
from strict compliance with the requirement of limiting the term of the TCA to
three years or less. For details of the waiver, please refer to the Prospectus.

Sales and purchases of optical fibres, optical fibre cables, raw materials,
equipment and components to and from Prysmian and its associates (the
“Prysmian Group") and YOFC Shanghai

Draka Comteq France S.A.S (“Draka France”), Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
(“Draka Fibre"), Singapore Cable Manufacturers Pte Ltd. (“Draka Singapore”),
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., Ltd (“Prysmian Wuxi") and Prysmian Draka Brasil
S.A. (“Prysmian Brazil") are indirect subsidiaries either of Draka Holding B.V.
or Prysmian S.p.A. and thus they are all fellow subsidiaries of Draka, and is
therefore an associate of Draka and are connected persons of the Company
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

YOFC Shanghai is held as to 75% by the Company and 25% by Draka, the
substantial shareholder of the Company and is therefore a connected person
of the Company under the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

During the year, the Group sold and purchased optical fibres, optical fibre
cables, raw materials, equipment and components to certain members of
the Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai in the ordinary and usual course of
business.
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The Company entered into two framework agreements with Prysmian
Sp.A. and two framework agreements with YOFC Shanghai, respectively, on
I'l' November 2016 to regulate each sales and purchases transaction with
the Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai. Pursuant to the terms of these
framework agreements, the pricing of each sales transaction shall be consistent
with the following guidelines:

(i) the prevailing tender price announced by local telecommunications
operators at the place where the relevant purchaser is located (the “Local
Tender Price”); or

(i) the latest average export (from China) price made available to public by
the General Administration of Custom of the PRC, at the time of the
relevant transaction (the “Export Price”);

where neither the Local Tender Price nor the Export Price is available, the
pricing terms shall be consistent with the prevailing tender price announced by
the state-owned telecommunications operators in the PRC (the “PRC Tender
Price”) and where none of the Local Tender Price, the Export Price or the
PRC Tender Price is available or applicable, the price shall be determined on a
fair and reasonable basis which is equivalent or comparable to those offered to
or quoted by third parties independent of the Company for similar products.

With respect to the pricing of each purchase transaction, it shall be consistent
with the following guidelines:

(i) the latest average import (into China) price made available to public by
the General Administration of Customs of the PRC at the time of the
relevant transaction; or

(i) the prevailing tender price announced by the state-owned
telecommunications operators in the PRC;

where none of the above is available or applicable, the price shall be
determined on a fair and reasonable basis which is equivalent or comparable to
those offered to or quoted by third parties independent of the Company for
similar products.

Each of the above mentioned framework agreements entered into between
the Company and Prysmian S.p.A. or YOFC Shanghai became effective on
| January 2017 and is valid either (i) until the expiry of a period of three
years or (i) the date on which Draka ceased to be a connected person of
the Company, whichever comes earlier. The parties to these framework
agreements may negotiate to extend the agreement for a further term of
three years within two months before the expiry of the three-year term of the
agreement unless the agreement is terminated earlier due to Draka ceasing to
be our connected person.
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The continuing connected transactions as contemplated under these framework
agreements as well as the annual caps relating thereto were approved by
independent Shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 24 January 2017. Details of the framework agreements and the annual
caps relating thereto are set out in the Company's announcement dated | |
November 2016 and the Company's circular dated 9 December 2016.

The annual caps of the continuing connected transactions with respect
to sales transactions with each of Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai
for 2018 as approved by the independent shareholders of the Company
were RMB254,000,000 and RMB448,000,000, respectively, and the actual
transaction amount for 2018 with Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai was
RMB 140,970,589 and RMB378,874,728, respectively.

The annual caps of the continuing connected transactions with respect to
purchases transactions with each of Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai for
2018 were RMB305,000,000 and RMB910,000,000, respectively, and the actual
transaction amount for 2018 with Prysmian Group and YOFC Shanghai was
RMB24,056,389 and RMB497,305,903, respectively.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed each of the above-
mentioned continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the
transactions have been entered into:

(1) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(2) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(3) according to the agreements goveming them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Board engaged
the auditor of the Company to conduct a limited assurance engagement on
the above continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has reported their conclusion to the Board stating
that:

a. nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes the auditor to
believe that the disclosed continuing connected transactions have not
been approved by the Board;

b.  for transactions involving the provision of goods or services by the Group,
nothing has come to the auditors’ attention that causes the auditor to
believe that the disclosed continuing connected transactions were not, in
all material respects, in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group;
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¢ nothing has come to the auditor's attention that causes the auditor to
believe that the disclosed continuing connected transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing such transactions; and

d.  with respect to the aggregate amount of each of continuing connected
transactions set out above, nothing has come to the auditor’s attention
that causes the auditor to believe that the disclosed continuing connected
transactions have exceeded the 2018 annual caps as disclosed above.

The auditor has issued their unqualified letter containing their findings and
conclusions in respect of the abovementioned transactions in accordance with
Rule [4A.56 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules. The Company has provided a
copy of the said letter to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

In respect of the above-mentioned continuing connected transactions, the
Directors also confirmed that the Company was in compliance with the
applicable requirements under Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION

KPMG Huazhen LLP had been appointed by the Company as the auditors of
the Company for 2018. Their appointment shall expire upon the conclusion
of the 2018 annual general meeting. The Board is authorised to determine the
remuneration of the auditors which is in line with the market practice.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the fees paid or payable to KPMG
Huazhen LLP for annual audit services were RMB4.69 million. Besides, the fees
paid or payable to KPMG Huazhen LLP in relation to non-audit services were
RMBO.75 million in relation to the interim review services.

Save as disclosed above, for the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
did not pay any fee to KPMG Huazhen LLP for non-audit services.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Liang Guanning, secretary of the Board is responsible for advising the Board
on corporate governance matters and ensuring that the Board's policies and
procedures, and the applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed. Mr.
Liang Guanning was appointed as secretary of the Board to replace Ms. Zhou
Lijing from 24 August 2018.

The Company has also appointed Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk of Tricor Services
Limited, extemal service provider, as the Company's company secretary on 3
June 2014 as required under the Hong Kong Listing Rules. For the purpose of
code provision F.I.I of the CG Code, Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk keeps close contact
with Mr. Liang Guanning and Ms. Zhou Lijing, being the person with sufficient
seniority at the Company.
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Particulars of Mr. Liang Guanning are set out in the section headed “Directors),
Supervisors' and Senior Management's Profile” in this annual report.

Both Mr. Liang Guanning and Ms. Cheng Pik Yuk have confirmed that each
of them has received not less than |15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year ended 31 December 2018 as required under Rule 3.29 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP
CONVENING OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, the
Shareholders of the Company may demand to convene, chair, attend (in
person or by proxy) the general meeting of the Shareholders and exercise
voting rights thereat.

Shareholder(s) individually or jointly holding 10% or more of the Company's
shares with voting rights may request in writing to hold an extraordinary
general meeting or a class shareholders’ meeting. The Board shall convene
such meeting as soon as practicable after receipt of the demand. The following
procedures shall be followed when Shareholders demand the convening of an
extraordinary general meeting or a class shareholders’ meeting;

(1) Shareholder(s), individually or jointly, holding 10% or more of the
Company's shares carrying voting rights may sign one or more written
requests of the same form stating the object of the meeting and
demanding the Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting or a
class shareholders’ meeting. Upon receipt of the request, the Board shall
convene the extraordinary general meeting or class shareholders” meeting
as soon as practicable. The number of shares of the Company held by the
abovementioned shareholder(s) shall be calculated as at the date when
the Shareholder(s) put forward such written request.

(2) In the event that the Board fails to issue a notice to convene a
meeting within 30 days from the date of receipt of such request, the
shareholder(s) shall be entitled to propose to the Board of Supervisors
in writing for the purpose of convening an extraordinary general meeting
or a class shareholders” meeting. The Board of Supervisors may convene
such meeting on its own within 4 months upon receipt of such request by
the Board; if the Board of Supervisors does not convene and chair such
meeting, shareholder(s) individually or jointly holding 10% or more of the
Company's shares carrying the right to vote for more than consecutive
90 days may convene such meeting on their own and in which case, the
procedures for convening such meeting should follow those provided for
convening a general meeting by the Board as closely as practicable.
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If shareholders convene a meeting due to the failure by the Board to duly
convene the same upon receiving the abovementioned written requests, all
reasonable expenses so incurred shall be borne by the Company, by deducting
from such sums owed by the Company to the Director who is in breach of his
duty.

To safeguard shareholder interest and rights, separate resolutions are and
will be proposed at general meetings on each substantial issue, including the
election of individual Directors.

The procedures for shareholder to propose a person for election as director is
available on the Company's website (www.yofc.com). Shareholders may lodge
written proposal at the registered office of the Company, No. 9 Guanggu
Avenue, East Lake High-tech Development Zone, Wuhan, Hubei Province, the
PRC, for the attention of the Company Secretary, provided that the minimum
length of period, during which such written notice is given, shall be at least
seven days and that the lodgement of such notice shall commence no earlier
than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date of such
general meeting.

In order to ensure that other shareholders would have sufficient time
to receive and consider the information of the nominated candidate(s),
shareholders are urged to submit their nominations as early as practicable
in advance of the relevant general meeting and, in any case, not less than 12
business days (as defined in the Hong Kong Listing Rules, i.e. day(s) on which
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities)
before the date scheduled for holding the relevant general meeting, so that the
Company can complete the verification procedure with the Company's share
registrar, and procure the publication of an announcement and/or the dispatch
of a supplementary circular to shareholders in compliance with the applicable
requirements under the Hong Kong Listing Rules. In the event that any such
nomination is received by the Company later than the |2th business day before
the date of holding the relevant general meeting, the Company will need to
consider whether to adjourn the relevant meeting so as to give shareholders a
notice of at least 10 business days of the proposal in accordance with the Hong
Kong Listing Rules.

ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, shareholders of
the Company shall have access to the Articles of Association, the personal
particulars of the Company's Directors, Supervisors and senior management,
minutes of general meetings, and financial statements.
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Request for information, materials or enquiries to the Board shall be forwarded
to the Company's board secretary or sent to the mail box if@yofc.com. A
shareholder is required to provide written proof of his/her holding of shares in
the Company (including the class and number of Shares) for verification when
submitting the enquiry.

PROPOSAL AT THE GENERAL MEETING OF THE
SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholder(s) holding an aggregate of 3% or more of the Company's shares
with voting rights are entitled to propose ad hoc motions in writing to the
Company and the ad hoc motions by the shareholders should be proposed 0
days prior to the holding of the general meeting and be submitted or delivered
in writing to the Board.

Shareholders attending the general meeting are entitled to speak. Shareholders
who require to speak shall make registration before voting.

AMENDENT OF CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

As a result of one of the Company's promoters changed its name, the Board
made certain amendments to the Articles of Association on 24 August 2018.
These amendments were approved at the |st extraordinary general meeting
held on 19 October 2018. Details of the amendments to the Articles of
Association are set out in the circular of the Company dated 3 September
2018.

COMMUNICATION WITH INVESTORS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONSHIP

Through non-deal roadshow presentations around the globe, its investor
relations mailbox and frequent update of information on the Company's
website and other communication channels, the Company maintains close
relationship with investors worldwide in a timely and efficient manner.
Moreover, through corporate visits and various other channels, the Company
maintains proactive and frank exchanges with investors and analysts. The
Company has attached great importance to listening and accepting reasonable
suggestions and opinions from shareholders and investors. It strives to
continuously enhance its operating results, present a true picture of the
Company's financial and operational status to shareholders and investors,
actively facilitate the internal communications in respect of the feedback from
the capital market, and continuously perfect and enrich the system aiming to
canvass information in relation to investor relations. The management over
investor relations involves an all-faceted interactive communication process.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and understanding of the Group's
business, performance and strategies. The Company also recognises the
importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which will
enable Shareholders and investors to make the informed investment decisions.
In 2019, the Company will further step up communications and exchanges
with investors, in a bid to increase their understanding of the Company, whilst
canvassing the support and attention from investors, so that they may provide
more valuable opinions. The Company will also put great efforts on its investor
relations management to bolster the Company's position in domestic and
overseas capital markets.

The annual general meeting of the Company provides an opportunity for
shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors. The Chairman of
the Board, the president of the Company, the chairman of each of the Board
Committees and the external auditor of the Company, KPMG Huazhen LLP,
will attend the annual general meeting to answer shareholders’ questions.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopted a shareholders’
communication policy which aims at establishing a two-way relationship and
communication between the Company and its shareholders and maintains a
website at www.yofc.com, where up-to-date information on the Company's
business operations and developments, financial information, corporate
governance practices and other information are available for public access. The
Company also maintained frequent contacts with Shareholders and investors
through various channels such as meetings, conference calls, roadshows and
emails. For example, the Company has set up an investor relationship mail box
ir@yofc.com to collect constructive feedbacks and advice through emails and
answer enquiries from Shareholders and investors. In addition, the Company
has arranged on-site visits to the Group's projects and non-deal roadshows for
investors and research analysts.
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Corporate Governance Report

INFORMATION DISCLOSURES

The Company strictly complies with the legal disclosure requirement to allow
local and overseas investors to have prompt and full access to information
of the operation and development of the Company by organising various
investor relationship activities. In the future, the Company will maintain regular
communication with local and overseas investors through telephone, mail
and personal interview. The Company will also voluntarily and promptly
disclose information of the Company on the websites of the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange and the Company in accordance with the requirements of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules. The Company will maintain its good corporate governance
reputation by enhancing the transparency of the Company.

The Company has an investor relationship department to strengthen and
regulate the communication between the Company and its investors and
potential investors as well as improve the understanding of the Company by
the investors.

Corporate governance is a permanent strategic system of the Company.
The Company will further improve its risk management and internal control
in accordance with the regulatory requirements of the jurisdiction in which
its shares are listed and the chances in the capital market as well as the
expectation of investors. The Company will continue to review and improve its
corporate governance and enhance the transparency of information disclosure
to ensure the stable and healthy development of the Company and the
increase in shareholders’ value,

2018 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

All shareholders are encouraged to attend the forthcoming annual general
meeting and exercise their rights to vote. Further details of business to be
transacted at the annual general meeting are set out in the Company's circular
which has been despatched to the Shareholders on || April 2019 and posted
on the websites of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Company.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
EOHRREZSE X

For the year ended 3| December 2018
BE-T-\E+-A=t-HIFE
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")
(RREM - ARBT)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

BERGAARRER
Other Non-
Capital  comprehensive Surplus Retained controlling
Note  Share capital reserve income reserve earnings Sub-total interests  Total equity

i R EADR AftGekE EBHLR AAENE M HERRES RRESAG

|, Balance at the beginning of the year  — ~ NI 682114598 1551725933 66464721 402,047,041 2535966730 5238319023 247,509,155 5485828,178
Add: Change of accounting policy m: eHRREE 1130
=30 - — (158472 — 218472 - - -
Adjusted alance at the REFNSARHE
beginning of the year 682,114,598 1551725933 64306249 402,047,041 2,538,25202 5238319,023 247,509,155 5485828,178
Il Changes in equity during the year =~ AFEHEBEH
(1) Total comprehensive income (—)FakaesE - —  (38,12589) — 1489,185,053 1451,059,160  (6,547,854) 1444511306
(I Capital contributed or (Z)BRREAR
reduced by shareholders BOBR
I, Capital contributed by L RERABEER
shareholders 75,790,510 1,818,546,664 - - — 1,894337,174 — 1,894337,174
2. Capital contributed by LOHBRRBRAER
non-controlling interests — — — — — — 21,789,344 21,789,344
3. Acquisition of non-controlling JEELERE V.28
interests i 50 128 — (5912490 — — —  (5912490) (67.414,086)  (73,326,576)
4, Disposal of subsidiaries 4 BETAAER — (10816119 — — —  (10816,119)  (5884500) (16,700,619)
() Appropriation of profit (Z)FEE V3l
A3l
|. Appropriation for surplus | RRBBRAE
reserve - - — 155336718 (155336718) - - -
2. Distribution to shareholders LERRHDE — — - —  (378952,554) (378,952,554)  (1,157,047) (380,109,601
Bdance at the end of he year = AFERER 757905108 3353543988 26180356 557383759 3493020983 8188034194 188295012 8376329206

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 HEBRRECR0I9EI AN AEEZ Sk -

March 2019.

Legal representative The person in charge The head of the

of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department: (Seal of the Company)
BEREKA TEE ITENARREA T ERBREA: (RAIEE)

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

TN HEFY RuE

(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

(RENMEE) (RBMEE) (REMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 128 to 339 form part of these TR 128 EZ 339 AMM B#RMFE AR B RE
financial statements. AR o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

EHRRERSEX

For the year ended 3| December 2017
BE-Z—tFT-A=+-HLFE
(Expressed in Renminbi “RMB")

(RFERN - AR¥TT)
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
BERBRARR RS
Other Non-
Capital - comprehensive Surplus Retained controling
Note  Share capital reserve income reserve eamings Sub-total interests  Total equity
i Bx  BARE EftsAka  EHAE APENE Nt PERRES BRERA
|Balance at the beginning of the year ~ — ~ AEFFEANRE 682114598 1551725933 88442644 269944893 1573654930 4165882998 257665086 4423548084
[l.Changes in equity during the year ANFEHEEE
(1) Total comprehensive income (C)EeknBE = —  (1977923) — 1268353170 1246375247 (36795467) 1209579780
(Il) Capital contributed by (DIBRRRAEAR
shareholders
|. Capital contributed by non- | DERERAER
controlling interests = = = = = — 26639536 26,639,536
(I Appropriation of profit (2R V.34
i3l
I, Appropriation for surplus reserve | RRRHAE — — — 132,100,148 (132,102,148) — — —
2. Distribution to shareholders LHRROHAR — = = — (173939222) (173939.222) — (173939.222)
[IlBalance at the end of the year = FEERBE 682114598 1551725933 66464721 402047041 2535966730 5238319023  247509,155 5485828,178

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 22

March 2019.

Legal representative
of the Company:
BERRA

Ma Jie

SR

(Signature and Seal)
(BBNEE)

financial statements.

B BRROR2019F3IA N BEEESH i -

The person in charge The head of the
of accounting affairs: accounting department: (Seal of the Company)
TESHIHENARIARA : EEBRRA: (RAIEE)
Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning
Y RUE
(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(RBMEE) (REMEE)
Notes to financial statements set out on pages 128 to 339 form part of these FERE 128 BE 339 BN BRI ARMGHE
HOARAK BR 2 ©
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
BARARRERSB R

For the year ended 3| December 2018 (Expressed in RMB)
BE-T ) \F+- A=+ BLFEUARBIIR)

Other
comprehensive Retained
Share capital ~ Capital reserve income  Surplus reserve earnings Total equity
it B BEx0E  RfGFalE EBHOAE  ADENE  RRERAH
|, Balance at the beginning of the year - 4‘55?}]??%5 682,114598  1,550,098,130 60,685225 402,047,041 2218630343 4913575337
Add: Change of accounting policy SHE%E =30 — — (2,158472)) — 2158472 —
Adjusted balance at the beginning of the year Zﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ%‘%ﬂg%@ 682,114598  1,550,098,130 58,526,753 402,047,041  2,220,788815 4913575337
Il. Changes in equity during the year = AEERERSE
(1) Total comprehensive income (—)zAlsaz — — (30,944,506) —  1,090,714963  1,059,770,457
(Il) Capital contributed by shareholders (DBRRBAER
|. Capital contributed by shareholders x%&?\m R 75790510 1,818,546,664 == == — 1894337174
(1) Appropriation of profits (=) %‘J/
|. Appropriation for surplus reserve | ‘}EM%BE — — — 155336718 (155336718) —
2. Distribution to shareholders LEREMAE — — — —  (378952554)  (378,952,554)
[Il:Balance at the end of the year = KREERBE 757,905,108 3,368,644,794 27582247 557383759 2777214506 7488730414

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 WETERED R 019E3 A0 BESSSHE -

March 2019.

Legal representative The person in charge The head of the

of the Company: of accounting affairs: accounting department: (Seal of the Company)
BERRA TEGHIENARAEEA: SFtBBREEAN: (RAIEE)

Ma Jie Zhuang Dan Liang Guanning

BN HF RE

(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)

(REMEE) (RENEEF) (REMEE)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 128 to 339 form part of these FIE NS 128 EE 339 BB HREMT AAMBHRE
financial statements. HARRER D
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
SRAFERBBR

For the year ended 3| December 2017 (Expressed in RMB)
BE T tF+- A=+ BLFEAARESITR)

Other
comprehensive Retained
Share capital ~ Capital reserve income  Surplus reserve earnings Total equity
A BARTE HEfbtiredas BHAE  KOEMNE BROREZAE
|. Balance at the beginning of the year — + ZNFFHI#R %8 682,114598  1,550,098,130 76,131,540 269944893 1597,542,222 4175831383
II. Changes in equity during the year ~ =  ZRF 3R &
o
(I) Total comprehensive income (—)ralas
et = = (15/446,315) = 927,129,491 911,683,176
(If) Appropriation of profits (D)MESE
|. Appropriation for surplus | IRRA
reserve NG| — — — 132,102,148 (132,102,148) —
2. Distribution to shareholders 2HREMN
P — = = —  (173939222)  (173939222)
IIl. Balance at the end of the year = RNEFRHBRE 682,114598  1,550,098,130 60,685,225 402,047,041 2218630343 4913575337

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 22

March 2019.

Legal representative The person in charge

of the Company: of accounting affairs:
BERRA TEGHITENARAEA
Ma Jie Zhuang Dan

BA $F+

(Signature and Seal) (Signature and Seal)
(REMEE) (RBNER)

Notes to financial statements set out on pages 128 to 339 form part of these

financial statements.

The head of the
accounting department:
SEEBREA
Liang Guanning
R E

(Signature and Seal)
(RBMEE)

R ER S ©

R RON2019F3A N BEEEEHE -

(Seal of the Company)

(RAIEE)

TR F 128 HZ 339 B MM HRK M i AARE Bk
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Company”) is a sino-foreign joint venture company
established in Wuhan, Hubei Province, the People’s Republic of China,
with its headquarter in Wuhan. The Company issued 159,870,000 H
shares at HK$7.39 per share (at a nominal value of RMBI.00 per share) in
December 2014 and was listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. On 20
July 2018, The Company issued 75,790,510 A shares to the public at the
issue price of RMB26.71 per A share on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. As
of 31 December 2018, the percentage of shareholdings in the Company
were held by China Huaxin Posts and Telecom Technologies Co., Ltd,
Wuhan Yangtze Communications Industry Group Co., Ltd. and Draka
Comteq B.V. as to 23.73%, 15.82% and 23.73%, respectively.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as the “Group”)
are principally engaged in the research, development, production and sale
of optical fiber preforms, optical fibers, optical cables and related products.
Please see Note VIl for related information of the subsidiaries of the
Company.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

I.  Statement of compliance with the corporate accounting standards
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises”
issued by the Ministry of Finance. These financial statements provide
a true and complete presentation of the consolidated financial
position and financial position as at 31 December 2018, the
consolidated results of operations and results of operations and the
consolidated cash flows and cash flows of the Company for the year
2018.

Furthermore, the financial statements of the Company also comply
with the disclosure requirements of “Compilation Rules for
Information Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities to the
Public No.15: General Provisions on Financial Reports” in respect
of financial statements and the notes thereof as revised by the
China Securities Regulatory Commission (hereinafter referred to as
“CSRC") in 2014.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

2.

Accounting period
The accounting period commences on | January and ends on 3|
December each year.

Operating cycle

The Company takes the period from the acquisition of assets for
processing to the realization of cash or cash equivalents as a normal
operating cycle. The operating cycles of the Company are shorter
than one year. Where the normal operating cycle is shorter than one
year, the assets realised within one year from the balance sheet date
or the liabilities due for settlement within one year from the balance
sheet date are categorized as current assets or current liabilities

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB”). The
Company presents the financial statements in RMB. The functional
currency is determined by the Company and its subsidiaries on
the basis of the currency in which major income and costs are
denominated and settled. Certain subsidiaries of the Company use
currency other than the functional currency of the Company as
their functional currencies. When preparing this financial statement,
the foreign currency financial statements of these subsidiaries were
translated in accordance with Notes lll. 7.

Accounting treatment for business combination under common

control

(1) General principles
The scope of consolidated financial statements is based on
control and the consolidated financial statements comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control exists when the investor
has all of following: power over the investee; exposure, or rights,
to variable retums from its involvement with the investee and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee. When assessing whether the Group has power,
only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties)
are considered. The financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
5. Accounting treatment for business combination under common
control (Contd)

()

2

General principles (Contd)

Non-controlling interests are presented separately in the
consolidated balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net
profit or loss attributable to non-controlling shareholders is
presented separately in the consolidated income statement
below the net profit line item. Total comprehensive income
attributable to non-controlling shareholders is presented
separately in the consolidated income statement below the total
comprehensive income line item.

When the amount of loss for the period attributable to the
non-controlling shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the non-
controlling shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of
owners' equity of the subsidiary, the excess is still allocated
against the non-controlling interests.

When the accounting period or accounting policies of a
subsidiary are different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments to the financial
statements of the subsidiary based on the Company's own
accounting period or accounting policies. Intra-group balances
and transactions, and any unrealised profit or loss arising from
intra-group transactions, are eliminated when preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, unless they represent impairment losses that
are recognised in the financial statements.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, any gains or
losses arising from the disposal are included in the investment
gains for the period in which control was lost. The remaining
equity investment is remeasured at its fair value at the date
when control is lost. Any resulting gains or losses are recognized
as investment income of the period when control is lost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = RARIEESHBE - gFEFE)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont'd)

5. Accounting treatment for business combination under common

50 FE-ZHETEXREHNETRER L (&)

control (Contd)

(3) Change in non-controlling interests
Where the Company acquires a non-controlling interest from
a subsidiary’s non-controlling shareholders or disposes of a
portion of an interest in a subsidiary without a change in control,
the difference between the investment cost of newly acquired
long-term equity investment and the Company's share of its
subsidiary's identifiable net assets and the difference between
the consideration received for disposal of long-term equity
investment and the Company's share of subsidiary's identifiable
net assets are adjusted to the capital reserve (share premium)
in the consolidated balance sheet. If the credit balance of capital
reserve (share premium) is insufficient, any excess is adjusted to
retained eamings.

Determination of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial
statements

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from
investors, the capital is translated to Renminbi at the spot exchange
rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign currency transactions
are, on initial recognition, translated to Renminbi at the approximate
exchange rates of the spot exchange rate on the dates of the
transactions. The approximate exchange rate of the spot exchange
rate is the average exchange rate of the period determined by the
system in a reasonable way and similar to the spot exchange rate on
the transaction date.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated to
Renminbi at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. The
resulting exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss, except
those arising from the principals and interests on foreign currency
borrowings specifically for the purpose of acquisition, construction
of qualifying assets for capitalization (see Note lIl.|3). Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at
historical cost are translated using the foreign exchange rate resulting
from transactions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

7.

Foreign currency transactions and translation of financial
statements (Cont d)

When translating the financial statements of overseas operations,
the assets and liabilities items in the balance sheet are translated
at the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date. Other than
“undistributed profits” and “other comprehensive income - foreign
currency translation differences”, other items under shareholders’
equity are converted using the spot exchange rate at the time of
occurrence. Income and expense items in the income statement are
translated using the approximate exchange rate of the spot exchange
rate on the transaction date. The translation difference in the foreign
currency financial statements resulting from the above conversion is
shown in other comprehensive income. When disposing overseas
operations, the foreign currency translation differences should be
transferred from other comprehensive income to gains or losses of
disposal.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Group comprise of Cash and cash
equivalent, equity investment except for long- term equity investment
(see Note lIl. 10), receivables, payables, loans, and share capital, etc.

(1) Recognition and initial measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities
A financial asset or financial liability is recognized in the balance
sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of a financial instrument.

Financial assets (unless it is a trade receivable without a
significant financing component) and financial liabilities is
measured initially at fair value. For financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, any related directly
attributable transaction costs are charged to profit or loss;
for other categories of financial assets and financial liabilities,
any related directly attributable transaction costs are included
in their initial costs. A trade receivable without a significant
financing component is initially measured at the transaction price
according to Note [I1.20.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = RRIEESTBR - g5thst @)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8. Financial instruments (Cont d) 8. ¢WIAE)
(2) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (2) EREENSBHNEESE
(a) Classification of financial assets (a) FEFGHEEN I
According to the business model under which the AEEBERECESMEENE
financial asset is managed and the contractual cash flow BEANSREENASRARES RS
characteristics, the financial assets are classified to three e EVBRERAEESREES
categories: measured at amortised cost, at fair value ABAEER: MBS ATENS
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and at fair MEE - UAREBEIFEAEE
value through profit or loss FVTPL HAHMGAEWENSREE R
AAEBEEFELERZEHFAZHAE
HNEMEE -
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their BRIEAEENEESELHMEENE
initial recognition unless the Group changes its business BERX BEHEBEFT FESSE
model for managing financial assets in which case all MBS REETERBREAREE
affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day BN ERSEENE —KET
of the first reporting period following the change in the E0ME BHLRMEELEVIEHER
business model. BREETEDE -
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets AEBBREZS THEMERRE
both of the following conditions and is not designated as at EEBUAABHESEBEESE:E
FVTPL: AEHBRENEREE  7EA/MN
BRKATENEREE
— it is held within a business model whose objective is — KREEEBZLHEEMER
to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; EXEUNWDRARBESRE A
A1
- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to — ZEeRmBEMASRGIRTE
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and FETEAHELANES RS
interest on the principal amount outstanding. EREXEMURENETE S

FAEBHFSHR -
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = DRIEEGEEK - @5 A#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8.  Financial instruments (Contd) 8. €@IA(E)
(2) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets 2) =BEENSBMEETE (£)
(Contd)
(a) Classification of financial assets (Cont'd) (1) FEFLHEENSL(E)
A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both NEBERBEA THIEER AR
of the following conditions and is not designated as at EEAN AR EBESSEE#EHE
FVTPL: AEHBRENEREE  2EA/MN
AfEEEBXBDH AL LS
2l S WA ¢
— itis held within a business model whose objective is — AEEEEZLREENYER
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and ERXEANBRARESLZE B
selling financial assets; BEYLEeEZsrE8ELAR
2
— its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to — ZLRBEMNARKZETE
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and EETASMEANESES
interest on the principal amount outstanding. BAUASMURERNLAS S
BRERNMEMZN
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is HNES BUREXSTARE A&
not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to B 7E W) 44 HE S B 48 S AT B GE ob
present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value EEBAALBEISELEEH:S
in other comprehensive income. This election is made on AEMEAREHESRBEE - 238
an investment-by-investment basis. TEHEBIEGEHER HELY - B
BREARBTENARTAEAT
ARES -
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised B Emi A ESRRASSMAARE
cost or FVOC! as described above are measured at FVTPL. BHERESHS AL GRS
On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate HERMEBEN  REBEHME
a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to HEMEESPEANALBENS
be measured at amortised cost or at FVOC! as at FVTPL BE#HSALHEXRNLRE
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting BEo EUBERE  mMBEMER
mismatch that would otherwise arise. SEZWMO e ER  AEBETL
HARBNBERIATERARAE
EFfEREZHF AL ML W

MEREETABBEEESAR
hBEFERREZHHFAEHES
MEBEE °
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRI SEENAARET)
lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = PRIEEGFEEK - @FMA#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8.  Financial instruments (Contd)
(2) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Contd)
(a) Classification of financial assets (Cont'd)

8 EWMIA(E)
Q) EREENSEMNEETE (&)

(a) PEBLHEEN 71 (E)

The business model refers to how the Group manages
its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. That
is, the Group's business model determines whether cash
flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows,
selling financial assets or both. The Group determines the
business model for managing the financial assets according
to the facts and based on the specific business objective for
managing the financial assets determined by the Group's
key management personnel

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely
payments of principal and interest, the Group considers
the contractual terms of the instrument. For the purposes
of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of
the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined
as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding
during a particular period of time and for other basic
lending risks and costs, as well as a profit margin. The
Group also assesses whether the financial asset contains a
contractual term that could change the timing or amount
of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this
condition.

(b) Subsequent measurement of financial assets

—  Financial assets at FVTPL

These financial assets are subsequently measured at
fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest
or dividend income, are recognised in profit or
loss unless the financial assets are part of a hedging
relationship.

EHERMBENEHERERN  BREAX
SENREESREENELRS
ME - FHEAREAKEMEE
TREERSRENTRZRERAS
RAEERE HECHEEERM
ERA-AKEURBEZEER/K
B UNEREBABRENHER
BEENTEENBEXHARRE
o EEEESREENEHRELA -

AKBEYUTHEENCRRTRE
BEGETTAE  WREHESRE
EERTHHELNARAERE
REERUAEMURENETE S
BRERNMBHOZA - A K
CREEREEAGRARNA
REE: NEBRHEREREE
B BRTHHERENIE BN
BEMERRR UAREMEREE
R ~ XA A AT 6 B0 o S -
AREHAESHEREEARR
ERENKHENMATEELER
M)A RHRSGETTE  ARREER
DheLtieRREREFBNE
ko

(b) PEELHEENKETE

— UARBENEBXSBHA
EHERN 2 MEE

MigERL  SRNZBEBE
ENRARBEETRETE
EENAFRBR(EEMNEM
BB A)FTAE BB -
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont d)
8.  Financial instruments (Contd)

(2) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

(Contd)

(b) Subsequent measurement of financial assets (Cont d)

REXBARROARD T

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. A gain or
loss on a financial asset that is measured at amortised
cost and is not part of a hedging relationship shall be
recognised in profit or loss when the financial asset is
derecognised, through the amortisation process or in
order to recognise impairment gains or losses.

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair
value. Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, impairment and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and
losses accumulated in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = PRIEEGFEEK - @FMA#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8. Financial instruments (Cont d) 8 ¢RMIAE(E)
(2) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (2) TREEHSENEETE (B)
(Contd)
(b) Subsequent measurement of financial assets (Cont d) (b) TEELBEENEETE(E)
—  Equity investments at FVOCI - URRBEFEEEZEHAA

EfbARENERTARE

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Mg HERE  YRZEeRE
Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss. ENAREBEETREFE -
Other net gains and losses are recognised in other BAMAGTAES  EtFE
comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and IR AEMEGE W - &
losses accumulated in other comprehensive income \FEREE B2 AIET A B b4
are reclassified to retained eamings. BRI RFTMEHBRIEHE
el mPEL  StARF

ney

(3) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities (3) ZRLRENSEHEETE

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at FVTPL or REERSHEBBEDBEANRNRBEL
amortised cost. EHHEHFAZHEGNEREER

NERRATTENERAE -

—  Financial liabilties at FVTPL — URnEEAEARZGAAZY
Rk @EE

A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as ZECREERERIELRAR

held-for-trading (including derivative financial liability) or it (ZERcREBMITETIR)MIE

is designated as such on initial recognition. ERUNRAEBEFEEEZE A

EHRSNERAE -

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are subsequently measured at IBHERE  SRZESRHEAEIN
fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest NhBEETRESE  EENH
expense, are recognised in profit or loss, unless the BRBLX(BENEER)T AR
financial liabilities are part of a hedging relationship. BEs o
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(BRI SHENAARET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8.

Financial instruments (Contd)

©)

&2

)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
(Contd)

—  Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Offset

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally presented
separately in the balance sheet, and are not offset. However,
a financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net
amount is presented in the balance sheet when both of the
following conditions are satisfied:

—  the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts;

— the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the financial asset and settle the financial liability
simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial asset is derecognised when one of the following
conditions is met:

—  the Group's contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire;

— the financial asset has been transferred and the Group
transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset;

— the financial asset has been transferred, although the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, it
does not retain control over the transferred asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

[ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8.  Financial instruments (Contd)

©)

(€

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (Cont d)
Where a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety meets the
criteria of the derecognition, the difference between the two
amounts below is recognized in profit or loss

—  carrying amount of the financial asset transferred measured
at the date of derecognition;

—  the sum of the consideration received from the transfer
when the transferred financial asset is a debt investment
at FVOCI, any cumulative gain or loss that has been
recognised directly in other comprehensive income for the
part derecognised.

A financial asset is derecognized if the Group's contractual rights
to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or if the Group
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset to another party.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability (or part of it)
only when the underlying present obligation (or part of it) is
discharged.

Impairment
The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss
(ECL) on:

—  financial assets measured at amortised cost.

Financial assets measured at fair value, including debt
investments or equity securities at FVTPL, equity securities
designated at FVOCI, are not subject to the ECL
assessment.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = AEERGHBOR - GEfEE 2
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
8.  Financial instruments (Cont d) 8 ¢RMIAE(E)
(6) Impairment (Contd) 6) JAE (&)
Measurement of ECLs T 45
ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit BHEBEEBL  2EUBEEHHER
losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls ARENSR T EEREBRNMETY
(ie. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in B =HEk REAEZEIKRBETR
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group MEHEY  BEAREKRNFEAR
expects to receive). BeRERBENKBNFERSRE
RREE  NeBReRRORE -
The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the EHEEHEAELE  AEFEEE
maximum contractual period (including extension options) over WS EHRACLEEEEERNSE
which the group is exposed to credit risk. AFER (RIEE BB LRIBRE) o
Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default BEGESHESEREL  2EEL R
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. T EREBEEERNTA AR
ENEMMEBNEHERER -
I2-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default AT NEARNTESREZHEE.  2ERE
events that are possible within the 12 months after the balance EABEERNERN(ESARIAN
sheet date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the EHEESHIOREAR AN GE
instrument is less than 12 months). A BEAN ST AERBHOEHEMEN

WERERRX  TEEAFEDREE
REXN—HD -

Loss allowances for accounts receivable and contract assets WNEWED  AEBBERIZBASER
are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. ECLs B EGENANENERBANLETE
on these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix HigkEl . AREFENBLERBL
based on the Group's historical credit loss experience, adjusted e  (FEAEEEESE LIS REE
for factors that are specific to the borrowers and an assessment WIEERERIEL  HERLEHIBESE
of both the current and forecast general economic conditions at EABREAEZANEBTEES  UARY
the balance sheet date B ATRR A R AT AR O M0 i
1788 -
Except for accounts receivable and contract assets, the Group B pEUTBE S ol - A EE M2 B
measures loss allowance at an amount equal to |2-month ECL HEBTARBHEENAK 2ALRNE
for the following financial instruments, and at an amount equal HERIEAMS M E B AL B
to lifetime ECL for all other financial instruments. Hips T ERRBBEEAEEAZERRA

RHERERN SR EHBARER

— If the financial instrument is determined to have low credit — 4RI EGBEEBREBEARAR
risk at the balance sheet date; or BEMEAER 5

—  Ifthe credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased — ZARIEMERRMBENLEDR
significantly since initial recognition. BAARTZIE -
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(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = RARIEESHBE - gFEFE)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont'd)
8. Financial instruments (Cont d) 8 ¢RMIAE(E)

(6) Impairment (Contd) (6) JBiE (&)

Financial instruments that have low credit risk

The credit risk on a financial instrument is considered low if the
financial instrument has a low risk of default, the borrower has
a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in
the near term and adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will not necessarily,
reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations.

Significant increases in credit nisk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the balance sheet date with that assessed
at the date of intial recognition.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating ECL, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort, including forward-looking information. In
particular, the following information is taken into account:

— failure to make payments of principal or interest on
debtors' contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument's external or internal credit rating (if available);

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor;

—  existing or forecast changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have a significant
adverse effect on the debtor 's ability to meet its obligation
to the Group.
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(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

8.  Financial instruments (Cont d) 8 ¢RMIAE(E)

(6) Impairment (Contd) 6) JAE (&)

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

Significant increases in credit risk (Cont'd)

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is performed
on either an individual basis or a collective basis. When the
assessment is performed on a collective basis, the financial
instruments are grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics, such as past due status and credit risk ratings.

Generally, the Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial
asset has increased significantly if it is more than 90 days
past due. Unless the group has reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue cost or effort, that
demonstrates that the credit risk has not increased significantly
since initial recognition even though the contractual payments
are more than 90 days past due.

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when the
borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in
full, without recourse by the Group to actions such as realising
security (if any is held).

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether
financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt investments
at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-
impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

— for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
debtor’s financial difficulty, the Group having granted to the
debtor a concession that would not otherwise consider;

— it is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

—  the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = RARIEESHBE - gFEFE)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont'd)
8. Financial instruments (Cont d) 8 ¢RMIAE(E)

(6) Impairment (Contd) (6) JBiE (&)

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECLs are remeasured at each balance sheet date to reflect
changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial
recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is recognised as an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises
an impairment gains or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account; for debt investments at FVOCI, the
Company recognises its loss provision in other comprehensive
income and does not offset against the carrying amount of
financial assets.

White-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off
(either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. A write-off constitutes a derecognition
event. This is generally the case when the Group determines
that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income
that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off. However, according to the Group's
procedure for recovering due amounts, financial assets that are
written off could still be subject to enforcement activities.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written
off are recognised as a reversal of impairment in profit or loss in
the period in which the recovery occurs.

(7)) Equity instruments

The consideration received from the issuance of equity
instruments net of transaction costs is recognized in
shareholders’ equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

9.

Inventories

()

2

©)

Classification and cost
Inventories include raw material, work in process, semi-finished
goods and finished good.

Inventories are initially measured at cost. Cost of inventories
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
expenses that to help deliver the inventories to the current
location and situation. In addition to the purchasing cost of
raw materials, work in progress and finished goods include
direct labour costs and an appropriate allocation of production
overheads.

Determination of cost of inventones
The actual cost of inventories is calculated using the weighted
average method.

Consumables including low-value consumables and packaging
materials are amortized in full when received for use. The
amounts of the amortization are included in the cost of the
related assets or profit or loss.

The underlying factors in the determination of net realizable
value of inventories and the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventones

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable
value at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

[ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
9. Inventories (Contd)

©)

4

The underlying factors in the determination of net realizable
value of inventonies and the basis of provision for diminution in
value of inventories (Contd)

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the normal
course of business less the estimated costs to completion and
the estimated expenses and the related taxes necessary to
make the sale. The net realizable value of materials held for

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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use in the production of inventories is measured based on the SR EEREEAENER LA
net realizable value of the finished goods in which they will iﬁ@fﬁﬁ%ﬁ**ﬁﬁm AHTHEARS
be incorporated. The net realizable value of the quantity of ZUEARMBENGEYS  Ea &5 %

inventory held to satisfy sales or service contracts is based on
the contract price. If the quantities of inventories specified in
sales contracts are less than the quantities held by the Group,
the net realizable value of the excess portion of inventories shall
be based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net realizable value of each
item of inventories is recognized as a provision for diminution in
the value of inventories and charged to profit or loss.

Inventory system
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The Group maintains a perpetual inventory system.

10. Long-term equity investments

10 REKRERE
() REREREREHAIREE

(1) Investment cost of long-term equity investments

(a) Long-term equity investments acquired through a business
combination

—  For a long-term equity investment obtained through
a business combination not involving enterprises
under common control, the initial cost comprises
the aggregate of the fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity securities
issued by the Company, in exchange for control of
the acquiree.

(a) BBELREHEKGRBRERE

— HRER—EHTEERHY
X ) 3 D A RO & B R AR
B ARRIRRBEANRGYH
WRETNEHEMTHNE
B BERAENRENLE
THESUEESNOAEE
{ERZREMMIGRERA

Annual Report £ 145

2018
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
10. Long-term equity investments (Contd)
(1) Investment cost of long-term equity investments (Contd)
(b) Long-term equity investments acquired other than through
a business combination

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

10 RERERE (&)
() REREREKEXLHET (&)
(b) Bt T REHRBRERE

— Along-term equity investment acquired other than — HRBBOEAHUIIHEM

through a business combination is initially recognised FREAKNERRERSE &£
MBEHERE  SRAXNRE
DENEHARERE  ~&HE
securities issued if an investment is acquired by issuing RBRERYNNESEDEA

B

MR EKAR  HRBETHER
HBHFRNEHRARERE
AEERBETEZEESW
initial investment cost. DR BEEAGEERA -

at the amount of cash paid if the Group acquires the
investment by cash, or at the fair value of the equity

equity securities. For the long-term equity investment
obtained by issuing equity securities, the Group uses
the fair value of the issuing equity securities as the

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term equity investment

Q) RERBEREFETEREBw R E
(a) HFRAHRE
EARRRER ST BRETR - ADQA

(a) Investments in subsidianes
Unless the investment meets the conditions for holding

for sale, in the Company's separate financial statements,
long-term equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted
for using the cost method for subsequent measurement.
Except for cash dividends or profit distributions declared
but not yet distributed that have been included in the
price or consideration paid in obtaining the investments,
the Company recognises its share of the cash dividends or
profit distributions declared by the investee as investment
income in the current period.

The investments in subsidiaries are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

For the impairment of the investments in subsidiaries, refer
to Note Ill.16.

In the Group's consolidated financial statements,
investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in accordance
with the policies described in Note [IL.5.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(BRI eRBENAARET)

l. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = ARIEEGTBE - EFtfEE#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
10. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 10 REIRERSE (&)
(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term equity investment () REREREEEFERBZERT 2
(Contd) (%)
(b) Investment in joint ventures and associates (b) HAELPEFBEDENRE
A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group and AMpEEREEMEEHAL T
other parties have joint control (see Note IIl.10(3)) and REH(2 M= 103)BEY
rights to the net assets of the arrangement. HRAEST AR — AR H o
An associate is an enterprise over which the Group has AN REBANHEHmMNE
significant influence (see Note lIl.10(3)). TB(ZRMEE= - 1003) B -
An investment in a joint venture or an associate is BIELER  WALNEMBLN
accounted for using the equity method for subsequent EHEMRERESE AR EX
measurement, unless the investment meets the conditions & BRIEREBHABEFENRE -

for holding for sale, an investment in a joint venture or
an associate is accounted for using the equity method for
subsequent measurement.

Under the equity method: AEBERBERAR LN AR
FHEEOHE

—  Where the initial cost of a long-term equity — HAEHRERENIBEE
investment exceeds the Group's interest in the RAARBEBES A HERE
fair value of the investee’s identifiable net assets at BRABABFEEALBEN
the date of acquisition, the investment is initially B R EEAE SR ER
recognised at cost. Where the initial investment cost BERA : HREHRERE
is less than the Group's interest in the fair value of B 1A 38 B 2N /N R 3R B B E
the investee's identifiable net assets at the date of TR EEM AR REE
acquisition, the investment is initially recognised at DNhBEMEN NEEES
the investor's share of the fair value of the investee’s EHREREHNRA - R
identifiable net assets, and the difference is recognised FE 458 MY B 7N R A 14 35 & AR AR
i profit or oss. SELEPNCEH SR

Annual Report £
2018 1 47



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
10. Long-term equity investments (Contd)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term equity investment

(Contd)

(b) Investment in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)

REEAXERDERDE

After the acquisition of the investment, the Group
recognises its share of the investee's profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as investment
income or losses and other comprehensive income
respectively, and adjusts the carrying amount of the
investment accordingly. Once the investee declares
any cash dividends or profit distributions, the carrying
amount of the investment is reduced by that amount
attributable to the Group. Changes in the Group's
share of the investee's owners' equity, other than
those arising from the investee's net profit or loss,
other comprehensive income or profit distribution
(“other changes in owners' equity”), is recognised
directly in the Group's equity, and the carrying
amount of the investment is adjusted accordingly.

In calculating its share of the investee's net profits
or losses, other comprehensive income and other
changes in owners' equity, the Group recognises
investment income and other comprehensive income
after making appropriate adjustments to align the
accounting policies or accounting periods with those
of the Group based on the fair value of the investee's
identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.
Unrealised profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates
or joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates or joint ventures.
Unrealised losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates or joint ventures are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

ll.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
10. Long-term equity investments (Contd)
(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term equity investment
(Contd)

(b) Investment in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)

— The Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses of the investee after the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment and any
long-term interest that in substance forms part of
the Group's net investment in the joint venture or
associate is reduced to zero, except to the extent
that the Group has an obligation to assume additional
losses. If the joint venture or associate subsequently
reports net profits, the Group resumes recognising its
share of those profits only after its share of the profits
equals the share of losses not recognised.

For the impairment of the investments in joint ventures
and associates, refer to Note lll.16.

(3) Criteria for determining the existence of joint control or
significant influence over an investee
Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities (activities with significant impact on the
returmns of the arrangement) require the unanimous consent of
the parties sharing control.

The following factors are usually considered when assessing
whether the Group can exercise joint control over an investee:

—  Whether no single participant party is in a position to
control the investee's related activities unilaterally;

—  Whether strategic decisions relating to the investee's
related activities require the unanimous consent of all
participant parties that sharing of control.

Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of an investee but does not have
control or joint control over those policies.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
I'l. Fixed assets

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

BEEEE
(1) BIEEERZIFT

(1) Recognition critena for fixed assets

Fixed assets represent the tangible assets held by the Group
for use in the production of goods, rendering of services or for
operation and administrative purposes with useful lives over one
accounting year.

The initial cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the
purchase price, related taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition for
its intended use. The initial cost of self-constructed assets is
measured in accordance with the policy set out in Note [Il.12.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have different useful lives
or provide benefits to the Group in different patterns thus
necessitating use of different depreciation rates or methods,
each part is recognized as a separate fixed asset.

The subsequent costs including the cost of replacing part of an
item of fixed assets are recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if the recognition criteria are satisfied. When capital
expenditure related to expenditure is likely to flow into the
Group, capitalization is included in the cost of fixed assets. and
the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The
costs of the day-to—day servicing of fixed assets are recognized
in profit or loss of the period as incurred.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

[ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
I'l. Fixed assets (Contd)

2

©)

@)

Depreciation method for fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over
their estimated useful lives on the basis of cost less estimated
net residual value and accumulated impairment loss.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
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The depreciation period, residual value rate and annual EHMETEENGEASS  BEXNE
depreciation rate of each type of fixed assets are as follows: WEERNRA

Annual
Residual depreciation
Useful life value rate rate

(year) (%) (%)

Type Vi) ERE® (F) BER%) FHEER®%)
Buildings and structures FEREEY 10 - 20 years & 10%  4.50% - 9.00%
Machinery equipment ek 3-20 years & 0% 5.00% - 33.33%
Office equipment and other equipment WRBELEMEE 4 - 8 years & 0% 12.50% - 25.00%
Transportation equipment BHTA 4 - 8 years F 10% 11.25% - 22.50%

No depreciation is provided for the land permanently held by
the Group.

Useful lives, estimated residual values and depreciation methods
are reviewed at least each year-end.

For the method of impairment testing and provision for
impairment, refer to Note /ll. /6.

Disposal of fixed assets
The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall be derecognized if
one of the following requitements is met:

— on disposal;

— when no future economic benefits are expected to be
generated from its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of fixed asset are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item,
and are recognized in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
12. Construction in progress

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets includes the cost of
materials, direct labour, borrowing costs that meet the criteria
for capitalization (see Note Ill.I3), and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to working condition for its intended
use.

A self-constructed fixed asset is included in construction in progress
before it is transferred to fixed assets when it is ready for its intended
use. No depreciation is provided against construction in progress.

Construction in progress is stated in the balance sheet at cost less
provision for impairment (see Note III.|6).

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of
the asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as financial expenses
in the income statement when incurred.

During the capitalization period, the amount of interest (including
amortization of any discount or premium on borrowing) to be
capitalized in each accounting period is determined as follows:

—  Where funds are borrowed specifically for the acquisition,
construction of a qualifying asset, the amount of interest to
be capitalized is the interest expense calculated using effective
interest rates during the period less any interest income earmed
from depositing the borrowed funds or any investment income
on the temporary investment of those funds before being used
on the asset.

—  Where funds are borrowed generally and used for the
acquisition, construction of a qualifying asset, the amount of
interest to be capitalized on such borrowings is determined by
applying a capitalization rate to the weighted average of the
excess amounts of cumulative expenditures on the asset over
the above amounts of specific borrowings. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the interest rates applicable to
the general-purpose borrowings.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

3.

Borrowing costs (Cont d)

The effective interest rate is determined as the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash flow through the expected life of
the borrowing or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the initially
recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange differences related to the
principal and interest on a specific purpose borrowing denominated
in foreign currency are capitalized as part of the cost of the qualifying
asset. The exchange differences related to the principal and interest
on foreign currency borrowings other than a specific-purpose
borrowing are recognized as a financial expense in profit and loss in
the period they are incurred.

The capitalization period is the period from the date of
commencement of capitalization of borrowing costs to the date
of cessation of capitalization, excluding any period over which
capitalization is suspended. Capitalization of borrowing costs
commences when expenditure for the asset is being incurred,
borrowing costs are being incurred and activities of acquisition
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are
in progress, and ceases when the assets become ready for their
intended use. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended when
the acquisition, construction activities are interrupted abnormally and
the interruption lasts for over three months.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated amortization (limited to intangible assets with finite
useful life) and impairment losses (see Note Ill.16). For intangible
assets with finite useful life, intangible asset's cost less estimated net
residual value and accumulated impairment losses is amortized on
the straight-line method over its estimated useful life.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

14.

Intangible assets (Contd)
The respective amortization periods for such intangible assets are as

14 -

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

BREE(E)
EREFEENEEFRRS -

follows:
Amortization
period
Item R BEFR(F)
Land use rights T3 AR 50 years F
Unpatented technology FEFFI B 20 years F
Trademark rights IS 10 years F
Patents T 8 years F

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life and is
not amortised when there is no foreseeable limit to the period over
which the asset is expected to generate economic benefits for the
Group. As at the balance sheet date, the Group did not have any
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.

Expenditures on an internal research and development project are
classified into expenditures on the research phase and expenditures
on the development phase. Expenditures on research phase
are recognized in profit or loss when incurred. Expenditures on
development phase are capitalized if development costs can
be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and
commercially feasible, and the Group intends to and has sufficient
resources to complete development. Capitalized development costs
are stated at cost less impairment losses in the balance sheet (see
Note [ll.I6). Other development expenditures are recognized as
expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are amortized in equal installments
over the period that it enjoys benefits. Amortization periods for
expenditures are:

AEEHELBIRREENZHRNER
BRERRERASw TRENEVEE  UYH
ERBVEESITHHE BEEERER
B AEBREGASHIEENELEE

AKBARAEFAERE D BIFEE
B MR BRSO - RS -
RELRT AL DAL - MBERROSE -
MR FAB AR IR E an 3k T S A
BAELAT MAXKEERRMNERNE
M7ERFE T WHRERBRSHERT
i AFZEEBRAOXHESTUER
b BEAMEREHRRNRRELER (2R
EE= 16) EEERBERAGIR - b
ERAEREANBRARARER -

RAGSHER

ROGHERARSHRAD BT HH -
ERERMEBHARD A

Amortization

period

Item HH BoEHR
Operating lease rental improvement expenditure REMABRTEERR X 3-5 years &

1 54 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company

REEAXERDERDE



Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

l6.

Impairment of assets other than inventories and financial assets
The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date based on the internal and external sources
of information to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment:

Fixed assets

—  Construction in progress

— Intangble assets

—  Long-term equity investment
—  Long-term deferred expenses
—  Other non-current assets, etc.

If any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated. In addition, whether impairment
evidence exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
intangible assets that have not reached the usable status at least once
a year, and estimates the recoverable amount of intangible assets
with useful life at the end of each year.

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset group or set of asset
groups is the higher of its fair value (see Note lll.17) less costs to sell
and its present value of expected future cash flows.

An asset group is composed of assets directly relating to cash-
generation, which is the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or asset groups.
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(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

l6.

Impairment of assets other than inventories and financial assets
(Cont d)

The present value of expected future cash flows of an asset is
determined by discounting the future cash flows, estimated to
be derived from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate
disposal, to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate.

If the result of the recoverable amount estimation indicates the
recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
That reduction is recognized as an impairment loss and charged to
profit or loss for the current period. A provision for impairment loss
of the asset is recognized accordingly. For impairment losses related
to an asset group or a set of asset groups, reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the asset group or set of asset groups
on a pro rata basis. However, the carrying amount of an impaired
asset will not be reduced below the highest of its individual fair value
less costs to sell (if determinable), the present value of expected
future cash flows (if determinable) and zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

Fair value measurement
Unless otherwise stated, the Group measures the fair value according
to the following principles:

Fair value is the price which the market participants can receive from
sale of an asset or shall pay for the transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction occurring on the measurement date.

When estimating fair value, the Group considers the characteristics
(including status and location of assets, restrictions on the sale
or use of assets, etc.) considered by market participants when
they determine the price of relevant assets or liabilities on the
measurement date, and adopts valuation techniques which are
applicable in the current situation and supported by sufficient
available data and other information. The valuation techniques mainly
include market approach, income approach and cost approach.
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(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = RARIEESHBE - gFEFE)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

I8. Provisions 18- FEFtEE

A provision is recognized for an obligation related to a contingency
if the Group has a present obligation that can be estimated reliably,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation.

A provision is initially measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the related present obligation.
Where the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows. Factors
pertaining to a contingency such as the risks, uncertainties and
time value of money are taken into account as a whole in reaching
the best estimate. Where there is a continuous range of possible
outcomes for the expenditure required, and each possible outcome
in that range is as likely as any other, the best estimate is the mid-
point of that range. Otherwise, the best estimate is determined
based on the following circumstances:

—  Where the contingency involves a single item, the best estimate
is the most likely outcome.

—  Where the contingency involves multiple items, the best
estimate is determined by weighting all possible outcomes by
their associated probabilities.

The Group reviewed the carrying amount of a provision at the
balance sheet date and adjusted the carrying amount to the current
best estimate.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
19. Share-based payments

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

19 « R4S

(1) Classification of share-based payments
Share-based payment transactions in the Group are equity-
settled share-based payments.

(2) Accounting treatment of share-based payments
—  Fquity-settled share-based payments

Where the Group uses shares or other equity instruments
as consideration for services received from the employees,
the payment is measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments granted to the employees at the grant date.
If the equity instruments granted to employees vest
immediately, the fair value of the equity instruments
granted is fully recognised as costs or expenses on the
grant date, with a corresponding increase in capital reserve.

When the Group receives services, but has no obligation
to settle the transaction because the relevant equity
instruments are issued by the Company's ultimate parent
or its subsidiaries outside the Group, the Group also
classifies the transaction as equity-settled.

20. Revenue

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits arising in the course
of the Group's ordinary activities when the inflows result in increase
in shareholder's equity, other than increase relating to contributions
from shareholders.

Revenue is recognised when the Group satisfies the performance
obligation in the contract by transferring the control over relevant
goods or services to the customers.

Where a contract has two or more performance obligations, the
Group determines the stand-alone selling price at contract inception
of the distinct good or service underlying each performance
obligation in the contract and allocates the transaction price in
proportion to those stand-alone selling prices.
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRI - eBENBARET)
ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = ARIEEGTBE - EFtfEE#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
20. Revenue (Contd) 20~ WA (#Z)

The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on
behalf of third parties. The Group recognises the transaction price
only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal
in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur
when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is
subsequently resolved. The consideration which the Group expects
to refund to the customer is recognised as refund liabilities and
excluded from transaction price. Where the contract contains a
significant financing component, the Group recognises the transaction
price at an amount that reflects the price that a customer would
have paid for the promised goods or services if the customer had
paid cash for those goods or services when (or as) they transfer
to the customer. The difference between the amount of promised
consideration and the cash selling price is amortised using an effective
interest method over the contract term. The Group does not adjust
the consideration for any effects of a significant financing component
if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between when the
Group transfers a promised good or service to a customer and when
the customer pays for that good or service will be one year or less.

The Group satisfies a performance obligation over time if one of the
following criteria is met; or otherwise, a performance obligation is
satisfied at a point in time:

— the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group's performance as the Group
performs;

—  the customer can control the asset created or enhanced during
the Group's performance;

- the Group's performance does not create an asset with an
alternative use to it and the Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont d)
20. Revenue (Contd)

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

20 - WA (£)

For performance obligation satisfied over time, the Group recognises
revenue over time by measuring the progress towards complete
satisfaction of that performance obligation. When the outcome of
that performance obligation cannot be measured reasonably, but
the Group expects to recover the costs incurred in satisfying the
performance obligation, the Group recognises revenue only to the
extent of the costs incurred until such time that it can reasonably
measure the outcome of the performance obligation.

For performance obligation satisfied at a point in time, the Group
recognises revenue at the point in time at which the customer
obtains control of relevant goods or services. To determine whether
a customer has obtained control of goods or services, the Group
considers the following indicators:

—  the Group has a present right to payment for the goods or
services;

— the Group has transferred physical possession of the goods to
the customer;

— the Group has transferred the legal title of the goods or the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods to the
customer;

—  the customer has accepted the goods or services.

A contract asset is the Group's right to consideration in exchange
for goods or services that it has transferred to a customer when
that right is conditional on something other than the passage of
time. The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss
on contract assets (see Note IIl.8 (6)). Accounts receivable is the
Group's right to consideration that is unconditional (only the passage
of time is required). A contract liability is the Group's obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from
the customer.

Specific accounting policies which related to the Group’s main
activities to generate revenue are described below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
20. Revenue (Contd)
(1) Sale of goods
The Group's merchandise sales are mainly direct sales.

@

®)

Domestic product sales

The Group's domestic merchandise sales are mainly sales
of optical fiber preforms, optical fibers, optical cables
and related products. The Group is generally responsible
for the delivery of the goods to the designated place of
delivery. After the goods are delivered to the customer
for acceptance and a receipt is obtained, customers obtain
control of products. The Group confirms the income from
sales of goods.

Overseas sales

The overseas sales of the Group's products mainly consisted
of sales of optical fiber preforms, optical fibres, optical
fibre cables and related products to overseas exports. The
Group generally enters into offshore price terms with its
customers, and the purchasers obtain control of products
at the time of offshore declaration. The Group confirms
the income from sales of goods.

(2) Rendering of labour services

The Group provides labor services mainly to provide short-

term technical services. After the Group completes technical

service contents and obtains customer acceptance orders, it

provides income from labor services based on the fair value of

the contract or agreement price received or receivable.

Where the outcome cannot be estimated reliably, revenues

are recognised to the extent of the costs incurred that are

expected to be recoverable, and an equivalent amount is

charged to profit or loss as service cost; otherwise, the costs

incurred are recognised in profit or loss and no service revenue

is recognised.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21.

Contract cost

Contract costs are either the incremental costs of obtaining a
contract with a customer or the costs to fulfil a contract with a
customer.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are those costs that the
Group incurs to obtain a contract with a customer that it would
not have incurred if the contract had not been obtained e.g. an
incremental sales commission. The Group recognises as an asset
the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer if it
expects to recover those costs. Other costs of obtaining a contract
are expensed when incurred.

If the costs to fulfil a contract with a customer are not within the
scope of inventories or other accounting standards, the Group
recognises an asset from the costs incurred to fulfil a contract only if
those costs meet all of the following criteria:

—  the costs relate directly to an existing contract or to a specifically
identifiable anticipated contract, including direct labour, direct
materials, allocations of overheads (or similar costs), costs that
are explicitly chargeable to the customer and other costs that
are incurred only because the Group entered into the contract;

—  the costs generate or enhance resources of the Group that will
be used in satisfying (or in continuing to satisfy) performance
obligations in the future;

—  the costs are expected to be recovered.

Assets recognised for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract
and assets recognised for the costs to fulfil a contract (the “assets
related to contract costs") are amortised on a systematic basis that
is consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or
services to which the assets relate and recognised in profit or loss for
the current period. The Group recognises the incremental costs of
obtaining a contract as an expense when incurred if the amortisation
period of the asset that the entity otherwise would have recognised
is one year or less.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

21.

22.

Contract cost (Contd)

The Group recognise an impairment loss in profit or loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of an asset related to contract costs
exceeds:

—  remaining amount of consideration that the Group expects to
receive in exchange for the goods or services to which the asset
relates;

— the costs that relate directly to providing those goods or
services that have not yet been recognised as expenses.

Employee benefits

(1) Short-term employee benefits
Employee wages or salaries, bonuses, social security
contributions such as medical insurance, work injury insurance,
maternity insurance and housing fund, measured at the amount
incurred or at the applicable benchmarks and rates, are
recognised as a liability as the employee provides services, with
a corresponding charge to profit or loss or included in the cost
of assets where appropriate.

(2) Post-employment benefits — defined contribution plans
Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the People’s
Republic of China, the Group participated in a defined
contribution basic pension insurance in the social insurance
system established and managed by government organisations.
The Group makes contributions to basic pension insurance
plans based on the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated
by the government. Basic pension insurance contributions are
recognised as part of the cost of assets or charged to profit or
loss as the related services are rendered by the employees.
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
22. Employee benefits (Contd)
(3) Termination benefiits

When the Group terminates the employment with employees
before the employment contracts expire, or provides
compensation under an offer to encourage employees to
accept voluntary redundancy, a provision is recognised with
a corresponding expense in profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates:

—  When the Group cannot unilaterally withdraw the offer of
termination benefits because of an employee termination
plan or a curtailment proposal;

—  When the Group has a formal detailed restructuring plan
involving the payment of termination benefits and has
raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry
out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or
announcing its main features to those affected by it.

23. Government grants
Government grants are transfers of monetary assets or non-monetary
assets from the government to the Group at no consideration except
for the capital contribution from the government as an investor in
the Group.

A government grant is recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and that the Group will
comply with the conditions attaching to the grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a monetary
asset, it is measured at the amount that is received or receivable. If
a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a non-monetary
asset, it is measured at its fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

23.

24.

Government grants (Contd)

In addition to the government subsidy for the following policy-based
discount, a government grant obtained by the Group for acquisition
or construction or in the form of long-term asset is deemed to be
related to an asset. A government grant obtained by the Group
other than asset-related government grants is deemed to be related
to income. A government grant related to an asset is recognized
initially as deferred income and amortized to profit or loss in the
same period according to a reasonable, systematic approach by
instalments over the useful life of the asset. A government grant
related to income that compensates the Group for expenses or
losses to be incurred in the subsequent periods is recognized initially
as deferred income and recognized in profit or loss in the same
period in which the cost expenses or losses are recognized. A
government grant that compensates the Group for cost expenses or
losses incurred is recognized in profit or loss immediately.

The accounting treatment for the policy-based concessional loan
discounts obtained by the Group was as follows:

—  The finance department allocated the interest-subsidy funds
to the loan bank. If the lending bank provides loans to the
Company at a policy-based preferential interest rate, the
borrowing amount actually received was used as the book value
of the loan, and the relevant loan was calculated according to
the loan principal and the policy preferential interest rate. cost.

—  If the finance department directly distributed the discount
interest funds to the Group, the corresponding discount would
be used to offset the relevant borrowing costs.

Income tax

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to business combinations or items recognised
directly in equity (including other comprehensive income).

Current tax is the expected income tax payable calculated at
the applicable tax rate on taxable income for the vear, plus any
adjustment to income tax payable in respect of previous years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets and liabilities are offset
if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set them off and also
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont d)
24. Income tax (Contd)
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24 FRBHRL(E)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases, which
include the deductible tax losses and tax credits carried forward to
subsequent years. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary differences arising
from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that
is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting
profit nor taxable profit (or deductible loss). Deferred tax is not
recognised for taxable temporary differences arising from the initial
recognition of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured based on the expected manner
of recovery or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates that are expected to be applied in the period
when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled in accordance
with tax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow the benefits of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
if all the following conditions are met:

— the taxable entity has the legal rights to settle the income tax
assets and income tax liabilities for the current period by net
amount;

— they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
on either the taxable entity has a legally enforceable right or
set off current income tax assets against current income tax
liabilities, and different taxable entities which either intend to
settle the current income tax liabilities and assets on a net basis,
or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simuftaneously, in
each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

25.

26.

27.

Operating and finance leases

A lease is classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease.
A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of a leased asset to the leasee,
irrespective of whether the legal title to the asset is eventually
transferred or not. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance
lease.

(1) Obperating lease charges
Rental payments under operating leases are recognized as costs
or expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(2) Assets leased out under operating leases

The fixed assets leased out under operating leases are
depreciated in accordance with the depreciation policies
described in Note Ill.1 1(2), and impairment provisions are made
in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note
lll.16. Rental income from operating leases is recognised as
income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The initial
direct costs incurred for assets leased out under operating
leases are capitalized, and when the amount is large, it is
charged to profit or loss for the period on the same basis as the
rental income is recognized over the entire lease term. When
the amount is small, it is directly charged to profit or loss for the
period.

Profit distributions to shareholders

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profit
appropriation plan which will be considered and approved after the
balance sheet date, are not recognized as a liability at the balance
sheet date but disclosed in the notes separately.

Related parties

If a party has the power to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over another party, or where two or more
parties are subject to common control, joint control or significant
influence from another party, they are considered to be related
parties. Related parties may be individuals or enterprises. Enterprises
which is under common control only from the State and that have
no other related party relationships are not regarded as related
parties.

In addition, the Company also determines the related parties of
the Group or the Company in accordance with the Measures for
the Administration of Information Disclosure of Listed Companies
promulgated by the Securities Regulatory Commission.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)

28.

29.

Segment reporting

The Group determines the operating segments on the basis of
interal structure, management requirements and internal reporting
system. If two or more operating segments having similar economic
characteristics, and at the same time the nature of each product
and service, the nature of production process, the type or class of
customers for their products and services, the methods used to
distribute their products or provide their services; the influence
brought by law, administrative regulations on production of products
and provision of services of each of the individual operating segment
have the same or similar nature can be merged into one operating
segment. The Group determines the reporting segment after
considering the principle of materiality based on operating segments.

Inter-segment revenues are measured on the basis of actual
transaction price for such transactions for segment reporting, and
segment accounting policies are consistent with those used for the
preparation of financial statements of the Group.

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Key assumptions and judgments on uncertainties related to estimates
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in
any future periods affected.

(1) Estimates
Aparting from the information of risk factors and fair value
assumption of the Depreciation and amortization of assets
other than fixed assets and intangible assets (see Note ll, |1
and 14) and impairment of various types of assets (see notes V.3,
6,9, I'l, 12 and 13 and note XV.| and 3), other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(i) Note V.14 - Confirmation of deferred tax assets.

(i) Note IX -Fair value measurements of financial instruments.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = PRIEEGFEEK - @FMA#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
29. Significant accounting estimates and judgments (Cont q) 29 - TESHAHBHUE(Z)
(2) Judgments 2) FEEiHEr

In preparing this financial statement, management used
significant accounting judgments made by the Group's
accounting policies. For the accounting policy judgments made
by the management that have the most significant influence on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements, refer to
Note Ill. 8(5) Termination of Recognition of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities and Note V.3 Trade and bills receivable.

The Ministry of Finance (MOF) issued the following revised
accounting standards and interpretations in 2017 and 2018:

— CAS No.I4 — Revenue (Revised) (“new revenue
standard"”)

— CAS No.22 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement (Revised), CAS No.23 Transfer of Financial
Assets (Revised), CAS No.24 — Hedge Accounting
(Revised) and CAS No.37 — Presentation and Disclosures
of Financial Instruments (Revised) (collectively the “new
financial instruments standards")

—  CAS Bulletin No.9 - Accounting of Net Investment
Losses under Equity Method, CAS Bulletin No.I0 -
Applying Revenue-based Depreciation Method on Fixed
Assets, CAS Bulletin No.| | - Applying Revenue-based
Amortisation Method on Intangible Assets and CAS
Bulletin No.12- Determination of Whether the Provider
and Receiver of Key Management Personnel Services are
Related Parties (collectively the “CAS Bulletins No.9-12")

—  Notice on Revision of the 2018 lllustrative Financial
Statements (Caikuai [2018] No.|5)

The Group has applied the above revised accounting standards
and interpretations since | January 2018 and adjusted the
related accounting policies.
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lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)
(2)  Major impact of changes in accounting policies
(a) New revenue standard
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30 FEEHBORNBE(E)
2 BENETZZE
(a) FFRAZER]

The new revenue standard replaces CAS No.l4 —
Revenue and CAS No.|5 — Construction Contracts issued
by the MOF in 2006 (the “old revenue standard”).

Under previous revenue standard, the Group recognised
revenue when the risks and rewards had passed to the
customers. The Group's revenue from sales of goods was
recognised when the following conditions were met: the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
had been transferred to the customer, the amount of
revenue and related costs could be reliably measured,
the relevant economic benefits would probably flow to
the Group and the Group retained neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.
Revenue from rendering of services was recognized by
reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at
the balance sheet date.

Under new revenue standard, revenue is recognised when
the customer obtains control of the promised goods or
services in the contract:
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)
(2) Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d)
(a) New revenue standard (Cont d)

30  FESHBRNBE(E)
Q) BEHFEZE (§)
(a) FTMAERI(E)

—  Revenue is recognised when the Group satisfies the

performance obligation in the contract by transferring
the control over relevant goods or services to the
customers. The Group satisfies a performance
obligation over time if certain criteria is met; or
otherwise, a performance obligation is satisfied at a
point in time. Where a contract has two or more
performance obligations, the Group determines the
stand alone selling price at contract inception of the
distinct good or service underlying each performance
obligation in the contract and allocates the transaction
price in proportion to those stand- alone selling
prices. The Group recognizes as revenue the amount
of the transaction price that is allocated to each
performance obligation. The transaction price is the
amount of consideration to which the Group expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Group
recognises the transaction price only to the extent
that it is highly probable that a significant reversal
in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised
will not occur when the uncertainty associated with
the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.
Where the contract contains a significant financing
component, the Group recognises the transaction
price at an amount that reflects the price that a
customer would have paid for the promised goods
or services if the customer had paid cash for those
goods or services when (or as) they transfer to the
customer. The difference between the amount of
promised consideration and the cash selling price is
amortised using an effective interest method over the
contract term.
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lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)
(2)  Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d)
(a) New revenue standard (Cont d)
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advance 7 BRENEES -

—  Under new revenue standard, the Group presents

a contract liability in the balance sheet based on the
relationship between the Group's performance and

—  The Group have adjusted the relevant accounting
policies in accordance with the specific provisions on
specific matters or transactions under new revenue
standard, such as contract costs, warranties, principal
versus agent considerations, licensing, and receipt in

- AEEREHBRALZLNH
T REBTERARHERER
NRZENBREEEAGBR
FIREREELARELRE

the customer's payment.

The effect of adopting new revenue standard on the
Group's accounting policies are as follows:

For the receivables in advance received from customers
for the transfer of goods (or service provision), the Group
refers to them as “receipt in advance” under the previous
revenue standard. Under the new revenue standard, based
on the relationship between the performance of obligations
by the enterprise and the payment from customers, the
Group's obligation to transfer goods to customers after
receiving the consideration from them shall be presented
as “contract liabilities” on the balance sheet from | January
2018, and no adjustments will be made to the comparative
financial statements.
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ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Cont'd)

30. Changes of accounting policies (Cont d) 30  TESHHEWBE(E)
Q) BEHNFTFEZE (£)

(b) #rzETAER

(2) Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d)
(b) New financial instruments standards

The new financial instruments standards revise CAS No.22
— Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement,
CAS No.23 — Transfer of Financial assets and CAS No.24
— Hedging issued by the MOF in 2006 and CAS No.37
— Presentation and Disclosures of Financial Instruments
(collecting the “old financial instruments standards”).

The new financial instruments standards classify financial
assets into three basic categories: (1) financial assets
measured at amortised cost; (2) financial assets measured
at FVOCI; and (3) financial assets measured at FVTPL.
The classification of financial assets under the new
financial instruments standards is generally based on the
business model in which a financial asset is managed and
its contractual cash flow characteristics. The new financial
instruments standards cancel the previous categories of
held to maturity investments, loans and receivables and
available for sale financial assets under the old financial
instruments standards. Under the new financial instruments
standards, derivatives embedded in contracts where the
host is a financial asset are never separated. Instead, the
hybrid financial instrument as a whole is assessed for
classification.

HEMITAENBR 7T HEBN
2006 FEMACEE ST EAFE2
H-—ce@MIAEEIMZE) (B
e EAERR - - cREES
BOIMKESHENFE M4 ——F
HARE DA R BB BB A 2014 FAEETHY
(PE¥EeTEEH——SBT A
SR (mE REemT AR ]) -

MeRmIARAIBEREEED A
ZEEARSE () UBREAFE
MERMEE  QUAAEBENEER
HEFHHAELMBREKENERE
E:RQUARBEFEEHEE
FAAEHBENEREE - £FS
BIAEAT  SREENDER
ERASEEESHEENERE
ARZEENARBEEREFEM
BE FeBITAERETRS
BMTAERTRENFEEZI R
E -EFMERAERAELEES
BEE-EA2>BER - REF S
THAER  RATEIATEBRS
BEENETERPAFLR M2
BRESHIAZEBAENSH

BENBHOMRBAT

Annual Report £ 1 73

2018



174

Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)

(2)  Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d)
(b) New financial instruments standards (Cont d)

The adoption of new financial instruments standards does

not have a significant impact on the Group's accounting
policies for financial liabilities.

The Group did not designate or de-designated any financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL at | January 2018.

The new financial instruments standards replace the
“incurred loss” model in the old financial instruments
standards with the ECL model. The ECL model requires
an ongoing measurement of credit risk associated with a
financial asset and therefore recognises ECLs earlier than
under the “incurred loss” accounting model in the old
financial instruments standards.

The ECL model applies to the following item:

—  Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

The ECL model does not apply to investments in equity
instruments.

The Group has applied the classification and measurement
requirements (including impairment) of new financial
instruments standards retrospectively. The Group
recognised any difference between the previous carrying
amount under previous financial instruments standards
and the carrying amount at the beginning of the annual
reporting period that includes the date of initial application
(on I January 2018) in the opening retained eamings or
other comprehensive income. Comparative information
has not been restated.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)
(2) Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d)

©

@

CAS Bulletins No. 9 — 12

The Group adjusted the relevant accounting policies based
on requirements under CAS Bulletins No. 9 — 12 relating
to the accounting treatments on net investment losses
under equity method, the depreciation and amortisation
methods of fixed assets and intangible assets and
recognition and disclosure of related- party recipient of key
management personnel service.

For the accounting treatments on net investment
losses under equity method, comparative figures have
been adjusted retrospectively. For the depreciation
and amortisation method of fixed assets and intangible
assets and recognition and disclosure of associates of
key management personnel service, the Group adopted
prospective approach and did not adjust the comparative
figures.

The adoption of CAS Bulletins No. 9 — 12 does not have
any matenial impact on the financial position and operating
results of the Group.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The Group prepared its 2018 annual financial statements
in accordance with the format for financial statements
specified by CaiKuai [2018] No.I5 and retrospectively
adjusted the presentation of the related financial
statements.

The impacts of the relevant presentation adjustments are
as follows:
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

= DNEEEGTEE - gt fhEt @)

30  TEEFHBRNRE(E)
Q) BEHFEZE (§)
(c) HFEEZE9-12%%

ARERBEEF-2REMEER
ETEBREFRRNEGTRE
Bl & EMEN & ENTENEH
TR R BRE IR A B IR 60 7 R
NRERBENRELHHENS
BRERAEIT T HE -

HREREZTEBRREFBELING
ARE ASERBRPAREY
B BERENEBAERET TR
B WNBETEENEREENT
EMBEERZARBREEASR
BB RAEREE  AEEIK
BAARBRE  KAELBHBHRE
ERETHE -

REMREE DM AU RNERIS
MR LN REEEATE -
(d) HHBEEZIH
AEBEREFTE2018] I55HBEH
MR REABE20I8FE MR
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)
(2)  Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d)
(d)  Presentation of Financial Statements

= DNEEEGIEE - Sl @)

30  FEFHBRNBE(E)
Q) BENFEZZ (&)
(d) HHEHEZIH

017F 1283 BRFENAHEE
BEXNEBAREERERIER

ltems affected in the consolidated and the parent company
balance sheet as at 3| December 2017:

The Group
rEE

Before adjustment Adjustment  After adjustment
R AEY HEE
Bills receivable EWEE 588,546,632 (588,546,632) —
Trade receivables FEU AR 1834657244  (1,834,657,244) —
Trade and bills receivable & It 22 45 K & UK BR 3% — 2,423,203,876 2423203876
Dividends receivable JFE U % 13373336 (13,373,336) —
Other receivables H A & LR 98,349,552 13373336 111,722,888
Bills payable R ERE 293,832,710 (293,832,710) —
Trade payables e BR R 051,927,402 (1,051,927,402) —
Trade and bills payable ~ JE{T 15 R TR X — 1,345,760,1 12 1,345,760, 1 12
Interests payable JER A 2 8,189,813 (8,189,813) —
Other payables H At TR 350,815,468 8,189,813 359,005,28 |

Total A&t —

The Company
¥ YN

Before adjustment Adjustment  After adjustment
A AR HEE
Bills receivable EWEE 582931872 (582,931,872) —
Trade receivables FEUER X 1,800,051,280  (1,800,051,280) —
Trade and bills receivable & U215 K FE Y BR 5K — 2,382,983,152 2,382,983,152
Dividends receivable il 13373336 (13,373,336) —
Other receivables A & LR 257,473,789 13,373,336 270,847,125
Bills payable ERNERE 308,832,446 (308,832,446) —
Trade payables FERTBR TR 1286860076  (1,286,860,076) —
Trade and bills payable ~ FE{T 4R R B BR 5K — ,595,692,522 1,595,692,522
Interests payable JE 12, 8,163,676 (8,163,676) —
Other payables H At TR 215,621,041 8,163,676 223784717

Total Bt —
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

ll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = RRIEESTBR - g5thst @)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Cont d) 0 - TESHBEWRE(E)
(2) Major impact of changes in accounting policies (Cont d) Q) BENTEZE (&)
(d) Presentation of Financial Statements (Cont d) (@) BIEEHETH(E)
ltems affected in the consolidated income statement WI7TESSEMAHKFEEANSA
and company income statement for the year ended 3| FFEEEE

December 2017

The Group
S S
Before adjustment Adjustment  After adjustment
HEA AEY HEE
Administrative expenses & 12 & 968,067,388 (402,799,706) 565,267,682
R&D expenses fHEE R — 402,799,706 402,799,706
Total BF =
The Company
ARF
Before adjustment Adjustment  After adjustment
A HERY HEE
Administrative expenses & 12 & F 732,170,041 (292,493,901) 439,676,140
R&D expenses s — 292,493,901 292,493,901
Total B% —
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

= DNEEEGIEE - Sl @)

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)

(3) Based on the comparative financial statement after retrospective
adjustment (Note /l1.30(2) (d)) in accordance with the
requirements of Cai Kuai [2018] No. |5, the Group summanized
the impacts on the combined balance sheet and the items of
the parent company as at | January 2018 due to changes in
accounting policies without retrospective adjustment under the

aforementioned Note Il 30(2) (a)-(c) as follows:

30 FEEHBORNBE(E)

)

LEEA IR 212018] 1554 E 6 W5H
Z (W= 3002)(d)ERt B FH#HE
BER - H FAFE= - 3002)(@)-(F T
BRI B BIMAE BB B RE
BH2018F | AIAEHEERBRREL
AIEER EXEEA M ZERIT -

The Group
r58
Carrying amount Carrying amount
at | January at | January
2018 before 2018 after
adjustment Reclassification Remeasurement adjustment
0I8F1A1R 01851 A1R
RESHE BERE BifitE RELH
Effect of Effect of
Effect of new new financial  new financial
revenue instruments instruments
standard standards standards
FRA  HERMIE HemIA
EAEE RUpE 37
Assets: BE .
Financial assets at fair value WonBBETEAEED
through profit or loss STABHERNEREE 459925 — (4,599,225) — —
Financial assets ReMEHEE
held for trading* = = 42,113,148 = 42,113,148
Available-for-sale TEHESREE
financial assets 138748424 —  (138748424) = =
Investments in other HtgER TARE
equity instruments** = = 101,234501 = 101,234,501
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = PRIEEGFEEK - @FMA#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Cont d) 0 - TESHBFNERE(Z)

(3) Based on the comparative financial statement after retrospective () FEELZRES[2018] 1554,EE WA
adjustment (Note 1.30(2) (d)) in accordance with the & (K= 30(2)(q) # AL BB FE R 7%
requirements of Cai Kuai [2018] No. 15, the Group summarized BERE Y LA = - 302)(a)-()F T
the impacts on the combined balance sheet and the items of BRI BB R 7 B 2 5 R
the parent company as at | January 2018 due to changes in FH0I8F | I HEHEEREFXGER
accounting policies without retrospective adjustment under the GIEEBEERFSIEHELEHLT -
aforementioned Note Il30(2) (a)-(c) as follows: (Cont d) ()

The Group
A58
Carrying amount Carrying amount
at | January at | January
2018 before 2018 after
adjustment Reclassification Remeasurement adjustment
0I8%F 1A 1A 0I18F 1A 1H
REEH ESE EfitE REEH
Effect of Effect of
Effect of new  new financial  new financial
revenue instruments instruments
standard standards standards
MBRA  HMEMIE  HERMIA
RAYE ERSE RATE
Liabilties: afE:
Receipt in advance TlE 241566904 (149,136,904) — — 92,430,000
Contract fabites AFARE — 149136904 — — 149136904
Shareholders’ equity: RREs: :
Other comprehensive income ~ E-AAR & 138 66,464,721 — — (2158472) 64,306,249
Retained eamings APEANE 2535966730 — — 2158472 2538125202
Note*:  This category is financial assets measured at fair value through SR WEANARBEDS RS AY
profit or loss; HARNSBAE
Note**: This category is financial assets measured at fair value through SE ﬁt%&/E\Z%'L)\Z\\ﬁ{E{ED.‘.EHH LB A K
other comprehensive income. HEAKSHSTERE -
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(BRI SHENAARET)

lIl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Contd)

(3) Based on the comparative financial statement after retrospective
adjustment (Note /l1.30(2) (d)) in accordance with the
requirements of Cai Kuai [2018] No. |5, the Group summanized
the impacts on the combined balance sheet and the items of

the parent company as at | January 2018 due to changes in

accounting policies without retrospective adjustment under the
aforementioned Note Il30(2) (a)-(c) as follows: (Cont d)

= DNEEEGIEE - Sl @)

30 FEEHBORNBE(E)

)

LEEA IR 212018] 1554 E 6 W5H
Z (W= 3002)(d)ERt B FH#HE
BER - H FAFE= - 3002)(@)-(F T
EWHELI B BIHE B BT B RE
BH2018F | AIAEHEERBRREL
AIRERBEXEEAMZEELLT -

(&

The Company
LN
Carrying amount Carrying amount
at | January at | January
2018 before 2018 after
adjustment Reclassification Remeasurement adjustment
0I8F1A1R 0181 AR
RESHE ENE EffE RESHE
Effect of Effect of
Effect of new  new financial ~ new financial
revenue instruments instruments
standard standards standards
FRA  HEMIA  HEMIA
RAYE EAYE EAYE
Assets: BE:
Financial assets at fair value AR BEGELEED
through profit or loss STABHERNEREE 459925 — (4,599,225) — —
Financial assets Rt eREE*
held for trading* = = 4599225 = 4599225
Avallable-for-sale MtHESREE
financial assets 101,024,501 —  (101,024501) = =
Investments in other EfERTARE >
equity instruments** = = 101,024,501 = 101,024,501
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(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND = PRIEEGFEEK - @FMA#E)
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (Contd)
30. Changes of accounting policies (Cont d) 0 - TESHBFNERE(Z)

(3) Based on the comparative financial statement after retrospective () FEELZRES[2018] 1554,EE WA
adjustment (Note 1.30(2) (d)) in accordance with the & (K= 30(2)(q) # AL BB FE R 7%
requirements of Cai Kuai [2018] No. 15, the Group summarized BERE Y LA = - 302)(a)-()F T
the impacts on the combined balance sheet and the items of BRI BB R 7 B 2 5 R
the parent company as at | January 2018 due to changes in FH0I8F | I HEHEEREFXGER
accounting policies without retrospective adjustment under the GIEEBEERFSIEHELEHLT -
aforementioned Note Il30(2) (a)-(c) as follows: (Cont d) ()

The Company
S
Carrying amount Carrying amount
at | January at | January
2018 before 2018 after
adjustment Reclassification Remeasurement adjustment
0I8%F 1 A1 A 0I18F 1A 1H
REEH ESR EXitE REEH
Effect of Effect of
Effect of new  new financial ~ new financial
revenue instruments ~ instruments
standard standards standards
MBA  HMERMIE  HERMIA
RASE ERSE RATE
Liabilties: afE:
Receipt in advance TlE 134778345 (134778,345) — — —
Contract fabities AFAR — 134778345 — — 134778345
Shareholders’ equity: RREs: :
Other comprehensive income ~ E-AAR & 138 60,685,225 — — (2158472) 58526,753
Retained eamings APEANE 2218630343 — — 2158472 2220788815
Note*:  This category is financial assets measured at fair value through SEF WEANARBEDS RS AY
profit or loss; HARNSBAE
Note**: This category is financial assets measured at fair value through SE ﬁt%&/E\Z%'L)\Z\\ﬁ{E{ED.‘.EHH fB)EH A K
other comprehensive income. e AKSSTERE -
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(BRI SHENAARET)

V. TAXATION
I. Major taxes and tax rates
Types Tax basis
BE ABARE

B

I EERERHR

Tax rates

B

Value added tax

BEM

income calculated in accordance with the tax law, after deducting the amount of input

The amount of output tax calculated on the basis of sales revenue and taxable service

6% . 16%or 17%
(Notel)

tax that can be deducted in the current period, the difference is the value-added tax

payable.

BREREAENHESYMERSHERARSER EHERE - EHKE

HAEMERTER - ZRE0 SERIEE

Enterprise income tax Calculated according to taxable income

BERAEH RN RSB
Notel: According to [Cai Shui (2018) No.32] issued by the Ministry of Financial

Note2:

and State Administration of Taxation, from | May 2018, where the
original tax rate is 7%, the tax rate shall be adjusted to 6% when
taxpayer's taxable behavior of value-added vat happens.

The income tax rates applicable to the Company and subsidiaries located
in Mainland China in 2018 are 25% (2017:25%). The statutory tax rate
of the subsidiaries established by the Company in Hong Kong in 2018
is 16.5% (2017:16.5%). The statutory tax rate for the subsidiaries of
the Company established in the Republic of Indonesia in 2018 is 25%
(2017:25%). The statutory tax rate for subsidiaries of the Company
established in the Republic of South Africa in 2018 is 28% (2017:28%).
The statutory tax rate of the subsidiary established by the Company in the
Kingdom of Thailand in 2018 is 20% (2017:20%). The statutory tax rate of
the company's subsidiary in the Republic of the Philippines in 2018 is 30%
(2017:30%). The statutory tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company
established in the State of Israel in 2018 is 23% (2017: 24%). The statutory
tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company established in Singapore in
2018 is 17%. The statutory tax rate for the subsidiaries of the Company
established in Peru in 2018 is 29.5%.

1 82 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
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F2:

6%~ 16%or 17%

(F1)

(Note2)
(7#2)

R IR BB D % B R B 75 48 B3 4 Y B 74 (201 8]
32X - B20I18FS5 A I HiE - AR AT A
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A 16% o

ARARRNRFBERENE TARAEEE
AR BHBEA25%(20174F : 25%) « KA
AREBRINTRARAFENEITHE A
16.5%(2017 % : 16.5%) ° "R AIMNENE B AT
HEMBRZHTARAFERNEEHEE25%
(2017%F : 25%) - AABRFEIEXLXMBE R
BT RARIARFEREEREA28%(2017F
28%) ° AR BRELBRIN TR A ANEEH
EEMEAH20%(20174F : 20%) o NA AR IE
BEANBER YN TARNFENEEREA
30%(2017 4 : 30%) © AR R A B 5 Bl 3% 37
BT RARIAFEREEREA23%(2017F
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B FRANEEREEREA29.5% °



Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. TAXATION (Contd)

2.

Tax incentives

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No.GR201442000078 issued by the Hubei Provincial Department
of Science and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of
Finance, Hubei Provincial State Revenue and Hubei Provincial
Local Taxation Bureau, the Company was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification from 14 October 2014 to | November
2017, and enjoyed a preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential
tax treatments in deductions from research and development
costs. According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate No.
GR201742002234 issued by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of Finance, Hubei
Provincial State Revenue and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau,
from 30 November 2017 to 30 November 2020, the Company
would be entitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed
a preferential tax rate of 15% with preferential tax treatments in
deductions from research and development costs. Therefore, the
Company was entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% in 2017 and
2018.

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate No.
GR201542000605 issued by Hubei Provincial Department of
Science and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of Finance,
Hubei Provincial State Revenue and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation
Bureau, EverPro Technologies Company Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification and
enjoyed a preferential tax rate of 15% from 28 October 2015 to 28
October 2018. According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No. GR201842002475 issued by Hubei Provincial Department of
Science and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of Finance,
Hubei Provincial State Revenue and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation
Bureau, EverPro Technologies Company Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification and
enjoyed a preferential tax rate of 15% from 30 November 2018 to
30 November 2021.

According to Article 2 of Notice on Issues Concerning Tax Policies
on Further Implementing the Strategy of Western Development
issued by the Ministry of Finance, General Administration of Customs
and State Administration of Taxation [Cai Shui (2011) No.58],
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co, Ltd, a subsidiary of
the Company, is an enterprise under the preferred industry set up in
the western region, which was entitled to a preferential tax rate of
[5% from | January 2016 to 31 December 2018.

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

m BiE ()

2

FESE
BERILARIERMEE - 1L RE - #
HTEABERBBE BB R A REBZEN
28 GR201442000078 5k & T M b ¥ FEE -
B204F 108148 Z2017F11A1B &K
NAIZEGTBMEEER  UWER I5%H
BB BT E R EE B N0k AR UKE
HoRBEBIL AR BHEME - #HitE K
BRIt EERBERMALE A RER
1% 3 8 5 GR201742002234 5% = 5 Bl 1 3
EE BI7FI1A308 E2020F 11 A
BARRRZESHEMEEER  WEX
15% M B UL B B A R R i 2 B BB AT FNBR Y
HUER - At - ARR)2017FER2018F
BREBRE 5% HIT o

RIEHIEE BB EE - 1 E B EEE -
G EBRRBIE BRI & 1 H TR B
5 GR201542000605% @ #H R ¥ HE -
B2015F 105288 ZE2018F 10H28H » &
REAINFRARAROE(RE)BEBRARZE
BEofEMtEER  WEX IS%HFKE
BRE o IRBMHIL AR BRME - Bt E
BEMBRRHEARHILERERRENE
GR201842002475 5 m TR fiT b ¥ B &+ 7
2018 11 A30BZE 2021 F 11 A30H AR
AR FRABARGEREE)REERARES
SHMEMEEER  WEX ISHHHKESR
B o

RE(HBE - BEAE  BRBRELFER
RAE B 78 50 A B 2 BB A B B B e R
HBRAEI R (201 1) S85RE 1K B 20164
IAIBZE2018F12A31H  KARMHFA
AIRMAB N EHMER A A BRRALAE
WENSBEEELE  EXI5%HHKE
BHE-
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(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

IV. TAXATION (Contd)

2.

Tax incentives (Cont d)

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate No.
GR201744200547 issued by Shenzhen Science and Technology
Innovation Committee, Shenzhen Finance Committee, Shenzhen
State Administration of Taxation and Shenzhen Local Taxation
Bureau, Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies Co., Ltd. a
subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise
qualification, and enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from |7
August 2017 to |7 August 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate No.
GR201742000482 issued by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of Finance, Hubei
Provincial State Revenue and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau,
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification and, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 5% from 28 November 2017 to
28 November 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate No.
GR201742001399 issued by Hubei Provincial Department of Science
and Technology, Hubei Provincial Department of Finance, Hubei
Provincial State Revenue and Hubei Provincial Local Taxation Bureau,
Wuhan E3cloud Information Technologies Co., Ltd. (former named
“Wuhan E3cloud Information Technology Co., Ltd."), a subsidiary of
the Company, was entitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification, and
enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15% from 28 November 2017 to
28 November 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate No.
GR201721000823 issued by Liaoning Science and Technology
Department, Liaoning Provincial Department of Finance, Liaoning
Provincial State Revenue Agency and Liaoning Provincial Local
Taxation Bureau, Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang Co,
Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, was entitled to High Tech
Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed the preferential tax rate of 15%
from | December 2017 to | December 2020.

According to the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No.GR201833000494 issued by Zhejiang Science and Technology
Department, Zhejiang Provincial Department of Finance, Zhejiang
Provincial Tax Service and State Taxation Administration, Ally First
Optical Fibre and Cable Co,, Ltd.,, a subsidiary of the Company,
was entitled to High Tech Enterprise qualification, and enjoyed
the preferential tax rate of 15% from 30 November 2018 to 30
November 2021.
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REXBARROARD T

BIE ()

2

BRLES(E)

BEFIITREEFEZES RITMHERE
Bg  FIMBERBEEBIEYITH 5B
2 1% % H) 55 GR201744200547 5% = #1 £ 47 10
¥XEEZB017F8AI7THE2020F8717
B ARBEINTFRRAFINERSERMER
RAIZEGHBMCEER  UEX I5%H
B BB E o

BRI RIBREMTEE -« B E T EE - 3
I EBRRBRE B A H RSB
25 GR201742000482 5 T M b ¥ FEE -
B2017F 11 B28B&E20205 11 288 © &
RAMFRAIRRIABEIBRARZA R
MEMAXER  WERI5%HF KBRS

%0

REHIE B RIBRMTEE « B E T EE - 3
SIE=N e SE N BIR=P Uk b s Ok )
F GR20174200139 B H R L EFE -
B2017%E 11 B28B&E20205 11 288 © &
NAFARIFESERERIMER AR (R
AIRECKHEEEHMBEREEARNES
SR AEER YT ISHHHKRER
P& o

REEEENEBRME EELAVRE &
BHERNERNEEE I RBRZED
ZEGR20172100083 S TR M ¥ FEE -
B2017F 1281 BE2020 12818 AR
AN FRRIRMRAEBNBEEGERAFZE
SR AEER  YZEFISHHHKRER
BE -

BEMTIENERME - TE 0 HE-
BEBRBEEARNIEAHMERRENSE
GR2018330004945 2 MR b ¥ FE - B
20185 |1 A30EBZE2021 %11 A30H » &R
AN FRARMNIBRABE L EBRARER
SHEMCEER  VEX ISRHHKER
B o



V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
l.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I AN BRREEERE

Cash and cash equivalents |- EES

2018 2017
[tem BHE 2018 20174
Cash in hand EEFERE 816,233 556,518
Cash at bank RITER 2,683,347,184 1,798957,041
Total B 2,684,163,417 1,799,513,559
Including; total amount deposited overseas He : FRERIN IR 20,215,956 42,384,736

As at 31 December 2018, the funds deposited with restrictions were
RMB56,186,976 and there were no restrictions on repatriation of

funds deposited overseas by the Group.

Financial assets held for trading/Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss
(1) Financial assets held for trading

R20I18F 12431 B REERHEFRAA
R#56,186976 L - AEBEFHERINGE £

[ [ FR

C RBUSREE U

D

FAEHESENEREE

() XEMEEHEE

BEEEEHSH

2018

Type B8R 20185
Financial assets at fair value through profitorloss AR EEGE A EEZEF A HESNSREE

Of which: Debt instrument investments H  BBTARE 28,271,380

Equity instrument investments BaIlARE 4,641,987

Total Bt 32,913,367

(2) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss Q) URrElasEAREEHAE BBz
2017
Type BE 20175
Financial assets held for trading RHMeRBEE-#EaTARE
- Equity instrument investments 4,599,225
Total Gl 4,599,225
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable

IS BRRIBEERE)

3 BEURBEREWERR

Note 2018 2017
Type BE Fid 20185 20174
Bills receivable e Z 1% (1) 440,706,252 588,546,632
Trade receivables U BR 3R Q) 2,976,756,984 ,834,657,244
Total Gl 3,417,463,236 2423203876
(1) Bills receivable () BEREER
(a) Classification of bills receivable (a) BUEESTE
2018 2017
Type 25 20185 20174
Bank acceptance bills RITEAER 326,444,787 579,044,400
Commercial acceptance bills FEEALIES 114,261,465 9,502,232
Total A&t 440,706,252 588,546,632
The aforementioned bills were due within one year. FERREA R —F AT -
(b) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted at the end of the (b) FAFXEEEEEZHCHEAFEE
year and undue at the balance sheet date: E R &7 H i R ENEE
Amount Amount not

derecognized at  derecognized at

the end of 2018  the end of 2018

ERRIE ERRRL

Type BE BRASE BRLE

Bank acceptance bills RITHEAER 152,374,712 100,148,385
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(1) Bills receivable (Contd)
(b) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted at the end of the
year and undue at the balance sheet date: (Cont'd)

0)

Undue discounted or endorsed bank acceptance bills
with full amount derecognised

In 2018, the Group discounted certain bank bills
receivable from certain banks in China or endorsed
them to the Group's suppliers (“Derecognized Bills")
and derecognized them on 31 December 2018. The
carrying amounts of undue bills receivable that have
been discounted and derecognized on 31 December
2018 and 31 December 2017 are RMB32,211,733
and nil respectively. As at 31 December 2018
and 3| December 2017, the carrying amounts of
undue bills receivable that have been endorsed are
RMB120,162,979 and RMB225,1 13,959 respectively.
As at 31 December 2018, the remaining period of
the derecognized bills was | to |0 months.

According to the Bill Law of the People’s Republic
of China, if the acceptance bank of bills receivable
that is discounted or endorsed by the Group refuses
to pay, the holder has recourse to the Group. The
Board believed that for the endorsed bills that were
derecognized, the Group had substantially transferred
almost all the risks and rewards of the bills. Therefore,
the Group had derecognized these bills in full.

Due to the recourse rights of the bearer, the Group
continued to be involved in the derecogzition of the
notes, and the continued exposure to the maximum
risk exposure resulting in the loss of the Group
amounted to its full amount.

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(1) Bills receivable (Contd)
(b) Bills receivable endorsed or discounted at the end of the
year and undue at the balance sheet date: (Cont'd)

(i)

REEAXERDERDE

Undue discounted or endorsed bank acceptance bills
with full amount not derecognized

As at 3| December 2018, apart from the the
derecognized bills disclosed in note above, the
Group continued to recognize discounted bills and
endorsed bills of RMB 18,696,208 and RMB81,452,177
respectively (31 December 2017: RMB nil and
RMB18,822,252). With respect to this portion of
discounted bills or endorsed bills, the Board believed
that the Group still retains virtually all its risks and
rewards, including the risk of default on discounted
and endorsed bills. Therefore, the Group continued
to fully recognised this portion of the discounted
and endorsed instruments. The bills, at the same
time, confirmed the related payment due to the
bank borrowings generated by discounting and the
settlement of the the endorsed bills. After discounts
and endorsements were transferred, the Group
no longer retained any right to use discounted and
endorsed bills, including the sale, transfer or pledge of
discounted and endorsed bills to the third party. As
at 31 December 2018, the carrying amounts of the
bills settled by the discounted and endorsed bills that
continue to be recognized were RMB18,696,208 and
RMB81,452,177 respectively (31 December 2017:
RMB nil and RMB18,822,252). The Board believed
that there is no significant difference in the fair value
of the transferred assets and related liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRI eRBENAARET)
V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I S ERRIEBEGREE)
(Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(2) Trade receivables
(a) Analysis of trade receivables by the type of customers:

3- ERERBRERERR(Z)
Q) RIS
(a) BWEFEE AT -

2018 2017
Type BE 20185 20175
Due from related parties JEE L5t B Bt A ] 333,868,828 111,065716
Due from third parties BKRE=REP 2,736,179,854 776,966,338
Sub-total /Net 3,070,048,682 1,888,032,054
Less: allowance for doubtful debts o ERER 93,291,698 53374810
Total a5t 2,976,756,984 1,834,657,244

(b) Ageing analysis of trade receivables: (b) BURFEZERETIT -

2018 2017
Ageing iR 20185 20174
Within | year (I year inclusive) | FUAR(E | 5) 2,842,042,694 1,668,732,868
[-2 years (2 years inclusive) | FE2F(825F) 150,794,871 173,307,893
2-3 years (3 years inclusive) 2EEIF(E3IF) 40,270,048 23,718,969
3-4 years (4 years inclusive) 3E4F(545) 16,416,134 8,474,785
4.5 years (5 years inclusive) 4E5F(B5F) 8,131,261 6,503,837
Over 5 years SELE 12,393,674 7,293,702
Sub-total N 3,070,048,682 1,888,032,054
Less: allowance for doubtful debts W AR 93,291,698 53374810
Total A% 2,976,756,984 1,834,657,244

The ageing of trade receivables is calculated from the date
of recognition.

Hiic B IR MUR RS B R IRRT R

st
B o

Annual Report £
2018 1 89



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d) 3 EWEELEWER(Z)
(2) Trade receivables (Contd) 2) EWES (&)
(c) Analysis of trade receivables by category (c) BUREZZBEHE
3| December 2018
2018%12A31H
Book value Allowance for doubtful debts
i BRER
Proportion Proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
TR A
Tz 5 S8 WA 48 o)  BEEE
Individually assessed for REBGREREGRES
Customers in default BONEPERE 13,369,169 0% 13369,169 100% —
Collectively assessed for REATRERER
impairment by group
Group | HE| 333,868,828 [1% 10,770,196 3% 323,098,632
Group 2 #82 ,704,184,801 56% 28,763,801 2% 1,675421,000
Group 3 B3 1,018,625,884 33% 40,388,532 4% 978237352
Total I 3,070,048,682 100% 93,291,698 3% 2,976,756,984
31 December 2017
W0I7F12R31R
Book value Allowance for doubtful debts
Proportion Proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
atRELpl
5 R whl X %  EHEE
Individually assessed for REREGRRRERRE
Customers in default ROMEFER 7522105 0% 7522105 100% —
Collectively assessed for RAA T RERER
impairment by group
Group | HE 111065716 6% 3,537,485 3% 107528231
Group 2 B2 215,227,123 64% 19,842,884 2% 1,195384239
Group 3 B3 554217,110 29% 22472336 4% 531744774
Total adt 1,888,032,054 100% 53374810 3% 1834657244
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(2) Trade receivables (Cont'd)
(c) Analysis of trade receivables by category (Cont'd)

0

(iii)

Reasons for making doubtful debts provisions with
single trade receivables in 2018

In the event of default by a customer, the Group
makes doubtful debts provisions with single trade
receivables in respect of that customer group.

Standard and explanation of making doubtful debts
provisions by group in 2018

According to the historical experience of the
Company, there are differences in the losses of
different segmented customer groups. Therefore,
the Group divided our customers into the following
groups:

—  Group I: Related parties;

—  Group 2: Operators under China Telecom
network and other companies with good credit
records;

—  Group 3: Other customers outside of the above
groups.

Expected credit loss assessment for trade receivables
in2018:

The management measures loss allowances for trade
receivables at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit loss, which is calculated using a provision matrix.
As the Group's historical credit loss experience
indicates different loss patterns for different customer
segments, the loss allowance based on past due status
is further distinguished between the group’s different
customer bases.

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I S BRRBBERE)

3 EREBREVER(E)
Q) ERES (&)
(c) BWFELSIERE(E)

(i)

(i)
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(2) Trade receivables (Cont'd)
(c) Analysis of trade receivables by category (Cont'd)

(iii) Expected credit loss assessment for trade receivables
in 2018 (Cont d):

IS BRRIBEERE)

- BREBREYIRN(E)

Q) ERES (&)
(c) BWFELSIERE(E)

(i) 2018 ERWIRSNEHEREB X

HORHE « (&)

Expected Allowance for

loss rate Book value  doubtful debts
Group BEFEREI EBRBRAXR FXKEHE FREEEE
Within | year (I yearinclusive) | FLAR(E | 5F) 3% 330,669,098 9,920,073
-2 years (2 years inclusive) | Z2%(82%) 10% 548,980 54,898
2-3 years (3 years inclusive) QEIF(B3IF) 30% 2,650,750 795,225
3-4 years (4 years inclusive) 3E4E(B4F) 100% — —
4-5 years (5 years inclusive) 4B5F(E5F) 100% = =
Over 5 years S5 E 100% — —
Total CE 333,868,828 10,770,196

Expected Allowance for

loss rate Book value  doubtful debts
Group2 EFFRE2 EBRBAX FXRKEHE FREEEE
Within | year (I yearinclusive) | FEAR(E | ) 1% 1638079552 16,380,795
-2 years (2 years inclusive) | Z2F(825) 5% 37,230,824 1,861,541
2-3 years (3 years inclusive) QEIF(B3F) 10% 12,411,377 1,241,138
3-4 years (4 years inclusive) 3E4E(B4F) 30% 4,428,828 1,328,648
4-5 years (5 years inclusive) 4BSE(E5F) 50% 8,165,083 4082,542
Over 5 years S5FMUE 100% 3,869,137 3,869,137
Total CE 1,704,184,80 28,763,801
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)
(BRI eRBENAARET)
V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I S ERRIEBEGREE)
(Contd)
3. Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(2) Trade receivables (Cont'd)
(c) Analysis of trade receivables by category (Cont'd)

3 EREBREVER(E)
Q) ERES (&)
(c) BWFELSIERE(E)

(i)

Expected credit loss assessment for trade receivables
in 2018 (Cont d):

(i)

2018 F R RSN EHBX
KRS - (&)

Expected Allowance for

loss rate Book value  doubtful debts
Group3 EFHE3 BHBEXR FRREBE FRHUEEHR
Within | year (I yearinclusive) | FLAR(E | 5F) 3% 989577828 29,687,336
-2 years (2 years inclusive) | Z2F(825F) 10% 16,066,591 1,606,659
2-3 years (3 years inclusive) QEIF(B3IF) 30% 5,552,753 1,665,825
3-4 years (4 years inclusive) 3E4E(B4F) 100% 2594510 2594510
4-5 years (5 years inclusive) 4BSE(EF5F) 100% 1,242,630 1,242,630
Over 5 years S5FMUE 100% 3591,572 3591572
Total CE 1,018,625,884 40,388,532
Expected loss rates are calculated based on the BARERENBESENER
actual credit loss experiences in the past 5 years CRIEBLARBIE  YRER
and is adjusted based on the differences among the S B Uy £ HA RS B A8 HA S -
economic conditions of the period of historic data o BT B 4% A S B 2K 2 B P
collection, the current economic conditions and B T8 517 48 HR 7 A S R
the Group's view of economic conditions over the CEEERETEE
expected lives.

(iv) Doubtful debts provision for trade receivables in 2017 (iv) 2017 4 REMBR SRy R M

Under the standards of the original financial
instruments, provision for impairment of assets is
prepared only when there is objective evidence for
impairment.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had no trade
receivable that was past due but not impaired and
assessed individually or according to groups.

ERSRMTARAT 5EE
BRRPE R BB HHER
R -

REBR20I17F 12 A3 BHEE
BHELENFAMEE A
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
Trade and bills receivable (Cont d)
(2) Trade receivables (Cont'd)
(d) Additions and recoveries or reversals of allowance for

3.

(€

doubtful debts during the year:

IS BRRIBEERE)

3- EREBREWER(E)
Q) ERES (&)
(d) BEREFEHEZENGT -

31 December 31 December
2018 2017
20185 20174
Balance under the previous standard RemTAERTHHRE
for Financial Instruments 53,374,810 43,964,275
Adjusted amount under the newly BRI R T AR
applied standard for HFHEEE
Financial Instruments = =
Adjusted balance at the beginning HEEHFHERTE
of the year 53,374,810 43,964,275
Addition during the year REFR 48,290,427 1,304,765
Written-off during the year RERZH (8,373,539) (1,894,230)
Balance at the end of the year FRAT 93,291,698 53374810

During the reporting period, the Group did not have
significant recoveries or reversals for trade receivables that
had been fully impaired or provided with a relatively large
proportion of allowance provolones debt collected or
reversed.

Five largest trade receivables by debtors at the end of the
year

As at 3| December 2017 and 31 December 2018, the
subtotal of five largest trade receivables of the Group is
RMBI,162,479,792 and RMBI,433,488,094, respectively,
representing 62% and 47% of the total balance of trade
receivables respectively. The corresponding allowance for
doudtful debts is RMB23,872,307 and RMB27,872,704,
respectively.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

4. Prepayments for raw materials
(1) Prepayments for raw matenials by category:

2

©)

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(AR5 - SBREBARET)
I AOMBHRREEEE®)

4 FEfFTE
(1) FEITHESEITLT -

2018 2017
Item HE 20185 2017 %
Related parties A A — 482,670
Third parties HENE=A 92,445,336 74,350,959
Total G 92,445,336 74,833,629

As at 31 December 2018, the balance of prepayments for raw
materials were mainly for purchasing raw materials.

Ageing analysis of prepayments for raw materials:

R2018F 128318 BRREHEE
ERBAMTEE -

2) FEIFEEERI T -

2018 2017

2018 2017
Amount Percentage (%) Amount  Percentage (%)
Ageing iR iR <8 £ Bl (%) £H el (%)
Within | year (I year inclusive) | FELAR(E | ) 84,806,491 92% 73867013 99%
| to 2 years (2 years inclusive) | 22F (5 2%F) 7,581,925 8% 897,612 1%
2to 3 years (3 years inclusive) 2E3F(E3F) 6,396 0% 67,324 0%
Over 3 years 3FE 50,524 0% 1,680 0%
Total &t 92,445,336 100% 74,833,629 100%

The ageing of prepayments for raw materials is calculated from
the date of recognition.

Top five balances of prepayments for raw matenals by prepaid
item as at the end of the year

As at the end of 31 December 2018 and 3| December 2017,
the Group's top five balances of prepayments for raw materials
for the year totalled RMB38,962,282 and RMB35,040,599,
respectively, accounting for 42% and 47% of the Group's total
balance of prepayments for raw materials as at the end of the
year.

Rl B R SURRER A EFRBKTE -

FETET 4] 5 B7 55 1) F K BR BB BT L 5 B TR 1T
HEET
AEEFARBBAAENBNRBA
AARE3896228270(2017F : AR
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
5. Other receivables

I S BRRIBEERE)

5 HA KR

Note 2018 2017
Item REME it 20184 20174
Dividends receivable & LS A ) (1) 13,795,698 13,373,336
Others HAh Q) 121,807,466 98,349,552
Total Gl 135,603,164 111,722,888
(1) Dividends receivable: (1) YT
2018 2017
Invested company HREEN 2018 F 20174F
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable RRAEHE(LB)BRAF
(Shanghai) Company Ltd. 13,273,485 12,851,123
Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic REXRETRHRABRAT]
Technology Co,, Ltd. 522213 522213
Total a5t 13,795,698 13,373,336
(a) Analysis by the type of customers: (a) BEFERIAIIT -
2018 2017
Type of customer EFER 20184 20174
Related companies JE W B A 7] 31,458,151 40,558,109
Non-related companis e SE R 2 R 90,349,315 57,791,443
Sub-total et 121,807,466 98,349,552
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts o BRER — —
Total Gl 121,807,466 98,349,552
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

I At BE®RIER

(BRI eRBENAARET)

e

5. Other receivables (Cont d)
(2) Others (Contd)
(b) Ageing analysis:

5 HtfEWsR(E)
2 At (%)
(b) BHEEHEDTHT

2018 2017
Ageing AR iR 20185 20175
Within | year (I year inclusive) | FAR(E | F) 114,692,666 92,100,774
| to 2 years (2 years inclusive) | FE2F(52F) 4,255,359 3953932
2 to 3 years (3 years inclusive) 2EEIF(B3F) 2,523,078 1,988,702
Over 3 years 3FELE 336,363 306,144
Sub-total Nt 121,807,466 98,349,552
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B EEREE - -
Total &5t 121,807,466 98,349,552
The ageing of other receiables is calculated starting from Rk B EthEKERIER B B
the date of recognition. iTE -
(c) Analysis by nature of amounts: (c) BHEMESEEL
2018 2017

Nature of amounts HIEME 2018 2017 %
Amount due from JE U BB B 1 7] Note 7+

related companies 31,458,151 40,558,109
Amount due from loans of FEM D BT R AE K

non-controlling interests 4,005,345 12,906,155
Security deposits for tender  {RES 35,237,028 16,799,209
Mortgage deposits e 5,055,921 2,186912
Petty cash ik 7,717,825 3,226,605
Others Hith 38,333,196 22,672,562
Sub-total INE 121,807,466 98,349,552
Less: allowance for W R

doubtful debts = —
Total i 121,807,466 98,349,552

Note As at 3|1 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, the Group
provided principal entrusted loan principal of RMB30,000,000
and RMB40,000,000 respectively to the Group's joint venture,
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited
(Formerly knowed as “Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Sichuan
Company Limited”). and the loan interest rate range was4.10%-
4.1325% and 4.002% - 4.75% respectively.

F R2018FENA3IR KRE@EMA K
EEMNALLEM)|Z£RAERE
BRDARAIR R 8wl
BERARDRUETERARE A
A A R #300000007T(20174 : A
R #40,0000007C ) * B A R & E
A54.10%-4.1325% (2017 5 : 4.002% -

475%) °
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
5. Other receivables (Cont d)
(2) Others (Contd)
(d) Top five other receivables by debtor as at the end of the
year

As at the end of 3| December 2018 and 31 December
2017, the Group's top five balances of other receivables
for the year totalled RMB60,215,751 and RMB67,836,960,
respectively, accounting for 49% and 69% of the Group's
total balance of other receivables as at the end of the year.

6. Inventories
(1) Inventories by category

IS BRRIBEERE)

5 HttfEWsR(E)
2 Eft (&)
(@) HRATEFE A FE R AR F 5 HY
E At WK 15X

HZ28F 128318 NEHE#%
BRI RAMEMERERATAAR
#60,215751 L(20175F : A R &
67,836,960 7T ) + {l H Al FE WK R
BREEA ST ER 49% (2017 F + 69%) ©

() FES#E

2018
2018
Provision for
diminution Carrying
Book value in value amount
Inventories by categories FEER IRESAE BEERE REEE
Raw materials and spare parts RATE Rt 509,388,288 (28,101,489) 481,286,799
Work in progress EER 98,955,019 (167,771) 98,787,248
Finished goods in stock &5 77 7 422,428,471 (7,353,250) 415,075,221
Total CE 1,030,771,778 (35,622,510) 995,149,268
31 December 2017
2017
Provision for

diminution Carrying
Book value in value amount
Inventories by categories FERE FREIERER BB A AREEE
Raw materials and spare parts RATE R A i 330431,263 (22,399,006) 308,032,257
Work in progress HEm 85,671,988 (230,360) 85,441,628
Finished goods in stock EFEm 343,766,407 (6772,126) 33699428
Total G 759,869,658 (29401,492) 730,468,166
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
6. Inventories 6 FE
(2) Provision for decline in inventories Q) FEHEEE
Opening Closing
balance on Reversal or balance on
| January written 3| December
2018 Charge for off during 2018
Inventories by category FEESE FHEE REFHR FEEH FRHFHE
Raw materials and spare parts R & R &1 22,399,006 12,861,040 (7,158557) 28,101,489
Work in progress HEEm 230,360 109,091 (171,680) 167,771
Finished goods in stock [E 7 B an 6,772,126 8,575,825 (7.994,701) 7,353,250
Total &t 29,401,492 21,545956  (15324938) 35622510
The provision for decline in inventories mainly due to the FEUKEBERBNARIEREATERER
obsolescence of the inventory or the decline in the sales price. R HEBIR TR RNFEHERHRITNE
Reversal or written off during the year was due to the fact NI FRE R REBEANFENAFRA L
that part of the inventory that had been provided for decline EMmE LD HRAKBLER -
in previous years was transferred out of the corresponding
provision for decline for sale this year.
The Group used the net realizable value and cost reduction AEBERRAER FEEKAMOEERT
method as the basis for accruing the provision for decline in REERELEFENKE -
inventories.
7. Other current assets 7 HtRBEE
2018 2017
Item BE 2018 2017 F
Deductible VAT input tax (Note) FEIZETEER 111,656,978 46,152,301
Pre-paid income tax TR FEN 13,887,617 887,752
Others Hitr 4,778,873 —
Total At 130,323,468 47,040,053
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
8.  Available-for-sale financial assets 8 AHHESHMEE
(1) Information of available-for-sale financial assets: () ARAESHEERNT
31 December 2017
2017 F
Provision for
diminution Carrying
Book value in value amount
ltem HH FRE SRR BEES fREEE
Available-for-sale debt instrument A EEE TR 37513923 — 37513923
Available-for-sale equity instrument AtHERRTA
— measured at fair value —RAABETEN 96,684,388 = 96,684,388
— measured at cost — BT ER 7,089,492 (2539,379) 4550,113
Total L 141,287,803 (2539379) 138748424
(2) Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value as at 3/ (2) 2017FFEXRZEL BEGEHATHELER
December 2017: REE
Available- Available-
for-sale equity for-sale debt
instrument instrument Total
A E AELE
BHRIA EBTH A
Cost of equity instrument and BRI ARBHIA
debt instrument GO 9,727,032 37,000,000 46,727,032
Fair value AR EE 96,684,388 37513923 134198311
Of which: Hep
Accumulated amount of fair value changes  R&FTEF A KM 4R S Mz
accrued to other comprehensive income NonBEZSEHE 86,957,356 513923 87,471,279

Amount of impairment has been accrued B FTRRE S S — — —
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
8.  Available-for-sale financial assets (Cont d) 8 AHHESRMEEE)
(4) Changes in the impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (4) 2017F R ELREEREZEE W
as at 31 December 201 7: o
Available-
for-sale equity
instrument
AHHE
Impairment provision BB %1 ERTH
Balance as at | January 2017 and FHRER
31 December 2017 (2,539,379)
9. Long-term equity investments 9 RERERE
(1) Long-term equity investments by category: (1) REBRERESEWT -
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20174
Investments in joint ventures HEErRNRE 1,311,088,150 234,462,447
Investments in associates S PENRE 319,193,154 11,534,025
Sub-total et 1,630,281,304 245,996,472
Less: impairment provision o OREER
— joint ventures —RRELE 4,130,000 4,130,000
— associates —BEhE — —
Total Gl 1,626,151,304 241,866,472
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
9. Long-term equity investments (Contd) 9. REIRERE(EZ)
(2) The analysis of changes in long-term equity investments at the (2) RERERELXFHEESEATHT -
end the year is as follows:
Changes during the year
KEERRE
Share of net
profit(net loss) Balance of
of thenvested ~ Cash dividends impairment
Balance on comapnies per or profits Unrealized Balance on provision
| January Additional ~ Decereasein  shareholding ~ declaredto  downstream 3| December at the end
2018 ninvestment  ninvestment ratio  be distributed  transactions 018 of the year
FERLH
FENBRE  EEEM
EFHE/  RERA *ER HEEE
Invested companies hiEEN 88 EMRE HORE (FE8) B JERZ A ER0E ERHE
(Note)
Joint ventures BELE
Shantou H-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optic NBRRERE R BERAERAT
Communication Equipment Co, Ltd 95,561,044 = = 12,197,595 = (I1926709) 95831930 =
Yangtze Optca Fbre and Cable Sichuan Co, 1td )/ 4Rt BRI AR AR 71,640,083 —  (A4B3MI) DI (9I6000)  (3008709) 71199445 -
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fbe Co, Ltd. MRS REERAT 168,690,356 - — S8 (4305 08814 17734311 -
Yangtze Znong Optica Fbre and Cable THRAPH K ERRAT
(Jangsu) Co, Ltd. 140,951,488 —  (8918148) 2296691  (10781988) 788983 145,007,286 =
Yangtze Opticd Fbre and Cable (Shanghal) Co, Ltd. &%) (%) BRam 216835440 - — 081363 (13273485 816547 235,192,138 -
Wohan Guangyuan Bectronic Technology Co, Ltd. R EE TRRARAR 841427 - - 5900 - — 1900450 -
Yangize (Whan) Optcd Sstem Comporatin. &% (%) %2GRHAERAT 371297102 - S 0 - 68507 39,131,541 -
Tinjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co, Ltd. RERREX X BERRAR 733N = — 44098650 (23201500) (16510255 222,559,267 =
Tianjn YOFC XMK] Communication RERRETHEERAT
Optical Cable Co, Ltd. 4130000 = = = = = 4130000 4130000
Shin-Etsu YORC (Hube) Optical reform Co, Ltd.~ RFR{EH (H3t) XEERAF 266,108472 - —  HIASS (284000 — TS0 -
YOFC- Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited YOFC- Yadanarbon Fibre
Company Limited 14034663 = = (2,781915) = = 1,252,748 =
Sub-total I 1134462447 — (1331389 17937744 (0337510) (29062822 1311,088,150 4130000

Annual Report £
2018 203



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

9. Long-term equity investments (Cont d)

(2) The analysis of changes in long-term equity investments at the

IS BRRIBEERE)

9 REKRERE(HE)
Q) REBREREDFHIZBELSTHT

end the year is as follows: (Contd) (&
Changes during the year
KEERRE
Share of net
profit(net loss) Balance of
of thenvested ~ Cash dividends impairment
Balance on comapnies per or profits Unrealized Balance on provision
| January Additional ~ Decereasein  shareholding ~ declaredto  downstream 3| December at the end
08 investment  ninvestment ratio  be distributed  transactions 018 of the year
HRRILA
FHRUBRE  EEBH
EFHE/  RERA *ER AEER
Invested companies hiEEN 88 EMRE HORE (FE8) B JERZ A ERBE ERHE
(Note)
Assocates it
Wohan Yunjngfe Optica Fore Materia Co, Ltd. VB E R TREH
MRBRAF] 11534025 = — b = - hm =
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engneering Cable Compary 7 A BB 58 T 72
EEEARAT — 300000000 - MM = — 05654 =
RIT Tech (inteligence Solutions) Ltd. RIT Tech (Intelligence
Solutions) Ltd. = 5,884,500 = = = = 5,884,500 =
Sub-total et [1,534025 305,884,500 = 174629 — (9062820 319193154 =
Totd &t 145996470 305884500 (13351389) 181,152,053 (60337510) (29,062,822 163081304 4130000
[0. Investments in other equity instruments 10 HittEZTARE
2018
Type HH 20184
Listed company ETRA 62,389,201
Unlisted companies FETAT 2,440,000
Total N 64,829,201
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

10. Investments in other equity instruments (Contd)

Analysis of investments in other equity instruments during 2018:

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I S BRRBBERE)

10 - HitERTERE

018 FHMERTARENBER

Reasons for

Other other

Gainor loss ~ comprehensive  comprehensive

charged income income

Reasons for designated to other transferred transferred

financial assets at FVOCI Divendends ~ comprehensive  into retained  into retained

Invested company on initial recognition revenue income earnings earnings

A

RERUAABENE Rtalks Hitmaks HtGels

BESHHA AERR WRGAGH BAERRE BAGRUE

A EftGauENRR BRMEA (]R%) HEE NER

Sichuan Huiyuan Optical Communication Stock  Long-term holding for strategic purposes = 37402479 = Unapplied

Limited Company

PIERLRERDERAE] HREEE B Mt ERBRE ol

Wuhan Steel Corporation Long-term holding for strategic purposes 133800 = = Unapplied

HEMERNERAA HREEENM ERERA TER

Wuhan Changguang Technology Co,Ltd Long-term holding for strategic purposes = (4550,113) = Unapplied

HERIHBARAH B R Mt ERMRA TER

Wouhan Zhuxin Consulting Co,Ltd Long-term holding for strategic purposes) = = = Unapplied

REMECAAERAA] B R Mt ERARHE) TR
Total 133800 32852366 =

o
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

IS BRRIBEERE)

1. Fixed assets I BEEEE
(1) Information on fixed assets (1) EIEZERX
Office
equipment
Land, building ~ Machinery and and other  Transportation
and structures equipment equipment equipment Total
i EB BoRE
Item R REEY HERE  RHEMRE EHIH CEl
Cost RfE
Opening balance on ENRE
| January 2018 874842792 2543721698 143380268 14394940 3576339698
Addition during the year AEEM
— Purchase -BE 7821218 159,563,808 61,799974 4614845 233,799,845
~ Transfer from ~ERTREA
construction in progress 21954428 64,131,552 1,227,235 — 87313215
Disposal or scrapped AERERHE
during the year (15842639) (60769,838) (2301,183) (2,18695)  (81,100,616)
Disposal of a subsidiary BEFARELH (RSN 1)
(Note VLI = (352,036) = = (352,036)
Foreign exchange NEREESR
translation differences (2201.211) (4,246,886) (324837) (67,691) (6840625)
Closing balance on ERAE
31 December 2018 886574588 2,702,048,298 203,781,457 16,755,138 3809,159,481
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
Il. Fixed assets (Contd) I BEEEEE)
(1) Information on fixed assets (Contd) () BEIEEERLE (&)
Office
equipment
Land, building ~ Machinery and and other  Transportation
and structures equipment equipment equipment Total
i EB BoRE
Item R REEY HERE  RHEMRE EHIH CEl
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE
Opening balance on ENeE
| January 2018 196,588,668 1382,677,103 68869457 6335385 1654470613
Charge for the year REGHR 37239408 137,882,505 23724995 2,270,746 201,117,654
Disposal or scrapped AERERTE
during the year (4778874) (55,712925) (1450,751) (1,766,154) (63,708,704)
Disposal of a subsidary BETRRAEH WA 1)
(Note VI.I) = (70,866) = = (70.866)
Foreign exchange WNEFEER
translation differences 5350 281,346 63,763 6,302 356,761
Closing balance on ERAE
31 December 2018 229054552 1,465057,163 91,207 464 6846279 1792165458
Office
equipment
Land, building ~ Machinery and and other  Transportation
and structures equipment equipment equipment Total
it BE BARME
Item R REEN HERE  REERE EHIA ait
Impairment provision B
Opening balance/Closing B0/ FXB8
balance during the year = 410449 = = 410,449
Carrying amount REEE
Carrying amount as at EXREAER
31 December 2018 657520036 1236580686 112573993 9908859 2016583574
Carrying amount as at ENRAERE
I January 2018 678254124 1,160634,146 74510811 8,059,555 1921458636
As at 31 December 2018, the Group secured loans with M0ISE A3 R AEBEITHE
buildings and land use rights as collateral(see Note V.50). 2 2 B SR W A+ b 1 PR R I 1 T 4R 1T IA

ERAKBERBE(2RMESR  50) °
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
Il. Fixed assets (Contd) I BEEEEE)
(2) Fixed assets acquired under operating leases Q) BEEEHER L ETEEE
31 December 2018
Item HH FREEEE
Buildings and structures EERSEY 5,969,868
Machinery and equipment MRt 24,565,919
Total GEl 30,535,787
(3) Fixed assets with pending certificates of ownership (3) FHRERZEZNETEERT
Item Book value  Remarks
E B BEEE B
Yangtze Optic Fibre Qianjiang 25,842,292 In progress
Co,, Ltd. -industrial park factory
RREGETIERAR IXERE IEfEHIES
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang 2,069,592  Obtained proof from related departments
Co,, Ltd. - auxiliary room on continued use
RREEBEREGERLREH AR EERSAERB R A FFE R E R 0 E A
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock 1,050,670  Has little effect on business activities
Limited Company - science park 6a excipient library
RRABERNDERARRHE 6a B E HEEEHTETEKN
Wuhan YOFC Universal Cable Co,, Ltd. - hydrogen station 566,698  Has little effect on business activities
RERRBAEEERARDRIE HEEEHTETEKR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited 48,005 Has little effect on business activities
Company - science park |2# guard room
ERICECERNBERARRE 12# FI#E HEERHTETEKN
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I S ERRIEBEGREE)
(Contd)
12. Construction in progress

12 -EEIRE

(1) Information on construction in progress

() EZIEELR

31 December 2018

2018 %
Impairment Carrying
Book value provision amount
ftem JBH ARE SRS HEEE EREEE
YOFC Optic Fibre Qianjiang Co., Ltd. - plant KR EETIERAA
and equipment construction project B kR wERER 1,014,117,552 — 1014117552
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock RRAGER D
Limited Company - Phase Il project BRAREHE 5
of YOFC Science & Technology Park 82,671,638 = 82,671,638
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co, Ltd, WIRERBMEBRATR
— plant and equipment construction project WiE R EERER 25,949,145 — 25,949,145
Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co, Ltd. LB RABAEERA A
— plant and equipment construction project W R R ERRAR 3,910,397 — 3,910,397
Yangtze Optics Africa Holding (Pty) Ltd. Yangtze Optics Africa
— plant and equipment construction project Holding (Pty) Ltd.
Bz R 2B o 9,189,419 — 9,189,419
PT YANGTZE OPTICAL FIBRE INDONESIA ~ PT YANGTZE OPTICAL
— plant and equipment construction project FIBRE INDONESIA
B Kk 2R a e 6,310,028 = 6,310,028
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint RRAGHERIDBRATF]
Stock Limited — headquarter building @EAg 6,199,125 — 6,199,125
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies ANRREERMERAF
Co,, Ltd. - plant and equipment s R iR B
construction project 3,938,890 = 3,938,890
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock RARKBAERNDBERAA]
Limited Company — preform ramp equipment ~ TREEHRE R A 3,490,610 = 3,490,610
Others Hit 15,043,566 = 15,043,566
Total G ,170,820,370 = ,170,820,370
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)
12. Construction in progress
(1) Information on construction in progress

IS BRRIBEERE)

2 -ERIR

() EZIEELR

31 December 2017

20174
Impairment Carrying
Book value provision amount
ftem JBH RESE BIEER REBE
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co, Ltd. WARERBMEBRAT
— plant and equipment construction project B kR wERER 20226415 — 20,226,415
YOFC Optic Fibre Qianjiang Co, Ltd. RRASEIER AR
— plant and equipment construction project BE R ERRER 51,260,025 — 51,260,025
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock RREEAERNDBERAA]
Limited CompanyVAD/OVD - R&D project VAD/OVD % IE E 21,732,175 = 21,732,175
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang RRAGHBEEGARAA
Co, Ltd. - plant and equipment B R R BERER
construction project 2417,094 = 2417,094
Yangtze Optics Africa Holding (Pty) Ltd. Yangtze Optics Africa Holding
— plant and equipment construction project (Pty) Ltd. B ]
RBERAE 10229380 — 10,229,380
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock RRKBAERNDBERAA]
Limited Company — preform ramp equipment TR ZUERHE A AR 1 4921922 — 4921922
PT YANGTZE OPTICS INDONESIA PT YANGTZE OPTICS
— plant and equipment construction project INDONESIA J§i /5 &
REERAE 43,178,138 — 43,178,138
YANGTZE OPTICAL FIBRE INDONESIAPT ~ YANGTZE OPTICAL FIBRE
— plant and equipment construction project INDONESIA PT 5 J
RERRIAE 5713548 — 5713548
Others Aft 4794576 — 4794576
Total Gl 64473273 — 164473273
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[2. Construction in progress (Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(2) Changes in major construction in progress projects during the

I S BRRBBERE)

12 ERIRE)
Q) BAERTEEAFE2TER -

year:
Of which:
amount of
Opening Tranfer to Foreign Closing ~ Accumulated interests Interest
balance on Addition  fixedassets ~ exchange  balnceon  amountof  capitaized  capitalzation
| January during during ~ translation 3| December interests during rate of Source
018 the year theyear  differences 008 capitaised theyear  the year (%) of the fund
A
33N bk HEEAl  AENE  AEAR
hem L HBE  AEEN  EREE  FEEE ERBE ZHEE  EAheE EAbE( EERE
Yangize Optic Fbre (Qianjing) Co, Ltd. RRtEEIERAR BRES EFR
 plant and equipment construcion projct FRRREERER 51060005 969714614 (6857087 — LOMNTSSL 16312347 1484497 9% BRES
Yangtze Optical Fbre and Cable Jont Stock R &R ERAER
Limited Company - Phase I project of AARARE-H
YOFC Science & Technology Park 113208 82558430 = — 8671638 = =
Hubei Fing OnticalFe Matere Co, Lt BRI ERAR
~ plant and equipment construction project BERREETER W6415 570730 - - B 397919 -
Al First Optica Fiber and Cable Co, Ltd HIBRAEAERRAR
- piant and equipment constuction project BERFRREER — 4418089 (50790 — 3910397 - -
Yangtze Optics Africa Holding (Pty) Ltd. Yangtze Optics Africa Holding
— plant and equipment construction project (Py) L BB R
RRRER 0229380 L1944 (1108787) (1050658 189419 - -
YANGTZE OPTICAL FBREINDONESIAPT ~ PT YANGTZE OPTICAL
- plant and equipment construction project FIBRE INDONESIA B/ R
RlERAER ST3548 M — (1387 63l008 - -
Yangtze OpticalFbre and Cable oint RREERERR
Stock Limited—headquarter buiding BRAAESK - 6,199,125 - - 6,199,125 = =
Shenzhen YOFC Connectiity Technologies MIRREERTERAR
Co, Ltd. - plant and equipment B RERRRER
construction project — 393889 = — 393889 = =
Yangtze Optical Fre and Cable Jont Stock RRREERNARAA
Limited Company - preform rampequipment. - BREEER& AN SAIAL (68870 — 340600 - -
Yangize Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang RAMEHERBARAR
Co, Ltd. - plant and equipment B R RREER
construction project 2417094 — (417094 = = = =
Yangtze Optical Fbore and Cable Jont Stock RREEERAERAT
Limited Company VAD/OVD - R&D Projects VADIOVDHHE1EE 2732176 350422 (22082,5%) = = = =
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

[2. Construction in progress (Contd)

(2) Changes in major construction in progress projects during the

year: (Contd)

IS BRRIBEERE)

12 - ERIRE)
(2) BEAGCRTEBEHLFZZ Y (£)

Of which:
amount of
Opening Tranfer to Foreign Closing ~ Accumulated interests Interest
balance on Addition  fixedassets ~ exchange  balnceon  amountof  capitaized  capitalzation
| January during during ~ translation 3| December interests during ~ rate of the
018 the year theyear  differences 018 capitaised the year year (4)  Source of the fund
e
AEEL bk HERAL  AEAE AERR
fem B8 HnE  AEEN  EREE  FEEE ERBE ZHEE  EAheE EAME( EERE
PT YANGTZE OPTICS INDONESIA PT. YANGTZE OPTICS
- plant and equipment construction project INDONESIARIf &
RERAER 4178138 — (1951868 (126270) - - -
Others A 4681367 15907565 (5,545,366) — 15043566 = =
Totd ait 164473273 1096073107 (87313215  (2412.795) 1170820370 16700266 14842497
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BB M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
13. Intangible assets 13 -EBREE
Unpatented
Land use rights Patents  technologies Trademarks Total
Item %A TiERE ERE  FERRW HER CEl
Cost RERE
Opening balance on ENBE
[ January 2018 264,602,301 172,641,686 58,000,000 12,081,100 507,325,087
Addition during the year REEM
— Purchase -kE 340,000 3,167,845 = = 3,507,845
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note VL)~ REFAREML (F3x - 1) - (7,941,506) - - (7941,506)
Closing balance on ERBE
31 December 2018 264942301 167,868,025 58,000,000 12,081,100 502,891,426
Accumulated amortization 25t
Opening balance on ENRE
| January 2018 39496418 42920408 5,800,000 1208110 89424936
Charge for the year REHR 5754370 6,566,429 2,900,000 1208110 16,428,909
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note VI.I) -~ B EFAREL (M3~ 1) — (1853.952) — — (1853.952)
Closing balance on ERBE
31 December 2018 45250788 47,632,885 8,700,000 2416220 103999893
Impairment provision HEER
Opening balance on FNHE
[ January 2018 = 89,849,920 = = 89,849,920
Addition during the year RELN - 17,069,257 - — 17,069,257
Closing balance on EXRBE
31 December 2018 = 106919177 = = 106919,177
Carrying amount REEE
Carrying amount as at EREEERE
31 December 2018 219691513 13,315,963 49,300,000 9,664,880 291,972,356
Canrying amount as at FORERE
[ January 2018 225,105,883 39871358 52200000 10872990 328050231
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
3. Intangible assets (Contd) 13

IS BRRIBEERE)

BREE(E)

As at 31 December 2018, the Group secured loans with buildings
and land use rights as collateral(see Note V.50).

The Group does not have intangible assets formed through intemnal
research and development.

Due to technological progress and reduced market demand, the
management believed that the AOC chip patent technology held by
Wuhan E3cloud information Technologies Co,, Ltd, a subsidiary of
the Group, showed signs of impairment. Based on the management's
estimate of the recoverable amount of this intangible asset, the
recoverable amount of this intangible asset was zero, which was
lower than its carrying amount. Therefore, the Group made an
impairment provision of RMBI17,069,257 for this intangible asset. The
estimated recoverable amount was determined based on the higher
one between the fair value of the intangible asset minus the disposal
expenses and the present value of the estimated future cash flow of
the asset. The present value of the future cash flow was based on
an estimated discount rate of 10%, which referred to the financial
forecast prepared by the management within the remaining service
life of the intangible asset.

As at 3| December 2018, the Group did not have land use rights for
property rights certificates not yet applied.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)
I4. Deferred tax assets
(1) Deferred tax assets

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I S BRRBBERE)

14 BEEREHEE

(1) BAEFEHEE

2018 2017
2018 F 20174
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
difference tax assets difference tax assets
A CIE:#il] gl BT
[tem 1BH ERMEEE TRMEE FTRUEER GEHEE
Deferred tax assets: RIEFTSIHEE
Provision for impairment BERMEER
of assets 121,697,025 19,282,633 77,086,409 11,947,120
Unrealized internal profits REBRXHRERFE 226,994,587 34,049,188 146,915,800 22,037,370
Other non-current liabilities Hit3En@ e’ 156,581,034 23,487,155 166660266 24999040
Deductible tax losses AEMEE 60,090,607 15674274 54,834,163 10,672,671
Others H 16,654,827 2,556,374 13,458,047 2,118,708
Sub-total NEF 582,018,080 95,049,624 458,954,685 71774909
Eliminations ER7ig - (10,384,638) (16,531,926)
Amount after eliminations BN 84,664,986 55,242,983
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)
[4. Deferred tax assets (Contd)
(1) Deferred tax assets (Cont d)

IS BRRIBEERE)

14 BEEFEBHEEE)
(1) EEFRHEE (§)

2018 2017
2018 20175
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
difference  tax liabilities difference tax liabilities
AEM B AIEN BT
Item EH ENMER FEHEE ETRUEE MGHEE
Deferred tax liabilities: BIEFSTHALE -
Available-for-sale financial fHEESREE,/
assets/Other equity HitEm T A
instruments
Changes in fair value RRBEEZH (50,552,056)  (7,582,809) (87.471279)  (I3,170951)
Temporary differences arising ~ JER — 1= HIREE G
from the adjustment of fair REEANABEAR
value of assets under EENERUER
enterprise mergers not
in same control (11,207,316) (2,801,829)  (13,443,902) (3,360,975)
Sub-total INEF (61,759,372)  (10,384,638) (100915,181)  (16531,926)
Eliminations 5T 10,384,638 16,531,926
Amount after eliminations ERENERR = —
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
14. Deferred tax assets (Cont'd) 14 BEEFRESHEE(E)
(2) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax assets (2) KRR R EEHA
2018 2017
Item HE 20185 20174
Deductible temporary difference AEMERTEER 159,965,456 125,049,641
Deductible tax losses AEMEE 205,884,866 151,684,381
Total = 365,850,322 276,734,022
(3) Expiration of deductible tax losses for unrecognized deferred (3) KIEFELATIZHEER A B AE B2
tax assets HE T
2018 2017
Year £45 20185 20174
2019 20194 2,037,900 2,037,900
2020 20204 31,327,817 31,327,817
2021 2021 F 11,852,667 7,821,831
2022 2022 F 100,528,904 105,666,892
2023 2023 F 54,943,910 —
Without deadline I ER IR 5,193,668 4829941
Total &t 205,884,866 151,684,381
I5. Others non-current assets I5 - HitFERBEE
2018 2017
Item HE 20185 20174
Prepayments for equipment and AN RETE
intangible assets 136,034,278 99,857,205
Deductible VAT input tax FHEIMEETERR 5,451,284 4,603,657
Total B 141,485,562 104,460,862
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
16. Current bank loans 16 - EHMER
2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20174
Unsecured loans EREK 276,645,808 495,013,000
As at 3| December 2018 and 31 December 2017the guaranteed R2I8F12A318 EREFRFREERE
loans tendered by the intercompany of the Group included in the NE B ERREERNER  28RA
above unsecured loans were RMB20,589,600 and Nil respectively. R #20,589,600 (2017 F : ARBEZT) -
As at 3| December 2018, the Group did not have any overdue R20I8F12A31H AEERZBEEBHK
loans not yet paid. BEAER °
17. Trade and bills payable 17 - B RB R AR
Note 2018 2017
Item % wt 20185 20174
bills payable [N RE (1) 232,494,030 293832710
trade payables JE 1~ BR 3K 2) 1,275,619,383 1,051,927,402
Total GEl 1,508,113,413 345,760,112
(1) Bills payable (1) FETEE
2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20175
Commercial acceptance bills FEALIES 58,170,615 147,838,562
Bank acceptance bills RITEALER 174,323,415 145,994,148
Total At 232,494,030 293832710
The Group did not have bills payable that were due and not yet AEBR BRI AX MHENREE -
paid.
The above amounts were bills payable due within one year. FeBEHR—FANIPNENER -
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)

17.

Trade and bills payable (Cont d)
(2) Trade payables

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

17 - S

I S BRRBBERE)

EERENERE)

Q) B

2018 2017
Item HE 20185 2017 %
Due to related parties FE < RS 2 B 236,218,411 232,189,978
Due to third parties JENE=FHER 1,039,400,972 819,737,424
Total G 1,275,619,383 1,051,927,402

The ageing analysis of trade payables of the Group, based on

AEENENERFREZHORE DT

invoice date, is as follows: m
2018 2017
Ageing AR iR 2018 20175
Within | year (| year inclusive) | FAR(E | F) 1,241,706,923 1,035,259,869
| to 2 years (2 years inclusive) | FE2F(52F) 24,711,186 12,661,078
2 to 3 years (3 years inclusive) 2EE3IF(F3IF) 5,449,720 1,073,742
Over 3 years 2 E 3,751,554 2932713
Sub-total et 1,275,619,383 1,051927,402
(2) Trade payables Q) RS
Trade payables over | year are paid for goods, constructions ARECHERE | EE’JVHBE AFERENER
and equipments, and the Group continue to trading with the MR T2 & CAREEEET
responding parties. g ?FEE%%“EX °
Receipt in advance 18 - FEFKE
2017
Item HH 2017
Advances from sales of optical fibre and e 40 R St 4 TR s 6 TR
optical fibre preform 26,696,670
Advances from sales of optical fibre cable iﬁﬁﬁﬁi‘ﬁqﬁz 98,349,813
Other advances from customers HoAth FE UK 116,520,421
Total GEl 241,566,904
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
19. Employee benefits payable
(1) Employee benefits payable are as follows:

IS BRRIBEERE)

19 - BT T %A
() ERBITHHIR
Balance at Balance at
| January 3| December
2018 Addition Paid 2018

FHRE  FFEM XFED ERBE

Short-term employee benefits %2 B &7 B

303,875,340 965,528,208  (824,443,461) 444,960,087

Termination benefits — BRI RA —
Defined contribution plan RIERFAE 128,640 65398447  (65462,038) 65,049
Total &t 304,003,980 1,030,926,655  (889,905,499) 445,025,136

(2) Short-term employee benefits

Q) FEIEBY

Balance at Balance at
| January 31 December
2018 Addition Paid 2018

FO%E  AFEM RERD ERBE

Salary, bonus, subsidy and grants T & -« 824 - FEBAFIMEL

Staff welfare BIEMNE

Social insurance Rk E
Medical insurance BERRE
Work injury IERRE
Matemnity insurance EERBE

Housing fund FEARSE

Union expenses and employees T @& BMBTHELE
education expenses

297,396,960 841,076,350 (700,385,798) 438,087,512
3,739,777 48,776,483  (48,042,198) 4,474,062

74,033 24218,126  (24,262,798) 29,361
5,655 2,024,390 (2,028,036) 2,009
4,207 1,586,741 (1,588,807) 2,141

115,028 32,843,815  (32,855,627) 103,216

2,539,680 15,002,303  (15,280,197) 2,261,786

Total aEr

303,875,340 965,528,208  (824,443,461) 444,960,087

(3) Termination benefits — Defined contribution plan

(3) RERBTEIEF]— iR EIEfFATE)

Balance at Balance at
| January 31 December
2018 Addition Paid 2018

FOBE  AFEM AFED ERGRE

Basic retirement EXREERR

insurance premiums 122,751 63,257,169  (63,317,186) 62,734
Unemployment insurance RERRE 5,889 2,141,278  (2,144,852) 2315
Total &t 128,640 65,398,447  (65,462,038) 65,049
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)

21.

I S BRRBBERE)

20. Taxes payable 20 - BRBLE
2018 2017
Item BH 2018 20175
Value added tax 1REM 36,740,275 32,290,726
Enterprise income tax BERAEHR 80,862,388 91,341,432
Personal income tax BEAPTEH 6,487,273 7,839,765
Urban maintenance and construction tax Y8 T A R SRR 11,313,532 10,942,144
Education fee surcharge B BN 16,003,448 15,816,670
Others Hith 15,031,951 30,225,084
Total Gl 166,438,867 188,455,82|
Other payables 21 - HEAR

Note 2018 2017
Item i 2018 F 2017 F
Interests payable e FI2, (h 13,860,075 8,189,813
Others Hith ) 485,661,296 350,815,468
Total At 499,521,371 359,005,28|

(1) Interests payable (1) EFRFLE
2018 2017
Item BE 2018 F 2017F
Interests payable from non-current bank loans & & 5k &1 7 13,234,466 7,065,922
Interests payable from current bank loans 2 HAE S A5 7 625,609 1,123,891
Total CED 13,860,075 8,189,813
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)
21. Other payables (Contd)
(2) Others

(a) Others payables by nature of payments are as follows:

IS BRRIBEERE)

21~ HAEARR(E)
2 Rft
(a) HAEIEEIR -

2018 2017
Item BE 20185 20174
Payments for equipment and e 2R TR
intangible assets 306,675,480 174,481,794
Payment for technical royalty fee N BT R B 41,323,161 42,637,251
Payment for intermediaries fees ENFERREE 17,657,976 25,069,219
Payment for sales commission ERHERE 23,230,143 23,295,635
Estimated liabilities BErRE 15,000,000 15,000,000
Deposits e 9,155,111 7,147,826
Payable personal income tax retum FEREAFRGERRE 6,103,810 6,031,542
Others it 66,515,615 57,152,201
Total Xl 485,661,296 350,815,468

(b) Significant others payables with ageing over | year:

(b) FREER | Fa)EZRMENTH -

[tem 2018 Reason for outstanding
5H 2018%F AEENRE
Estimated liabilities 15,000,000 Quality guarantee
BEr AR HEERED
22. Contract liabilities 2 -EEEE
2018
Item HH 2018 F
Advances from sales of optical fibre and e 0 R St 4 TR B 6 FEUOR
optical fibre preform 18,714,589
Advances from sales of optical fibre cable KB HE UK 80,223,412
Other advances from customers H B RIE 80,122,963
Total Gl 179,060,964

222 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company

REEAXERDERDE



Notes to the Financial Statements

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
23. Non-current liabilities due within one year

24.

Information on non-current liabilities due within one year was as

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I S BRRBBERE)

23

—ERIANERDAE

—FRIMNIERBDEESEBEBRNT

follows:
Note 2018 2017
Item Y| B aE 20185 20174
Non-current bank loans due —FRE B REER V.24 263,620,000 2,000,000
within one year f-24
Deferred income amortized —F N AR
within one year 11,603,750 11818333
Total &&t 275,223,750 13818,333
Non-current bank loans 24 - REIER
Classffication of non-current bank loans REEZ S5
Note 2018 2017
ltem HH B aE 20185 20174
Loans secured by mortgages EHRER = 18,700,000
Unsecured loans ERER 1,080,620,000 464,590,000
Less: non-current bank loans B —ERE R REER V.23 263,620,000 2,000,000
due within one year f23
Total &&f 817,000,000 481,290,000

As at 3| December 2018;there was no overdue non-current bank

loans.The above borrowings bear floating interest rate and fixed

interest rate. The interest rate ranged from 1.20% -

(2017: 1.20% - 4.90%).

570% in 2018

20184 |2ﬂ 3| BASEEE R RESR

E’Jﬁﬁﬂfﬁ*”

€ 1.20% - 490%) °

il 5 578 F B FI) %= A0 & 2 F
G o ﬂTEFﬂtﬁ 1.20% -

5.70%(2017

The Group's bank loans (including current bank loans and non- AEENRTER(EERBERNKBAE
current bank loans) by repayment time were listed as follows: FO)IREZEBTIROT

2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20175
Within | vear (| year inclusive) | FAR(E | F) 540,265,808 497,013,000
| to 2 years (2 years inclusive) | FE2F(52F) 510,000,000 289,590,000
2 to 5 years (5 years inclusive) 2EESF(B5F) 266,000,000 39,700,000
Over 5 years SFE 41,000,000 152,000,000
Sub-total PNt 357,265,808 978,303,000
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
25. Deferred income 25 BRI
Closing
Opening balance on
balance on Addition Decrease 31 December
Item | January 2018  during the year  during the year 2018 Causes
HH FHRE RER FERD EXRGBE FHRE
Govemment grants 76,868,444 9,500,000 (9.923833) 76444611 Engineening construction project
BT B govemment subsidy
TiRERAB BITHE
Technology usage fees 2,466,667 = (2466,667) — Prepay technology usage fees
RifiERE R E
Rental fees 3,888,000 = (432,000) 3,456,000 Pre-paid rental fees
HEZE HWHEE
Total 83223111 9,500,000 (12,822,500 79,900,611
At

224 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
RAEXEXARBERAA



Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
25. Deferred income (Cont'd) 25 R (Z)
Details of government grants (Cont d) FREFFHEGEIER : (4)
Amount to Amountto  Closing balance
Opening balance Addition ~ non- operating  other comprehensive  on 3| December  Expect related to
Item on | January 2018 during the year income income 2018 assetsfincome
KEHE REFA AFFARM HEERR/
fBER EAIHE fHEE  EXMMEE  RRLEER EXBE HYERAE
RIC+PCVD fiber production technological [1,000000 — — (1,000,000 10000000 Relate to assets
R&D and renovation project AR
RICHOVD A E R TR TR R
|0GSFP+ High Speed Communication 35920000 = = (2,000,000 33920000 Relate to assets
Chip Implementation project
|0GSFP+ B R A BN RER HHERE
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou 278367771 — — (2049.333) 15787444 Relate to assets
Co, Ltd. — Phase 2 expansion project HEERE
RRAGLERNBRAR _HRETRER
Large diameter low water peak optical fiber 4698000 (612,000) 4286000 Relate to assets
preform industrialization project REERR
REREKECABRREERRRRM
Key Technology Development and 2700000 — — (225,000) 2475000 Relate to assets
Transformation of New Generation Optical HEERY

Fiber Preform Equipment project
i b SUNES L AR

Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co. Ltd major = 6,000,000 = (600,000) 5400000 Relate to assets
industry technological renovation project HEERR

PRL I EENES G Ut EE

Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co, Ltd. — 3500000 — (218750) 328150 Relate to assets
~ Phase 2 expansion project HEERE

RREEEERGARAR _BRETRRTAY

Sub-total 823547771 9,500,000 = (6,705,083) 85,149,694

Nt

Less: govemment grants amortized within one year (5486333) (8705,083)

R A Lol

Total 76868444 76444611

GE
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
26. Other non-current liabilities 26 HittEREEE
2018 2017
Item HH 20184 20174
Government grant ST 46 B 170,193,183 169,799,283
Others Hit 92,430,000 —
Total GEl 262,623,183 169,799,283
The balance of other non-current liabilities is the government grant Hi3Emn@ B EREIRAEBERIER
of the Group's projects that have been received but not inspected. SRR B RETRIBI K
27. Share capital 27 - RA&
Opening balace Changes Closing balance
in 2018  during the year in 2018
FARE AFEEDIELF FREHE
China Huaxin Post and Telecom B EH B R
Technologies Co., Ltd. AR AT 179,827,794 = 179,827,794
Draka Comteq B.V. Draka Comteq B.V. 179,827,794 = 179,827,794
Wuhan Yangtze Communications RERIBGEEXEE
Industry Group Co,, Ltd. Bin AR A A 119,937,010 — 119,937,010
Other domestic shareholders Hih & R R 30,783,000 — 30,783,000
Other H shareholders Ht H AR 171,739,000 — 171,739,000
A share public shareholders ABRARRR — 75790510 75,790,510
Total number of shares Bitn a8 682,114,598 75790510 757905,108
The Company completed the initial public offering of A shares in ARAINWIBFTHARLDFEE » H &
2018. The new shares of 75,790,510 shares, with a nominal value TARR757905100% - B RREE A K% 1.00
of RMBI.00 per share were issued at the price of RMB26.7| per T BTERBRERAR®K267I T £
share. The proceeds from the issues of the A shares amounted to BIBEE2BE R AR®2024364522
RMB2,024,364,522. After the initial public offering, the registered T e RRBTHRE  RRRINRAREE A
capital rose to RMB757,905,108, the proceeds exceeding the newly R¥757905,10870 EE B BBAMIER
capital were accrued to capital reserve (premium on capital stock) AR BAEMRAERETHRENLETER
after deducting the listing fees and amounted to RMBI 818,546,664 BAABARB(BRAEE)  2BERARK
(See NoteV.28). 818,546,664 7L(2 RMFEH - 28) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
28. Capital reserve 28 - EAXRTE
Opening Closing
balance on Addition balance on
| January During Decrease 3| December
2018 (NoteV.27) during 2018
AR
Item HE FNRE MR -27) XAFRD ERGE
Share premium PR A5 (B 1,551,725933 1818546664  (16728,609) 3,353,543,988
29. Other comprehensive income 29 - HftR S s
Amount incurred in 2018
FERER
Opening balance Closing balance
of other of other
comprehensive comprehensive
income income
attributable to Amount attributable to
the shareholders incurrend After tax After tax  the shareholders
of the Company ~ Changes on during the Less:  attributable attributable to ~ of the Company
BER Accounting ~ year before Less:  Disposal of tothe  non-controlling BER
BRERR polocies incometax incometax  a subsidiary Company interests  BAARR
HEbES g AEREH R HIRE  HABE  HARE  HEME
Item L] hEFIRE  BREE  AREE  FERER  FOUEY REOR  ROERR GUEFRHE

Other comprehensie ncome that T EABRBRNEEENE
may not be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss
Changes in far value of investments 2 ER T EREA N BESY
in other equity instrument 61,225,468 (2,158472)  (36919223) (5,588,142 = (3114248 (18859%) 27,924,511
Other comprehensie income thet A BEBERMEDESANS
may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss
Exchange diferences on transltion  JMNEBIBRENTEEE
of financial statements
of overseas subsidiaries 5,239,293 —  (158308¢68) = (3,642,371) (6.983,408) (5,205,089) (1,744,155)

Tota Rt G6464T2 (158472 (GR7TS0091) (558814 (Be42371)  (38125893) (5393685 26180356
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
30. Surplus reserve 30 BB
Opening Closing
balance on Addition Decrease balance on
| January during during 31 December
2018 the year the year 2018
Item BH FNRE RN AER D ERGE
Statutory surplus reserve EERBRAE 269,972,311 108980243 — 378,952,554
Discretionary surplus reserve FERRRE 88,629,682 46,356,475 — 134,986,157
Reserve fund HRED 21,722,524 — — 21,722,524
Enterprise development fund TEERES 21,722,524 — — 21,722,524
Total &&t 402,047,041 155336,718 — 557,383,759
31. Retained earnings 31 R EFH
Note 2018 2017
Item A PEE 2018 F 2017 6
Retained eamings at the beginning HEFER DR E
of the period before adjustment 2,535,966,730 1,573,654,930
Influence by changes in accounting policies & &t EUR & & % 130(3)
= 3003) 2,158,472 =
Retained eamings at the beginning HEBRFENRD AN E
of the period after adjustment 2,538,125,202 1,573,654,930
Add: profit for the year attributable to m: AERBRERARIRRE
the equity shareholders GopeAINE:
of the Company 1,489,185,053 268,353,170
Less: Transfer to statutory surplus reserve & : IREUETE B ATE 108,980,243 92,712,949
Transfer to discretionary surplus reserve  1REUEE BB ATE 46,356,475 39,389,199
Dividends payable on ordinary share &1~ S AR AR A (h 378,952,554 173,939,222
Retained eamings at the end of the year & R AR 2 Bt #1/E o)) 3,493,020,983 2,535,966,730
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
31. Retained earnings
(1) Dividends on ordinary shares
On 12 December 2018, upon the approval of the shareholders’
meeting of the Company held on 19 Octorber 2018, the
Company distributed cash dividends to shareholders, with a
cash dividend of RMBO.5 per share(2017:RMB0.255 per share),
amounted to RMB378,952,554 (2017:RMB173,939,222) in total.

(2) Explanation of retained eamings at the end of the year
As at 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, the
retained earnings attributable to the parent company of
the Group included the surplus reserve of RMB23,672,861
and RMB12,109,362 transferred from the subsidiaries of the
Company.

32. Revenue and cost of sales
() Revenue and cost of sales

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I S BRRBBERE)

30

32

RABAE

(1) ZEXNSIZBRRF
BIEWIBFEIOBIERREAE R #
B RRARIR208F 2B NERER
BRERERERSKEF  FRARKOS
TT(2017F : BRAR®K02557T) » #
AR #378952,55470(20174F : AR
173,939,222 7T) °

2) EXRKZEF BRI
HZE20I18F 128318 "EBREER
FRANRDEFEREBETRARFN
FRRREMNBHATEARK 23,672,861
TL(20174F : ARKE12,109,3627T) °

BEUA - EEAE
() BEUA - BZAE

2018 2017
20185 20175

Revenue Cost Revenue Cost

[tem 1A WA A WA DR

Principal activities FEEK 11,061,853,761 7,875,108914 10223510,120  7.461,680074

Other operating activities Hith x5 297910325 256,231,479 142573539  11520284]

Total At 11,359,764,086  8,131,340,393 10366,083659  7,576,882915
Including:Revenue generated Hep - GREEHKA

from contract 11,359,764,086  8,131,340,393 10366,083659  7,576882915
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Contd)
32. Revenue and cost of sales (Cont d)
(2) Details of revenue

32 BRI - BEMA(E)
Q) EXWALH

IS BRRIBEERE)

2018 2017
Item HE 20185 20174
Revenue from principal activities FEEBRA
— Optical fibres and optical fibre preforms — — Y4 J e 4 78 B S5 & W A 4,691,213,906 4702,946,373
— Optical fibre cables —REBHERA 5,726,732,615 5,034,896,658
— Other sales —HihiHERA 643,907,240 485,667,089
Sub-total et 11,061,853,761 10,223,510,120
Revenue from other operating activities Hih EHBHA
— Materials — I RHEE WA 217,046,012 114,674,434
— Commission processing —ZFMITHRA 61,678,026 —
— Technology license fees and services — B8 AR AR A A 13,850,304 22,753,672
— Others —Hft '5,335,983 5,145,433
Total &t 11,359,764,086  10,366,083,659
33. Taxes and surcharges 33 - BlE KM
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20175
Urban maintenance and construction tax R TH AT R 26,063,451 28,164,493
Education fee surcharge HE BN 16,954,789 18,210,420
Stamp tax ENFER 9,011,040 7,534,545
Property tax BEM 6,726,093 6,362,240
Others Hith 2,994,180 3,445,493
Total &t 61,749,553 63,717,191
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BEEETE &)

(Contd)
34. Selling expenses 34 - HEER
2018 2017
Item HE 20185 2017 %
Salaries and benefits TERES 141,897,267 114,170,936
Social insurance and housing fund HERREFEAES 22,239,150 16,772,379
Transportation fee ERE 75,045,504 60968217
Travelling expenses ERBES 95,913,040 75,325,775
Tender fee REZE 15,354,227 1,756,370
Packaging fee BEE 9,586,246 6717516
Selling commissions HERE 5,422,646 12,494,175
Depreciation e 1,585,943 847,250
Others HAh 18,260,780 15,831,963
Total G 385,304,803 304,884,58 |
35. Adminstrative expenses 35 - EHEH
2018 2017
Item HE 2018 20175
Salaries and benefits TERES 246,722,896 193,691,589
Social insurance and housing fund HRREFAES 27,189,611 19,686,184
Employee welfare costs BETRNE 44,192,665 44,088,795
Depreciation and amrotization WEMEE 51,729,351 46,420,854
Intermediary fees EERKER 60,662,611 87,256,362
Travelling expenses ERBEE 32,946,921 31,905,863
Maintainence and repair fees HEBER 45,933,816 39,717,773
Exhibition promotion expenses eREEE 37,317,291 26,557,277
Rental expenses HEE 16,699,102 6,389,989
Directors’ fees EZHE 5,041,354 5,032,590
Certification test fees RERHAE 8,901,355 10,644,636
Others HAft, 69,583,929 53,875,770
Total &t 646,920,902 565,267,682
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
36. R&D expenses 36 - HHRER
2018 2017

Item HH 20184 20174
Materialsfuel and power MEHRELE) S 243,338,084 199,084,407
Salaries and benefits TERES 119,013,199 101,424,330
Social insurance and housing fund HEREREEAES 29,843,051 21,017,178
Depreciation and amrotization EMEHE 21,042,740 17,547,721
Technology usage fees BitifE A& 39,304,369 42,006,718
Others HAth 64,215,657 21,719,352
Total Bt 516,757,100 402,799,706

37. Financial expenses 37 - MBER

2018 2017

Item HH 20185 20175
Interest expenses on loans and payables ERRERTENFSX T 60,388,465 59,199,586
Less: Borrowing costs capitalized B BRMEMFE I 14,842,497 1,469,850
Less: Financial discount to offset financial expenses & : BF BB, BRI 7% & B 746,000 740,400
Interest income from deposits and receivables 2 L GREERESYION (27,871,149) (14,568,237)
Net exchange loss HIE BB 12,379,648 28,173,581
Other financial expenses Hi BT %5 & 10,840,369 7561710
Total At 40,148,836 78,156,390
The interest rate per annum, at which the borrowing costs were AEBAREERARBTEZBERENLSE
capitalized for the 2017 and 2018 by the Company was 4.10% and RIB AR 53.98%(2017F : 4.10%) ©
3.98% respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I S BRRBBERE)

(Contd)
38. Impairment losses 8- BERMEBERE
Note 2018 2017
Item HE i & 2018 2017 F
Trade and bills receivable FEVES YL L TN — 11,304,765
Intangible assets B EE V.13
f 13 17,069,257 89,849,920
Inventories "E V.6(2)
fi 62 21,545,956 16,174,892
Total A 38,615,213 117,329,577
39. Credit losses 39 - ERRERX
Note 2018
Item HH Pt 20184
Trade and bills receivable W RE K AR R V.3(2) (d)
f -~ 3(2)(d) 48,290,427

40.

The disposal loss of assets in the reporting period has been included

REMASFEERBERRCAARLREN

in non-recurring profit and loss. HEE
Other income 40 - Hftb s
Note 2018 2017
Item HE P & 20185 20174
Government grants related to assets R E AR BT #H B V.25
f 25 6,705,083 4851333
Govemment grants related to income ERLUK 55 A R &) IR AT 465 B Note
it 21,152,956 26,203,858
Total asf 27,858,039 31,055,191

Note: Details of government grants related to income were set out as below:

i ENEAENBARDSEBERNT
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
Amount
charged Amount
Amount to other charged to
occurred comprehensive  non- operating
during the year incom revenue
20185 ATARM  FAERS
[tem EHH BRESHE REhESH 1 ONG
Foreign Economic and Trade Development Fund IME B HERE & 6,683,300 6,683,300
Refinancing incentives A 2 3,000,00 3,000,00
Wauhan role stablisation subsidy EWEE s {rak 2,501,500 2,501,500
Technical Reform subsidy R BGEE B 1,850,000 1,850,000
The R&D and industrialisation of large-core DR E DT
specialty optical fibre products REEZRL 1,200,000 1,200,000
Quality improvement subsidy BHERARE 900,000 900,000
Talent grant funds ATHBES 796,600 796,600
Funds from the excellent awards from RIEBREIFF 8 &R
evaluation of scientific innovation platform EREERBESR 750,000 750,000
Intellectual property rights incentives BT E R 2R 560,000 560,000
Storage company award funds ANEGERBES 500,000 500,000
Finance grants in Lanzhou new district w N R B R & 469,122 469,122
Postdoctoral Research Station Funding Fee BTENRLENE 400,000 400,000
Patent Application Funding B REER 331,520 331,520
Commercialization of research findings incentives =+ ik R #&1b 52 B B) 200,000 200,000
R&D input subsidies B4R AR AL 180,000 180,000
Others HAt 830914 830914
Total BF 21,152,956 21,152,956
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Notes to the Financial Statements

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)

4].

42.

43!

Investment income

Information on projects with investment income

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(AR5 - SBREBARET)
I AOMBHRREEEE®)

41 - REWEH
REWSEDEB BN

Note 2018 2017
Item HH P o 20185 20174
Income from long-term equity BREZE N R BRERE W
investments under equity method 152,089,231 159,121,150
Investment gains on disposal RERZEeHEENG XVI. (3)
of financial assets held for trading B E K TR () 2,477,554 —
Investment income from holding At EeREERRABE
available-for-sale financial assets B & e — 156,100
Investment gains on disposal BEAHHEEREERSF
of available-for-sale financial assets m1% B W s = 1,812,430
Dividend income from other HitnEsm TARERFYA
equity instrument investments 133,800 =
Including: Dividend income from Hep - BEEREBRADNER
other equity instrument MHEMER TERENH
investmentsheld as at the BRI A
balance sheet date 133,800 =
Net losses from disposal of subsidiaries & & F /A Al /F K (3,642,371) =
Total X 151,058,214 161,089,680
Gain from changes in fair value 42 DABESE RS
Note 2018 2017
Item HE P & 20185 20174
financial assets held for trading RHMEMEE XVI. (3)
+7503) 257,993 —
Financial assets at fair value AWRnBEEEEZHFA
through profit or loss EHEGNEREE — 240422
Total Asf 257,993 240422
Losses from asset disposals 43 AERBRX
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20174
Loss from disposal of fixed assets TEERERRX 2,741,721 (2,729,458)
Total &t 2,741,721 (2,729,458)
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
44. Non-operating income and expenses 44 - EEIME
(1) Information on non-operating income items as follows: (1) EXIUASEEIERLT -
2018 2017
Item HH 20184 20174
Revenue from sales of scraps FEmsH & WA 2,319,991 939,935
Others Hit 1,194,749 763,086
Total Gl 3,514,740 1,703,021
(2) Information on non-opreating expenses items as follows: (2) ERIZHDEEIGRT
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20174
Loss from sales of scraps EEmiHERR 471,062 724761
Others HAth 588,004 805,523
Total A&t 1,059,066 1,530,284
45. Income tax 45 - FISHBER
Note 2018 2017
it 20185 20174
Income tax for the year based BIERBBRETER
on the laws and regulations BEMED 207,488,382 207,697,129
Changes in deferred income tax EEPRISHE) 2 B (h (23,833,861) 5,369,428
Tax filing differences EHEHERRE (2,160,347) (771,452)
Total Gl 181,494,174 212,295,105
(1) The analysis of changes in deferred income tax is as follows: (1) BEEFRHEZE LT -
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20174
Originations and reversals ERMERENEENER
of temporary differences (23,833,861) 5,369,428
Total &t (23,833,861) 5,369,428
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

IS BRRIBBERE)

(Contd)
45. Income tax (Contd) 45 -FREHEBR(Z)
(2) Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting (2) FriEHERESIFEAEENT -
profit is as follows:
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20174
Profit before taxation REIRRNE 1,669,525,058 446,874,189
Expected income tax calculated R 5%t B B TR ARG Y
at tax rate of 25% 417,381,265 361718547
Effect of tax rate differences BERATRRENTE (146,681,878) (124,672,607)
Effect of tax filing difference EHEHEERABRNTE (2,160,347) (771,452)
Effect of non-taxable income FEBMARFE (50,079,646) (41,328,650)
Effect of non-deductible cost, TREMAA - BRAFMBL
expense and loss nf-Z= 8,285,343 6810426
Additional qualified tax deduction relating 25 & 5T 0k
to research and development costs (71,933,679) (31,310,898)
Effect of deductible temporary differences or  ANFRIERIELEFTEHEED
deductible tax losses for which no deferred ~ AJENE R HER Y
tax asset was recognized during the year AEHNEENTE 26,683,116 41,849,739
Income tax for the year REMRGHER 181,494,174 212,295,105
46. Calculations for earnings per share 46 - BRBBENTERRE
(1) Basic earnings per share (1) ZEXGRKz

Basic earnings per share was calculated by dividing the
consolidated profit for the year attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding:

EAFBM AR BN AD R ERRK
ROEGHFNERARR R ETHENE

BEAIETF OB E

2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20175
Consolidated profit for the year attributable 558 AN A )X A AR A
to ordinary shareholders of the Company & #FFFE 1,489,185,053 ,268,353,170
Weighted average number of ordinary ARABITEINE B
shares outstanding of the Company B INHE T35 8 713,693,977 682,114,598
Basic eamings per share (RMB/share) EXGREH(ARET,/R) 2.09 1.86

Annual Report £
2018 237



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
46. Calculations for earnings per share (Cont'd)
(1) Basic earnings per share (Contd)
The weighted average number of ordinary shares is calculated

IS BRRIBEERE)

46 - BRUBMTEBE(E)
(1) EXERKz (&)
LR NET AT BENAT

as follows:
2018 2017
20185 20175
Number of issued ordinary shares FHEETERRARE
at the beginning of the year 682,114,598 682,114,598
Effect from initial public offering of A shares ~ ARZEITH AR £ 31,579,379 —
Weighted average number of FRE AR INAE T 19 21
ordinary shares at the end of the year 713,693,977 682,114,598

(2) Diluted eamings per share
There is no dilutive potential share during both the current and

2) BESRKZ

KRR TAERBUNEELBK
prior years. Accordingly, the diluted earnings per share are the W H RGNS ENERTARUNES o
same as basic eamings per share.

47. Income statement supplementary information 47 - FERBREY
Classification of expenses in the income statement by nature: WA BEEhHERRME S
2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20175
Revenue E LN 11,359,764,086  10,366,083,659
Less: Changes in inventories of finished B ERmREERNTEERE
goods and work in progress (91,945,095) (19,278,832)
Raw materials consumed FE O R AT L 7.432,144,54| 6,840349,735
Employee benefits expenses BT H B E A 1,030,926,655 890,618,874
Depreciation and amortization expneses TEM#HEER 217,546,563 203,315,129
Impairment losses BEREBREL 38,615,213 117,329,577
Credit losses ERBERX 48,290,427 —
Financial expenses B%ER 40,148,836 78,156,390
Packaging and transaction fees BEBREE 159,747,009 140,224,346
Utility expenses KERE 150,386,588 143,654,925
R&D expenses (excluding employee benefits, MEB(TERIGME
depreciation and amortization WENBHIRMERE)
and technology usuage fees) 307,553,741 220,803,759
Technology usage fees RiERE 39,304,369 42,006,718
Other expenses Hih & A 319,975,855 262,201,586
Operating profit & A 1,667,069,384 446,701 452
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I S BRRBBERE)

(Contd)
48. Items of cash flow statement

(1) Proceeds received relating to other operating activities

48 -BHEREREHE

() WEEIE A 25 B F B 2

2018 2017
Item HE 20185 20174
Govemment grants B 8 Bh 28,574,107 103,099,200
Technology services fees iR & 7,950,303 16,853,672
Rental income HERA 4,844,746 4861099
Anti-dumping duties paid for another REBRIAHET 2,813,957 —
Related party transactions BB 5 SRR 133,862 1,949,786
Disposal of scraps BEmEERA 3,951,847 —
Others HAh 1,185,393 107,260
Total CEH 49,454,215 126,871,017
(2) Payment relating to other operating activities @) XAHRMIEL T F T L
2018 2017
Item HE 20185 20175
Travelling expenses EREEE 115,062,771 109,035,715
Net increase of cash
at bank with restriction R ) M SR1T 17 FOFIE A0 56,186,976 —
Consultation fees HRE 44,947,272 40,268,468
Exhibition promotion expenses eKEEE 35,164,705 22,952,918
Tender fees REE 34,550,308 7,363,592
Certification test fees R B 8,901,355 10,644,636
Storage fees ERREE 7,836,300 3,033,398
Board fees ok 1,584,143 1111583
Others Hitb 92,454,076 67,570,481
Total &t 396,687,906 261,980,791
(3) Payment relating to other investing activities (3) XITEIEMERE B ERHIEL
2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20175
Bank loans borrowed by
non-controlling intersts PEREER 7,544,924 —

Annual Report £
2018 239



Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
48. Items of cash flow statement (Cont d)

IS BRRIBEERE)

48 BEREREEH(E)

(4) Payment relating to other financing activities (4) XBIRMEZEE LB ERAIEE
2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20175
Purchasing equity held by
non-controlling intersts BEOHRRER 56,685,566 =

49. Related information of cash flow statement

49 -BEeREREBEBR

(1) Supplementary information on cash flow statement (1) BewEXBTEN
a.  Reconcilation of profit for the year to cash flows from 2 BENBASMAKELEINSRE
operating activities:
Note 2018 2017
Item HE P & 2018 F 2017 F
Profit for the year JF R 1,488,030,884 1,234,579,084
Add: Provision for impairment  fiil © & &R {EEH V.38 38,615213 117,329,577
of assets h~38
Credit losses ERRERR V.39 48,290,427 —
39
Depreciation of fixed assets ~ EIE BEE L 201,117,654 173,255,563
f Il
Amortization of Intangible B EEHRH V.13 16,428,909 30,059,566
assets fi I3
Losses on disposal of BREETCEE BIEEEM V43 2,741,721 2,729,458
fixed assets, intangible Hit REVEENEX f 43
assets and other
long-term assets
Gain from changes N BEEB NG V42 (257,993) (240,422)
in fair value h42
Financial expenses BER 17,390,938 47,988,952
Investment income rREK = (151,058,214) (161,089,680)
Decrease/(increase) BIEFETHEE (23,833,861) 5,369,428
in deferred tax assets A,/ (3hn)
(Increase)/decrease FEHOEM), B (288,560,484) (102,265,503)
in inventories
Increase in operating e YR B /3B N (1,197,516,656) (388,834,618)
receivables
Increase in operating G RERTIE B HYE 413,962,407 778,988,536
payables
Net cash flows from operating & &/EENEF MR &M EFE 565,350,945 ,737,869,941

activities
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contd)
49. Related information of cash flow statement (Contd)
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow statement (Contd)
b.  Major business activities that do not involve cash receipts
and payments:

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(AR5 - SBREBARET)
I AOMBHRREEEE®)

49 BERERBBAER(E)
() B iEXGTEN (B)
b. THRBEEWTHEAKLLTEH

2018 2017

Item HE 20185 20175
Bank acceptance bills received from HERm - RESBKEE

sales of goods, provision of labor RITRAEREE

services are endorsed by the Group's A S B FER

suppliers 811,251,978 713,570,353
Purchasing equity held by BELBRE

non-controlling intersts (Note) e (5T) 16,641,010 =

Note: The Group had purchased 30% shares of the Group's
subsidiary PT. Yangtze Opticla Fibre Indonesia
("YOFC Indonesia”) from the minority shareholder PT
MONASPERMAATA PERSADA (“MMP"). Part of the
consideration, RMB12,741,688 was deducted from the
liabilities of MMP to the Group, thus no cash was envolved in
the transaction

The Group had purchased 24% shares of the Group's
subsidiary GMC-YOFC CONECTA S.A. from the minority
shareholder GMC Engineering Solutions, SA.C.. Part of the
consideration, RMB3,899,322 was deducted from the liabilities
of GMC Engineering Solutions, SA.C. to the Group, thus no
cash was involved in the transaction

H REBRNIBERARQE T A A
PT.Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia
(“YOFC Indonesia™y > & B FPT
MONASPERMATA PERSADA (“MMP")
FEHABHYOFC Indonesia 30% %
o WEHER AR 12,741,688 7T
B2 LA AN £ @4 MMP ) (B4 T AR
B TNERRERS °

AEBRW0ISFRARARFATA
GMC-YOFC CONECTA SA. D #fEE
GMC Engineering Solutions, S.A.C.H
E H # A #) GMC-YOFC CONECTA
SA 4% WEBHEPARK
3,899,322 T H) B0 95 WA AN &£ B ¥ GMC
Engineering Solutions, S.A.C. BIfERET
DA - RS RIBERS -
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  f ‘A4t BB EEE T2 &)

(Contd)
49. Related information of cash flow statement (Cont d) 49 -BEREREEER(E)
(1) Supplementary information on cash flow statement (Contd) () BeriExwrdr (&)
¢ Net changes in cash and cash equivalents: ¢ BeNBEEEBMTFEFHBNR
2018 2017
Item HH 20185 20174
Cash at the end of the year BB B FREREE 2,627,976,441 1,799,513,559
Less: cash at the beginning of the year  J&l : IR E R FHIEREE 1,799,513,559 422,575,026
Less: cash equivalent at the beginning of & : R & S EMMFIHEE
the year = 5,000,000
Net increase in cash and RekReEBWFEMNE
cash equivalents 828,462,882 371938533
(2) Information about disposal of subsidianies (2) FFBEEFRALIGEET
Information about disposal of a subsidiarie A FEmEFRaImIEEE -
2018
2018
Price of disposal of a subsidiary REFARNER 11,769,000
2018
2018 F
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary AEREFARRAFERINRENREEEY =
Less:Cash and cash equivalents held B FARFAENREeNREEEY
by the subsidiary 18,043,545
Cash used in disposal of a subsidiary BEFARMEAMNBREFE (18,043,545)
2018
Non-cash assets and liabilities relating to
disposal of a subsidiary BEFRARIMKERSEENEE 2018
— Current assets —NEBEE 7,380,697
— Non-current assets —IERBEE 7,820,139
— Current liabilities —REAE (9.706,381)

— Non-current liabilities —ERBaE =
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(Contd)

49. Related information of cash flow statement (Contd)
(3)  Composition of cash and cash equivalents

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

I S BRRBBERE)

49 BEREREBERE)
(3) HzHHEEEEBYEA

2018 2017
Item HE 20185 20174
Cash Be 2,684,163,417 1,799,513,559
Of which: Cash in hand Hep BHEERS 816,233 556518
Cash at bank available on demand ~ $R1T7E 3K 2,683,347,184 1,798957,041
Less: Cash at bank with restrictions W X EIBR BIRIIRT TR 56,186,976 —
Cash and cash equivalents at FRBE LA
the end of the year EEMHRE 2,627,976,441 1,799,513,559
50. Assets with ownership or use right restrictions 50 FTERESERAESIRENEE
Reasons of
2018 2017 restrictions
ftem IEH 2018 F 2017F XBREREA
Cash and cash equivalent E¥Ee 56,186,976 —  Pledged for loans
RESE
Fixed assets-Cost BE&E-RE 51,276,467 51,276,467  Charged for loans
EREEERR
Intangible assets-Cost BREE—RE 27,147,834 27,147,834 Charged for loans
EREEERR
Total i 134,611,277 78424301
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

VI. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION
I. Disposal of the subsidiary

Ay

EHEENEE

|- REFAQTF

Difference Investment
between income or
consideration loss transferred
received and from other
the related Carrying Gainor  comprehensive
share of net Proportion amount of Fair value of lossfrom  income related
Net assets assets in of remaining  remaining equity remaining  remeasurement to previous
Shareholding of the entity Non-  consolidated ~ shareholding on interestson  equity interests of remaining eqity
being Date of on the date controlling \financial the date of thedateof  onthedateof  equity interests investments
Entity name Consideration disposed(%) losing control of disposal interest statements ~ losing control losing control  losing control tofairvalue  in subsidiaries
RERNE
REREHE
Wabra
BRER BRFA7
EL] RAZER  RARGE BROARE  RRREAR
HRER AR RAENE AL ARG ENEER  MAkER
B B RxmGE Z07 He: FRENE g iy B REELN  WEEARR
EfigR REER  RERMW K FRE HURRER WEE  RENLA RERE DAEE  HRIRX  BENGE
RIT Tech (Inteligence 11,769,000 5000% 0186 12A31R 13538000 5884500 = 1500% 5884500 5884500 = (3642371)
Solutions) Ltd.
(R&'YOFC

vestment Ltd.)

The Group has a loss of RMB3,642,371 on the loss of its control
over RIT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd, which has been included

in investment income of consolidated financial statements.

2. Changes in the scope of merger caused by new subsidiaries

Details of changes in the scope of merger caused by new subsidiaries

see NoteVIl. |
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES + EHMERBPHOES
|. Interests in subsidiaries |+ EFQEFHES
(1) The constitution of the Group (1) LEEELEX

Percentage of shareholding (%)
(or percentage of similar interests)
31 ecember 2018

FRIAI)
(CED )
WISEI2A3IR
Principal place Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Place of registration ~ Nature of business Registered capital Directly Indirectly  Acquisition Incorporation
IETLAER TEAEY i RHME HfEs B% BE  BEAL RUKH
Wouhan YOFC Cable Co, Ltd. Wahan, Wahan, Production and sales of copper RMB 73,351,200 10000% —  Businessmerger | December 1999
Hubei Province Hubei Province wire and related products
RERRERSEARAS  btARER  MHENEW  BEREEERNIEREE ARE733512007 FR-EHT 199ERAIR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Hong Kong Hong Kong Trading of raw materials HK$80,000 100.00% —  Incorporation 7 )uly 2013
Company (Hong Kong) Limited
ERALE(ERRRLAT  ER BA RHHES 800008% R W3ETAI7H
Everpro Technologies Wuhan, Wuhan, Production and sales of fiber RMB325,000,000 69.23% —  Incorporation 9 December 2013
Company Limited Hubei Province Hubei Province optic cables and related products
RURRENGARAT  bARER  MEEREW OUEDERERERMLE AEB 350000007 R WBENAIA
BH#E
EverProsper Technologies Wohan, Hong Kong Trading of raw matenials RMB26,194466 = 6923%  Incorporation 6 June 2014
Company Limited Hubei Province
RORBREMEARLT  MLERER  ER RHHES ARE2194466 T R WMI4F6R6H
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Shenzhen, Shenzhen, Integrated wiring system RMB30,000000 7500% —  Incorporation 15 April 2015
Technologies Co, Ltd. Guangdong Province  Guangdong Province  production and sales
MIFREEROERAT  EREAIM  RRERIM GOMSFRAEREE ARE300000007T R WISE4AI5A
PT.Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia ~ Indonesia Indonesia Production and sales of optical US$21,000000 70.00% 30%  Incorporation 22 May 2015
fiber and related products
PT.Yangize Optical Fibre Indonesia  ENE /A2 DERES HEREBERNEERHE 2100000057 R WISESANA
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Tieling, Tieling, Production and sales of fiber RMB40,000000 100.00% —  Incorporation 16 June 2015
Shenyang Co, Ltd. Liaoning Province Liaoning Province optic cables and related products
ERUALERRARLT  EEAEED  ERHEEN  GERAPERMLEREE ARB400000007T R WISE6A16R
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou, Lanzhou, Production and sales of fiber optic RMB30000000 100.00% —  Incorporation 13 July 2015
Lanzhou Co, Ltd. Gansu Province Gansu Province cables and related products
ERUGEEHNARAT  UBEMAT  HBEEMT  AEREEERMLEREE ARE300000007 R WI5%7 7138
Yangtze Optic Fibre Qianjiang, Qianjiang, Production and sales of optical RMB404000000 100.00% —  Incorporation 28 July 2015
(Qinjiang) Co, Ltd. Hubei Province Hubei Province fibers, optical fiber preforms
and related products
ERAGELARAR WEERLD  BREEID O tERREREREROE ARE040000007 R WI5%7 28R
ERHE
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - 2RBURARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + EHMFBPERZ
[. Interests in subsidiaries (Contd) |« EFARPHERE)
(1) The constitution of the Group (Contd) () PEREFHES (8)

Percentage of shareholding (%)
(or percentage of similar interests)
31 ecember 2018

FRIAI)
(CED )
WISEI2A3IR
Principal place Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Place of registration ~ Nature of business Registered capital Directly Indirectly  Acquisition Incorporation
IETLAER TEAEY i RHME HfEs B% BE  BEAL RUKH
Hubei Flying Optical Fiore Qianjang, Qianjang, Production and sales of high-purity RMBA0,000,000 8700% —  Incorporation 12 August 2015
Material Co, Ltd. Hubei Province Hubei Province germanium tetrachlonde for optical fiber
BERERGMRARAT  BLEEIT O MAEIn  RERRARECPHLEREE  ARB000007T R IS8 128
Ally First Optical Fiber and Cable Linan, Linan, Production and sales of fiber optic RMB186,000000 51.00% —  Incorporation 8 December 2015
Co, Ltd Zhejiang Province Zhejiang Province cables and related products
MIBRABEEERAT  HIERZD e KOEEREBERNEEREE AR 1860000007 R WISE12A88
Yangize Optics Africa Cable South Africa South Africa Production and sales of fiber optic U5$8000000 — 7490%  Incorporation 14 January 2016
Proprietary Limited cables and related products
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable [ i TEREEERNEEREE 80000007 Eal WI6EIA 148
Proprietary Limited
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings South Africa South Africa Trading US$10,000000 51.00% B90%  Incorporation 4 January 2016
Proprietary Limited
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings 3¢ 2 25 1000000057 Eal WIEEIA 148
Proprietary Limited
Wouhan E3cloud Information Wohan, Wahan, Technical development consulting RMB 111,375,000 2694% 3263%  Incorporation 1 March 2016
Technologies Co, Ltd. Hubei Province Hubei Province services for computer hardware and
(Formerly known as “Wuhan software and ancillry equipment
E3cloud Information
Technologies Co, Ltd”)
PESEEEAMARAT  HLERER  OMARRR  AERUERRMERBORAE ARE13750007 Fal WI6F3A2E
(REMHECLER R LhnE
BRRARA])
YOFC Intemational (Thailand) Thailand Thailand Import and Export of Optical Fiber THBI0000000 = 10000%  Incorporation 26 October 2016
Co, Ltd. Cables and Related Products
YOFC Intemational (Thallnd) 3Rl E:30] RERERABERNELR 10,000,000 4% Gl 2016F 10826
Co, Ltd A
PT.Yangtze Optics Indonesia Indonesia Indonesia Production and sales of fiber optic US$14,000000 0% —  Incorporation 13 April 2017
cables and related products
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia HERAS: DERESR AR ERERERNEEREE 14000 000% T R 0754A138
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )

Interests in subsidiaries (Cont d)

(1) The constitution of the Group (Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

+ EHMERPHER
|~ EFAEHRHERE)
(1) PBEZEELEL (&)
Percentage of shareholding (%)

(or percentage of similar interests)
31 ecember 2018

FRIAI)
(B OERTLA)
WISEI2A3IR
Principal place Method of Date of
Name of subsidiary of business Place of registration ~ Nature of business Registered capital Directly Indirectly  Acquisition Incorporation
IETLAER 2500 i RHME HfEs B% BE  BEAL RUKH
YOFC Intemational (Phiippines) Philippines Philippines Fiber optic cable sales and related Peso10,200,000 — 10000%  Incorporation 5 December 2017
Corporation general contracting engineering services
YOFC International(Phiippines) 2% B FEFEREREBELATIRAE 10200000FRELZ R W7ENASH
Corporation
YOFCINTERNATIONAL Singapore Singapore General import and export wholesale 15$8,000000 = 10000%  Incorporation 18 Febraury 2018
(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. trade (import and export of
telecommunications equipment for trade
purposes) and other telecommunication
related business activties not classified
YOFC INTERNATIONAL g g —RiEEOHEEZRABER 8000000% 7 Ry 0I8E2ABA
(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. RS
YOFC Gas (Qianjiang) Co,Ltd. Qianjiang, Qianjang, Production and sales of vapour,chemical RMBB0,000,000 = 100%  Incorporation 21 March 2018
Hubei Province Hubei Province raw materials
ERRREIERAT HEEEIT  BEEEIR EAROLERE . LIRROEE  ARH0000007 Fal WIBE3IAA
RS R
GMC-YOFC CONECTA SA Pery Pery Communication engineering package PEN10,000000 = 5% Incorporation 30 Apnil 2018
and other related services
GMCYOFCCONECTASA T i BETRABSHERHR 10000000378 R I8F4 AR
PT. YOFC INTERNATIONAL Indonesia Indonesia Sales of optical fiber and related IDR4000000000 — 10000%  Incorporation 4 August 2018
INDONESIA products and engineering service
PT.YOFCINTERNATIONAL ~ HIEREZ Ui REERRERNE AR TER 400,000,000 i WIBESA4A
INDONESIA # HEEL
Baosheng YOFC Marine Engineering ~ Yangzhou, Jiangsu  Yangzhou, Jiangsu  Sales of submarine cables, optical cables RMB100,000000 = 5% Incorporation [ June 2018
Company Ltd. Province Province and other power cables and their
accessories; the installment of cables,
accessories and systems related to
various submanne projects
EBRRETIEARAR  IEEANT  THESMT AR 1000000007 R WI8F6A1E

BEEE BEXBEEREAR
At hgE  BXIRARES
EnftRAGOREK
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
2. Transactions that cause changes in the Group’s interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in loss of control
Changes in the interests of the subsidiaries:

t EHMEEPHESE)

2 EFRANFAEMEHBRE
HFAAMRS
EFARNAAEEREOEEL
3098

B BENE

LR

before change Shareholding proportion
Shareholding proportion after change
BEANFRLA BERRRLA
Capital increasing party/
Name of company Capital contributing party Date of change Directly Indirectly Directly Indirectly
a4 BER,/ HER HERE EE 5EE3 HE 5E3
PT.Yangtze Optical Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable | March 2018 70% — 70% 30%
Fibre Indonesia Company (Hong Kong) Limited
PT.Yangtze Optical RARSHRE(FE) 01853818
Fibre Indonesia BRAT
Wuhan YOFC Cable Co, Ltd. ~ The Company 21 May 2018 80% = 100% =
RERRBEMERERAR  ARF 01855821 R
GMC-YOFC CONECTASA.  Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable 10 August 2018 — 51% = 75%
Company (Hong Kong) Limited
GMC-YOFC CONECTA SA.  REXEKE(FH) 018%F8A 108
BRAF
Effects in the interests of shareholders and non-controlling interests AR E X o S NGI
caused by transactions LSRR E
Total
At
Consideration FEERCR
— Cash -H& 56,685,566
— Price — B 16,641,010
Total At 73326576
Less:Share of net assets calculated in B REUSHRELLAIGF BN FRARFEENHR
proportion to shareholding 67,414,086
Net balance =5 5912,490
Of which:Adjusting capital reserve He : AREARLTE 5,912,490
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + EHMFBPHERE)
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates 3- ERELESBECEPNER
2018 2017
Item HE 20184 20174
Joint ventures BERE
— Significant joint ventures —BEMNEEDE 1,183,473,966 1,105519,175
— Insignificant joint ventures —TEENGELE 127,614,184 128,943,272
Associates B
— Significant associates —HENBELE 300,926,534
— Insignificant associates —-T"EEMBETE 18,266,620 I'1,534,025
Sub-total /Net 1,630,281,304 1,245996,472
Less: Impairment provision B OREER 4,130,000 4,130,000
Total a5t 1,626,151,304 241,866,472
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI - 2RBURARKT)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + HHMFEINESE
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d) 3. EARPEGHEOETNER(Z
(1) Significant joint ventures or associates: (1) BEEMEETELHETE -
Accounting
method for Strategic
investments in significance
to the
joint ventures Group's
Percentage of shareholdings or associates activities
Principal place Directly Indirectly HREhE HAER
Name of enterprise of business Place of registration  Nature of business HRELA HHELE Registered copital -~ EBRE
bEER E:5 4 i RHHE B% 553 RER® iftes  ARERE
Joint venture
RELE
YOFC Shanghai Co, Ltd. (Note) Shanghai Shanghai Production and sales of optic fibre 7500% = Equity method RMBI00300000  Yes
RAXELE(LE) L LE® TERHERE Bt AREI00300000%
BRAR(G)
Yangtze Zhongi Optical Fibore and Cable - Changsu, Changsu, Production and sales of ptic fibre 48% —  Equity method RMB928B0000 Y
(Jiangsu) Co, Ltd. (Note) Jiangsu Province Jiangsu Province
TERRPALELGRRAR  IHERRD IEERATD RERHERE Bwi  ARBL000T R
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Tianjin Tianjin Production and sales of optic fiore 49.00% = Equity method RMB220000000  Yes
Communication Co, Ltd.
RERRGHULEGRRAT  REW R EERHELN R ARBDOOOIOT R
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Shantou, Shantou, Production and sales of optic fibre 4924% = Equity method RMBIT0558817  Yes
Optical Communication Guangdong Province  Guangdong Province
Equipment Co, Ltd
IFEHERERRER EREIED BEREISE TERHERE Ewir  AREI0S887T R
BRAA
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Shenzhen, Shenzhen, Production and sales of optic fiore 35.36% = Equity method RMB386518320  Yes
Co, Ltd. Guangdong Province  Guangdong Province
RIREEEERAT EREMID RREMITH RERHELE Bar  ARESI80T R
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Qianjang, Qianjiang, Production and sales of optical ~ 49.00% = Equity method JPY8000000000  Yes
Optical Preform Co, Ltd. Hubei Province Hubei Province fiber preforms
EREOOMMERRAT  MIBEIR  BLARID  LEREELEAERE BEE  B00000000ET %
Associates
BRik
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engieering Yangzhou, Yangzhou, Production and sales of electric ~ 30.00% - Equity method RMBI000000000  Yes
Cable Company Hubei Province Hubei Province cable
THEREFTEREARAT  THERNT  IEEBNT  LERHESE BEE  AREI00000000T R
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + EHMFBPHERE)
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d) 3 EEEPEgHE M EDNES(E)
(1) Significant joint ventures or associates: (1) BEZMEETELHETE -
Note:According to the Articles of Association of the above joint venture i BB LHGSE TN T E24E) - HEf
company, its financial and operational decisions must be unanimously BREBREBESPBNEE —NEE
agreed by all investors. Therefore, the company and other investors BB At KA REMIZTE L HLREE
jointly control these companies. FIELAR] o
(2)  Principal financial information of significant joint venture: (2) BEELEPENTEHFEE -
The following table sets forth the principal financial information TRINRTAEBEESENENTE
on the significant joint venture, which represented the amounts BEER  BLEELEPENTERKS
after adjustments made based on relevant fair value upon BREREEF AL BEAEBRNAR
investment and the unified accounting policies. In addition, the UEG—2tB R HABRENSTE - I
following table also sets forth reconciliation of such financial N NREBHR T B LB S{E B IR R RE
information to the carrying amount of the investment in the BEAREREEHASE P ERERER
joint venture of the Group using equity method: EENFHSBE

Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RRXEXE(LE)BRAT

2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20175
Current assets MEBEE 529,340,872 511,093,398
Of which: cash and cash equivalents Heh - B MREEED 47,637,870 64,477,686
Non-current assets ERBEE 90,692,862 94,475,771
Total assets BEAG 620,033,734 605,569,169
Current liabilities mBAE (283,316,483) (292,238,782)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (1,900,000) (1,900,000)
Total liabilities BEAF (285,216,483) (294,138,782)
Net assets FERE 334,817,251 311,430,387
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% R 3% Bt =

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

t EHMEEPHESE)
3 EEELERWLELETNER(E)
Q) EBRELRNTEHHES - (B)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)
(2) Principal financial information of significant joint venture:

(Contd)

Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RRXEKXE(LB)ERLTF

2018 2017
20185 20175
Non-controlling interests DERR = —
Equity interests attributable to the BENRETRRER
equity shareholders of the Company 334,817,251 311,430,387
Share of net assets calculated in proportion &R IR BIGH ER)FEE N R
to shareholding 251,112,938 233,572,790
Less: Unrealized internal transaction gains W RERNABR HEREH
and losses offset 15,920,803 16,737,350
Carrying amount of investment HEeErRRENEEEE
in joint venture 235,192,135 216,835,440

Yangtze Optical Fibre and
Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
RRXEKE(LE)BERLTF

2018 2017

20185 20174

Operating revenue EEWRA 951,088,119 850,183,844
Financial expenses B E R (650,756) (726,516)
Income tax FriSHER (7,934,497) (7.711,370)
Profit for the year HEA 41,084,844 43,697,764
Other comprehensive income HAthéra e — —
Total comprehensive income el BsE 41,084,844 43,697,764

Dividend received from joint AEWREIRE S E B EMRF

13,273,485 12,851,123

venture during the year
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VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3.

Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)

(Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

(2) Principal financial information of significant joint venture:

t EHMEEPHESE)

3 ERELERWLELETNER(E)
) EBRELRNTEHHES - (B)

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
THRRPFLALEERLT

2018 2017
2018 F 20174
Current assets MEBEE 752,928,167 692,170,208
Including: cash and cash equivalents Hep - B MREEED 109,647,400 156,307,872
Non-current assets FRBEE 44,923,191 50,363,674
Total assets BERG 797,851,358 742,533,882
Current liabilities mEEE (479,025,008) (448,867,542)
Non-current liabilities FRBEE — —
Total liabilities BEAS (479,025,008) (448,867,542)
Net assets FEE 318,826,350 293,666,340
Non-controlling interests PR RER = —
Equity interests attributable to the equity FERRENRRER
shareholders of the Company 318,826,349 293,666,340
Share of net assets calculated in ERREPIFENFEENR
proportion to shareholding 153,036,648 149,769,833
Less: Unrealized internal transaction gains A REROABR HEREH
and losses offset 8,029,362 8,818,345
Carrying amount of investment HAEbERENKEERE
in joint venture 145,007,286 140,951,488

Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
THRRRPFLALEERLT

2018 2017

20185 20175

Operating revenue EERA 1,057,135,096 1,033,577,194
Financial expenses B%ER (1,340,204) (400,292)
Income tax g &R (8,269,216) (7,803,781)
Profit for the year HR 46,301,163 42,081,758
Other comprehensive income HA#R & e — —
Total comprehensive income el e 46,301,163 42,081,758

Dividend received from joint AEHF KB E SR ERRF

venture during the year 10,781,988 9,519,294
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% R 3% Bt =

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

t EHMEEPHESE)
3 EEELERWLELETNER(E)
Q) EBRELRNTEHHES - (B)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)
(2) Principal financial information of significant joint venture:

(Contd)

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communications Co., Ltd.

RERRERKBEERAA

2018 2017
20185 20175
Current assets MBEE 322,295,92| 194,402,937
Including: cash and cash equivalents Hep - B MREEED 13,114,965 43,626,363
Non-current assets FERBEE 359,242,361 392,723,120
Total assets BESGT 681,538,282 587,126,057
Current liabilities mEEE (165,943,765) (115271,439)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (1,620,000) (2,160,000)
Total liabilities BEAS (167,563,765) (117,431,439)
Net assets HEE 513,974,517 469,694,618
Non-controlling interests PR RER = —
Equity interests attributable to the equity FERRENRRER
shareholders of the Company 513,974,517 469,694,618
Share of net assets calculated in proportion  ERFIREL BT B RV FEE N R
to shareholding 251,847,513 230,150,363
Less: Unrealized internal transaction gains A REROABR HEREH
and losses offset 29,288,246 12,777,991
Carrying amount of investment HAEbERENKEERE
in joint venture 222,559,267 217,372,372

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical
Communications Co., Ltd.

RERRERKBEERAA

2018 2017

20185 20175

Operating revenue EERA 1,112,022,123 ,181,272,083
Finanical expenses B%ER (3,590,972) (8,351,496)
Income tax g &R (12,544,977) (14,774,445)
Profit for the year HR 91,629,898 104,332,483
Other comprehensive income HAe#R & e — —
Total comprehensive income SRl Eat k] 91,629,898 104,332,483

Dividends received from joint AEHF KB E SR ERRF

23,201,500 15,190,000

venture during the year
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

t EHMEEPHESE)
3 ERELERWLELETNER(E)
) EBRELRNTEHHES - (B)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)
(2) Principal financial information of significant joint venture:

(Contd)

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd

WEEHEREXBERBERAA

2018 2017
20185 20175

Current assets MEBEE 418,695,598 369,380,912

Including: cash and cash equivalents Hep - B MREEED 153,570,365 168,469,158
Non-current assets FERBEE 53,673,748 51,311,762
Total assets BESGT 472,369,346 420,692,674
Current liabilities mEEE (208,935,993) (183,013,670)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (500,000) (3,500,000)
Total liabilities BEAS (209,435,993) (186,513,670)
Net assets HEE 262,933,353 234,179,004
Non-controlling interests PR RER = —
Equity interests attributable to the equity FERRENRRER

shareholders of the Company 262,933,353 234,179,004
Share of net assets calculated in proportion  ¥ZFF IR L BlGHE H) % & Ef

to shareholding 111,536,328 99,338,733
Less: Unrealized internal transaction gains A REROABR HEREH

and losses offset 15,704,398 3,777,689
Carrying amount of investment HAEbERENKEERE

in joint venture 95,831,930 95,561,044

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd

WEEHEREXBERBERAA

2018 2017

20185 20175

Operating revenue EERA 699,352,556 762,738,088

Financial expenses B%ER 4,297,881 1293971
Income tax g &R (4,577,075) (4,025,581)
Profit for the year HR 28,754,349 23,096,280
Other comprehensive income HA#R & e — —
Total comprehensive income el e 28,754,349 23,096,280

Dividends received from joint AEHF KB E SR ERRF

venture during the year = 5055813
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

t EHMEEPHESE)
3 EEELERWLELETNER(E)
Q) EBRELRNTEHHES - (B)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)
(2) Principal financial information of significant joint venture:

(Contd)

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd.
RSB EEXEERL T

2018 2017
20185 2017 %

Current assets MBEE 558,118,559 537,585,285

Including: cash and cash equivalents Hep - B MREEED 333,750,962 325,903,714
Non-current assets FRBEE 158,583,201 105,284,128
Total assets BEAR 716,701,760 642,869,413
Current liabilities mEa R (220,486,404) (168,872,691)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (8,115,000) (8,360,000)
Total liabilities BESE (228,601,404) (177,232,691)
Net assets FEE 488,100,356 465,636,722
Non-controlling interests DEIRR — —
Equity interests attributable to the equity BENMRETRRER

shareholders of the Company 488,100,356 465,636,722
Share of net assets calculated in ERRLEPIETENFEENR

proportion to shareholding 172,592,286 164,649,145
Add: Goodwill arising from investment - REREREKHEE 10,627,090 10,627,090
Less: Unrealized interal transaction B RERNABR HEREH

gains and losses offset 5,877,065 6,585,879
Carrying amount of investment HegdrrRENEEEE

in joint venture 177,342,311 168,690,356

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd.
R BREEXEERAF

2018 2017

20185 20174

Operating revenue =N 462,835,104 408,457,141
Financial expenses B%ER 4,289,262 668,974
Income tax FriSHER (6,513,933) (5934261)
Profit for the year JERE 34,688,004 30,331,629
Other comprehensive income Hithéra e = —
Total comprehensive income el EE 34,688,004 30,331,629

Dividends received from joint AEWREIRE S & B ERF]

venture during the year 4,322,537 4,372,887

256 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
RAEXEXARBERAA



VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3.

Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d)

(Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

(2) Principal financial information of significant joint venture:

t EHMEEPHESE)

3 ERELERWLELETNER(E)
) EBRELRNTEHHES - (B)

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical
Preform Co., Ltd.
RREMCHL) KERRAR

2018 2017
20185 20174

Current assets mBEE 236,521,031 203,387,947

Including: cash and cash equivalents Hep - B MREEED 71,654,895 112,327,546
Non-current assets FRBEE 633,206,402 522,894,259
Total assets BEA 869,727,433 726,282,206
Current liabilities mEEE (148,148,987) (96,540,013)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (99,894,358) (92,614,357)
Total liabilities BEAS (248,043,345) (189,154,370)
Net assets FEE 621,684,088 537,127,836
Non-controlling interests PR RER = —
Equity interests attributable to the equity FERRENRRER

shareholders of the Company 621,684,088 537,127,836
Share of net assets calculated in ERREPIFENFEENR

proportion to shareholding 304,625,205 263,192,640
Others 2t 2,915,832 2915832
Carrying amount of investment HeErRRENKEEE

in joint venture 307,541,037 266,108,472

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical
Preform Co., Ltd.
RREBCHL) XKBERLF

2018 2017

20184 20175

Operating revenue EERA 436,334,533 315,945,824

Financial expenses B%ER (4,863,198) (4,471378)

Income tax PRt & R (30,376,934) (20953473)

Profit for the year JF R 90,356,255 59,190,907

Other comprehensive income B iR e Ya — —

Total comprehensive income o Gy K 90,356,255 59,190,907
Dividends received from joint AEREIMKREE & B EMRF

venture during the year 2,842,000 —
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Cont )
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d) 3- EE
(3)  Principal financial information of significant associate:

The following table sets forth the principal financial information
on the significant associates, which represented the amounts
after adjustments made based on relevant fair value upon
investment and unified accounting policies. In addition, the
following table also sets forth reconciliation of such financial
information to the carrying amount of the investment in the

associates of the Group using equity method:

t EHMEEPHESE)

EhERPLELRPNER(F)

(3) BEBZHETRANTENHKES

TRIFTARBEEHELKOEE
MBAR - BELENEEHBAR
RERRARA L EEARROILL
RS HBEBERNEE o 1)
TREJIR T RB B AARBE LR
EEAKEHBELERARAHEESD
AEEE

AVIC Baosheng
Ocean
Engineering Cable
Company (Note)
i B
TRESR
BRAE(GE)
2018

2018 F

Current assets
Including: cash and cash equivalents
Non-current assets

mEEE
Hep  Re MR EEY
FRBEE

497,273,321
430,387,382
689,934,981

Total assets BEAG 1,187,208,302
Current liabilities mEaE (77,715,736)
Non-current liabilities FRBER (106,404,118)
Total liabilities BEEF (184,119,854)
Net assets FEE 1,003,088,448
Non-controlling interests DY —
Equity interests attributable to the equity BEREREA R

shareholders of the Company 1,003,088,448
Share of net assets calculated in BERLDIENFEENR

proportion to shareholding 300,926,534
Carrying amount of investment in associate HEEPERENEREER 300,926,534
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

VII. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (Contd) + HHMEFRBINESE)
3. Interests in joint ventures and associates (Cont d) 3. EARPEGHEOETNER(E)
(3)  Principal financial information of significant associate: () BEEBEPENTENFKEE - (B)
Note:The Group injected capital on |5 May 2018, as at 3| December X REERN08ESAISABARS  HE
2018, AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company did not yet 2018E 128318 hERELETREE
start operation business. BB AT R E A5 o
(4) Combined financial information of insignificant joint ventures (4) TEEL S LAY 1L BRI
and associates are as follows: BT
2018 2017
20185 20175
Joint venture: BEAE
Total book value of investment REREBEAF 123,484,184 124813272
Sum of the following calculated according N5 FIBIEF R L PIFTER A FTE
to shareholding proportion
— Profit for the year — F 11,960,352 14,722,589
— Other comprehensive income —Hfhira s — —
— Total comprehensive income — iRl e 11,960,352 14,722,589
Associates: BEhE:
Total book value of investment REGREEESS 18,266,620 11,534,025

Sum of the following calculated according A BB FFR LAt E M & 52K
to shareholding proportion

— Profit for the year —#AHE 848,095 446,193
— Other comprehensive income —H bz e e = —
— Total comprehensive income —fiRE e 848,095 446,193
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group is exposed to the following risks from financial instruments
during its ordinary activities:

—  Credit risk

— Liquidity risk

— Interest rate risk

— Foreign exchange risk

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of
the above risks and their sources, the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risks, and changes in 2017 and
2018.

The goal of the Group's involvement in risk management is to balance the
risk and revenue and minimize the adverse effects on financial results of
the Group brought by the financial risks. The Group's risk management
policies are established to identify and analyze the risks confronted by the
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and control program, and to monitor
risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's
activities.

[.  Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss incurred to one party of
the financial instrument due to the other party's failure of performing
its duty. The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and
cash equivalent, trade receivables, bond investments, etc.. Exposure
to these credit risks are monitored by management on an ongoing
basis.

As the Group principally puts cash and cash equivalent excluding
cash to the financial institutions with good credit standing, the
management considers that there is no significant credit risk and the
Group will not incur loss from the counterparty’s default.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset, including derivative financial
instruments, in the balance sheet. Except for the financial guarantees
given by the Group as set out in Note XIlI, the Group does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the Group to
credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of these
financial guarantees at the balance sheet date is disclosed in Note
Xill.
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Cont'd) N EEBTERENERRE)

[.  Credit Risk (Contd) |- ERERE)
(1) Trade receivables (1) BRI

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer rather than
the industry, country or area in which the customers operate.
Therefore, the concentration of significant credit risk is mainly
due to the Group's significant accounts receivable and contract
assets for individual customers. As at the balance date, the
accounts receivable and contract assets of the Group's top five
customers accounted for 47% of the Group's total accounts
receivable (2017: 62%).

In respect of accounts receivable, the finance and credit
control department has established a credit policy under which
individual credit evaluations are performed on all customers
to determine the credit limit and terms applicable to the
customers. These evaluations focus on the customers' financial
position, the external ratings of the customers and their bank
credit records where available. In monitoring the Group's credit
risk, the Group regularly analyses the data of its customers
based on factors such as ageing and maturity date. The accounts
receivable of the Group was mainly loan receivable from
the subsidiaries of China Telecommunications Corporation,
China Mobile Communications Group Co., Ltd. and China
Unicom Co., Ltd. As at 31 December 2018 and 3| December
2017, the balance of accounts receivable of the above three
telecommunications network operators in China accounted for
41% and 56% of all accounts receivable. The Group maintains
long-term business relationships with these companies and its
credit risk is not significant. Under normal circumstances, the
Group will not require customers to provide collateral.

More details of trade receivables see Note V/3(2) — Trade
receivables.

AEBEERARRIERSBARFE S
BENTE MAREFPMEMITES
BRAME At EXEARBREFTH
BREEREAEEGFEHENEFH
EREUER - REERBXRA £&
BRI AAREFPHEUKEREAEEE
WBR TR ABEAH) 47% (2017 5F + 62%) ©

R EURBR SR - AR BB RS ELE AL
HERBERBRGE T EHEE - ¥
REETERTEAREREEERE
RHER - EAFHEEERBERF RN
AR« NI AR R SRS ARk (N Al
Be) c REEAKEMERAR ~A5E
TEHZRER RS ERHAKE
MEFERETHN - AEBEKIER
TERRBFAREEER A PEB
HBECEEARNPRABARAKBES
BERARTBARMNER - il =K
B E AR E S R R B L Bl
%2 B0 FE U BR ZR AV 419% (2017 5« 56%) ©
REEHGEENGSBROERHE
HEARBRYTEKR - £E—REBERT
REBTEEREPREERS -

BHRWESFHAEBEN 25803
B 3Q) —ERERHIEREIEE -
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(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

N eI AHBENERZ)
2 REMRER

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)
2. Liquidity risk

Liquidity refers to the risk of short of funds when an enterprise
performs its duty related to financial liabilities. The Group and
its subsidiaries are responsible for their own cash management,
including short-term investment for surplus cash and the raising of
loans to satisfy expected cash demands (if the amount of borrowings
exceeds the preset limits, the approval from the board of directors
is required). The Group's policy is to regularly monitor its short-
term and long-term liquidity requirements and its compliance with
lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash, readily realizable marketable securities and adequate committed
lines of funding from major financial institutions to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

As at the balance sheet date, the residual contractual term of
the financial assets and liabilities of the Group calculated at the
undiscounted contractual cash flow (including at contractual
interest (in the case of floating rate, at the prevailing interest as at
31 December) and their earliest date required to be repaid are as

RBURR  RECREBITURNRE X
HheBEEMN T ABENERRHELESD
RROEAR - AAFREESRFLARMNR
TEETE ERRSABNEHRENSE
EESARNE R EFRK(NRESEBB
RUBRZELR  EFESALAERE
HALE) - AEBNBREERELEERNE
HORBDESHFL  ULREFAERHZ
MR TE - DAREGR 4 15 FEMA HO3R 2 R A A ]
BEZANAEES FRESIZcHK
BAGERERWNERES - GRS
REANRBESHER -

ARBREERBEXRANERABRANE
MWeaRRERE(ERRAERAMR(MRIF
BN ERR 12 A31 BOBRITHE)FELF
BIBMRBENHR - UEREELLANRZTE
RET

follows:
2018 Undiscounted contractual cash flow
WISERFTANSARLRE
Carrying
Within amount
| year or Over on balance
ondemand | -2years  2-5years 5 years Total sheet date
| ER, EESERA
ftem L EREE 1F52F 1FESE SENL gt RAEE
Current bank loans SRR 279,817,434 — — — 29817434 276645808
Bills payable ERRERENRR 1,508,113413 — — — 1,508,113413 1508,113413
Trade payables and other payables ~ E-AB 3% 499,521,371 — - — 4952371 499,521,371
Non-current bank loans REER(E-FRZIEHH
(including non-current bank loans K EAfE )
due within | year) 271,709,620 540532918 305,097,685 46,614,115 1,163954,338 1,080,620,000
Total At 2559,161,838 540532918 305,097,685 46,614,115 3451406556 3,364,900,592

REEAXERDERDE
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VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

2.

Liquidity risk (Contd)

As at the balance sheet date, the residual contractual term of
the financial assets and liabilities of the Group calculated at the
undiscounted contractual cash flow (including at contractual
interest (in the case of floating rate, at the prevailing interest as at
31 December) and their earliest date required to be repaid are as
follows: (Cont'd)

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

N EESRT AMENERE)

2 REMERGE)
ASEREEAGBRANERABRANER
HERRERE(BRRRARANX(MREEF
BARAIZ 12 A31 BRORITH ) FHEEH
B)MRSHANHR - ARKERZINNRZE
RET : ()

2017 Undiscounted contractual cash flow

WI7IERTBRNERRERE

Within Canrying amount

| year or Over on balance

on demand | -2years  2-5vyears 5 years Total sheet date

| ER EERERA

Item EH ERER IF22F  1FE5F SENE ast  REEE

Current bank loans RHEN 500941818 - - — 500941818 495013000

Bills payable ERRERENERR 1,345,760, 12 — - — 1345760112 1345760112

Trade payables and other payables AR 359,005,281 - - — 359005281 359,005,281
Non-current bank loans REBER(E-ERH

(including non-current bank loans A RHE )
due within | year) 12317333 386917072 78733707 43004548 520972660 483,290,000
Total ait 2018024544 386917070 78733707 43004548 2726679871 2683068393

Interest Rate Risk

The Group's exposure to fair value interest rate risk and cash
flow interest rate risk mainly arise from interest-bearing financial
instruments with fixed rate and floating rate. The Group determined
the proportion of fixed interest rate and floating interest rate risk
based on the market conditions and maintained an appropriate mix
of fixed interest rate and floating interest rate through regular review
and supervision. The Company did not hedge interest rate risk with
derivative financial instruments.

3 FXmEE
BEMEMFBMEOES BT ADRIE
AEEEBRIABENXEARERSTERN
LM o AEBERETHIREFORTE BEIE M
REFHMNET ALY - WiBETE R
BEREREENETMFHNXTAA
B AKEYRATES R T EE RN EE

& o
2
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(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)
3. Interest Rate Risk (Contd)
(1) The interest-bearing financial instruments held by the Group as

N EEmTIEMENERREZ)

3>

MEmbR(E)

(1) FEERI2A3AfEEH5 8L AN

at 31 December are as follows: T
Fixed interest rate financial instruments: EEME4mT A
2018 2017
2018 F 2017 F
Effective Effective
interest rate Amount interest rate Amount
ltem T (Y $E  ERAE +4
Financial assets ETRMEE
— Cash and cash equivalent —-EKEe 350% 499,990,000 — —
Financial liabilites TWARE
— Current bank loans —RHIER 2.16%-4.50% (141,340,208) 2.75% - 500%  (295,013,000)
— Non-current banks loans —RHEIER
(including non-current bank (& —4F A E|HH &Y
loans due within | year) REER) 1.20%-4.90%  (680,620,000) [.20% - 4.90%  (405,290,000)
Total &t (321,970,208) (700,303,000)
Floating interest rate financial instruments: FEA XS T A
2018 2017
2018 2017 F
Effective Effective
interest rate Amount  interest rate Amount
Item B BRA= &H# BERA = *H#
Financial assets TREE
— Cashand cash equivalent ~ —E¥E S 0.30% - 0.35% 2,183,357,184 0.30%-0.35% 1,798957,04
Financial liabilities THMARE
— Current bank loans —EHIER 3.04%-5.07%  (135,305,600) 3.96%  (200,000,000)
— Non-current bank loans —RHEIER
(including non-current bank (B—FR3HH
loans due within | year) REBR) 2.92%-5.70%  (400,000,000) 387%  (78,000,000)
Total A&t 1,648,051,584 1,520957,041
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VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)
3. Interest Rate Risk (Contd)
(2) Sensitivity analysis
As of 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2018, assuming
the other variable remains unchanged, assuming 100 basis
points increase in interest rates will result in an increase of
RMB 12,663,079 and an increase of RMB18,603,310 respectively
in the shareholder’s equity and profit for the year of the Group.

In respect of the exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising
from floating rate non-derivative instruments held by the Group
at the balance sheet date, the impact on the profit for the year
and shareholder equity is estimated as an annualised impact on
interest expense or income of such a change in interest rates.

4. Foreign Exchange Risk
In respect of cash and cash equivalents, bills and trade receivable,
bills and trade payable, current bank loans, non-current bank loans
denominated in foreign currencies other than the functional currency,
the Group ensures that its net exposure is kept to an acceptable
level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates when
necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(1) The Group's exposure as at 31 December to currency risk
arising from recognised major assets or liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies is as follows. For presentation purposes,
the amounts of the exposure are shown in Renminbi, translated
using the spot rate at the balance sheet date. Foreign currency
translation differences are not included.

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

N EEmTIEMENERREZ)

3>

4 -

NERBR(E)

Q) BT
R2018F 128318 @ FEH b & & R &
MIERT + BREFE L 100EE B
8 BN K B AR R s OF A E N
A R #18,6033107L(2017F : AR
12,663,079 7C) °
HNEEBBRAREAEN FAKER
BReREFNXRERKZBFEIETE
TA - bt G DT AFEFE R
RESNTYER AN EEHUIRFE
HENFEERAIMANTE -

ExEk

HIRPRURRALEFENERES &
LES PN AT CINES VY INE T
REES  REERFNEEEMAE W
REBRRHNKEER  AEESELER
BMBEREFINE - LR FER RO
BRER R AIKF -

() AEER A BNEEBINEEES
BEEEXREBMOMT o BRJIHKRE
B ERBASEAARBIR  UE
EEBERANBMERNE - INERRIT
HEERBREEA -
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(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

4.

N EEmTIEMENERREZ)

Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd) 4 EZXEB(E)
(1) (Contd) () (%)
2018 2017
20185 20174
Foreign The Foreign The
currency  conversion of currency  conversion of
balance  RMB balance balance  RMB balance
nE g8
SRR ARMHE INERREE  ARBHE
Cash and cash equivalent SEE®
— US dollar —%7T 22,925,752 157,344,021 26,056,955 170,261,355
— Euro — BT 9,984,860 78,354,192 4313,395 33,654,402
— HK dollar — B 394,555 345,709 315,336 263,589
Trade and bills receivable P Uk 22 5% % R s BR 3R
— US dollar —%7T 69,646,559 477,998,264 35960519 234973223
~ Euro —[RT 1,825,582 14,325,890 — —
Current loans K HAE R
— US dollar -7 (8,000,000)  (54,905,600)  (15,000,000)  (98,013,000)
—HK dollar — B (120,000,000) (105,144,000) — —
Non-current loans REfER
— HK dollar — B (100,000,000)  (87,620,000) (100,000,000)  (83,590,000)
Trade and bills payable FER R R EMRR
— US dollar —X7T (8/477,958)  (58,185921)  (11,382339) (74,374/479)
— Euro —BuT (11,872,558)  (93,167,524)  (12,998,059) (101,414,756)
— HK dollar — B (16,000) (14,019) (16,000) (13,374)
Net balance sheet exposure EERBERNOFE
— US dollar -7 76,094,353 522,250,764 35,635,135 232,847,099
— Euro — BT (62,116) (487,442) (8,684,664)  (67,760,354)
— HK dollar — B (219,621,445) (192,432,310)  (99,700,664)  (83,339,785)
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VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

4.

Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd)

(2) The exchange rates of RMB to foreign currency applicable by

the Group are as follows:

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

N EemTI AHBENERZ)
4 EXERE)
Q) AEEBEAMHAREEINE 7&K D7
(I

Average rate

Fi5E =

2018 2017

20185 2017 %

US dollar e 6.6338 6.7423
Euro BT 78113 7.6579
HK dollar 7B 0.8464 0.8650

Reporting date mid-spot rate
REAHEER

2018 2017

20185 20174

US dollar eI 6.8632 6.5342
Euro BT 7.8473 7.8023
HK dollar Vot 0.8762 0.8359

(3) Sensitivity analysis

Assuming all other risk variables other than exchange rate
remained constant, a 5% appreciation of the RMB against the
USD, Euro, HKD and at 31 December would have (decreased)/
increased shareholder’s equity and profit for the year of the
Group and the Company by the amount shown below, whose
effect is in RMB and translated using the spot rate at the balance

3) BT

BREREZRUINEGRREETE -
RI2A3IBARBHET BT - A%
MIEL At #) BE R BB 5 A RWETHE 5% 18
B 5 (B R 7R 2 ) B SR e AR A B9
ORd) /EBMERNT - KX BEREE
BERANPERFTESARBIR

sheet date.

Shareholders’ Profit for
equity the year
R RERE FRE

31 December 2018 20184 12 A31 H
US dollar X7 (22,215,880) (22,215,880)
Euro BT 21,581 21,581
HK dollar ot 8,178,379 8,178,379
Total &5t (14,015,920) (14,015,920)

31 December 2017 2017 12A31 8
US dollar ET (9,618,509) (9,618,509)
Euro BT 2,899,315 2,899,315
HK dollar ki 3541946 3,541,946
Total &t (3,177,248) (3,177,248)
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(BRI SHENAARET)

VIII. RISK RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd)
4.  Foreign Exchange Risk (Contd)
(3) Sensitivity analysis (Cont d)
A 5% depreciation of the RMB against the USD, Euro, HKD and
others at 3| December would have had the equal but opposite
effect on them to the amounts shown above, on the basis that
all other variables remain constant.

The above sensitivity analysis has been ascertained assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred at
the balance sheet date and had re-measured the exposure
to foreign exchange risk for financial instruments held by the
Group or the Company at that date. The above analysis did
not include translation difference on foreign currency financial
statements.

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

The following table presents the fair value information and the fair value
hierarchy, at the end of the current reporting period, of the Group's
assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value at each balance sheet
date on a recurring or non-recurring basis. The level in which fair value
measurement is categorized is determined by the level of the fair value
hierarchy of the lowest level input that is significant to the entire fair value
measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

Level | inputs: unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that
are observable at the measurement date for
identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 inputs: inputs other than Level | inputs that are either
directly or indirectly observable for underlying

Level 3 inputs: inputs that are unobservable for underlying assets
or liabilities.
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IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

Fair value of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities that
are measured at fair value at the end of the year

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

NRABENKEE)
I~ URAAREEFENEENRENFERAAE
]

31 December 2018
201812831 R
Level | of the fair Level 2 of the fair Level 3 of the fair

Notes  value hierarchy  value hierarchy  value hierarchy Total
F-BR FZER EFZER
Items EH Wi AREEHE AREENE AAEEHE Gh
Continuous fair value measurement £ BRI A 7 BB 2
Fianancial assets held for trading ~ X 3 M EHMEE V2
fi2 4,641,987 = 28,271,380 32,913,367
Of which: Debt instrument A ERTARE
investments = = 28,271,380 28,271,380
Equity instrument ERIARA
investments 4,641,987 = = 4,641,987
Other equity instruments AT A V.10
A 10 62,389,201 = 2,440,000 64,829,201
Total assets continuously measured FE M 2 7t BB ER)
at fair value BERE 67,031,188 = 30,711,380 97,742,568
31 December 2017
017% 128318
Level | of the fair Level 2 of the fair Level 3 of the fair
Notes value hierarchy  value hierarchy  value hierarchy Total
F—BR EZEBR FZER
Items EH Wa  AnfEdHE 2AnBEHE AABEHE Ch
Continuous fair value measurement BRI A 7 BET 2
Financial assets at WRAEEER
fair value through HEBAAESR V2
profit or loss Eam%ﬁﬁé% 12 4599225 — — 4599225
Availble-for-sale financial assets AN E S BIEE 96,684,388 — 37513923 134198311
Of which:Debt instrument b : GEHIARE V.8
investments h-8 = = 37513923 37513923
Fquity instrument EaTARSE
investments 96,684,388 = = 96,684,388
Total assets continuously measured #54E) @ﬁ EEEN
at fair value BEBE 101,283,613 = 37513923 138,797,536

In 2017 and 2018, there was no transfer between Level | and Level
2 of the continuously measured fair value hierarchy. The Group
confirmed the transition between levels at the end of the reporting
period in which the transition occurred.

018FE » AEE LEFBEARAEENE
MEENSBRCRRARLEHR - K&
REZLBHREFNREHRRBRASERZ
IR -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

2.

Basis of market price for cases continuously and non-continuously
measured at fair value level |

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is
determined based on the market price at the balance sheet date.
When a quote can be obtained in real time and periodically from
stock exchanges, dealers, brokers, industry insiders, pricing service
providers or regulatory agencies, and the quoted price represents
actual and regular market trading quotes based on the principle of
fair dealing, the market is considered as active market. The market
price of financial assets held by the Company is the current bid
price. These financial toolbars are shown at the first hierarchy.
The instruments listed in the first hierarchy are classified as stocks
investments measured at fair value with changes accounted into
current gains and losses and equity investments classified as available-
for-sale financial assets for Sichuan Huiyuan Optical Communications
Co, Ltd.

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy

The fair value of available-for-sale debt instruments is determined
using the discounted cash flow method. The significant unobservable
inputs for fair value measurements are discount rates (4.10% -
4.30%). Since the maturity period of the Group's available-for-sale
debt instruments is less than twelve months, the Board of Directors
believes the impact of discounting is not significant. The increase/
decrease in the discount rate will have no significant impact on the
Group's other comprehensive income as of 31 December 2017 and
31 December 2018.

Other equity instruments were mainly investments in unlisted
companies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IX. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE (Contd)

4. Information on the ongoing level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
measurement items, adjustments between book value at the
beginning of the year and the end of the year and sensitivity
analysis of unobservable parameters
Information on the ongoing level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
measurement items and adjustments between book value at the
beginning of the year and the end of the year:

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

NRABENKEE)
4 .

BENF-BERQIABEFNEER  FH8
EXRRAEENNAGEERTITBERSY
YRR

TENFE=_BRAABEFERE  FH&E
FREMEERNADRES

2018 2017
Items HE 20184 20174
Balance at the beginning of the year FHHRE 37,513,923 38,197,931
Influence by the change of accounting policies SEHBRE 4,550,113
Total profits of the year REMGEHE
Gains or losses included in profit or loss BPNEEEEEEES
~ Investment income — B W 2,611,354 | 477,948
— Gains and losses from changes in fair value -RPUEREEALER
of financial assets held for trading gEiEn 271,380
Gains or losses included in SAH AR A WA G IR
other comprehensive income
— Gains or losses from changes in fair value - AL EEREEARBE
of available-for-sale financial assets gEiEn — 315992
— Gains or losses from changes in fair value —Hit#E s RERNREE
of investments in other equity instruments gEiEn (2,110,113) =
Purchase, sale and settlement HE - HENEE
— Purchase —-BE 610,136,144 341,300,000
—Sale —HE (619,650,067) (342,300,000)
— Settlement —#8 (2,611,354) (1,477,948)
Balance at the end of the year EFNX- 30,711,380 37513923

5. Changes of valuation techniques and the reason of changed for the
year
The above continuous and non-continuous valuation techniques
used to measure fair value by the Group for the year has not been
changed

6. Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value
There is no material difference between the Group's book values
and fair values of various financial assets and financial liabilities on 31
December 2018.

C AEABRENMAERNTEEREERE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS + BEEAERBERIS
I.  Subsidiaries of the Company |+ RAENFARER

Details of the subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note VIL.I.

2. Principal joint ventures and associates of the Group 2
Details of the principal joint ventures and associates of the Group
are set out in Note VII.3.

The situation of the other joint ventures or associates that have
related party transactions with the Group in 2017 and 2018 is as
follows:

Unit names

BUH8

AEEFARMBERFRMEL 1

ARANEENBLELEER
AEESRMAEIBECEFRAMEL
3o

AFe FFERNSEBRLBBI R S EM

REIBELEERMT

Relationship with the Company

BAPERE

Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited

(Formerly knowed as “Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Sichuan Company Ltd.")
IERAERRER AR (RE RACAAELIIERAR )
Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.
RERREFRIRARAA
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Co,, Ltd.
RR(EUE) R RGRNER QA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co, Ltd.
REEREBEAEERAA
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co.,, Ltd
REENREERMERDH
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co,, Ltd.
REERRSEAMHERAF
RIT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd.
RIT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd.
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Joint venture of the Group
AEENREER
Joint venture of the Group
AEENREDLR
Joint venture of the Group
AREMRERR
Joint venture of the Group
AEENREER
Joint venture of the Group
AEENREDLR
Joint venture of the Group
AEENRELE
Associate of the Group
ARENREhR
Associate of the Group
AEENBEER



Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BBMAREBZS(2)
3 HitBBERER

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
3. Others related parties

Names of others related parties

Relationship with the related parties

Hitb B 578 Rk B 15
China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co,, Ltd. Substantial shareholder
FEEEHENRERAR FEBRR
Draka Comteq B.V. Substantial shareholder
Draka Comteq B.V. FERR
Wuhan Yangtze Communications Industry Group Co.,, Ltd. Substantial shareholder
RERTBEEXREBRNERAF FERR

Wuhan Yangtze Optical Technology Co., Ltd.
HERERHRAER A
NK China Investments B.V.

Subsidiary of substantial shareholder
FERRFALA

Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder

NK China Investments B.V. FERRHOFARZFRA
Draka Comteq France S.AS. Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
Draka Comteq France S.AS. FERRHNRARFRA
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. FERRWRARFRA
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. FERRWAZRFAA
Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A. Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
Prysmian Draka Brasil S.A. FERRHORRFRA
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda FERRORAZFLAE
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi Sirl Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.l FERRWAIRFAA
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co,, Ltd Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder
EHERRISEEERAT FERROERTF AR
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REERS (E)
3. Otbhers related parties 3 HiBEE A ER

Names of others related parties Relationship with the related parties

HittEas s 2% AR R 2

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia FERRWRAIZRFAA

Suzhou Draka Cable Co,, Ltd Fellow subsidiary of substantial shareholder

HINEEREERRAA FERRNERTF AT

Nokia Shangha Bell Co., Ltd (Formerly known as Enterprise that director of the Company serve as
“Alcatel-Lucent Shanghai Bell Co,, Ltd.") its director

PEREGARROARAR(REI LEERKRNHARAR ) ARAREFEAEENEE

Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science and Technology Company Limited Enterprise that controlled by the enterprise
(From | Januaray 2017 to 28 October 2018) that supervisor of the Company serve as its

independent director

ML EEFRELERRBRAF BENEARRRRESEEBLESTND
(B2017F 1 AIBE20I8F108288) FEHlMER

Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise Shareholder

RETEEESARBLEE BIR

Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise Shareholder

REEREESHASBEE BR

Wuhan Ruihong Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise Shareholder

REEBEEGASBEE R

Wuhan Ruiyue Management Consulting Partnership Enterprise Shareholder

REEHEEZASREE IR

274 Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company
REEAXERDERDE
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BBLIKERIS (2
4 BBXZER(E)
THERERTETHRIRE-REFHE
RS IR AR R 1T

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
4. Related transactions (Cont d)
The following transactions with related parties are conducted on
normal commercial terms or in accordance with relevant agreements.

(1) Purchasing goods/accepting services (excluding the

() HERm BEEE (8)

emoluments of the key managements) (Cont'd)
The Group

Description of

BN

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
BB LR 20185 2017
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communications Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 1,065,358,610 [,118,179,182
RERRELACBEARAA REEMm
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited Purchasing goods 989,450,074 888,613,822
mNEREERRER AR REEEm
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 317,420,813 406,820,699
RREREXNCEFRAT REBS
Yangtze Optical Fire and Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 497,305,903 356,819,999
RRAAHE(LE)BRAT REEMm
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 421,725,321 315,035,188
EREBCHIL) tEBR AR REEMm
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical Purchasing goods 378,937,839 282,603,107
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
WESTRARBERBERAF RERS
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable (Jiangsu) Co,, Ltd.  Purchasing goods 323,859,364 277,148,012
IBHERTMAGEFRAA REEMR
Draka Comteq France SAS. Purchasing goods 2,643,280 27,978,958
Draka Comteq France S.AS. KER S
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Purchasing goods 2,586,678 33,898,130
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. REEE m
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 44,241,480 29,908,207
REERRABMHERAA REEMR
Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 18,857,065 17,155,413
RENRETRRERAA REEMm
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co.,, Ltd Purchasing goods 51,282 296,034
REEFFEERMERADF REBS
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REERS (E)
4. Related transactions (Cont'd) 4 BB EBER(E)
(!) Purchasing goods/accepting services (excluding the () FiEED BEEH (&)
emoluments of the key managements) (Contd)
The Group (Contd) KEE(Z)
Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BBRZRE 20185 20174
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation Ltd. Purchasing goods 1,036,153 148,971
ER(EE) K EZGERNDERATF REEEm
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 25,870,560 =
AIFREEBAABR AT RERS
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science and Purchasing goods 14,148,020 —
Technology Company Limited
ML EEFRELERNRBRAF KBRS
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co,, Ltd Purchasing goods 14,998,006 159,838
EHEERSEEARAR REBS
Wuhan Yangtze Optical Technology Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods = 198,171
RERSERRARAT RER®
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda Purchasing goods 44513 —
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda IR @
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi Sl Purchasing goods = 32,529
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.l KEEm
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Technology usage fee and 40,978,157 40,618,459
accepting services
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Ao R & MR 8%

4,159,513,118 3,795614,719
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)
X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI RBEERRLS (E)
Related transactions (Cont d) 4 BMRBEBER(E)
(!) Purchasing goods/accepting services (excluding the () FiEmD BEEH (&)
emoluments of the key managements) (Contd)
The Company VNN
Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BEXZAE 20184 20175
Yangtze Optic Fibre (Qianjiang) Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 1,431,868,300 1126550216
ERICEETARA A REES
Tianjin YOFC XMK| Optical Communications Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 1,065,358,610 [,118,179,182
RERREXABEARAA RERS
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited Purchasing goods 987,432,849 885,082,898
MR BRI AR A A KBRS
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company Purchasing goods 113,764,386 326,151,071
(Hong Kong) Limited
RRABEE(BB)BERAA REBS
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 317,420,813 406,820,699
RERRELZAERRAR] RER®
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 408,084,293 362,706,662
RRIGCERMNER AT KBRS
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 488,427,456 356,153,059
R E (L) BRATF REES
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical Purchasing goods 378,716,545 282,550,940
Communication Equipment Co,, Ltd
WBRHERELBEREERAR KBRS
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 421,725,321 315,035,188
RREBMOHIL) LEFR AR REEEm
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 355,195,414 252,211,384
RRABBERESGERDF RERS
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.  Purchasing goods 323,859,364 277,148,012
IHERTMAEEFRAA KBRS
Wuhan YOFC Cable Co, Ltd. Purchasing goods 177,770,473 184,311,771
RERRBREBARAA KBRS
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)

4.

Related transactions (Cont d)
(!) Purchasing goods/accepting services (excluding the

emoluments of the key managements) (Contd)

T BB AREBRISE)
4 BBXBBERE)
() HEEG BEELE (8)

The Company (Cont'd) KNF (&)
Description of

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BBRZRE 20185 20174
Ally First Optical Fiber and Cable Co,, Ltd Purchasing goods 193,311,079 131,792,068
AR ER R AR REES

Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies Co.,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 186,755,055 97,687,501
R EREERMBR AT RERS

Draka Comteq France SAS. Purchasing goods 2,643,280 27,978,958
Draka Comteq France S.AS. KBRS

PT yangzte optical fibre Indonesia Purchasing goods 40,695,368 53,003,280
PT vangzte optical fibre Indonesia RER S

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Purchasing goods 2,586,678 14,271,192
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. R m

Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 30,175,966 23,671,063
REERRABMHERAA KBRS

Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods 10,887,054 10,594,180
RENREFRHEBRAT REEEm

Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited Purchasing goods 6,372,869 4,359,575
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited R m

Everpro Technologies Company Limited Purchasing goods 88,035 456,763
RO (RUR) BB R AR KBRS

Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 1,036,153 134,171
ER(EE)EZGERDERATA REEMm

Wuhan E3cloud information Technologies Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods = 84,684
FERSEEERMERAR REES
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
Related transactions (Cont d)
(!) Purchasing goods/accepting services (excluding the

4.

emoluments of the key managements) (Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BEBAIRBERS @)
4 BBXBER D)

() HEEG BEELE (8)

The Company (Cont'd) KNF (&)

Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BBRZRE 20185 20174
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co,, Ltd. Purchasing goods 25,870,560 =
RIFREEABERDF REEEm
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda Purchasing goods 44513 =
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda KERm
Prymian Wuxi Cable Co, Ltd. Purchasing goods 14,998,006 159,838
BHERRSESRERATA REEm
Wuhan Yangtze Optical Technology Co., Ltd. Purchasing goods = 198,171
RERAMBARRAT REEEm
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi Sir.l Purchasing goods 70,797 32,529
Prysmian Cavi E Sistemi S.r.| RER®
Wouhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Ltd Purchasing goods 51,282 —
REEFNEARMERAE] KBRS
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science and Purchasing goods 14,148,020 —

Technology Company Limited
ML EE FRELEMRARAF REEEm
YOFC International Philippines Corporation Purchasing goods 5,544 =
YOFC International Philippines Corporation REEE m
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Technology license fee 40,978,157 40,618,459
and accepting services

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Al A&

RX BT

7,040,342,240 6,297,943514
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REERS (E)
4. Related transactions (Cont'd) 4 BB EBER(E)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (2) HERR EHREK
The Group KEH

Description of

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BEXZRE 2018 20175
Tianjin YOFC XMK| Optical Communications Co., Ltd. Selling goods 834,886,037 831,488,829
RREREBXCBEBRAF HER MR
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited Selling goods 544,133,759 519,126,242
I ERABERZBR DA HEH®
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable (Jiangsu) Co,, Ltd.  Selling goods 439,144,707 450,442,498
IEERTMAGEFRAA HEA M
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical Selling goods 410,722,321 380,117,222
Communication Equipment Co,, Ltd
WESHTRREECBERBERAR HER MR
YOFC Shanghai Co,, Ltd. Selling goods 378,874,728 380,600,338
RRICECE(LE)BRAR HERm
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. Selling goods 195,975,563 202,180,740
RYFRESRABRAR HERm
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co,, Ltd. Selling goods 180,688,637 253731,167
REEREXABEARAT HER MR
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical science Selling goods 200,034,670 208,101,739
and Technology Company Limited
ML HETRELEHZBRAA HE#
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Selling goods 65,854,61 | —
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. HEEm
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. Selling goods 50,946,905 64,629,496
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. HEE R
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co,, Ltd. Selling goods 23,947,845 17,981,046
BHEERSEEARAR HERm
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. Selling goods 44,226,511 15,451,081
RREBOHIL) KEBR AR HER M
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation Selling goods 16,474,520 13,270,201
ER(EE)EEZGERNDERATF HER MR
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BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
4. Related transactions (Cont d)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (Contd)

T BBMAREBZS(2)
4 BBXZEBERE)
2 HEER BHREH (&)

The Group (Cont d) KEE(Z)
Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BEXZRE 2018 20175
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia Selling goods 221,228 8,905,348
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia & E
Suzhou Draka Cable Co,, Ltd. Selling goods = 12,650
HINEEREERRAA HER M
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited Selling goods 16,793,856 =
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited HEE R
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co.,, Ltd. Selling goods 288,828 1,956,253
HREEFNERRMERAA] HERm
China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., Ltd. Selling goods 3,318,809 —
PEEEHENRERLDA HER M
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communications Co,, Ltd. Revenue of technology 4,400,001 4,400,001
license fees and services
RRERBXACBEERAF B A BRI AA
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science Revenue of technology 5,284,992 4,286,716
and Technology Copmany Limited license fees and services
ML HE TRELENRBRATF BATE A AN AR A A
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co,, Ltd. Revenue of technology 1,500,000 1,500,000
license fees and services
RREREXCEFR AT B A BRI AA
3,417,718,528 3,358,181,567
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Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REERS (E)
4. Related transactions (Cont'd) 4 BB EBER(E)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (Contd) Q) HERR 1BHEE (&)
The Company AAT

Description of

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BEXZRE 20185 20174
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. Selling goods 834,807,387 830,825,795
RERERBXACBEARAF HER MR
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co,, Ltd. Selling goods 972,177,902 764,398,141
RRCEBEIRRRA HEH
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology Company Limited Selling goods 543,720,643 517,012,095
I ERAERRER DA HER M
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable (Jiangsu) Co,, Ltd.  Selling goods 438,996,457 450,092,197
IHERTFMAGEFTRAA HERA MR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co,, Ltd. Selling goods 372,437,601 379,264,873
R E (LB BRATF HER MR
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical Selling goods 410,722,321 380,117,222
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
WBRHERELBERERRAR HERm
Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co,, Ltd Selling goods 193,579,095 188,661,950
AT R BB AR AT HER MR
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. Selling goods 195,975,563 202,180,740
RIBRESABERAF HEH®
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co,, Ltd. Selling goods 180,688,637 253,731,167
RERRELKAERRAR HERm
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., Ltd. Selling goods 227,204,426 214,710,023
RRICECERMNBR AT HEH S
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang Co., Ltd. Selling goods 213,965,311 159,040,363
ERIEERSGER AR HER M
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optical Science Selling goods 200,034,670 208,101,739
and Technology Company Limited
ML HETRELEHIBRAF HER MR
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies Co.,, Ltd. Selling goods 70,020,968 67,165,096
R EREERMBR AT HERm
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. Selling goods 65,854,61 | —
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. HEBEm
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + ‘BB AERBEHS(E)
4. Related transactions (Cont'd) 4 BMRBEBER(E)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (Contd) Q) HERR 1BHEE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)

Description of

Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
BB BB RE 20185 20175
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. Selling goods 50,555,059 64,250,456
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. & 7
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited Selling goods 9,049,815 21,534,547
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited &7
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co., Ltd. Selling goods 23,947,845 17,981,046
BHEERSEEARAR HER M
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. Selling goods 32,490,768 15,451,081
RREBCHIL) L EER AR HERA MR
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia Selling goods 9,270,336 [1,170,036
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia & 7
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation Selling goods 16,474,520 13,270,201
RREBCHL) LEFR AT HERA M
Everpro Technologies Company Limited Selling goods 8,217,833 7,006,542
RGE(BUZR) R AR AR HER M
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia Selling goods 221,228 8,905,348
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia & 7
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings Proprietary Limited Selling goods 3,829,761 —
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings Proprietary Limited HERD
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited Selling goods 1,141,916 —
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited HEBEm
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company 8,240,084 2468927
(Hong Kong) Limited Selling goods
RRABEE(BB)BRATA HER R
YOFC International (Thailand) Company Limited Selling goods 12,844,395 2,067,835
YOFC International (Thailand) Company Limited HERD
YOFC INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD Selling goods 2,549,549 —
YOFC INTERNATIONAL(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD HEBEm
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Ltd. Selling goods 288,828 1,956,253
REEFFEERMERAA HER R
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia Selling goods 61,335,251 1,186,841
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia H & & m
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REBRXE2)

4. Related transactions (Cont'd) 4 BB EBER(E)
(2) Selling goods/providing services (Contd) Q) HERR 1BHEE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)
Description of
Related parties related transactions 2018 2017
B BEXZRE 2018 20174
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. Selling goods = 186,370
MIERE B ER DA HER MR
China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies Co., Ltd.  Selling goods 3,318,809 —
FEEEHEMXERIA HER M
RIT TECH (INTLIGENCE SOLUTIONS) LTD Selling goods 25,996 —
RIT TECH (INTLIGENCE SOLUTIONS) LTD HEBm
PT. YOFC International Indonesia Selling goods 18,410 —
PT. YOFC International Indonesia H & 7 o
Wuhan YOFC Cable Co. Ltd Selling goods 35,897 =
RERRBAEEER AR HERm
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. ~ Revenue of technology 4,400,001 4,400,001
usage and service
RREREBXACBEERAF B A BRI AN
Hubei Kaile Quantum Electro-optrical Science Revenue of technology 5,284,992 4,286,716
and Technology Company Limited usage and service
HMILSHE TRELEMRBRAA BATE A AN AR A A
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Ltd. Revenue of technology 1,500,000 1,500,000
usage and service
RREREXNCEARAT B M BRI AN
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited Revenue of technology = 1,292,076
usage and service
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited 68 A AN AR 75 A
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. Revenue of technology 10,252,359 —
usage and service
RRABETIBRDA B A BRI AA
Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co., Ltd Revenue of technology 754,800 754,800
usage and service
HTB R B ERR AR BATE PR AN AR AS A
5,196,234,044 4,794,970477
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BEBAIRBERS @)
4 BBRBER D)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
4. Related transactions (Cont d)

(3) Related party lease ) BHEHE
(a) As lessor: (a) M8 -
The Group rEE

Rental income

Rental income

confirmed confirmed
Name of leasee Types of lease assets in2018 in2017
2018 FHER 2017 FHER
EEL BB HELERE HHEEKA MG A
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd.Equipment 3,418,803 3,418,803
RERRELALBEERAT =R
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. ~ Plant & buildings 432,000 432,000
REERRCAM I ERAF WS 12 K
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation Plant & buildings 725,168 667,568
ER(EE) K RZGERNDERATF HWERE
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd.  Plant & buildings 680,775 —
RREBCHL) LEFR AT e
Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REFEEEZAGBEE WS 12 4K
Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REEREEFAGBER s
Wuhan Ruihong Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REBBREEBAGBEE WS 12 4K
Wuhan Ruiyue Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REEBREEFAGBER W E
Total Bt 5,276,746 4538371
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BB REBRXZ ()

4. Related transactions (Cont d) 4 BHXZERE)
(3) Related party lease (3) BHHE
(a) As lessor: (a) M8 -
The Company VNN

Rental income

Rental income

confirmed confirmed
Name of leasee Types of lease assets in2018 in2017
2018 FHERD 2017 FHER
EEL BB HELERE HHEEKA MG A
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Equipments 3,418,803 3,418,803
Co.,, Ltd.
RERERBRABEBRAF e i
Everpro Technologies Company Limited Plant & buildings 2,073,513 2073513
RS (FZE)RERERR WEEE
Wauhan Yunjingfei Optical F|bre Material Co., Ltd.  Plant & buildings 432,000 432,000
REERRCAM B ERAF W E
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation Plant & buildings 725,168 667,568
R(E)SERBHBER AT W E
Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REFEERHFASREE WEEE
Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REEREESHSRER e
Wuhan Ruihong Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REEBEEFASBEE WERE
Wuhan Ruiyue Management Consulting Plant & buildings 5,000 5,000
Partnership Enterprise
REFUEEBAABLE i
Total At 6,669,484 6,611,885
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BEBAIRBERS @)
4 BBRBER D)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
4. Related transactions (Cont d)

(3) Related party lease ) BHEHE
(b) As leasee: (b) &H :
The Group rEE

Rental expenses  Rental expenses

confirmed confirmed
Name of lessor Types of lease assets in2018 in2017
2018 FHER 2017 FHER
HE S &R HELERE WEEE WHEE
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd.  Plant & buildings 114,286 —
REERRCAM B ERAF W E
Total aat 114,286 —
The Company VNN

Rental expenses  Rental expenses

confirmed confirmed

Name of lessor Types of lease assets in2018 in2017

2018 FHER 2017 FHER

HES & HELERE WEEE WHEE

Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd.  Plant & buildings 114,286 —
REERRCEAM B ERAF i

Wouhan YOFC Cable Co. Ltd Plant & buildings 339,762 180,000
RERTREBAEEARAA e

Total A&t 454,048 180,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + ‘BB AERBEHS(E)
4. Related transactions (Cont d) 4 BHXZERE)

(4) Related party guarantees (4) BEIBER
The company as a guarantor KABRMERBERA
Whether the
Amount  Commencement Due date guarantee has
Name of guaranteed party guaranteed  date of guarantee of guarantee been completed
BEREB

BERT BREE REREHKA EREMA CREITTE
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable

Company (Hong Kong) Limited 270,976,000 8 March 2017 8 March 2018 Yes
RRABAR(FR)BRAF] 270,976,000 20173 A8 H 20I1853A8H &
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable

Company (Hong Kong) Limited 146,680,763 28 February 2018 28 February 2019 No
ERIEBAE(FR)BRAF 146680763 201842288  2019F2R28H &
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia 20,589,600 23 August 2018 23 August 2019 No
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia 20,589,600 201848 H23H 20198 H23H &
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings

Proprietary Limited 2,106246 21 March 2018 21 March 2019 No
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings

Proprietary Limited 2,106246 20183 H21H 2019%3A318 &
GLl 440,352,609

The aforesaid guarantee is the credit facilities guarantee, which
is the financing guarantee provided for the above subsidiaries.

NEERBARRBBRTALEFR
ARHAREREELR -

(5) Entrusted Loan of Related Parties

(5) BHHZEILEN

The Group AEE
2018 2017
Related party BHs 20185 20175
Borrowings f&
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectronics Technology ~ PA/I| &R K ERHZ AR A A
Company Limited 10,000,000 30,000,000
Total Gl 10,000,000 30,000,000
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
Related transactions (Cont d)
(5) Entrusted Loan of Related Parties

4.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BBLIKERIS (2

4 BBMREERE)
(5) BBEELEN

The Company AAT
2018 2017

Related party )y 2018 F 20174
Borrowings f&
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. ~ KREEE T ER QA 340,000,000 160,000,000
Everpro Technologies Company Limited RUE(FE)RRERAT 150,000,000 —
Yangtze Optical Fibre and RRNE B BGERAA]

Cable Shenyang Co,, Ltd. 65,000,000 35,000,000
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity AYERE ERIMAR AR

Technologies Co,, Ltd. 30,000,000 10,000,000
Yangtze Optical Fibre and RRAGHERMNER AR

Cable Lanzhou Co, Ltd. 30,000,000 30,000,000
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co, Ltd.  #ILRZE XM EIHR A A 30,000,000 78,000,000
Wuhan YOFC Cable Co,, Ltd. RERRBAEEERAA 20,000,000 20,000,000
Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology M &R ERIRBR AR

Company Limited 10,000,000 30,000,000
PT Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia PT Yangtze Optical Fibre Indonesia 2,058,960 —
Total Bt 677,058,960 363,000,000

(6) Assets transfer of Related Parties (6) BErEEEE

The Group AEE
Related party Transaction 2018 2017
L] HHRRZAR 20185 20174
Wuhan Yangtze communications Purchasing non-controlling

industry Group Co,Ltd interests 25,383,349 =
RERTREEXREERND BRI ES

ARRT]
Total B &F 25,383,349 —
The Company VNN
Related party Transaction 2018 2017
B HEXZRE 20184 20174
Wuhan Yangtze communications Purchasing non-controlling

industry Group Co,Ltd interests 25,383,349 =
HERTREEXKERD BRELHRRES

BRLE
Total &5t 25,383,349 —
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REERS (E)
4. Related transactions (Cont'd) 4 BB EBER(E)
(7) The emoluments of the key managements (7) BREEASHH

The Group KEE
2018 2017
Item HH 2018 20174
Emoluments of the key managements FARE IR A B IR 34,790,240 31,372,104

The Company KA F
2018 2017
Item HE 20185 2017 %
Emoluments of the key managements FAREIE A SR 34,790,240 31,372,104

5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties 5 EAEEH EWE RIS
(1) Receivables of related parties (1) RS E
The Group REE
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
2018F 12831 H 2017F 12431 H
Allowance for Allowance for
Names of items Related parties Book balance  doubtful debts ~ Book balance  doubtful debts
HE AW )y RESE ERER EESE  2RER
Trade receivables Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and 99,354,328 2,980,630 34314516 1,029,435
Cable (Jiangsu) Co, Ltd.
JEMRR TERRT A EERAR

Yangtze Optical Frbre and 519,198 15,576 1,430,894 42927

Cable (Shanghai) Co, Ltd

RRAGEE( L) ERAF

Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical 29,938,983 898,169 28319825
Communication Equipment Co, Ltd

WBEHREEBERBERAR

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co, Ltd. 61,332,000 1,839,960 12,767,329
AIFREEHBRRDA]
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation = = 5972,158

ER(BZ) L ZARNERAR

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 65,266,694 1,958,001 =

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont d)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd)
The Group (Contd)

Names of items

Notes to the

31 December 2018
2018%F 12831 H

Related parties Book balance

Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BB RBE®HXS(E)
5 BMSEWEMRIEE)
(1) BUBHTFE (&)

AREE(E)

31 December 2017
2017F 128318
Allowance for
Book balance  doubtful debts

Allowance for
doubtful debts

HEER Loy RESE ERER RESE  2RER
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited 17,563,531 1,261,143 2,775,766 259931
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. 2,311,973 69,359 19,187518 575,625
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd.

Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co,, Ltd 1,125,077 33,752 501,534 15,046

EHEERSEREARAA

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform 7,252,823 217,585 1,415,528 42,466
Co, Ltd.

RRGEBORL) EBRAF

RIT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd. 4,370,202 131,145 — —

RIT Tech (Intelligence Solutions) Ltd.

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia 307 9 3,600,982 108,029

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia

China Huaxin Post and Telecom Technologies 1,895,221 56,857 106,877 32,063
Co, Ltd.

PEECHENRER AR

Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Ltd 637,241 38,972 671,776 20,153

REENRARMBRRA]

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication 42,245,050 1,267,352 = =
Co, Ltd.

RERREXBEARAR

Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology 56,200 1,686 1013 30
Company Limited

M) ER S ERRER LA

Sub-total 333,868,828 10,770,196 111065716 3537485

gt
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI REERS (E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Group (Contd) KEE(Z)
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 20174
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR EREE FRE R
Other receivables Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology 30,037,683 40,210,117
Company Limited
H fth & YR I ERAERRERAF
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company 377,358 =
PHER ST IEEEARAR
Wuhan yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co., Ltd. 364,739 —
REERRCAM B AERAF
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. 100,000 267,36
RERREXALBEBERAA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Ltd. 200,000 —
RERREBXABARLA
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. 108,684 =
A FEERABERAA]
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical Communication 114,000 —
WEBHMEREXBERBERRAA
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited 80,631 80,631
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and Cable (Jiangsu)Co. Ltd 51,000 _—
IRERP MBS EBRAF
Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting 5,000 —

Partnership Enterprise

REEREEZHRNCREE

Wuhan Ruihong Management Consulting 5,000 =
Partnership Enterprise

REEBREEZTASRER

Wuhan Ruiyue Management Consulting 5,000 —
Partnership Enterprise

RETUEEZHASREE

Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting 5,000 =
Partnership Enterprise

RNEEEEEZASRER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BB ARBEBMRZ(E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Group (Contd) KEE(Z)
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
201845 2017 %
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HBEEB B 5 IRE SRR ARTE RAEE
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation 4,056 —

RREE) K RGERNER DA

Sub-total 31,458,151 40,558,109
it
Prepayments Draka Comteq France S.AS. = 431,323
FARERR Draka Comteq France S.AS.
Draka Comteq FibreB.V. = 6,003
Draka Comteq FibreB.V.
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda = 45,344

Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda

Sub-total = 482,670
gt
Dividend receivables  Yangtze Optical Frbre and Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 13,273,485 12,851,123
FEAR R A R E(LE)BRIF
Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 522,213 522213

REXREFHHARAT

Sub-total 13,795,698 13,373,336
Nt
Long-term receivables  Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology = 20,000,000
Company Limited
REELR MRS ERRAR AR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont @)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd)

T BB RBE®RXS(E)
5 BmSEWEARIEE)
(1) BUBHTFE (&)

The Company ASEH(5)
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
2018F 12831 H 2017% 12431 H
Allowance for Names
Names of items Related parties Book balance doubtful debts ~ Book balance of items
HEER )2y RESE ERER FESE 2 BEELE
Trade receivables Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and 99,354,328 2,980,630 34,204,100 1,026,123
Cable (Jiangsu) Co,, Ltd.
TR ITEERT A EERAR
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing 29,938,983 898,169 28,319,825 849,595
Optical Communication Equipment Co,, Ltd
WBEHRREBERBERAR
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co, Ltd. 61,332,000 1,839,960 12,767,329 383,020
R RESNHBRAA]
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation = = 5972,158 179,165
ER(EE)REZGRHAERAF
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 65,266,694 1,958,001 = =
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited 14,786,667 1,177,837 2,775,766 259931
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. 2,301,815 69,054 19,100,482 573014
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd.
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co,, Ltd. 1,125,077 33,752 501,534 15046
EHEERSERARAA
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform 4,269,702 128,091 1,415,528 42,466
Co, Ltd.
RREB(HL) ERRAA
PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia 307 9 3,600,982 108,029

PT Prysmian Cables Indonesia
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + ‘BB AERBEHS(E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Company (Contd) RAF
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
20185 12831 B 0174 12A31 A
Allowance for Names
Names of items Related parties Book balance doubtful debts ~ Book balance of items
HRAR )y RESE EREE HEsE 0 BELE
China Huaxin Post and 1,895,221 56,857 106,877 32,063

Telecom Technologies Co,, Ltd.

PREEBEHHARLT

Whuan Puli Polymeriation Technology Co., Ltd. 637,241 38972 671,776 20,153
REENRARMARDA]
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical 42,029,603 1,260,889 = =

Communication Co., Ltd.
RERRERNBEBRAF
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. 286,283,564 — 77656723 —
ERAGETIER AR
Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co, Ltd 6,163,509 = = =
ARG EBRAA]
Everpro Technologies Company Limited 10,653,506 = 4,643,279 —
REE(RE)RBRERRT
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia 4,205,635 = 3,642,540 —
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited 7,888,127 = 3,769,367 =
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Company = = 2,542,532 =
(Hong Kong) Limited
RRAGAE(FR)BRAA]

PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia 64,483,976 = 178994 —
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia
PT. YOFC Intemnational Indonesia 19,699 = = =

PT. YOFC International Indonesia
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BB ARBEBRZ(E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)
31 December 2018 31 December 2017
2018 12831 H 2017F 128318
Allowance for Names
Names of items Related parties Book balance doubtful debts ~ Book balance of items
HEE® )y BESE BREEFE HRENE  EEELH
YOFC INTERNATIONAL 2,538,848 = = =

(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
YOFC INTERNATIONAL
(SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

YOFC International (Thailand) Co. Ltd. 3,484,741 = = =
YOFC International (Thailand) Co. Ltd.
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co,, Ltd. 21,000 — 21,000 —

MILRE X BTRBR DA

Sub-total 708,680,243 10,442,221 202,890,792 3,488,605
Nt
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont d)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd)
The Company (Cont d)

Notes to the

Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BB RBE®HXS(E)
5 BMSEWEMRIEE)
(1) BUBHTFE (&)

AR (E)

3| December 3| December

2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20184 20174
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR EREE FRE R
Other receivables Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology 30,037,683 40,210,117
H fth & U R Company Limited
MRS BRI AR A A
AVIC Baosheng Ocean Engineering Cable Company 377,358 =
PHER ST IEEEAERAR
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Materials Co., Ltd. 364,739 —
REERRCAM B AERAF
Tianjin YOFC XMK| Optical Communication Co., Ltd. 100,000 —
RERREXALBEBERAA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Ltd. 200,000 —
RERREXABERATA
Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. 108,684 =
A FEERABER A
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical 114,000 =
Communication Equipment Co., Ltd
WBERHEREXBERERRAR
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited 80,631 80,631
YOFC-Yadanarbon Fibre Company Limited
Yangtze Zhongli Optical Fibre and 51,000 =
Cable (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.
TERRP A AEERAA
Wuhan Ruiteng Management Consulting 5,000 =
Partnership Enterprise
RNEEREEZASBLER
Wuhan Ruihong Management Consulting 5,000 =
Partnership Enterprise
REERERZAGRER
Wuhan Ruiyue Management Consulting 5,000 =

Partnership Enterprise
NETHERZAGRER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + ‘BB AERBEHS(E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont d) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Company (Contd) ERT(E)

3| December

3| December

2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20184 20175
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR EREE FRE R
Wuhan Ruitu Management Consulting 5,000 —
Partnership Enterprise
REEEEESTHACRER
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation 4,056 =
ER(EE)ERGERQT
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. 472,685,789 51,274510
RRCEEIRR DA
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang 68,539,139 38,421,862
Company Ltd
RSB IERGARATA
Everpro Technogies Company Limited 202,675,342 62,639
ROE(RE)RRARRAR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Company Ltd 60,075,465 30,074,268
RRCHAEBMNERAA]
Wouhan YOFC Cable Co., Ltd. 19,923,254 20,024,457
RERRBAEEARAA
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies Co., Ltd. 31,422,802 30,041,256
R EREERMAR R F]
Ally First Optical Fiber and Cable Co,, Ltd 4,204,310 4,000,000
AT RO A LB AR A A
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings Proprietary Limited = 342,959
Yangtze Optics Africa Holdings Proprietary Limited
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia 2,058,960 10,095,339
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. 29,956,052 4,006,215
AL RE SR AR AR
PT. YOFC International Indonesia 54,405 —

PT. YOFC International Indonesia
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI RBEERRLS (E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 20174
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR ER R FRE R
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia 739,969 468,857
PT Yangtze Optics Indonesia
YOFC International Philippines Corporation 124,780 316,530
YOFC International Philippines Corporation
Sub-total 923,918,418 229,419,640
/INEt
Prepayments Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. = 6,003
TR BRI Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Draka Comteq France S.A.S = 431,323
Draka Comteq France S.A.S
Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda = 45,344

Prysmian Fibras Oticas Brasil Ltda

Sub-total = 482,670
et
Dividend receivables  Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 13,273,485 12,851,123
& B RRIcECE(LE)BRAT
Wuhan Cuangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 522,213 522213

RERREFRRAERRAF

Sub-total 13,795,698 13,373,336
it
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + ‘BB AERBEHS(E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont d) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(1) Receivables of related parties (Contd) () EXREETHE (&)
The Company (Contd) ERT(E)
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 2017 F
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR [ B 30 FRESRER
Long-term receivables  Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology = 20,000,000
Company Limited
REVENGK MRS BRI AR A A
Yangtze Optical Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. 418,000,000 173,000,000
RRAEEIRRADA
Everpro Technologies Company Limited = 50,000,000
RS (ROZ) R AR AR
Hubei Flying Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. 76,400,000 78,000,000
BILRE BT BB RN F
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., Ltd. = 30,000,000
RSB ERMNERAA
Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co,, Ltd 4,000,000 8,000,000

AT RO A B AR R A

Sub-total 498,400,000 359,000,000
it
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI RBEERRLS (E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(2) Payables to related parties (2) FEEHHE
The Group KEH
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 20174
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR ER R FRE R
Trade payables Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology 107,898,172 63,531,052
Company Limited
FEARRTR MRS BRI AR A A
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. = 31,629,027
RERREBEABEARLDA
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. 55,255,920 56,145,240
RREMOPIL) KEFR A A
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co,, Ltd. 6,278,289 29,104,503
RERREBXABBRLA
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 824,310 7,650,394
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. 16,160,460 14,835,146
REERRABEMHERLAE
Wuhan Quang yuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 7,590,745 6,404,971
REXREFRRBRAOA
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 41,649,668 22,613,792
RSB (LB)AERAR
Shantou Hi-Tech Zone Ao Xing Optical 273,461 273,461

Communication Equipment Co,, Ltd

WEREHRRE B ERBERLF

Yangtze (Wnhan) Optical System Corporation 236,104 2,392
RR(BEE) LRZGRODBRLF
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Ltd 51,282 =

REEFBESRIARLDA

Sub-total 236,218,411 232,189,978
it
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BEEIREELSZ)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(2) Payables to related parties (Cont d) (2) EEHIHE (&)
The Group (Contd) KEE(Z)

Names of items

HE &

31 December

2018

Book balance

2018

Related parties 12A31H
B 5 IRE SRR

31 December
2017

Book balance
2017 %

12 A3 H
ARTE RAEE

Other payables
H AR

Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 37,194,245
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. =
RREBOHIL) X EBR AT

40,618,459

500,000

Sub-total 37,194,245
it

41,118,459

Receipt in advance
FRURR

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. =

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd.

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. =
RIFBRES B ERQF]

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. =
RERRELALBEARATA

1,745,441

25,280,000

480,255

Sub-total =

it

27,505,696

Contract Liabilities
EREE

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. 21,207
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd.

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. 25,280,000
AIFFRESBERRF]

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. 52,360
REEREXACBEBRAF

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. 8,655,474
RREBOHIL) tEER AT

Sub-total 34,009,041
it
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X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd)
Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Contd)
(2) Payables to related parties (Cont d)

5.

The Group (Contd)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

T BB RBE®HXS(E)
5 BHMAEWENREE)
(2) ENBHEIHE (&)

AREE(E)

3| December

3| December

2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20185 20174
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR ER R FRE R
Deferred income Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. 3,456,000 3,888,000
FEREES REESALBEMHER LA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. = [,466,667
RERREBEABEARLDA
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Ltd. = 1,000,000
RERRBEXABARLA
Sub-total 3,456,000 6,354,667
it
Non-current liabilities 1,466,667 4,400,000
due within one year Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd.
—FRN3EH
FRBEE RERREBEABEARLDF
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co., Ltd. 1,000,000 1,500,000
RERREXKABERAA
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. 432,000 432,000
REERMRABMHER LA
Sub-total 2,898,667 6,332,000
gt
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRRIEAS  SREMAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BEEIREELSZ)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(2) Payables to related parties (Cont d) (2) EEHIHE (&)
The Company AAT

3| December

3| December

2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
20184 20174
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE & ) oy AR EREE FRE R
Trade payables Sichuan Lefei Optoelectric Technology 106,403,739 61,464,185
Company Limited
FEARRTR I ERAERRERAF
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co., Ltd. = 31,629,027
RERREBEABEARLDA
Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. 55,255,920 56,145,240
RREBOHIL) tEERAF
Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Cable Co,, Ltd. 6,278,289 29,104,503
RERREBXABBRLA
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 824,310 1,070,554
Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Wuhan Yunjingfei Optical Fibre Material Co., Ltd. 12,782,712 13,044,286
REERRABEMHERLAE
Wuhan Guangyuan Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 5,376,227 4,869,283
REXREFRERARAA
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 39,218,505 22,579,984
RSB (LB)AERAR
Yangtze (Wuhan) Optical System Corporation 236,104 1,538
EREE) KEZSRNERAF
Wuhan Puli Polymerization Technology Co., Ltd 51,282 —
REEMZESRIMARAR
Yangize Optial Fibre (Qianjiang) Co., Ltd. 760,828,465 333,021,369
RARABETIRR AT
Wuhan YOFC Cable Co,, Ltd. 31,640,903 18,981,754

RERRBAEBARAA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + ‘BB AERBEHS(E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd) 2) EREETHE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Book balance Book balance
2018 F 2017 F
Names of items Related parties 12A31H 12 A3 A
HE AW o)yl AR [ B 30 FRESRER
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Lanzhou Co., Ltd. 30,427,216 18,197,354
ARG ERMNER AT
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Shenyang Co., Ltd. 27,258,418 35,080,296
RRAGHBEEGER AR
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies Co., Ltd. 27,251,715 18,404,083
AYIRREERMAR AR
Yangtze Optical Fibre and 4,213,361 74,376,333

Cable Company (Hong Kong) Ltd.
RSB (FE)AERAA

Ally First Optical Fibre and Cable Co,, Ltd = 10,785,466
AT R R B R F]

PT Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia 2,051,786 2,428,835
PT Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia

Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited 1,335,798 2,899,448

Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited

Sub-total I,111,434,750 734,083,538
gt
Other payables Draka Comteq Fibre B.V. 37,194,245 40,618,459
H Ah & 1~ X Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Shenzhen YOFC Connectivity Technologies Co., Ltd. 74,435 =

AYERE ERMERAA)

Sub-total 37,268,680 40,618,459
it
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Bz M

(Al amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI SHENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) T Bﬁﬂﬁ“ﬁ& BB (E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) - BEEMAERESNTE(E)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd) (2) ENEBETHE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)

Names of items

HE &

31 December

2018

Book balance

2018

Related parties 12A31H
B 5 IRE SRR

31 December
2017

Book balance
2017 %

12 A3 H
ARTE RAEE

Receipt in advance

TR

YOFC Optical Fibre Qianjiang Co., Ltd. =
RAGEIAR QA

Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited =

Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. =

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd.

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. =

AIFFREEABBRAF]

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co,, Ltd. —

RERRERALBEERA

124,835

31,240

1,745,441

25,280,000

480,255

Sub-total _
Nt

27,661,771

Contract liabilities

aRAaE

Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited 527,281
Yangtze Optics Africa Cable Proprietary Limited

Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd. 21,207
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd.

Shin-Etsu YOFC (Hubei) Optical Preform Co., Ltd. 8,655,474
RREBOHIL) X EBR A

Shenzhen SDGI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. 25,280,000
FIFBRESBERRT]

PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia 988,936
PT.Yangzte Optical Fibre Indonesia

Tianjin YOFC XMK] Optical Communication Co,, Ltd. 52,360
RERREXALBEERA

Sub-total 35,525,258
gt
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BB M

(All amounts expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(BRI eRBENAARET)

X. RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS (Contd) + BRI RBEERRLS (E)
5. Receivables and Payables of Related Parties (Cont'd) 5 BEEAEWENSTEE)
(2) Payables to related parties (Contd) 2) EREETHE (&)
The Company (Cont d) ERT(E)
31 December 31 Dece